
           

January 18, 2012

The Nueces County Commissioners Court will meet on the above date at 9:00 a.m. in the

Commissioners Courtroom, 3rd floor, Nueces County Courthouse, 901 Leopard, Corpus Christi,

Texas.

 

                   SAMUEL L. NEAL, JR.       COUNTY JUDGE

                   MIKE PUSLEY       COMMISSIONER, PRECINCT NO. 1

                   JOE A. GONZALEZ       COMMISSIONER, PRECINCT NO. 2

                   OSCAR O. ORTIZ       COMMISSIONER, PRECINCT NO. 3

                   JOE MCCOMB       COMMISSIONER, PRECINCT NO. 4

   

DIANA T. BARRERA, CLERK OF THE COURT

INFORMATION ON THE COMMISSIONERS COURT AGENDA 

CONSENT AGENDA: At most meetings, the Commissioners Court establishes a

Consent Agenda. It consists of those Agenda Items which are routine or non-controversial,

and which neither a member of the Commissioners Court nor the public has asked to be

pulled for discussion. Once the Commissioners Court has established the Consent Agenda,

Agenda Items included on it will be voted upon in one vote, and will not be discussed

separately unless requested by the County Judge, Commissioner, or a citizen.

EXECUTIVE SESSION: The Commissioners Court may go into Executive Session to

discuss those matters listed anywhere on the Agenda or as otherwise permitted by law.

PUBLIC COMMENT: Members of the public will have the opportunity to address the

Commissioners Court during this section on any Agenda Item or any subject within its

jurisdiction except a matter related to pending litigation. Each speaker should sign in on

the Public Comment Sheet available at the rear of the Courtroom at least five (5) minutes

before commencement of the Commissioners Court meeting. Speakers should limit their

comments to two (2) minutes. The County Judge may, if he deems it necessary, limit both

 NUECES COUNTY, TEXAS

COMMISSIONERS COURT AGENDA

NOTICE OF PUBLIC MEETING

 



the number of speakers and the time allotted to each speaker. Under the law, the

Commissioners Court may only take action on items specifically listed on the Agenda.

Subject matter presented which is not part of the Agenda will be referred to the appropriate

department for review and subsequent action. Materials submitted during public hearings

will not be returned unless prior arrangements have been made through the County Clerk,

with the approval of the County Judge. At least ten (10) copies of any document to be

used by any speaker should be available for distribution. The speaker’s name and, if

applicable, Agenda Item number should be clearly marked on such documents. Public

Comment for items not on the Agenda will normally be held at the end of the meeting.

ADJOURNMENTS IN MEMORY: The Commissioners Court may adjourn the meeting

in memory of deceased community leaders, County employees, and other distinguished

persons. Requests for Adjournment in Memory may be made through any County

Commissioner or the County Judge.

AUXILIARY AIDS OR SERVICES: Persons with disabilities who plan to attend this

meeting of the Commissioners Court, and who may need special assistance, services or

auxiliary aids, should contact the Office of the Nueces County Judge (361-888-0444) at

least forty-eight (48) hours ahead of the meeting so that appropriate arrangements can be

made.

           

1. CALL TO ORDER
 

A. County Judge calls for the Invocation.
 

B. Pledge of Allegiance to the United States of America and Texas Flags.
 

C. County Judge will call roll, note date, time, and location of meeting, and certify a quorum is

present.
 

D. Approve the following Minutes:
 

1. December 14, 2011.
 

2. December 19, 2011.
 

E. Present the following Certificate(s) of Recognition:
 

1. Joseph V. Jacobson, Animal Control, retiring after 19 years of service to Nueces County.
 

F. WORKSHOP  - Discuss drafts of the Nueces County Vehicle Policy, Emergency Procedures

Manual, and Hazard Communication Plan.
 

2. PUBLIC COMMENT:  This section provides the public the opportunity to address the



2. PUBLIC COMMENT:  This section provides the public the opportunity to address the

Commissioners Court on any issues within its jurisdiction. The Commissioners Court may not

take formal action on any requests made during the Public Comment period which are not on the

Agenda, but can refer such requests to County staff for review if appropriate.
 

3. CONSENT AGENDA:  The following Agenda Items are of a routine nature, and the

Commissioners Court has received supporting materials for consideration. All of these Agenda

Items will be passed with one vote without being discussed separately, unless a member of the

Commissioners Court or the public requests that a particular Agenda Item be discussed. If so,

that Agenda Item will be pulled from the Consent Agenda and discussed as part of the regular

Agenda at the appropriate time. One vote will approve the remaining items on the Consent

Agenda.
 

A. Authorize payment of bills - manual check registers dated January 10, 2012.
 

B. Authorize payment of bills - regular bill summaries dated December 21, 2011; December 30,

2011; January 6, 2012 and January 13, 2012.
 

C. Authorize payment of bills - group health insurance claims and fees - TPA check register

December 13, 2011 to December 30, 2011.
 

D. Authorize payment of bills - special motions list dated January 18, 2012.
 

E. Authorize/Execute one-year lease agreements for the following hangar at the Nueces County

Airport:

1.  M Hangar 1 - Greg Marsh.
 

F. Approve the City/County joint appointment of Ted Schroeder to the Citizens Advisory Health

Board.
 

G. Application procedure for the following Nueces County Advisory Boards:

1. Nueces County Board of Park Commissioners.

2. Nueces County Emergency Services District No. 3.
 

H. Accept the following Family Protection Fee Fund reports for FY2010/2011: 

1. CASA (Court Appointed Special Advocates). 

2. Nueces County Children's Advocacy Center. 
 

I. Authorize/Execute a contract for IFB No. 2898-11 Law Enforcement Uniforms with LoneStar

Uniforms, Inc.
 

J. Accept disbursement of $100,000.00 to Nueces County as Ordered by the 214th District Court in

Cause No. 04-1240-F.
 

4. REGULAR AGENDA:
 

A. AGENDA ITEMS
 

1. Approve the following bonds for the Tax Assessor-Collector, pursuant to Section 6.28 of the



1. Approve the following bonds for the Tax Assessor-Collector, pursuant to Section 6.28 of the

Texas Tax Code:

A.  For State Taxes.

B.  For County Taxes.
 

2. Discuss and consider authorizing execution of License Agreement between Nueces County and

Tuloso-Midway Independent School District for use of the Richard M. Borchard Fairgrounds

Baseball venue for Tuloso-Midway High School baseball. 
 

3. Receive a presentation on activities for FY10/11 for The Council on Alcohol & Drug Abuse

from Dee Ogle, Executive Director.
 

4. Receive a presentation from Gretchen Arnold of the Pollution Prevention Partnership on the

results of emissions testing of Nueces County vehicles.
 

5. Receive a presentation on the Nueces County Sheriff's Office Training Academy.
 

6. Discuss and consider developing a RFP to solicit a public-private partnership (P3) opportunity

for a retail/vending operation at the PJ's Marina location to include rezoning the property from

agricultural to general business use.
 

7. Discuss and consider approval of a Plan of Finance to refund certain Nueces County Debt

Obligations for the purposes of savings, and related matters.
 

8. Discuss and consider a contract between the Corpus Christi-Nueces County Public Health

District and the Department of State Health Services (DSHS) to develop an initiative to reduce

preterm births in Nueces County, in the amount of $200,000, for the period of December 1, 2011

to August 31, 2013; Authorize Annette Rodriguez, MPH, Director of the Corpus Christi-Nueces

County Public Health District, to sign on behalf of Nueces County.
 

B. GRANTS
 

1. Discuss and consider the execution of a grant agreement with the Texas Veterans Commission

(TVC) for the TVC Fund for Veterans Assistance Program (Grant No. FVA_12_0070).
 

2. Discuss and consider adopting a resolution authorizing the submission of grant application to

the Governor's Criminal Justice Division for the Juvenile Drug Court program.
 

3. Discuss and consider adopting a resolution authorizing the submission of grant application to

the Governor's Criminal Justice Division for the Juvenile Justice Alternatives Program.
 

4. Discuss and consider the acceptance of a grant award from the Texas Indigent Defense

Commission for the FY2012 Formula Grant Program.
 

C. PUBLIC WORKS
 

1. Discuss and consider a request to reclassify the Construction Project Manager position to

Construction Project Inspector (Public Works); authorize unfreeze of Construction Project

Inspector (Public Works) position.
 

D. PURCHASING
 



 

1. Discuss and consider making a finding for the method of procurement (request for competitive

bids) for the School land lease of 3,580.54 acres; and authorize the Purchasing Agent to publish

a notice.
 

2. Authorize assigning a 2003 Ford 150 Pickup to the Inland Parks Department.
 

3. Discuss and consider making a finding for the method of procurement (request for competitive

bids) for Briscoe King Pavilion Renovations; and authorize the Purchasing Agent to publish a

notice.
 

E. AUDITOR
 

1. Budget Change Order No. 6 for Fiscal Year 2011-2012.
 

2. Personnel actions of a budgeted nature:

a.  Application Temporary List No. 307.

b.  Frozen List No. 009.

c.  Unfreeze List No. 630.

d.  Personnel Changes reports dated December 30, 2011 and January 6, 2012.
 

3. Discuss and consider approving the Amended Federal Equitable Sharing Agreements &

Certifications for the District Attorney.
 

4. Discuss and consider appointment of Ernest R. Garza & Company, P.C. as the county's outside

auditor for the fiscal year ending September 30, 2011.
 

5. Discuss and consider the Nueces County District Clerk's proposed staffing plan.
 

5. EXECUTIVE SESSION: PUBLIC NOTICE   is given that the Commissioners Court may

elect to go into an Executive Session anytime during the meeting to discuss matters listed on the

Agenda, when authorized by the provisions of the Open Meetings Act, Chapter 551 of the

Texas Government Code. In the event the Commissioners Court elects to go into Executive

Session regarding an agenda item, the section or sections of the Open Meetings Act authorizing

the Executive Session will be publicly announced by the presiding officer. In accordance with

the authority of the Government Code, Vernon’s Texas Codes, Sections 551.071, 551.072,

551.073, 551.074, 551.0745, 551.076, 551.086, the Commissioners Court will hold an

Executive Session to consult with attorney(s) including matters related to litigation; deliberate

regarding real property, prospective gift(s), personnel matters, including termination, county

advisory bodies, security devices, and/or economic development negotiations and other matters

that may be discussed in an Executive Session. Upon completion of the Executive Session, the

Commissioners Court may in an open session take such action as appropriate on items discussed

in an Executive Session.
 

6. BOARD APPOINTMENTS:
 

A. Nueces County Civil Service Commission.
 

Adjournment in Memory (upon request)



   

Commissioners Court - Regular   1. D. 1.           

Meeting Date: 01/18/2012  

December 14, 2011

Submitted By: Vicki Keach, Commissioners Court

Admin

Department: Commissioners Court Admin

Information

RECOMMENDATION

December 14, 2011.

BACKGROUND

DISCUSSION

Attachments

December 14, 2011 minutes



REGULAR MEETING - DECEMBER 14, 2011 


BE IT REMEMBERED, that on this the 14th day of December, AD., 2011, there was begun and 
held a REGULAR MEETING of the Honorable Commissioners Court ofNueces County, Texas, 
wherein the following members thereof were present, to-wit: 

SAMUEL L. NEAL, JR. COUNTY JUDGE 
MIKE PUS LEY COMMISSIONER, PRECINCT NO. 1 
JOE A GONZALEZ COMMISSIONER, PRECINCT NO.2 
OSCAR O. ORTIZ COMMISSIONER, PRECINCT NO.3 
JOE MCCOMB COMMISSIONER, PRECINCT NO.4 

and DIANA T. BARRERA, COUNTY CLERK & EX-OFFICIO CLERK OF THE 
COMMISSIONERS COURT of Nueces County, Texas, wherein the following proceedings were 
had, to-wit: 

1. 	 CALL TO ORDER 
A Tyner Little gave the invocation. 
B. 	 Judge Neal led the Pledge of Allegiance to the United States of America and Texas 

Flags. 
C. 	 Judge Neal called the roll at 9:00 a.m., and certified a quorum of the Court with all 

members present. 
D. 	 On motion of Commissioner Pusley, seconded by Commissioner Gonzalez, the Court 

voted to approve the Commissioner Court Meeting minutes of October 31, 2011; 
November 9,2011 and November 21,2011. 

E. 	 Certificate(s) of Recognition: 
The Court presented a Certificate of Recognition to Henry Gutierrez, owner and 
proprietor of Henry's Cleaners, for his Outstanding Public Service to Nueces County. 

2. 	 PUBLIC COMMENT 
None. 

3. 	 CONSENT AGENDA 
On motion of Commissioner Pusley, seconded by Commissioner Ortiz, the Court voted to 
approve the following Consent Agenda Items: 
A Payment of bills on Regular Bill Summaries dated November 21,2011; November 23, 

2011; November 30, 2011; December 2,2011 and December 9,2011. 
B. 	 Payment of bills on manual check register dated December 6, 2011. 
C. 	 Payment of bills for Group Health Insurance claims and fees listed on TP A Check 

Registers dated November 14,2011 to November 30, 2011. 
D. 	 Payment of bills on Special Motions list dated December 14,2011. 


Volume 45, Page 759. 

E. 	 Acceptance of $1,950.00 in donations to the county in accordance with LGC 81.032. 

Volume 45, Pages 760-761. 
G. 	 Execution of a one-year extension with Amendment No.1 for IFB No. 2868-10, SS-1 

Emulsified Asphalt, with Ergon Asphalt & Emulsions, Inc. Contract No. 20110281. 

Commissioners Court Minutes - December 14,2011 	 Pagel 

VOL. 	 4 5 PAGE 753 

http:1,950.00


PAGE 7~ 4VOL. 	 4 5 

H. 	 Authorize Sole Source purchase of maintenance and related support services for the 
County Jail Management Systems (JMS), with Intergraph, Inc. Volume 45, Page 762 
Contract No. 20110282. 

J. 	 Execution of one-year lease agreement for the following hangars at the Nueces County 
Airport. 
1. T-5 Hangar lease with Bryan Gulley, DDS. Contract No. 20110284. 
2. T-9 Hangar lease with Gregory P. Gideon. Contract No. 20110285. 
3. M-4 & 5 Hangar lease with Bill Sugarek. Contract No. 20110286. 

F. 	 On motion of Judge Neal, seconded by Commissioner Ortiz, the Court voted to 
approve the following "Outside Agency" contracts: 
Judge Neal, Commissioner Pusley, Commissioner Gonzalez and Commissioner Ortiz 
voted Yes; Commissioner McComb voted No. 

1. Corpus Christi Police Officers Association. Contract No. 20110279. 
2. Corpus Christi Fraternal Order ofPolice. Contract No. 20110280. 

I. 	 On motion of Commissioner Ortiz, seconded by Commissioner Pusley, the Court 
voted to authorize execution of contract with Capturion Network, LLC for messaging 
services for the video marquee at the Richard M. Borchard Regional Fairgrounds. 
Contract No. 20110283. 

4. REGULAR AGENDA 
A. 	 AGENDA ITEMS 

1. 	 Jeffrey Stapper, County Extension Agent, gave a report on the 2011 Nueces 
County Agriculture and Educational Programs. Volume 45, Pages 763-785. 

2. 	 Diana Lowrance, Executive Director, Nueces County MHMR, gave a report on 
MHMR's Behavioral and Developmental Health Services activities for 2011, and 
also recognized Board Members who were present: Vicki Garza, Abel Alonzo and 
John Kelly. 

3. 	 On motion of Commissioner Gonzalez, seconded by Commissioner Pusley, the 
Court voted to approve the Reinstatement and Amendment No.4 of Techshare 
Resource Sharing Addendum Common Integrated Justice System (CnS) Court 
Administration System with the Texas Conference ofUrban Counties. 
Contract No. 20110287. 

4. No action 

5. 	 On motion of Commissioner Gonzalez, seconded by Commissioner Pusley, the 
Court voted to adopt an application form which must be completed and submitted, 
along with a current resume, by any and all members of the public who wish to be 
considered for an appointment to any Nueces County Board, Commission or 
Committee. Volume 45, Pages 786-787. 

Commissioners Court Minutes - December 14,2011 	 Page 2 



6. 	 On motion of Commissioner Pusley, seconded by Commissioner Ortiz, the Court 
voted to table Agenda Item No. 4.A.6.: Discuss and consider approval of 
Commissioners Court order regarding creation of associate judge positions and 
amending the Magistrate Court and Drug Court Program. 

7. 	 Judge Neal called for a motion on adopting an Order to tax Goods-in-Transit 
pursuant to Chapter 352 of the Texas Local Government Code. 
The item died for lack of a motion. 

Commissioner Gonzalez absent. 

8. 	 On motion of Commissioner McComb, seconded by Commissioner Ortiz, the 
Court voted to adopt an Order Banning Aerial Fireworks in the unincorporated 
areas of Nueces County for the December Fireworks season, pursuant to Chapter 
352 of the Texas Local Government Code. Volume 45, Page 788. 

9. 	 On motion of Commissioner McComb, seconded by Commissioner Ortiz, the 
Court voted to adopt an Order prohibiting outdoor burning in the unincorporated 
areas of Nueces County, pursuant to Section 352.081 of the Texas Local 
Government Code. Volume 45, Page 789. 

Commissioner Gonzalez rejoined the Court after the vote. 

Commissioner Pusley absent. 


B. GRANTS 
1. 	 On motion of Commissioner McComb, seconded by Commissioner Gonzalez, the 

Court voted to authorize execution of a grant agreement with the Coastal Bend 
Bays and Estuaries Program regarding funding for the Wilsons' Cut Channel 
Boating Access Feasibility and Constraint Analysis. Contract No. 20110288. 

A. AGENDA ITEM 
10. No action 

Commissioner Pusley rejoined Court. 

B. GRANTS 
2. 	 On motion of Commissioner Pusley, seconded by Commissioner Gonzalez, the 

Court voted to ratify the submission of a Notice of Interest to the Texas Division of 
Emergency Management for the Hazard Mitigation Grant Program FEMA-40-29
DR. 

3. 	 On motion of Commissioner Pusley, seconded by Commissioner Gonzalez, the 
Court voted to adopt a Resolution authorizing submission of an eGrants 
application to the Governor's Criminal Justice Division for funding under the 
Juvenile Accountability Block Grant Program, also known as the Probation Rules 
Enforcement Program. Volume 45, Page 790. 

Commissioners Court Minutes - December 14, 2011 	 Page 3 

VOL. 4 5 PAGE 755 



VOL. 4 5 PAGE 756 


4. 	 On motion of Commissioner Gonzalez, seconded by Commissioner Pusley, the 
Court voted to accept a Grant Adjustment Notice from the Texas Rangers 
Division-Texas Department of Public Safety for the Local Border Security 
Program FY2010/2011. Volume 45, Pages 791-792. 

A. REGULAR AGENDA 
6. 	 On motion of Judge Neal, seconded by Commissioner Pusley, the Court voted to 

remove prior motion to table the Commissioner Court Order regarding creation of 
associate judge positions and amending the Magistrate Court and Drug Court 
Program. 

On motion of Judge Neal, seconded by Commissioner Ortiz, the Court voted to 

adopt a Commissioners Court Order regarding creation of Associate Judges and 

Amending Order Adopting Magistrate Court and Drug Court Program. 

Volume 45, Pages 793-832. 


C. PUBLIC WORKS 
1. 	 On motion of Commissioner Pusley, seconded by Commissioner Ortiz, the Court 

voted to approve Change Order No. 1 to contract for the reconstruction of County 
Road 52, from County Road 69 to U.S. Highway 77. Contract No. 20110289. 

2. 	 On motion of Commissioner McComb, seconded by Commissioner Pusley, the 
Court voted to authorize advertisement for Request For Qualifications (RFQ) for 
annual professional environmental services related to storm water program 
elements. 

3. 	 On motion of Commissioner Gonzalez, seconded by Commissioner McComb, the 
Court voted to approve Change Order No.1 to contract with SafeNet Services, 
LLC for the Banquete Park Phase II project. Contract No. 20110290. 

4. 	 On motion of Commissioner Pus ley, seconded by Commissioner Ortiz, the Court 
voted to approve a Certificate of Substantial Completion for the Richard M. 
Borchard Fairgrounds-Improvement Package No. 2 project completed by SafeNet 
Services, LLC. Contract No. 20110291. 

D. PURCHASING 
1. 	 On motion of Commissioner Gonzalez, seconded by Commissioner Ortiz, the 

Court voted to award IFB No. 2898-11, Law Enforcement Uniforms, to Lone Star 
Uniforms. 

2. 	 On motion of Judge Neal, seconded by Commissioner Pusley, the Court voted to 
table Agenda Item 4.D.2: Discuss/adopt revisions to the Nueces County 
Purchasing Card Program (P-Card) Policy and Procedure Manual. 

Commissioners Court Minutes - December 14,2011 	 Page 4 



3. 	 On motion of Judge Neal, seconded by Commissioner Pusley, the Court voted to 
table Agenda Item 4.D.3.: Discuss and consider making a finding for the method 
of procurement (request for proposals) for collection software; authorize the 
Purchasing Agent to publish a notice; and adopt an order delegating evaluation 
authority to a selection committee. 

E. AUDITOR 
1. 	 On motion of Commissioner Ortiz, seconded by Commissioner Pusley, the Court 

voted to table Agenda Item 4.E. 1: Presentation of audit reports from Ernest R. 
Garza, CPA and County Auditor on the audit of the District Clerk Registry; 
discuss and consider recommendations in the audit reports. 

2. 	 On motion of Judge Neal, seconded by Commissioner Ortiz, the Court voted to 
approve Budget Change Order No. 04 for Fiscal Year 2011-2012. 
Volume 45, Page 833. 

3. 	 On motion of Commissioner Ortiz, seconded by Commissioner Gonzalez, the 
Court voted to approve the following personnel actions of a budgeted nature: 
a. 	 Application Temporary List No. 305. Volume 45, Page 834. 
b. 	 Frozen List No. 007. Volume 45, Page 834. 
c. 	 Unfreeze List No. 627. Volume 45, Page 836. 
d. 	 Personnel Changes reports dated November 25,2011 and December 2,2011. 

Volume 45, Pages 837-848. 

4. 	 On motion of Judge Neal, seconded by Commissioner Ortiz, the Court voted to 
approve the reclassification of one Social Worker II position to one Social Worker 
I position in the Human Services Department. 

5. 	 On motion of Commissioner Pusley, seconded by Commissioner Gonzalez, the 
Court voted to approve the reclassification of the County Court at Law No. 5 
Probate Assistant, Pay Group/Step 1113 to Secretary, Pay Group/Step 14/3. 

5. 	 EXECUTIVE SESSION 
The Court entered into executive session at 12:13 p.m. in accordance with the authority of 
the Government Code, Vernon's Texas Codes, Sections 551.071, 551.072, 551.073, 
551.074, 551.0745, 551.076, 551.086, to consult with attorney(s) including matters related 
to litigation; deliberate regarding real property, prospective gift(s), personnel matters 
including termination, county advisory bodies, security devices, and/or economic 
development negotiations and other matters that may be discussed in an Executive Session. 
Upon completion of the Executive Session, the Commissioners Court may in an open 
session take such as action as appropriate on items discussed in an Executive Session. 

The Court reconvened to open session at 12:35 p.m. 

Commissioners Court Minutes - December 14,2011 	 PageS 

VOL. 4 5 PAGE 757 



VOL. 4 5 PAGE 758 

A. 	 No action 
B. 	 On motion of Judge Neal, seconded by Commissioner Ortiz, the Court voted to approve 

the recommendation by the County Attorney to deny the claim of Virginia Canas. 

6. 	 The County Judge and Commissioners will participate in a walk-through of the Richard M. 
Borchard Regional Fairgrounds to view the recently completed work on the Fairgrounds 
Improvement Package No.2. 

The Court was adjourned at 12:36 p.m. in memory of Hector Richard "Dickie" Rodriguez and 
Irma P. Alaniz, mother of Captain David Alaniz. Judge Neal asked the Court to stand for a 
moment ofsilence. 

There being no further business to come before the Court, it is ordered that this meeting do now 
stand adjourned, this the 14th day ofDecember, 2011. 

Samuel L. Neal, Jr., County Judge 
Nueces County, Texas 

ATTEST: 
Diana T. Barrera, County Clerk 
And Ex-Officio Clerk Of The 
Commissioners Court Of 
Nueces County, Texas 

Diana T. Barrera, County Clerk 

Commissioners Court Minutes - December 14,2011 	 Page 6 



   

Commissioners Court - Regular   1. D. 2.           

Meeting Date: 01/18/2012  

December 19, 2011

Submitted By: Vicki Keach, Commissioners Court

Admin

Department: Commissioners Court Admin

Information

RECOMMENDATION

December 19, 2011.

BACKGROUND

DISCUSSION

Attachments

December 19, 2011 minutes



SPECIAL MEETING - DECEMBER 19, 2011 


BE IT REMEMBERED, that on this the 19th day ofDecember, A.D., 2011, there was begun and 
held a SPECIAL MEETING of the Honorable Commissioners Court of Nueces County, Texas, 
wherein the following members thereof were present, to-wit: 

SAMUEL L. NEAL, JR. COUNTY JUDGE 
MIKEPUSLEY COMMISSIONER, PRECINCT NO. 1 
JOE A. GONZALEZ COMMISSIONER, PRECINCT NO.2 
OSCAR O. ORTIZ COMMISSIONER, PRECINCT NO.3 
JOE MCCOMB COMMISSIONER, PRECINCT NO.4 

and Simon Saenz, III, Chief Deputy of Nueces County Clerk, wherein the following proceedings 
were had, to-wit: 

1. 	 CALL TO ORDER 
A. 	 Judge Neal called the roll at 9:00 a.m., and certified a quorum of the Court with all 

members present. 

2. 	 REGULAR AGENDA 
A. 	 AGENDA ITEMS 

1. 	 On motion of Commissioner Gonzalez, seconded by Commissioner McComb, the 
Court voted to approve the Bond for the Judge of County Court at Law No.3, 
pursuant to sections 25.0006(a) and 26.001 of the Texas Government Code. 

2. 	 On motion of Judge Neal, seconded by Commissioner Gonzalez, the Court voted 
to accept the resignation of Ronnie Canales, Tax Assessor Collector, effective 
December 31, 2011; and to approve the application procedure for appointment to 
fill the Tax Assessor Collector vacancy, to open Wednesday, December 19, 2011 
and to close on Thursday, December 29, 2011 at 5:00 p.m. 

B. 	 AUDITOR 
1. 	 On motion of Judge Neal, seconded by Commissioner Gonzalez, the Court voted 

to approve personnel actions of a budgeted nature, including Unfreeze List No. 68. 

The Court was adjourned at 9:15 a.m. 

Commissioners Court Minutes - December 19, 2011 	 Pagel 

VOL. 	 4 5 



VOl. 4 5 PAGE 850 


There being no further business to come before the Court, it is ordered that this meeting do now 
stand adjourned, this the 19th day of December, 2011. 

Samuel L. Neal, Jr., County Judge 
Nueces County, Texas 

ATTEST: 
Diana T. Barrera, County Clerk 
And Ex -Officio Clerk Of The 
Commissioners Court Of 
Nueces County, Texas 

Diana T. Barrera, County Clerk 

Commissioners Court Minutes - December 19, 2011 Page 2 



   

Commissioners Court - Regular   1. E. 1.           

Meeting Date: 01/18/2012  

Retirement - Joseph Jacobson - 19 yrs

Submitted By: Tyner Little, Commissioners Court

Admin

Department: Commissioners Court Admin

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Joseph V. Jacobson, Animal Control, retiring after 19 years of service to Nueces County.

BACKGROUND

DISCUSSION

Attachments

Certificate



x_', ,.~ •••'~""""""C""~."_ 'c"'. ., < • ...;l4.":".~»"">"......~.,.:;."."~.,,-...,~.~,.:.,, (.4·",,,",,,.,,,,_u"~" "_,-_,<0"" ... " ~'."i,"~., ~"".....t.·~·~"~,,,,,,,;~,,.~;",,,...t.....,..,\·-,",>,,,,,,~~~,,,,:~ .""""-,,,,~,,,,,,.'IO-"_"""""'- """L......""~'__''''hh,'''.'""'''''''''''I'b,'''''"...:.'I'>!o_t,.~'''h_''''''....Jt..;...;...:¥-;" ... 40.'i"'''_.'O';,~''.. ,." '.'O";""·,,'.-r,,",,,~_l-'.',,~ A'~-)O"""'·"'''''''''''''''N'''.'~'''"~''''.''''.~'_'''''' _""",,, "''''....."...."_,.I''''',.....,...,,,,,.,,,,......>,t,./,..,., , .... , ...,..·"'"',".,.-'...",'l'./!>L...~""~'...."~,,.~~,~o""._,.-.,.....""_"'"'"'~-...~'"...,\,«~" ;:".,.io.r.::.-,~""~,_,_,,, A' __ '~ '"":c-.,,,, 

"We J-fere6y 'Express OUr Sincere .Jtppreciation to 

Josepli ~ Jacojs.
(1ratefuC'Recognition ofYour 21 years ofService 

with Nueces County. 

January 18, 2012 

Judge Samuel Loyd Neal, Jr. 

Commissioner Mike Pusley Commissioner Joe A. Gonzalez 

Commissioner Oscar O. Ortiz Commissioner Joe McComb 

>'IOJ'I'I'.".....,......,.-"'-,.....-~"'".....,...,."I''<''"."."'v...... , __.________•__''''...........,.,~____... .11< "'*""'" "_."II!> 0lS nil, __.__~_'\,~~...."""'"..,."'!""'~_...,~"'/'.._ •.•.,...._""'"_..T""~'W~,"':'_".l<_.".~"'....""-'''''''''~.,,;_$__•• ",.,._''''''.~.·_''',...-...~,~'''d''''1,·'·''Ii,...i"'''''':l1'l'lll?''\'~4f....,...,...~--~'·~B._ iJ!.i!I$i _i'lW~",M'~..~N 




   

Commissioners Court - Regular   1. F.           

Meeting Date: 01/18/2012  

Workshop - Risk Management Items

Submitted By: Tyner Little, Commissioners Court

Admin

Department: Commissioners Court Admin

Information

RECOMMENDATION

WORKSHOP - Discuss drafts of the Nueces County Vehicle Policy, Emergency Procedures Manual, and Hazard

Communication Plan.

BACKGROUND

Servando Caballero, Risk Manager, has been working for some time on these policies.  Other departments were

consulted during the process.  The members of Commissioners Court were given these draft items to review the first

week of December 2011.

DISCUSSION

The intent of this workshop is to receive input from the Commissioners Court on the proposed policies prior to

placing these documents on the agenda for adoption by the Commissioners Court.

Attachments

Vehicle Policy

Emergency Procedures

Hazard Communication Plan



 

 1

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

NUECES COUNTY 
 

VEHICLE POLICY 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Last revision date: November 8, 2011 
 



 

 2

NUECES COUNTY VEHICLE POLICY 
 

 
I. PURPOSE 

 
The purpose of the Nueces County Vehicle Policy is to establish rules and regulations 
for operating county-owned, leased and/or personal vehicles while being used in the 
course and scope of employment.  These rules and regulations are designed to prevent 
employee injuries, protect equipment, reduce operating costs, reduce frequency and 
severity of vehicle accidents and damage to county and private property. 
 
Nueces County is committed to promoting safe and responsible driving in all of its 
employees.  To this end Nueces County is instituting this policy to: 
 

A. Ensure that all county-owned, leased or personal vehicles used for county 
business are mechanically sound, meet all safety standards and are safe to 
drive. 

B. Establish an operator selection and training program for Elected 
Officials/Department Heads to ensure that vehicle operators drive in the safest 
possible manner while conducting county business. 

C. Design a system to identify, retrain or restrict operators that prove by their 
performance that they pose a higher than average risk of being involved in an 
accident or of causing injury to others or of abusing vehicles. 

D. Maximize the safety of the drivers, passengers and the public and protect the 
property of Nueces County and others. 

E. Minimize risks, losses, damages and claims against the county and lower 
insurance and vehicle maintenance costs. 

F. Maximize the safe operation of county-owned, leased or rented motor vehicles 
as well as personal vehicles while on county business. 

 
II. SCOPE 

 
This policy applies to all Nueces County employees regardless of their job 
classification including full time, part time, temporary and volunteers.  All users of 
Nueces County owned or leased vehicles or personal vehicles used for county 
business not specifically exempted in writing are subject to this policy. 
 
This policy also applies to law enforcement personnel. 
 
III. GENERAL POLICY 

 
It is the policy of Nueces County that no employee, full time, part time, temporary or 
volunteer, who is specifically authorized to operate a county owned, leased or 
personal motor vehicle for the county will voluntarily, or be made to, operate a 
vehicle for which he/she does not have both the appropriate Texas drivers license 



 

 3

classification and Nueces County Drivers Authorization card issued by Risk 
Management. 
 
Failure to follow the rules established in this policy may result in the loss of driving 
privileges and/or termination of employment with Nueces County. 
 
IV. REQUIREMENTS FOR OPERATION OF MOTOR VEHICLES 

 
In order to operate a motor vehicle for Nueces County: 
 

A. The driver must have in his/her possession a current and valid Texas 
driver’s license with the appropriate classification.  For the purpose of 
this policy a temporary driving permit or occupational license does not 
meet the standard of having a current and valid Texas driver’s license. 

B. Have registered and have obtained through the Risk Management 
Department a County Drivers Authorization Card. 

C. Must have registered for and have successfully completed a Defensive 
Driving Course offered by Nueces County within ninety (90) days of 
being hired and at least every three (3) years thereafter. 

D. In the case of heavy or specialized equipment employees must have been 
trained and certified competent in the maintenance and use of such 
vehicles by their department. 

E. Must be in compliance with the point system used by the Texas 
Association of Counties to determine whether employee is eligible to be 
covered by liability insurance.  If the points accumulated by a county 
driver exceed the limits set, then the employee is not eligible to drive for 
the county.  Risk Management will notify employees department if 
points exceed the limits set.  See Attachment A for the point system. 

 
V. DEFENSIVE DRIVING COURSE 

 
Nueces County will provide, at no cost to employees, a certified course in defensive 
driving within ninety (90) days of being hired to each new employee who will have 
driving responsibility in accordance with their job description.  Employees will repeat 
the defensive driving course at least every three (3) years thereafter. 
 
An employee who reaches warning status on the point system used by the Texas 
Association of Counties or who is seen by their supervisor as posing a higher than 
average risk of being involved in an accident or of causing injury to others or of 
abusing vehicles will be required to take the defensive driving course at the next 
available date but no later than ninety (90) days after having reached warning status 
or of being told by their supervisor that they must re-take the course. 
 



 

 4

VI. DRIVING RULES AND REGULATIONS 
 

In order to reduce injuries to county employees and damage to county and private 
vehicles and property the following rules and regulations will be adhered to by all 
employees driving on county business: 

 
A. Prior to Driving County Vehicles  
 

1. Each and every driver before the initial use of any vehicle will 
walk around and inspect the vehicle for any damage, inoperable 
lights, loose wiring or hardware, condition of tires, and any other 
condition of the vehicle which might create an unsafe condition 
if driven. 

2. All applicable mileage and service records will be reviewed to 
ascertain whether the vehicle is due for preventive maintenance.  
The employee using the vehicle will be responsible to report to 
their supervisor the needed maintenance.  The supervisor is 
responsible for insuring that the scheduled maintenance or 
corrective repairs are made. 

3. All drivers will assure that safety cones are in the trunk or 
otherwise available for placement when parking. 

 
B. Parking of County Vehicles 
 

1. When parking a county owned vehicle the driver will be required 
to place a traffic cone at the rear of the vehicle.  The cone must 
be placed within twelve (12) inches of the rear bumper.  When 
retrieving the cone after parking, the driver will look for 
obstacles to avoid before getting in the vehicle and backing up.   

2. County drivers must obey all “No Parking” zones except in 
emergency situations. 

3. Employees who occupy a metered parking space are responsible 
for paying the meter and for paying any fine which may be 
incurred for exceeding the time limit. 

4. No county vehicle will be left unattended with the engine 
running or with the keys in the ignition.  When leaving a vehicle 
the employee must assure that the gear is in the “park” position, 
the parking brake is set, the engine is turned off, the keys are 
removed, the doors are locked and the traffic cones are set out.  
Emergency vehicles are excluded while on emergency runs. 

5. The purchase of traffic cones is the responsibility of the 
individual departments.  The traffic cones must be in compliance 
with all applicable rules and regulations of the Manual on 
Uniform Traffic Control Devices.  Cones must be a minimum of 
twenty eight (28) inches tall with double reflective stripes. 

 



 

 5

C. Equipment 
 

1. Seat belts are to be worn in all areas (front and back) of the 
vehicle at all times that the vehicle is in motion. 

2. Passengers will ride only in seats designated for passengers. 
3. Turn signals will be in proper working order and utilized by 

drivers in ample time to properly indicate drivers intention to 
other drivers 

4. Headlights, not just parking lights, will be utilized at all times 
when visibility is limited. 

5. Tailgates will be up and locked when vehicles are in motion.  A 
red flag will be attached to the outward corner of the tailgate if 
usage dictates that tailgate be used open. 

6. In the case that a vehicle does not have a tailgate but is loaded 
the driver will assure that the load is secure and overhangs are 
properly marked. 

7. If a vehicle has a removable windshield it must be reinstalled 
prior to vehicle being in motion. 

8. Drivers will use tarps and/or tie-downs when hauling debris to 
prevent littering and damage to other vehicles. 

9. Drivers will ensure that all windows, headlights, taillights and 
windshield wipers are clean and in proper working order. 

10. Drivers will sound their horn at least once when backing up their 
vehicle to warn others that they are backing up. 

 
D. Specialized Equipment 
 

1. Any department that has special equipment for specialized work 
such as graders, mowers, cranes etc. will instruct employees in 
their use prior to use by a driver.  This special instruction will be 
provided by each individual department and should include at 
least the following: 
a. Explanation and demonstration of all control devices specific 

to the specialized equipment 
b. Explanation and demonstration of all safety equipment 
c. Maintenance items to include fuel, water, oil, and/or other 

items as required by department 
d. Demonstration of operation of the unit or special equipment 
e. Instruction in driving on and off trailers, parking procedures 

and shutting down and securing of the equipment 
f. Training records will be maintained in the employees 

department. 
2. Passengers are not permitted on specialized equipment unless 

there is a seat specifically designated for passengers. 



 

 6

3. When backing, operators of specialized equipment will look 
around and if available have another person guide them using 
hand and voice signals. 

4. Heavy construction equipment will travel at less than 25 miles 
per hour.  This equipment will use the right hand lane at all times 
except when a left turn is required.  Headlights will be on at all 
times while the vehicle is in motion.  Whenever possible a chase 
vehicle using emergency lights will accompany these vehicles. 

 
E. General Rules 

 
1. All Nueces County drivers will have in their possession their 

valid Texas driver’s license and county driver authorization card 
at all times while driving for county business. 

2. Loss or Suspension of driving privileges by the State and/or the 
county could result in disciplinary action by Nueces County up 
to and including termination.  Any employee who loses their 
privilege to drive must inform their Elected Official/Department 
Head and/or Supervisor within one working day.  Failure to do 
so may result in disciplinary action by Nueces County up to and 
including termination. 

3. A conviction or probation for Driving While Intoxicated (DWI), 
or consumption of or driving under the influence of alcoholic 
beverages or narcotics while driving for Nueces County will 
result in termination of driving privileges for the employee.  
Failure of an employee to notify their Elected 
Official/Department Head and/or Supervisor of a conviction or 
probation of a DWI or of driving under the influence of alcoholic 
beverages or narcotics within one working day may result in 
disciplinary action up to and including termination. 

4. All employees who have driving responsibilities must submit to a 
background check of any motor vehicle violations at least on an 
annual basis and may be checked randomly by Risk 
Management. 

5. All posted speed limits, stop signs, yield signs, etc. must be 
obeyed including law enforcement except as allowed by law. 

6. All vehicles pulling trailers must have them fastened securely to 
hitches.  Safety chains will be crossed under the hitch and 
securely fastened. 

7. Loose items being transported in trucks or trailers must be 
secured to prevent loss or damage. 

8. County vehicles will be used for official business only.  
Transportation of private citizens is prohibited unless as a part of 
an official or authorized function. 

9. Any headset used for listening to recorded materials is strictly 
forbidden.  Since wearing headsets interferes with the ability to 



 

 7

hear verbal orders, emergency vehicle sirens, railroad horns, etc. 
county employees, unless specifically ordered to, will not wear 
any radio headsets or like devices while driving or during 
working hours. 

10. In case of an accident involving a county vehicle, regardless of 
the severity or location, law enforcement authorities will be 
called to investigate the incident and make a report.  The Risk 
Management Department and the employee’s Elected 
Official/Department Head will be notified.  If there is an injury, 
depending on the severity, the employee will either be 
transported to the emergency room by ambulance or will see a 
doctor on the list of physicians under the Worker’s Comp 
Alliance.  Employees will present their Texas drivers license, 
County Drivers Authorization Card and the Texas Association of 
Counties Risk Management Pool proof of financial responsibility 
card.  If employee is driving a personal vehicle he/she will 
present their Texas drivers license, County Drivers Authorization 
Card and proof of liability insurance.  A post-accident drug test, 
as required by the Nueces County Drug Policy, may be given to 
the employee. 

 
VII. DISIPLINARY DECISIONS 

 
Failure to comply with this policy may result in disciplinary action up to and 
including termination.  All disciplinary decisions on violations of the Nueces 
County Vehicle Policy will be made by the Elected Official/Department Head 
in consultation with Human Resources. 
 

VIII. POLICY UPDATES 
 

This policy shall be reviewed periodically by Risk Management and any 
revisions to the policy shall be approved by Nueces County Commissioners 
Court. 



 

 8

ATTACHMENT A 

 
TEXAS ASSOCIATION OF COUNTIES (TAC) 

AUTO LIABILITY POINT SYSTEM FOR EXCLUSION OF 
DRIVERS 

 
Excluded Driver Would have 12 or more points 
 
Warned Driver Would have 8-11 points 
 
The following is a schedule of the points as assessed for specified 
violations: 
 
 6 Points (within the past 36 months) 
 

- Hit and run 
- Leaving the scene of an accident 
- Negligent homicide 
- Driving under the influence of drugs or alcohol 
- Unlawful use of driver’s license 
- Driving while license is suspended 

 
 4 Points (within the past 36 months) 
 

- At fault accidents 
- Driving on the wrong side of the road 
- Turn from wrong lane 
- Illegal passing 

 
 3 Points (within the past 36 months) 
 

- Speeding and all other minor moving violations (to include 
all other scheduled violations) 

 
 
Automatic Exclusion for Vehicular Manslaughter or Vehicular 
Homicide 
 
 
Note:  This point system is based solely on Driver Records 



 

 1

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

EMERGENCY PROCEDURES MANUAL 
 

Nueces County Courthouse 
 

NUECES COUNTY, TEXAS 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Last revision date: October 24, 2011 
 
 
 
 
 



 

 2

EMERGENCY PROCEDURES MANUAL 
 

Table of Contents 
 

I. Administration ……………………………………………………………….3 
A. Purpose ………………………………………………………………….3 
B. Scope …………………………………………………………………….3 
C. Duties and Responsibilities ……………………………………………3 
D. Testing of the Emergency Procedures ……………………………….3 
 

II. Types of Emergency Alerts ………………………………………………..4 
A. Fire ……………………………………………………………………….4 
B. Bomb Threat …………………………………………………………….4 
C. Medical Emergencies …………………………………………………..6 
D. Chemical Emergencies – Outside County Courthouse Building …..7 
E. Chemical Emergencies – Inside County Courthouse Building …….7 
F. Explosions Inside the Nueces County Courthouse …………………8 
G. Natural Disasters …………………………………………………….....9 
H. Mechanical Failures ……………………………………………………9 

 
III. News Media and Other Outside Agencies ………………………………9 

 
IV. Appendix I ………………………………………………………………….10 

 
V. Appendix II …………………………………………………………………12 

 
VI. Appendix III ………………………………………………………………..15 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 

 
 



 

 3

EMERGENCY PROCEDURES MANUAL 
 

Nueces County Courthouse 
Nueces County, Texas 

 
 

I. Administration 
 

A.  Purpose:  To establish procedures for responding to emergencies at 
the Nueces County Courthouse.  The objective is to prevent injury, loss 
of life or damage to property of the Nueces County Courthouse. 

B.  Scope:  This emergency plan contains procedures that apply to all 
departments within the Nueces County Courthouse, 901 Leopard St., 
Corpus Christi, Texas 78401, to be implemented in an emergency. 

C. Duties and Responsibilities 

1. Elected Officials and Department Heads:  It is the duty and 
responsibility of all elected officials and department heads to 
ensure that all employees fully understand the procedures for 
dealing with emergency situations that may arise.   

a. This will be accomplished through departmental safety 
meetings, employee orientation, and/or postings on 
department bulletin boards.  Each department will 
prominently display an evacuation map for their area. 

b. Departments will also develop emergency procedures 
applicable to their individual operations such as 
safeguarding monies, computer data, negotiable 
instruments, original documents, etc. 

 

2. Employees:  It is the duty and responsibility of all employees 
to know and understand all aspects of the Emergency Procedures 
Manual. 

D. Testing of the Emergency Procedures:  In order to assure an orderly 
execution of the Emergency Procedures, Nueces County will have drills 
on a periodic basis as directed by the Risk Manager and coordinated 
with the Sheriff’s Office and Public Works.  Drills will be conducted at 
least once a year. 

 
 



 

 4

II. Types of Emergency Alerts:  The following are emergency situations that may 
require different responses and different evacuation methods.  In all emergency 
situations, immediately following notification of the proper emergency services, 
the County Judge at 888-0444, Risk Management at 888-0401 and Public Works 
at 888-0490 shall be notified.  If an emergency occurs after regular business 
hours notify emergency services at 911.  

A. Fire:  The alarm system will sound automatically when a fire is 
detected by the automated smoke detector alarm system. 

1. If an employee detects a fire prior to the fire alarm sounding 
the employee is to call emergency services by dialing 9 for an 
outside line, then 9-1-1 and telling them the location and nature of 
the emergency.  If a telephone is not available the employee will 
use a pull box to sound the alarm. 

2. When the alarm system for a fire in the building is activated a 
sound alarm will go off as well as visual flashing lights. 

3. The alarm will also activate a voice alarm on the public 
address system telling occupants to evacuate the building.   

4. Evacuation Procedures for fire emergencies:  When the 
alarm sounds, all occupants of the county courthouse will 
exit the building according to instructions in Appendix I. 

B. Bomb Threats:  In the event of a bomb threat several different 
responses may be required: 

1. If an employee receives a bomb threat through the telephone 
they will follow these procedures: 

a. Keep the caller on the line as long as possible.  Ask the 
caller to repeat the message.  While doing so, signal 
another employee to dial 887-2219 to alert the Sheriff’s 
Office.  Have an employee also advise the department 
supervisor of the call.  The Supervisor will immediately 
notify the Nueces County Judge at 888-0444, the Risk 
Manager at 888-0401 and the Emergency Management 
Coordinator at 888-0513. 

b. Obtain as much information from the caller as possible, 
such as, location of the bomb, time of detonation, 
description of the bomb, reason for planting the bomb, 
etc.  See Appendix II for additional information on Bomb 
Threat Procedure. 



 

 5

c. Tell the caller that the building is occupied and it may 
cause the injury or death of many innocent people. 

d. Listen for background noises that might help in 
determining where the call is coming from. 

e. At the conclusion of the call, make sure that the Sheriff’s 
Office has been properly notified at 887-2219, that the 
department supervisor has been notified and that the 
County Judge at 888-0444, the Risk Manager at 888-
0401 and the Emergency Management Coordinator at 
888-0513 have been notified. 

2. Once notified of a bomb threat, the Sheriff’s Office will 
immediately begin a bomb search. 

a. If, after a thorough search, no suspected package is 
found, no evacuation signal will be required or given. 

b. If a suspected package is found, the Nueces County 
Sheriff will identify a danger zone, assign the bomb 
technicians to the area and determine the safest 
evacuation routes for employees to follow. 

3. Evacuation Procedures for bomb emergencies:  When the 
alarm sounds, all occupants of the building will do the following: 

a. All employees must immediately leave their work area 
and follow their assigned exit routes.  Take your purses 
and/or briefcases out of the building with you to facilitate 
the search for any suspected packages.  Employees are 
to follow all directives under the Fire Drill and Evacuation 
Procedures in Appendix I subject to the Sheriff’s Office 
determination of a danger zone. 

b. The Sheriff’s Office will have determined any danger 
zones and will reroute employees away from the 
designated danger zones. Employees may have to 
deviate from their assigned exit routes in some instances.  
Please follow the directions given by authorities. 

4. All employees will return to their workstations after the all-clear 
signal is given by the Sheriff’s Office. 

5. Following the conclusion of the bomb threat, when the 
Sheriff’s Office has declared that the emergency is over, 
employees that were directly involved in the incident will prepare 
a written detailed report and submit it, through their Elected 



 

 6

Official/Department Head, to the Risk Manager with a copy to the 
County Sheriff and to the County Judge. 

6. Bomb Safety Precautions: 

a. Do not attempt to touch or move a suspected package.  

b. Do not use radio equipment, including cellular phones, to 
transmit messages. 

c. Do not operate any electrical switches such as a light 
switch. 

d. Do not smoke near the suspected package. 

e. Communications must be limited to messengers and 
land-line telephones. 

f. All two way radio transmissions must be stopped 
immediately. 

C. Medical Emergencies:  Various emergency situations may arise that 
will require calling on Emergency Medical Service (EMS).  Should an 
Automated External Defibrillator (AED) be required they are situated 
both in the Courthouse Atrium and the Courthouse Tower.  

1. Upon learning that there is a medical emergency, employee 
will dial 9 for an outside line and then dial 911 for the city 
emergency line.  The caller will then give the dispatcher the 
following information: 

a. Nature of the medical emergency 

b. Exact location and name of the sick or injured person. 

c. The caller’s name and department. 

d. Do not hang up until the dispatcher advises. 

2. Immediately after notifying 911, call the courthouse operator 
by dialing O and report the information listed above.  The operator 
will then notify the security guards who will go to the injured or 
sick person. 

3. When EMS arrives, the courthouse operator or security guards 
will direct them to the appropriate floor. 



 

 7

4. An employee will be assigned to meet the EMS at the elevator 
to guide them to the sick or injured person. 

5. If the sick or injured person is to be sent to the hospital, send a 
friend or a fellow employee along to comfort and help at the 
hospital until a relative arrives. 

6. Following the emergency, a supervisor should consult with the 
employees involved to determine if any problems were 
encountered during the emergency.  If applicable reports are 
indicated (Employee First Report of Injury), fill them out and 
forward them to Risk Management.  Courthouse security 
personnel will prepare an Incident Report relating to non-
employee injuries. 

D. Chemical Emergencies – Outside County Courthouse Building 

1. Due to the close proximity to the courthouse of refineries and 
heavy traffic transporting chemicals along Interstate 37 and strong 
winds that at times could engulf the courthouse with toxic fumes 
and/or smoke, an emergency procedure is needed to insure the 
safety of personnel to the greatest degree possible. 

2. Employees and visitors within the courthouse will not be 
evacuated since air inside will be much safer, generally, than the 
air outside the building when the chemical emergency originates 
from outside. 

3. The Courthouse air intake system will be shut down by Public 
Works personnel to prevent the introduction of potentially harmful 
vapors or chemicals into the building. 

4. All personnel will follow the procedure for sheltering in 
place as stated in Appendix III Shelter in Place Operating 
Procedure.   

E. Chemical Emergencies – Inside County Courthouse Building 

1. Employees and visitors within the courthouse will evacuate the 
building following evacuation procedures under Appendix I. 

2. The County Judge after consulting with the Director of 
Public Works and/or Fire Department personnel will sound 
the alarm for evacuation of the building if a determination is 
made that an evacuation is necessary. 



 

 8

F. Explosions Inside the Nueces County Courthouse 

1. In case of an explosion within the courthouse building the 
Sheriff’s Office will be immediately notified by calling 887-2219. 

2. The County Judge in consultation with the County Sheriff will 
call for an evacuation of the building if it is deemed necessary. 
The County Sheriff will determine the safest routes out of the 
building and direct personnel to evacuate using those routes. 

G. Natural Disasters 

1. Hurricanes 

a. County employees have a responsibility to protect life 
and property and to maintain critical county functions 
immediately before, during, and after a hurricane or other 
emergency situation.   

b. The County Judge has established Form NCF – 9 
Emergency Services Essential Personnel Notification that 
identifies essential employees as defined in Vernon’s 
Texas Statutes and Code Annotated – Labor Code 
Chapter 22 Section 22.001(3).  In the event of a 
community evacuation/emergency situation identified 
employees are required to report to work upon receiving 
notification by telephone, public broadcast (radio, 
television, etc.), or any other means available.  
Employees will be expected to perform tasks within the 
scope of their normal job duties or tasks that are deemed 
necessary due to the crisis. 

c. In any emergency, employees are urged to make 
preparations for the safety of their family and loved ones.  
In an emergency they should be relocated to a safe area 
farther inland from Nueces County.  Nueces County will 
provide emergency shelter only for critical personnel. 

d. The County Judge will make the determination as to 
when an evacuation notice will be given to Nueces 
County employees. 

e. Failure of essential personnel to report for duty will result 
in disciplinary action, up to and including termination.  
This is a formal condition of employment with Nueces 
County. 

 



 

 9

2. Tornadoes and/or Funnel Clouds 

a. If a tornado or funnel cloud is sighted or if an 
alarm, in the form of an announcement over the 
public address system, is given that there are 
tornadoes in the area all personnel will move away 
from rooms with windows and close the doors 
behind them to prevent flying glass or other 
objects from harming any individual.  Go to the 
designated room in your department for sheltering 
in place or go to the nearest stairwell and shelter-
in-place there. 

b. All personnel will remain sheltered in place until 
the all clear signal is given.  Do not evacuate the 
building during a tornado alert. 

 

H. Mechanical Failures   

1. If there is a problem with an elevator, such as the doors 
not opening or the car stopping between floors, open the 
Emergency Phone Panel on the right side of each car, dial O 
and when the operator answers (security after normal 
hours), state which car you are in and what floor you think 
you are on.  The operator (or security) will notify Building 
Maintenance and the elevator service company to respond 
to the emergency.  If after hours or on weekends use stairs if 
possible. 

2. Should the car stop between floors with the doors open, do not 
try to climb down or jump to the floor below.  Remain in the car 
and remain calm.  Help will be on the way quickly. 

 

III. News Media and Other Outside Agencies 

A. To minimize erroneous information being disseminated, all inquiries 
by news media will be referred to the office of the County Judge at 888-
0444 or his designated representative. 

B. Employees who are asked about any ongoing situation will direct the 
person asking to the employee’s supervisor who will then refer the 
person to the office of the County Judge at 888-0444 or to his 
designated representative. 

 



 

 10

APPENDIX I 
 

NUECES COUNTY COURTHOUSE FIRE DRILL AND EVACUATION 
PROCEDURE 

 
 

To test the Courthouse Fire Alarm System and the response of employees to the 
evacuation process, a fire drill should be conducted at least once a year.  Each 
department should develop detailed evacuation instructions specific to their 
department.  The detailed instructions will be made available to each employee 
by distribution and posting on bulletin boards. 
 
Employees will be reminded in the instructions to observe the following when a 
fire alarm is sounded: 
 

 All employees must immediately leave their work area and follow their 
departments assigned evacuation route.  Evacuation is mandatory when 
alarm sounds.  All occupants must evacuate the building.  If time 
permits, unlock and close doors behind you as you leave the work area. 

 If there are visitors and/or individuals with functional or access needs in 
the work area employees will help them in following the assigned 
evacuation route. 

 Each department will assign a volunteer to help any employee with 
functional or access needs to evacuate the building.  If elevators are 
operating, individuals with functional or access needs and their 
helpers may use elevators to evacuate the building.  If elevators are 
not working the individuals with functional or access needs and their 
helpers will go to the nearest stairwell, walk down and exit the building.  
Individuals in wheelchairs or those unable to negotiate stairs will remain 
and wait in the stairwell landing until trained firefighters arrive to assist in 
the evacuation process.  Untrained employees will not attempt to carry 
anyone down the stairs as they may block the stairwell or injure 
themselves. 

 In evacuating the building, all able-bodied employees are to use the stairs.   
DO NOT USE ELEVATORS. 

 Employees will evacuate the building according to the exit route specified 
for their work area.  When exiting the building stay to the right in stairwells 
and halls to give emergency personnel room.  If an employee is away from 
their normal work area when an alarm sounds, they will use the nearest 
stairwell to reach an exit floor and then the closest outside door to exit the 
building. 

 Once out of the building, all personnel will move away from the building to 
their rendezvous point where a head count will be performed.  All 
personnel must move away from the building exits to prevent 
potential injury from falling debris and to avoid hindering firefighters.  
Elected Officials and Department Heads, or their designees, are 



 

 11

responsible for assigning individuals to maintain a current list of persons 
within their department.  These individuals are responsible for taking a 
head count of all at-work employees gathered at the assigned rendezvous 
point. 

 The Sheriffs Office and Constable’s Office will post deputies at each exit 
to the courthouse to assure that all personnel evacuate the courthouse 
completely and move away from near the exits. 

 There are two designated rendezvous points: The far Southeast corner of 
the parking lot across Lipan St. from the Nueces County Courthouse in 
close proximity to the Central Library, and the far Northeast corner of the 
Nueces County courthouse parking lot adjacent to the Corpus Christi 
I.S.D. parking lot and Tancahua St. 

 When a fire alarm sounds all elevators will continue to operate unless 
smoke sensors in elevators detect smoke in which case the elevators 
automatically return to the first floor awaiting firefighting personnel to 
control their use.  If elevators do not detect smoke they will remain 
operational and may be used to evacuate individuals with functional or 
access needs.  Employees physically able to utilize the stairs will use the 
stairwells to reach an exit floor.  Stairwells have been designed as safe 
areas of refuge with fire rated doors and walls that keep smoke and heat 
from entering.  Stairwell doors must never be propped or tied open. 

 The Sheriff’s Office will inspect the courthouse beginning on the 10th floor 
working down looking for any person left behind.  They will notify 
firefighters of the name and location of any person left in the stairwells. 

 All employees will return to their work areas when the all clear signal is 
given by the Sheriff’s office. 

 
Departments should have a meeting after a drill to evaluate how it went and 
whether any problems were encountered.  Any suggestions to improve the 
evacuation process should be written down and forwarded to the Risk 
Management department. 



 

 12

APPENDIX II 
 

BOMB THREAT PROCEDURE 
 
A bomb is any explosive, inflammable or combustible substance placed in any 
form of a container which is capable of being intentionally exploded or ignited or 
which automatically explodes or ignites when contacting heat, movement, fire, 
pressure, mechanical contrivance or chemical process and which will ignite or 
detonate so as to cause injury or harm to any person or which will damage 
property in any manner. 
 
This procedure will be followed in the event such a devise has been placed or 
threatened to have been placed upon or in the vicinity of the Nueces County 
Courthouse. 
 
If an employee receives a bomb threat by telephone the following procedure 
should be followed: 
 

 Remain as calm as you possibly can and do not panic. 
 Keep the caller on the line as long as possible.  Ask the caller to repeat 

the message.  While doing so, signal another employee to alert the 
Sheriff’s Office by calling 887-2219. 

 Have an employee inform the department supervisor of the call.  The 
supervisor will immediately alert the Nueces County Judge at 888-0444, 
the Risk Manager at 888-0401 and the Emergency Management 
Coordinator at 888-0513. 

 The employee on the phone will obtain as much information as possible, 
such as location of the bomb, time of detonation, description of the bomb, 
reason for planting the bomb, etc. 

 Let the caller know that the building is occupied and it may cause the 
injury or death of many innocent people. 

 Listen for background noises that might help in determining where the call 
is coming from. 

 At the conclusion of the call, make sure that the Sheriff’s Office at 887-
2219 has been properly notified, that the department supervisor has been 
notified and that the County Judge at 888-0444, the Risk Manager at 888-
0401 and the Emergency Management Coordinator at 888-0513 have 
been notified. 

 
If a bomb threat is received by mail the following procedure should be followed: 
 

 Notify your supervisor immediately.  A written threat should never be 
ignored. 

 Care should be taken to preserve all evidence.  Save all materials 
including any envelope or container. 



 

 13

 Avoid unnecessary handling in order to preserve as much evidence as 
possible. 

 Notification of all relevant parties remains as outlined above. 
 
 
When the Sheriff’s Office has been notified of a bomb threat they will 
immediately: 
 

 Begin a bomb search. 
 If, after a thorough search, no suspected package is found they will notify 

the County Judge that no bomb was found and the County will return to 
normal.  No evacuation signal will be required. 

 If a suspected package is found, the Sheriff’s Office will identify danger 
zones, assign the bomb technicians to the area and determine the safest 
evacuation routes to follow.  The Sheriff will then notify the County Judge 
to have the alarm sounded for the evacuation of the Courthouse. 

 Once the alarm for evacuation is sounded employees will follow the route 
set by their department or the new route as may be set by the Sheriff’s 
Office if they have identified a danger zone and follow the instructions in 
Appendix I taking your purses and/or briefcases out of the building with 
you to facilitate the search for any suspected packages 

 Following the conclusion of the bomb threat and the Sheriff and County 
Judge have declared that the emergency is over. 

 
It is important that everyone remain as calm as possible during an emergency 
and that all procedures and instructions be followed to the letter.  This will assure 
that all employees will remain safe and secure. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 

 14

BOMB THREAT CHECKLIST 
 
Exact Time of Call:____________ 
Report Call Immediately to: ________________________________________  
Exact Words of Caller:______________________________________________ 
________________________________________________________________
________________________________________________________________
________________________________________________________________ 
QUESTIONS TO ASK: 
 
When is bomb going to explode? ___________________________ 
 
Where is the bomb?________________________________________________ 
 
What does it look like?______________________________________________ 
 
What kind of bomb is it?_____________________________________________ 
 
What will cause it to explode?_________________________________________ 
 
Did you place the bomb?____________________________________________ 
 
If so, why?________________________________________________________ 
 
Where are you calling from?__________________________________________ 
 
What is your address?______________________________________________ 
 
What is your name?________________________________________________ 
CALLERS VOICE (circle) 
 
Calm  Disguised Nasal  Angry  Broken Stutter 
Slow  Sincere Lisp  Rapid  Giggling Deep 
Crying            Squeaky Excited Stressed Accented Loud 
Slurred Normal Other: _____________ 
 
If voice is familiar, who did it sound like?________________________________ 
Were there any background noises?___________________________________ 
Further Remarks:  
 
Person Receiving Call: ______________________________________ 
Telephone Number Call Received At: __________________________ 
Date: ___/____/_______ 

 
 
 



 

 15

APPENDIX III 
 

SHELTER-IN-PLACE OPERATING PROCEDURES 
 
There are certain emergency circumstances in which sheltering in place is a 
better and safer alternative to evacuation from a building.  Since the Nueces 
County Courthouse is situated in an area where many refineries are present and 
heavy traffic transporting chemicals along Interstate 37 are also present and 
strong winds generally prevail, the possibility of a chemical release and 
subsequent emergency is very real.   Toxic fumes and/or smoke could cover the 
courthouse making an evacuation of the courthouse dangerous therefore a 
shelter-in-place procedure is needed to insure the safety of personnel to the 
greatest degree possible. 
 
Should an alarm over the public address system be sounded that indicates that 
there is a chemical release outside the immediate area the following procedure 
should be followed by all personnel inside the courthouse: 
 

 Employees and visitors within the courthouse will not evacuate the 
building since air inside generally will be much safer than the air outside 
when the chemical originates from outside. 

 The courthouse air intake system will be shut down to prevent any outside 
air from contaminating the air inside. 

 All personnel will commence sheltering-in-place procedures 
 Make sure that all doors and windows in the area are closed so that no 

outside air will get in. 
 All departments will have a designated room to move into preferably an 

inside room away from outside walls. 
 Masking tape will be used to seal the designated room doors. 
 Listen to radio station 89.5 KLUX FM for updates on the progress of the 

situation. 
 Do not use the phone or call 9-1-1 while Sheltering-in-Place. 
 Follow all instructions provided by emergency services personnel. 
 Do not exit the designated room until an all-clear signal has been given by 

emergency services personnel 
 
Sheltering-in-Place requires that everyone remain as calm as possible and follow 
all instructions given by emergency personnel. 



 

 1

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

(DRAFT) 
 

HAZARD COMMUNICATION PLAN 
 

NUECES COUNTY, TEXAS 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Last updated: November 9, 2011 
 
 



 

 2

 
The Texas Hazard Communication Act (THCA) codified as Chapter 502 of the Texas 

Health and Safety Code (HSC), requires all public employers in Texas to provide their 

employees with information regarding hazardous chemicals to which employees may be 

exposed in their workplace.  In order to comply with section 502.009(b) of the THCA 

and Section 295.7(a) of the THCA Rules (Title 25 of the Texas Administrative Code 

(TAC), Section 295.1 – 295.12), the following written Hazard Communication Plan has 

been established for Nueces County. 

 

The master copy of the written Hazard Communication Plan and a Master Material 

Safety Data Sheets (MSDS) Binder will be maintained in the Risk Management office.  

Copies of the written plan will be modified as needed for each separate workplace where 

hazardous chemicals are used or stored and a copy maintained at each workplace.  The 

written plan will be available to all interested employees and their representatives upon 

request. 

 

To facilitate administration of and compliance with this plan, the following levels of 

responsibility have been established: 

 

1. The Risk Manager will have overall responsibility for administering and 

maintaining this plan and ensuring that it meets all requirements of the THCA. 

2. Department Heads/Supervisors will be responsible for: 

a. Assuring that any received chemicals have legible Material Safety Data 

Sheets (MSDS) and that Risk Management is immediately forwarded a 



 

 3

copy of the MSDS received for inclusion in the Master MSDS Binder.  If 

chemicals have no MSDS they must be withheld from use until a current 

MSDS is requested and obtained by the department. 

b. Developing and maintaining a Workplace Chemical List (WCL) that 

includes hazardous chemicals in the workplace that are normally present 

in excess of 55 gallons or 500 pounds.  The WCL should be updated at 

least annually and maintained in the workplace for 30 years. 

c. Assuring that the WCL is available for review by employees and/or their 

designated representatives. 

d. Assuring that MSDS’s for hazardous chemicals kept in their workplace are 

current and are readily available for review by employees and/or their 

designated representative. 

e. Assuring that all containers of hazardous chemicals used or stored in their 

workplace are appropriately labeled.  Employees may not be required to 

work with a hazardous chemical from an unlabeled container except for a 

portable container intended for the immediate use of the employee who 

performs the transfer.  A label on an existing container of a hazardous 

chemical may not be removed or defaced. 

f. Assuring that all new or newly assigned employees are trained before they 

work with or in an area containing a hazardous chemical.  All trained 

employees must undergo retraining on an as needed basis or “when the 

potential for exposure to hazardous chemicals in the employees work area 

increases significantly or when the employer receives new and significant 



 

 4

information concerning the hazards of a chemical in the employees work 

area”. 

g. Assuring that employees shall be provided with appropriate Personal 

Protective Equipment (PPE) defined as “equipment that is provided to an 

employee by the employer and provides a level of protection to chemicals 

to which the employee may be exposed that will be adequate to ensure 

their health and safety based on current industry standards”. 

3. Individual employees will be responsible for following all directives given to 

them regarding the safe handling of all hazardous chemicals.  They are 

responsible for utilizing Personal Protective Equipment at all times when handling 

hazardous chemicals.  Failure to do so will result in disciplinary action by 

Department Head and/or Supervisor. 

 

 

Exemptions 

 

Per Section 502.004(f), the following chemicals are exempt from the requirements of the 

THCA and are outside the scope of this written plan: 

 

1. Hazardous waste that is subject to regulation by the Texas Natural Resource 

Conservation Commission and/or the U.S. Environmental Protection Agency 

2. A chemical in a laboratory under the direct supervision or guidance of a 

technically qualified individual if: 



 

 5

a. Labels on incoming containers of chemicals are not removed or defaced 

b. This employer complies with Sections 502.006 and 502.009 of the THCA 

with respect to laboratory employees; and  

c. The laboratory is not used primarily to produce hazardous chemicals in 

bulk for commercial purposes. 

3. Tobacco or tobacco products. 

4. Wood or wood products. 

5. Articles formed to a specific shape or design during manufacture and that do not 

release or otherwise result in exposure to a hazardous chemical under normal 

conditions of use. 

6. Food, drugs, cosmetics or alcoholic beverages. 

7. Consumer products or hazardous substances used in the workplace in the same 

manner as normal consumer use and if the use results in a duration and frequency 

of exposure that is not greater than exposure experienced by a consumer. 

8. Radioactive waste. 

 
Definitions 

 
1. “Appropriate Hazard Warning” – Any words, pictures, symbols or 

combination thereof appearing on a label or other appropriate form of warning 
which convey the health and physical hazards, including the target organ effects, 
of the chemical(s) in the container(s). 

2. “Categories of Hazardous Chemicals” – a grouping of hazardous chemicals 
with similar properties. 

3. “Container” – any bag, barrel, bottle, box, can, cylinder, drum, reaction vessel, 
storage tank, or the like that contains a hazardous chemical or contains multiple 
smaller containers of an identical hazardous chemical.  The term “container” does 
not mean pipes or piping systems, nor does it mean engines, fuel tanks, or other 
operating systems in a vehicle.  A primary container is one in which the 
hazardous chemical is received from the supplier.  A secondary container is one 
to which the hazardous chemical is transferred after receipt from the supplier. 



 

 6

4. “Employee” – A person who may be or may have been exposed to hazardous 
chemicals in the person’s workplace under normal operating conditions or 
foreseeable emergencies.  Workers such as office workers or accountants who 
encounter hazardous chemicals only in non-routine, isolated instances are not 
employees for the purposes of this Act.  

5. “Expose” – Subjecting an employee to a hazardous chemical in the course of 
employment through any route of entry, including inhalation, ingestion, skin 
contact, or absorption.  The term includes potential, possible, or accidental 
exposure under normal conditions of use or in a reasonable foreseeable 
emergency. 

6. “Hazardous Chemical” or “Chemical” – An element, compound, or mixture of 
elements or compounds that is a physical hazard or a health hazard. 

7. “Health Hazard” – A chemical for which acute or chronic health effects may 
occur in exposed employees and which is a toxic agent, irritant, corrosive, or 
sensitizer. 

8. “Label” – Any written, printed or graphic material displayed on or affixed to 
containers of hazardous chemicals, and which includes the same name as on the 
material safety data sheet. 

9. “Material Safety Data Sheet” (“MSDS”) – A document containing chemical 
hazard and safe handling information that is prepared in accordance with the 
requirements of the federal Occupational Safety and Health Administration 
(OSHA) standard for that document.  A current MSDS is one which contains the 
most recent significant hazard information for the hazardous chemicals as 
determined by the chemical’s manufacturer.  An appropriate MSDS is one 
which conforms to the most current requirements set by OSHA standards. 

10. “Physical Hazard” – A chemical which is a combustible liquid, a compressed 
gas, explosive, flammable, an organic peroxide, an oxidizer, pyrophoric, unstable 
(reactive), or water-reactive. 

11. “Personal Protective Equipment” – Protective equipment provided to an 
employee by the employer which provides a level of protection to chemicals to 
which the employee may be exposed that will be adequate to ensure their health 
and safety based on current industry standards. 

12. “Stationary Process Container” – A tank, vat, or other such container which 
holds different hazardous chemicals at different times. 

13. “Technically Qualified Individual” – An individual with a professional 
education and background working in the research or medical fields, such as a 
physician or registered nurse, or an individual holding a minimum of a bachelor’s 
degree in a physical or natural science. 

14. “Work Area” – A room, defined space, utility structure, or emergency response 
site in a workplace where hazardous chemicals are present, produced, or used, and 
where employees are present. 

15. “Workplace” – A contiguous facility that is staffed 20 hours or more per week, 
unless such a facility is subdivided by the employer.  Normally this subdivision 
would be building, cluster of buildings or other structures, or a complex of 
buildings, but could be for a portion of a building if the employer chooses.  
Noncontiguous properties are always separate workplaces unless they are 



 

 7

temporary workplaces, in which case they can be either work areas of a 
headquarters’ workplace or separate workplaces, which is at the discretion of the 
employer. 

 
 

Workplace Chemical List ………… (HSC §502.005 and 25 TAC §295.4) 

 

Each department is responsible for developing, maintaining and certifying a list of 

hazardous chemicals normally present in the workplace in excess of 55 gallons or 500 

pounds.  This workplace chemical list will be developed for each workplace where such 

quantities of hazardous chemicals are used or stored and will be available for review by 

employees and their designated representatives.  (See Attachment A, Model Workplace 

Chemical List.) 

 

The Risk Manager will be responsible for reviewing each department’s certified 

Workplace Chemical List(s) for Nueces County, Texas as necessary, but at least by 

December 31 of each year. 

 

The Workplace Chemical List will be maintained for at least 30 years. 

 

Further information on chemicals listed on the Workplace Chemical List can be obtained 

by referring to the Material Safety Data Sheet (MSDS) located in each workplace where 

these chemicals are used or stored. 

 



 

 8

Material Safety Data Sheets ………… (HSC §502.006 and 25 TAC §295.5) 

 

Nueces County, Texas will maintain a current and appropriate Material Safety Data Sheet 

(MSDS) for each hazardous chemical purchased. 

 

Department Heads and Supervisors will be responsible for the MSDS system for their 

department, and will ensure that MSDS’s are certified as current and that: 

 

1.  Incoming MSDS’s are reviewed for new and significant health/safety information and 

that any new information is passed on to the affected employees. 

 

2.  Hazardous chemicals received without an MSDS are to be withheld from use until a 

current MSDS is obtained. 

 

3.  Missing MSDS’s are requested from an appropriate source (e.g., chemical 

manufacturer, distributor, or electronic database) within 30 days from receipt of the 

hazardous chemical. 

 

4.  Affected employees are provided a description of any alternative system (such as 

electronic databases) being used in lieu of hard copy MSDS’s. 

 

5.  Emergency responders are provided MSDS’s as soon as practical upon request. 

 

A master MSDS file for Nueces County, Texas will be kept in the office of Risk 

Management Department. 

 

MSDS’s will be readily available for review by employees or their designated 

representatives upon request. 

 



 

 9

Chemical Container Labels ………… (HSC §502.007 and TAC §295.6) 

 

All containers of hazardous chemicals used or stored by Nueces County, Texas will be 

appropriately labeled. 

 

Department Heads and Supervisors will be responsible for the hazardous chemical 

labeling system and will verify that: 

1. All primary containers of hazardous chemicals are clearly labeled to include: 

a. The identity of the chemical as it appears on the MSDS 

b. The appropriate hazard warnings 

c. The name and address of the manufacturer 

2. All secondary containers of hazardous chemicals are clearly labeled to 

include: 

a. The identity of the chemical as it appears on the MSDS 

b. The appropriate hazard warning 

3. A description of alternative labeling systems, if used, is provided to 

employees.  Examples of alternative labeling systems are the National Fire 

Protection Association (NFPA) 704m Standard and the Hazardous Materials 

Information Systems (HMIS Standard). 

 

Nueces County, Texas will rely on the chemical manufacturers or distributors to provide 

labels which meet the above requirements for primary containers of all hazardous 

chemicals purchased, and will re-label containers only when the label is illegible or 

otherwise does not meet the above requirements. 

 

Employee Training Program ………… (HSC §502.009 and 25 TAC §295.7) 

 

Nueces County, Texas will provide an education and training program to all employees 

who routinely use or handle hazardous chemicals in their workplace. 

 



 

 10

Risk Management will be responsible for the employee training program and will ensure 

that: 

1. Appropriate training is provided to all covered employees during the monthly 

employee orientation or other times as appropriate and includes: 

a. The use of information provided on MSDSs and chemical container labels 

b. The location of hazardous chemicals present in the employees’ work areas 

c. The physical and health effects of exposure 

d. Proper use of personal protective equipment 

e. Safe handling of hazardous chemicals 

f. First aid treatment for exposure to hazardous chemicals 

g. Safety instruction on clean-up and disposal of hazardous chemicals 

 

2. Required training records are maintained and include: 

a. The date of the training session 

b. A legible list of all employees attending the training session 

c. The subjects covered 

d. The name of the instructors (see Attachment B, Employee Training 

Roster, or Attachment C, Employee Training Sheet to comply with this 

requirement) 

3. All covered employees are identified by each department and incorporated into 

the training program. 

4. Employees are provided information concerning the hazardous chemicals to 

which they may be exposed during the performance of non-routine tasks. 

5. New employees are trained prior to their being required to use or handle a 

hazardous chemical. 

6. The need and frequency for periodic/refresher training is assessed. 

 

Employees subject to these training requirements will sign an attendance roster for 

each training session attended, verifying that they received and understood the 

information. 

 



 

 11

Risk Management will work with and assist departments having hazardous chemicals.  

Risk Management will coordinate with departments in all facets of employee training 

during new employee orientation or as requested by departments. 

 

Reporting Employee Deaths and Injuries ............ (HSC §502.012 and 25 §295.9) 

 

Nueces County, Texas will notify the Texas Department of State Health Services, 

Division for Regulatory Services, Enforcement Unit, of any employee accident that 

involves a hazardous chemical exposure or asphyxiation, and that is fatal to one or more 

employees or results in the hospitalization of five or more employees. 

 

The Risk Manager will be responsible for reporting all such accidents to the Texas 

Department of State Health Services, Division for Regulatory Services, Enforcement Unit 

within 48 hours after their occurrence.  Notifications will be made either orally or in 

writing to: 

Texas Department of State health Services 
Division for Regulatory Services, Enforcement Unit 

1100 West 49th Street 
Austin, Texas 78756 

Phone: (512) 834-6665 
Fax: (512) 834-6606 

 
Employees will be responsible for reporting all accidents involving a hazardous chemical 

to their supervisor. 

 

Supervisors will be responsible for reporting all accidents involving a hazardous 

chemical within twenty four (24) hours to the Risk Management Department by written 

notice using an Incident Report. 

 



 

 12

Posting the Notice to Employees ………… (HSC §502.0017 and 25 TAC §295.12) 

 

Nueces County, Texas will post and maintain in all workplaces where hazardous 

chemicals are used or stored the most current version of the TDH Notice to employees, 

informing employees of their rights under the THCA. 

 

The Notice to Employees shall be clearly posted and unobstructed at all locations in the 

workplace where notices are normally posted, and with at least one location in each 

workplace. 

 

In workplaces where employees that have difficulty reading or understanding English 

may be present, a copy of the Notice, printed in Spanish, will be posted together with the 

English version of the Notice. 

 

Additional copies of the Notice, in both English and Spanish, are available on the 

chemical right-to-know website at www.tdh.state.tx.us/beh/hazcom.htm or on request 

from the Enforcement Unit at the following address and/or telephone number listed: 

Texas Department of State Health Services 
Division for Regulatory Services, Enforcement Unit 

1100 West 49th Street 
Austin, Texas 78756 

Phone: (361) 834-6665 
Fax: (361) 834-6606 

 

Personal Protective Equipment ………… (HSC §502.017 and TAC §295.12) 

 

Nueces County, Texas will provide appropriate personal protective equipment (PPE) to 

all employees who use or handle hazardous chemicals. 

 

The Department Heads/Elected Officials will assume overall responsibility for the PPE 

program and will ensure that appropriate equipment and training are provided, to include: 

 

1. Proper selection of PPE based on: 



 

 13

a. Routes of entry 

b. Permeability of PPE material 

c. Duties being performed by the employee 

d. Hazardous chemicals present 

 

2. Proper fit and functionality of PPE as described by the manufacturer’s 

specifications. 

3. Appropriate maintenance and storage of PPE. 

 

Maintaining Employee Rights ………… (HSC §502.017 and TAC §295.12) 

 

Nueces County, Texas shall not discipline, harass, or discriminate against any employee 

for filing complaints, assisting inspectors of the Texas Department of State Health 

Services, participating in proceedings related to the Texas Hazard Communication Act, 

or exercising any rights under the Act. 



   

Commissioners Court - Regular   3. A.           

Meeting Date: 01/18/2012  

Manual Check Register

Submitted For: Margaret L. Hayes Submitted By: JoAnn Beltran, County

Auditor

Department: County Auditor

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Authorize payment of bills - manual check registers dated January 10, 2012.

BACKGROUND

DISCUSSION

Attachments

manual ck reg 01-10-12



CONSOLIDATED CHECK RE 
Nueces County Production 

Date Range: 12/23/20 II -- 0 1109120 12 
All Entries Requested 

Check Payee ID. Payee Name First Reference Subs Check Date Cancel Date Type Status Check Amount 

02 00202867 V02279 NATIONWIDE RETIREMENT WT202867 TR 12/28/2011 HW IS 2,522.50 
** BREAK ** 

02 00202869 V00530 Expense Fund 03 114197 TR 12/30/20 II HW IS 22,313.55 
02 00202870 V04630 FROST NATIONAL BANK WT202870 TR 12/30/2011 HW IS 425,041.45 
02 00202871 V05917 Internal Revenue Servi WT20287I TR 12/30/20 II HW IS 154,714.00 
02 00202872 V02279 NA TIONWIDE RETIREMENT WT202872 TR 12/30/2011 HW IS 7,705.03 
** BREAK ** 

02 00202874 V24610 TOC] WT202874 TR 12/30/2011 HW IS 18,446.27 
02 00202875 VI4718 Nueces County Cafeteri WT202875 TR I2/29/2011 HW IS 1,425.00 
02 00202876 VI4718 Nueces County Cafetcri WT202876 TR 12/30/201 1 HW IS 51.95 
02 00202877 V05917 Internal Revenue Servi WT202877 TR 01/04/2012 HW IS 264.88 
02 00202878 
"'* BREAK "oj< 

V00530 Expense Fund 03 114198 TR 12/3012011 HW IS 21,358.79 

02 00202884 V02279 NATIONWIDE RETIREMENT WT202884 TR 01/06/2012 HW IS 2,522.50 

""SORT TOTALS"" 
Hand Written 658,465.92 

::=:: =::= :====== 

02 Group Total 658,465.92 

10 00202869 V00530 Expense Fund 03 114197 TR 12/30/20 II HW IS 6,000.00 

** SORT TOTALS ** ---------------
Hand Written 6,000.00 

:;:::::::::::::::=:===:::== 

10 Group Total 6,000.00 

II 00202868 VOO685 Jury Fund 7 WT202868 TR 12/28/2011 IIW IS 1,176.0(J 
11 00202869 V00530 Expense Fund 03 114197 TR 12/30/20 I I JlW IS 322,772.13 
** BREAK ** 

11 00202873 V00486 Payroll Fund 02 WT202873 TR 12/29/2011 HW IS 616,453.65 
** BREAK ,,* 

1 1 00202878 V00530 Expense Fund 03 114198 TR 12/30/20 II HW IS 22-1,057.26 
*'" BREAK ** 

_L:h 
Page:

llser:CORINA - Corina Ann Baz~ CUI'rent Date: 01110/2012 
Report:BK500ccr_BT - Consolidated Check Register (based on CK500:CK Time: 13:28:50 



- -

CONSOLIDATED CHECK RE 
Nueces County Production 

Date Range: 12123/20 II -- 0 1109/2012 
All Entries Requested 

Check Payee ID. Pa;ree Name Fit-st Reference Subs Check Date Cancel Date Type Status Check Amount 

11 00202886 VOOS30 Expense Fund 03 114263 TR 01/04/2012 HW IS 23,346.46 

** SORT TOTALS ** ------------- - 
Hand Written 1,187,805.S0 

- - =======::===== 
II Group Total 1,187,805.S0 

12 00202869 VOOS30 Expense Fund 03 114197 TR 12/3012011 IIW IS 2,596.28 
** BREAK ** 

12 00202873 V00486 Payroll Fund 02 WT202873 TR 12/2912011 HW IS 32,3S0.65 
** BREAK ** 

12 00202878 VOOS30 Expense Fund 03 114198 TR 12/30/20 II HW IS 6,703.15 

** SO R T TOT A L S ** ---------------
Hand Written 41,6S0.08 

======:======== 
12 Group Total 41,6S0.08 

13 00202869 VOOS30 Expense Fund 03 114197 TR 12/30/20 II HW IS 46,069.92 
** BREAK ** 

13 00202873 V00486 Payroll Fund 02 WT202873 TR 12/29/2011 lIW IS 30,765.71 
** BREAK ** 
3 00202878 VOOS30 Expense Fund 03 114198 TR 12/30/2011 IIW IS 165.88 
** BREAK ** 

13 00202886 V00530 Expense Fund 03 114263 TR 01/04/2012 HW IS 741.46 

**SORT TOTALS ** ------- 
llano Wrillt:n 77,742.97 

.:: ::::: :: :::: ~==::==== 
13 Group Total 77,742.97 

14 00202869 VOOS30 Expense Fund 03 114197 TR 12/30/20 II HW IS 9,618.00 
** BREAK ** 

14 00202878 V00530 Expense Fund 03 114198 TR 12/30/20 I J HW IS 803.47 

Page: 2 
llser:CORINA - Corina An~m Cunent Date: 01/10/2012 

Report:BKSOOccr_BT - Consolidated Check Register (based on CK500:CK Time: 13:28:50 

http:9,618.00
http:77,742.97
http:77,742.97
http:30,765.71
http:46,069.92
http:41,6S0.08
http:41,6S0.08
http:6,703.15
http:32,3S0.65
http:2,596.28
http:1,187,805.S0
http:1,187,805.S0
http:23,346.46


CONSOLIDATED CHECK RE 
Nueces County Production 

Date Range: 12/23120 I I -- 0 1/0912012 
All Entries Requested 

Check Payee ID. Payee Name First Reference Subs Check Date Cancel Date Type Status Check Amount 

**SORT TOTALS*'" 
I hmd Written 10,421.47 

===========:== 
14 Group Total 10.421.47 

15 00202869 V00530 Expense Fund 03 1 14197 TR 12/30120 II HW IS 4,073,27 

** BREAK ** 
15 00202873 V00486 Payroll Fund 02 WT202873 TR 12/29/20 I I IIW IS 2,186.39 
** BREAK ** 

15 00202886 V00530 Expense Fund 03 114263 TR 01/04/2012 HW IS 2,101.42 

** SO R T TOT A L S ** 
Hand Written 8.361.08 

======:;:::=====:= 
15 Group Total 8,361.08 

16 00202869 V00530 Expense Fund 03 114197 TR 12/30/20 I I HW IS 284.86 
** BREAK ** 

16 00202873 V00486 Payroll Fund 02 WT202873 TR 12/29120 II HW IS 1,921.31 

** BREAK ** 
16 00202878 V00530 Expense Fund 03 114198 TR 12/3012011 HW IS 343.64 

"'* SO R T TOT A L S ** 
Hand Written 2,549.81 

::::==:::=========== 
16 Group Total 2,549.81 

17 00202869 V00530 Expense Fund 03 114197 TR 12/30/20 I I HW IS 3,690.()O 

** BREAK ** 
17 00202873 V00486 Payroll Fund 02 WT202873 TR 12/29/2011 HW IS 2,298.59 
*'" BREAK ** 

17 00202878 V00530 Expense Fund 03 114198 TR 12/30/2011 HW IS 8,214.95 
** BREAK "'* 

17 00202886 V00530 Expense Fund 03 114263 TR 01/04/2012 HW IS 3.236.00 

~ 
'\.:.? Page: 3 

User:CORINA - Corina Ann Bazan Current Date: 0111012012 
Report:BK500ccr_BT - Consolidated Check Register (based on CK500:CK Time: 13:28:50 

http:3.236.00
http:8,214.95
http:2,298.59
http:2,549.81
http:2,549.81
http:1,921.31
http:8,361.08
http:8.361.08
http:2,101.42
http:2,186.39
http:10.421.47
http:10,421.47


----------------

CONSOLIDATED CHECK RE 
Nueces County Production 

Date Range: 12/23/20 II -- 0 1109120 12 
All Entries Requested 

Check Payee ID. Pa~ee Name First Reference Subs Check Date Cancel Date Type Status Check Amount 

**SORT TOTALS ** ---------------
Iland Written 17,439.54 

:=========:===== 
17 Group Total 17,439.54 

18 00202869 V00530 Expense Fund 03 114197 TR 12/30/2011 HW IS 17,509.99 
** BREAK ** 

18 00202873 V00486 Payroll Fund 02 WT202873 TR 12/29/20 II HW IS 8,814.46 
** BREAK ** 

18 00202878 V00530 Expense Fund 03 114198 TR 12/30/201 ! HW IS 9,822.66 
** BREAK ** 

18 00202886 V00530 Expense Fund 03 114263 TR 01/04/2012 HW IS 1,222.04 

**SORT TOTALS ** 
Hand Written 37,369.15 

::======::::::::::::=::::: 

18 Group Total 37,369.15 

19 00202869 V00530 Expense Fund 03 114197 TR 12/30/20 II HW IS 5,380.00 
** BREAK ** 

19 00202886 V00530 Expense Fund 03 114263 TR 01/0412012 HW IS 130,888.00 

-------------_ ... **SORT TOT A L S ** 
Hand Written 136,268.00 

=========.:::::===== 
19 Group Total 136,268.00 

20 00202869 V00530 Expense Fund 03 114197 TR 12/30/2011 HW IS 25,907.99 
** BREAK ** 

20 00202873 V00486 Payroll Fund 02 WT202873 TR 12/29/2011 HW IS 10,325.35 

---- .... -----"SORT TO T AL S ** 
Hand Written 36,233.34 

Page: 4 
U.."CORINA - CO,," Ann~ Current Date: 01 II 0/20 12 

Report:BK500eer~BT - Consolidated Check Register (based on CK500:CK Time: 13:28:50 

http:36,233.34
http:10,325.35
http:25,907.99
http:136,268.00
http:136,268.00
http:130,888.00
http:5,380.00
http:37,369.15
http:37,369.15
http:17,439.54
http:17,439.54


------- --------

----- -------

CONSOLIDATED CHECK RE 
Nueces County Production 

Date Range: 12/23/20 J 1 ··0110912012 
All Entries Requested 

Check Payee TD. Payee Name !il~t~e~ren~ ~ubs !=1~c~D~t!' Can~elJ>l!!e Type Status Check Amount 
:=:::=======::==== 

20 Group Total 36,233.34 

28 00202869 V00530 Expense Fund 03 J 14197 TR 12/30/2011 HW IS 5,362.68 
** BREAK ** 

28 00202873 V00486 Payroll Fund 02 WT202873 TR 12/2912011 IiW IS 8.755.78 
** BREAK ** 

28 00202886 V00530 Expense Fund 03 114263 TR 01/0412012 IIW IS 802.72 

** SO R T TOT A L S ** ---------------
1 land Written 14,921.111 

- ... --- - -------
28 Group Total 14,921.18 

30 00202869 VOOS30 Expense Fund 03 114197 TR 12/30/20 II HW IS 82,496.49 
** BREAK ** 

30 00202873 V00486 Payroll Fund 02 WT202873 TR 12/29/20 II HW IS 7,999.66 
** BREAK ** 

30 00202878 VOOS30 Expense Fund 03 114198 TR 12/3012011 HW IS 519.04 
** BREAK ** 

30 00202886 VOOS30 Expense Fund 03 114263 TR 01/04/2012 HW IS SI.OO 

** SORT TOTALS*" --------------- 
Hand Written 91,066.19 

:====::::;:::=:::::=:::::::: 

30 Group Total 91,066.19 

37 00202869 V00530 Expense Fund 03 114197 TR 12/30/20 II IIW IS 416.0 I 
** BREAK ** 

37 00202873 V00486 Payroll Fund 02 WT202873 TR 12/29/20 II IIW IS 13,435.74 
** BREAK ** 

37 00202886 VOOS30 Expense Fund 03 114263 TR 01/04/2012 HW IS 227.85 

....**SORT TOTALS ** - 
Hand Written 14,079.60 

Page: 5 

U,,,·:CORINA - Cm'na Ann B~ Current Date: 0111011012 


Report:BKSOOccr_BT. Consolidated Check Register (based on CKSOO:CK Time: 13:28:50 


http:14,079.60
http:13,435.74
http:91,066.19
http:91,066.19
http:7,999.66
http:82,496.49
http:14,921.18
http:8.755.78
http:5,362.68
http:36,233.34


CONSOLIDATED CHECK RE 
Nueces County Production 

Date Range: 12/23/2011--01109/2012 
All Entries Requested 

Check Payee 10. Payee Name First Reference Subs Cbeck Date Cancel Date Type Status Check Amount 
==:::::===::::====== 

37 Group Total 14,079.60 

40 00202869 V00530 Expense Fund 03 114197 TR 12/30/20 II HW IS 40,294.01 
** BREAK ** 

40 00202873 V00486 Payroll Fund 02 WT202873 TR 12/29/2011 HW IS 41,385.40 
** BREAK ** 

40 00202878 V00530 Expense Fund 03 114198 TR 12/30/2011 HW IS 4,101.02 
** BREAK ** 

40 00202886 V00530 Expense Fund 03 114263 TR 01/04/2012 HW IS 29,970.38 

** S OR T TOTALS "'* 
Hand Written 115,750.81 

40 Group Total 115,750.81 
' ... "' __ .. ' ..... _~.:.-''''.lr'''',~~'" , ..... ~.,> ..... -~......... _....;~ 

Page: 6 
User:CORfNA - Corin~.Ann Bazan Current Date: 01110/2012 

Report:BK500ccr_BT - Consolidated Check Register (based on CK500:CK Time: J3:28:50 

",","*._,~., ', •. _. ""'.'~_. _. _'<w"""~"'""'!""_"'__""''''_''' -'''>''~_''-'''''' ____ '.~'''' .',_____ ._-..... '- ..

http:115,750.81
http:115,750.81
http:29,970.38
http:4,101.02
http:41,385.40
http:40,294.01
http:14,079.60


   

Commissioners Court - Regular   3. B.           

Meeting Date: 01/18/2012  

Check Registers

Submitted For: Margaret L. Hayes Submitted By: JoAnn Beltran, County

Auditor

Department: County Auditor

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Authorize payment of bills - regular bill summaries dated December 21, 2011; December 30, 2011; January 6,

2012 and January 13, 2012.

BACKGROUND

DISCUSSION

Attachments

ck reg 12-21-11

ck reg 12-30-11

ck reg 01-06-12

ck reg 01-13-12



User ID: Rebecca Current Time: 16:34:48Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name: AP _ CCR_NUC CllITent Date: 12/21/201 I

Report Date: 12/21/2011 
Page 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

00023546 12/21/2011 YBARRA, ERASMO 

TUITION REIMBURSEMENT-FALL GEN 1280 5302 Education Registration Fees 1.785.98 

Check Total __..:..l..:":::':;':';;';:;; 

EP Check Stock Total 1.785.98 

Grand Total 1,785.98 



User ID: Rebecca Current Time: 16:36: 13Nueces County Consolidated Check Re~ister 
Report Name: AP_CCR_NUC Current Date: 12121/20 II

Report Date: 12/21/20 II 
Pal;!e 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Ohject Description Check Amount 

00642713 12/2112011 GARZA, TIFFANY 

TUITION REIMBURSEMENT-FALL GEN 1280 5302 Education Registration Fees 497.25 

Check Total 497.25 

00642714 12/21/2011 MEDRANO, MARIA M 

Mileage for November 2011 GEN 1122 554\ Mileage - Local 26.46 
mileage for Sept 201 I GEN 1122 5541 Mileage - Local 15.68 

Check Total 42.14 

00642715 12/21/2011 NISKALA, THOMAS 

10/04-11/29 GEN 0370 5541 Mileage - Local 416.01 

Check Total 416.01 

00642716 12/2112011 VELAZQUEZ-MENDOZA, SANDRA NINA 

TUITION REIMBURSEMENT-FALL GEN 1280 5302 Education Registration Ft:es 1,684.33 

Check Total 1,684.33 

00642717 12/21120 II HERRERA III, RAMON 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 5330 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 72.00 

Check Total 72.00 

00642718 12/2112011 LIMON, ROCHELLE 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 1190 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging '+8.00 

Check Total 48.00 

00642719 12/2112011 MARRIOTT HOTEL 

Travel. Food & Lodging TRV 1190 5542 Travel. Food & Lodging 246.34 

Check Totlll 2.+6.3.+ 

00642720 12/21/2011 RAMIREZ, JUAN A 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 5330 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging non 
Check Total n.oo 

00642721 12/21/2011 SAENZ, RUBEN 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 0160 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 284.86 

Check Total 284.86 

00642722 12/21120 II TEXAS ASSOCIA nON OF 

Education Registration Fees TRV 1190 5302 Education Registration Fees 150.00 

Check Total 150.00 



User ID: Rebecca Current Time: 16:36:Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 13 


Report Name: AP_CCR_NUC Current Date: 12/21120 II

Report Date: 12/21120 II 


Page 2 


Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIY Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 


LA Check Stock Total 3,512.93 


Grand Total 3.512.93 


http:3.512.93
http:3,512.93


User ID: Rebecca Current Time: 1-i:59: 11Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name: AP_CCR_NUC Current Date: I2129/20 ! 1

Report Date: 12/3012011 
Page 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIY Dept Object Object Descdption Check Amount 

00642797 12/30/20! I AT&T 

12107-01106 GEN 1240 5236 InterNet Fees 205.85 

Check Total 205.85 

00642798 12/30/2011 AT&T 

12/07-01/06 GEN 1240 5236 InterNet Fees 205.85 

Check Total 205.85 

00642799 ! 2/30/20 II AT&T 

12107-0l/06 GEN 1240 5236 InterNet Fees 155.62 

Check Total 155.62 

00642800 12/30/2011 ATTY GENERAL TX CHILD SUPPORT 

PYCYCLE2 GEN 0020 2559 CHILD SUPPORT 2,526.36 

Check Total 2.526.36 

00642801 12130/2011 BAY AREA ATHLETIC CLUB 

Credit Union/Bay Area Club GEN 0020 2571 Credit Union/Bay Area Club 441.00 

Check Total 441.00 

00642802 12/30/20 II BOUDLOCHE, CINDY 

PYCYCLE2 GEN 0020 2570 CINDY BOUDLOCHE TRUSTEE CH 13 594.23 

Check Total 

00642803 12/30/2011 C C ATHLETIC CLUB 

Credit Union Welness GEN 0020 2553 Credit Union We/ness 6.132.02 

Check Total 6,132.02 

00642804 12/30/20 II CREDIT UNIONIYMCA 

Credit Union YMCA GEN 0020 2555 Credit Union YMC A 45.00 

Check Tohd 45.00 

00642805 12/30/20 II ECMC 

PYCYCLE2 GEN 0020 2570 ClNDY BOUDLOCHE TRUSTEE CH 13 305.38 

Check Total 

00642806 12/30/20 II EDWARD JONES 

PYCYCLE2 GEN 0020 2507 Dispute Resolu Kemper Retrell1t1t 51.25 
PYCYCLE2 GEN 0020 2507 Dispute Resolu Kemper Retremnt 51.25 

Check Total 102.50 

00642807 12/30/20 11 FRATERNAL ORDER OF POLICE LODG 



User ID: Rebecca Current Time: 14:59: IINueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name 

Fraternal Order Police Assc 

00642808 12/30/2011 NC CHILD SUPPORT CENTRAL COLLE 

PYCYCLE2 

00642809 12/30/2011 NCCLE - PAC 

Comb Law EnfOfficers - PAC 

00642810 12/30/2011 NCSOA/CLEAT 


CLEAT 


00642811 12/30/20 II NUECES ELECTRIC CO-OP INC 


410/23-11/23 


o10/23-11/23 

011/01-12/02 

o1lIO 1-12/02 

00642812 12/30/2011 NUECES ELECTRIC CO-OP INC 

9714 10/23-11/23 

53010/23-11123 
7920 10/24-11122 

011/01-12/02 

011/01-12/02 

o I 1/01-12/02 

o Il101-12/02 

o 11101-12/02 

011101-12/02 
100 10/23-11123 

421 10/23-11/23 

011101-12/02 

131 10/23-11123 

263 10/23-1 1/23 

5612 10123-11/23 

Current Date: 12/29120 II
Report Date: 12/30/2011 

Pa2e 2 

DIV Dept Object Obiect Description Check Amount 

GEN 0020 2563 Fraternal Order Police Assc 363.06 

Check Total 363.06 

GEN 0020 2559 CHILD SUPPORT 285.00 

Check Total 285.00 

GEN 0020 2579 Comb Law EnfOfficers PAC 232.00 

Check Total 232.00 

GEN 0020 2558 CLEAT 7,521.00 

Check Total 7,521.00 

"';"""\GEN 0170 )_.).J Electricity 8.39 

GEN 0170 5233 Electricity 25.48 

GEN 0170 5233 Electricity 12.03 

GEN 0170 5233 Electricity 68.53 

Check Total 114.43 

GEN 0120 5233 Electricity 493.81 

GEN 0160 5233 Electricity 20.70 

GEN 0170 5233 Electricity 683.53 

GEN 0170 5233 Electricity 9.71 

GEN 0170 5233 Electricity 9.72 

GEN 0170 5233 Electricity 9.72 

GEN 0170 5233 Electricity 9.72 

GEN 0170 5233 Electricity 124.18 

GEN 0170 5233 Electricity 39.96 
GEN 0170 5233 Electricity 28.07 

GEN 0170 5")"''''• .J.J Electricity 37.15 

GEN 0170 5233 Electricity 57.36 

GEN 0170 5233 Electricity 26.98 

GEN 0170 5233 Electricity 32.98 

GEN 0170 5233 Electricity 107.17 

http:7,521.00
http:7,521.00


User ID: Rl;:becca 

Report Name~ Ar_CCR_NUC 
Nueces County Consolidated Check Re2ister 

Report Date: 12/30/2011 

CUrl'ent Time: 14:59: I 
Current Date: 12/29/20 II 

Page 3 
Check# CheckDt PaYee Name Descriution DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

5080 10/24-1 1/22 GEN 0170 5233 Ekctricity 532.64 
Check Tot:.) 2.223.40 

00642813 12/30/2011 NUECES ELECTRIC co-or INC 

o 10/25-11/23 GEN 0170 57~~--'-' Electricity 20.78 
Check Tot:.1 20.78 

00642814 12/30/2011 NUECES ELECTRIC CO-OI' INC 

o 10/25-11/23 GEN 0170 57~~--'-' Electricity 65.21 
Check Total 

00642815 12/30/2011 NUECES ELECTRIC co-or INC 

010125-11123 GEN 0170 5233 Electricity 40.98 
Check Total 40.98 

00642816 12/30/2011 }''UECES ELECTRIC CO-OI' INC 

327 10/20-11119 GEN 0170 5233 Electricity 62.52 
Check Total 62.52 

00642817 12/30/2011 NUECES ELECTRIC co-or INC 

24 10/20-11119 GEN 0170 5233 Electricity 28.56 
Check Total 28.56 

00642818 12/30/2011 NUECES ELECTRIC co-or INC 

6905 10/24-11/30 GEN 0141 5233 Electricity 803.47 
Check Total 803.47 

00642819 12/30/2011 NUECES ELECTRIC co-or INC 

183 10/23-11123 GEN 0160 57~~--'-' Electricity 24.65 
Check Total 24.65 

00642820 12/30/2011 NUECES ELECTRIC co-or INC 

8738 10/23-11123 GEN 0170 5233 Electricity 496.36 
Check Total 496.36 

00642821 12/30/2011 NUECES ELECTRIC CO-OP INC 

139 10114-11/15 GEN 0170 5233 Electricity 106.41 
Check Total 106.41 

00642822 12/30/2011 NUECES ELECTRIC co-or INC 

3 10/20-11/22 GEN 0170 5233 Electricity 25.76 



Use.. ID: Rcbeccll Current Time: 14:59: IINueces County Consolidated Check Re~ister 
Report Name: AP CCR NUC Current Date: 12/29/20 I I 

Report Date: 12/30/20 II 
Page 4 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name pescription DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

Check Total 25.76 

00642823 12/30/2011 NUECES ELECTRIC CO-OP INC 

o 10/25-11/23 GEN 0170 5233 ELectricity 40.98 

Check Total 40.98 

00642824 12/30/2011 NUECES ELECTRIC CO-OP INC 

010/25-11/23 GEN 0120 5233 Electricity 280.86 

Check Total 280.86 

00642825 12/30/2011 NUECES ELECTRIC CO-OP INC 

o10/25-11/23 GEN 0170 5233 Electricity 360.82 

.c.heck Total 360.82 

00642826 12/30/2011 NUECES ELECTRIC CO-OP INC 

o10/25-11123 GEN 0170 5233 Electricity 210.00 

Check Total 210.00 

00642827 12/30/2011 NUECES ELECTRIC CO-OP INC 

o 10/28- I 1/23 GEN 0170 5233 Electricity 41.40 

Check Total 41.40 

00642828 12/30/2011 PHEAA 

PYCYCLE2 GEN 0020 2570 CINDY BOUDLOCHE TRUSTEE CH 13 276.26 

Check Total 

00642829 12/30/2011 PRE-PAID LEGAL SERVICES INC 

Pre-paid Legal Services Inc GEN 0020 2569 M 0 N Y Life Spanner 412.50 

Check Total 412.50 

00642830 12/30/20 I I SEAINC 

Sheriff Association (SEA) GEN 0020 2562 Sheriff Assoc 810.00 

Check Total 810.00 

00642831 12/30/2011 TG 

PYCYCLE2 GEN 0020 2570 CINDY BOUDLOCHE TRUSTEE CH 13 225.54 

Check Total 225.54 

00642832 12/30/2011 UNITEDWAY* 

United Fund GEN 0020 2557 United Fund 1,036.94 

Check Total 1.036.94 



User ID: Rebecca Current Time: 14:59: 11Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name: AP _ CCR_NUC Current Date: 12/2912011

Report Date: 12/30/2011 
Pa2e 5 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name DlV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

00642833 12/3012011 VALIC C/O CHASE BANK OF TX 

PYCYCLE2 GEN 0020 2533 Citizens State Bank Trust Fund 50.00 

Check Totul 50.00 

LA Check Stock Total 

Grand Total 26,872.70 

http:26,872.70


User In: Rebecca Current Time: 11 :36:52Nueces Count~ Consolidated Check Re~ister 
Report Name; AP _CCR_NUC Report Date: 12/30120 II 

Current Date: 12/30/20 I I 

Pal:e 

Check# Check Dt Pavee Name DescriPtion DIV Dept Object Obiect Description Check Amount 

00023557 12/30/2011 BARCLA Y LA W FIRM, PLLC 

Appointed Attny Fees GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 475.00 
Check Total 475.00 

00023558 12/3012011 BATEK, JERRY 

LATHAM, DEREK GEN 3140 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 175.00 
Check Total 175.00 

00023559 12/30/2011 CANTU-BAZAR, JEANETTE 

RIOJAS, MARCUS GEN 3140 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 
RIOJAS, MARCUS GEN 3140 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 
PALOMO, CHILDREN GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 300.00 
CASTANEDA, ALEXIS GEN 3350 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 900.00 

Check Total 1.400.00 

00023560 12/30/2011 CASTRO, FRANK 

PEDRAZA, JANTZEN GEN 3140 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 175.00 
CORDOVA, CHILD GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 50.00 
LUGO, CHILDREN GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 190.00 

Check Total 415.00 

00023561 12/30/2011 DODSON, RICK 

MENDOZA, ELOISA GEN 3140 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 175.00 
Check Total 175.00 

00023562 12/30/2011 EASTWOOD LAW FIRM, SANDRA 

GUERRA, ELI GEN 3370 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 400.00 
PEREZ, OSCAR GEN 3380 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 450.00 

Check Total 850.00 

00023563 12/30/20 II GARCIA, LUIS PRUNEDA 

C ALLAZO, MOTHER GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 
Check Total 350.00 

00023564 12/30/20 II GARZA LAW FIRM 

YBARRA, PATRICK GEN 3110 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 275.00 
GARCIA, RUDY GEN 3140 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 175.00 
ZAPATA, COSME GEN 3140 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 125.00 
KIKER, VICKI GEN 3140 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 175.00 



User ID: Rebecca Current Time: II :36:52Nueces County Consolidated Check Ref:ister 
Report Name: AP_CCR_NUC RepOI·t Date: 12/30/2011 

Current Date: J2/30120 J I 

Page 2 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Obiect DesCI"iution Check Amount 

GARCIA, RUDY GEN 3140 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 175.00 

HINOJOSA, SA1\"'TOS GEN 3330 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 400.00 

FIGUEROA, VALERIE GEN 3330 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 200.00 

DECK, EDWARD GEN 3350 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

Check Total 1.875.00 

00023565 12/30/2011 GONZALES, FRANK LAW OFFICE 

ALVAREZ, BENIGNO GEN 3140 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 175.00 

Check Total 175.00 

00023566 12/30/2011 GONZALEZ, EVELYN HUERTA 

RODRIGUEZ, JUSTIN GEN 3110 5342 Appointed AHny Fees 375.00 

Check Total 375.00 

00023567 12/30/2011 GREENBERG, LISA 

ANAYA, JUAN GEN 3350 5341 Appointed Altny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

REYNA, RAUL GEN 3350 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

Check Total 300.00 

00023568 12/30/2011 HElL LAW FIRM 

PEREZ, CHILD GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 152.00 

Check Total 152.00 

00023569 12/30/2011 HElL, LAW OFFICE OF JACYR 

SYKORA, A1\lHONY GEN 3140 5342 Appointed Altny Fees 125.00 

,Check Total 125.00 

00023570 12/30/2011 KLEIN, DAVID 

PEDRAZA, BRANDON GEN 3110 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

PEDRAZA, BRANDON GEN 3110 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

BRANDON,DUANE GEN 3130 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

COLLAZO, JAlDEN GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 540.00 

CANTERA, ANGEL GEN 3350 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

CANTERA, ANGEL GEN 3350 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 450.00 

CANTERA, ANGEL GEN 3350 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 
ROMO, BRYANT GEN 3380 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 400.00 

Check Total 2,390.00 

00023571 12/30/2011 LAUREL, RICARDO 

JOHNSON, UNKNOWN FATHERS GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 340.00 



User ID: Rebecca Current Time: 11:36:52Nueces County Consolidated Check ReI:ister 
Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC Report Date: 12/30/20 I I 

Current Date: 12/30/20 I I 

Pali!e 3 

Check# Check Df P~eeName Des~tior1 DIY Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

Check Total 340.00 

00023572 12/30/20 II LEE, LAW OFFICE OF ALLEN C 

GONZALES, CIPRIANO GEN 3360 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

Check Total 350.00 

00023573 12/30/2011 LEMANSKI, SCOTT F 

OJEDA, SHARON GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

OJEDA, SHARON GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 75.00 
RODRIGUEZ, ALEJANDRO GEN 3130 5342 Appointed AUny Fees 100.00 

TORREZ, CHILDREN GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fces 332.00 
ALVARADO/RODARTE, PARENTS GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 280.00 

Check Total 887.00 

00023574 12/30/2011 LOPEZ, CELINA 

RODRIGUEZ, ABRAHAM GEN 3110 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

Check Total 350.00 

00023575 12/30/20 II LOVEALL, ANDREW W 

PENA, JUSTIN GEN 3310 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

MISSLEWHITE, MICHAEL GEN 3310 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

HOPKINS, ELMER GEN 3360 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

Check Total 450.00 

00023576 12/30/2011 MCMAINS, STEPHEN C 

ROSALIS, GARY GEN 3110 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 125.00 

ROSALIS, GARY GEN 3110 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 125.00 

ROSALIS, GARY GEN 3110 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

AGUILAR, NATALIE GEN 3130 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 75.00 

Check Total 425.00 

00023577 12/30/2011 O'HARE, PATRICKJ 

CORTEZ, JOSE GEN 3140 5342 Appointed Attny Fces 175.00 

HYSA W, LARRY EUGENE GEN 3140 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 175.00 

FALFAN, ALEJANDRO GEN 3140 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 175.00 
HYSA W, LARRY EUGENE GEN 3140 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 175.00 

Check Total 700.00 

00023578 12/30/2011 OCHOA, MICHELLE 

CORRAL. CHRISTOPHER GEN 3140 5342 Appointed Attnv Fees 175.00 



Current Time: 11 :36:52User ID: Rebecca Nueces Count): Consolidated Check Register 
Current Date: 12/30/2011Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC ReDol·t Date: 12/3012011 
Pa2e 4 

Check# Ch~ck Dt Pa~_Name Description DlV Dept Qb~ Obiect Description Check Amount 

BUENO, ESTEV AN GEN 3140 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 175.00 

MENDEZ, GUADALUPE GEN 3140 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 175.00 

MENDEZ, GUADALUPE GEN 3140 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 175.00 

MENDEZ, GUADALUPE GEN 3140 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 175.00 

HYDEN, MATTHEW GEN 3140 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 175.00 

SANDERS, CHRlSTOPHER GEN 3140 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 175.00 

BRANDT, JEREMY GEN 3140 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 175.00 

HIDALGO, MINERVA GEN 3140 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 175.00 

PRINCE, CHANTA GEN 3140 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 175.00 

GARCIA, JOSE GEN 3140 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 175.00 

MORENO, JOSEPH GEN 3140 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 175.00 

YBARRA, ANGELITA GEN 3140 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 175.00 

Check Total 2.275.00 

00023579 1213012011 PRETZER PLLC, RANDALL E 

BROWN, CHARLES GEN 3130 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 140.00 

GARCIA, JAMES EDWARD GEN 3310 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

HERNANDEZ, RICHARD GEN 3310 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

VILLARREAL, ANGELO GEN 3310 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

GRADY, MICHAEL GEN 3320 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

SOTO. LUIS GEN 3320 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

RICE, JULIUS GEN 3350 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

MORALES, RICARDO GEN 3350 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

CORTINAS, DANIEL GEN 3350 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co erts 150.00 

QUINTANIA, FLORENTINO GEN 3360 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

BRlDGES, JOSEPH GEN 3360 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

GARLA,ANDRESALONZO GEN 3360 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

RODRIGUEZ, HEATHER GEN 3380 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

VEGA, ALFREDO GEN 3380 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

GONZALEZ, JAVIER GEN 3380 5341 Appointed Altny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

RODRIGUEZ, STACEY GEN 3380 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

VELASQUEZ, JOSE GEN 3380 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

JURLY, JONATHAN GEN 3380 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

Check Total 2.690.00 

00023580 12/30/2011 REYNA m. ARMANDO LUIS 

http:2.690.00
http:2.275.00


User ID: Rebecca 

Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC 

Check# Check DJ Pa~e Name 

Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
RepOl-t Date: 12/30/201 I 


Description DIV Dept Object 

Appointed Attny Fees GEN 3360 5342 

Appointed Attny Fees GEN 3360 5342 

Appointed Attny Fees GEN 3360 5342 

Appointed Attny Fees GEN 3360 5342 

Appointed Attny Fees GEN 3360 5342 

Appointed Attny Fees GEN 3360 5342 

ALMAGUER, DANIEL GEN 3360 5342 

Appointed Attny Fees GEN 3360 5342 


Appointed Attny Fees GEN 3360 5342 

Appointed Attny Fees GEN 3360 5342 

Appointed Attny Fees GEN 3360 5342 

Appointed Attny Fees GEN 3360 5342 


Appointed Attny Fees GEN 3360 5342 

Appointed Attny Fees GEN 3360 5342 

Appointed Attny Fees GEN 3360 5342 

Appointed Attny Fees GEN 3360 5342 


Appointed Attny Fees GEN 3360 5342 

Appointed Attny Fees GEN 3360 5342 

Appointed Attny Fees GEN 3360 5342 


Appointed Attny Fees GEN 3360 5342 

Appointed Attny Fees GEN 3360 5342 

Appointed Attny Fees GEN 3360 5342 

Appointed Attny Fees GEN 3360 5342 


Appointed Artny Fees GEN 3360 5342 

Appointed Attny Fees GEN 3360 5342 

Appointed Attny Fees GEN 3360 5342 

Appointed Attny Fees GEN 3360 5342 


Appointed Attny Fees GEN 3360 5342 

Appointed Attny Fees GEN 3360 5342 

Appointed Attny Fees GEN 3360 5342 

Appointed Attny Fees GEN 3360 5342 


Appointed Attny Fees GEN 3360 5342 

Appointed Attny Fees GEN 3360 5342 

Appointed Attny Fees GEN 3360 5342 

Appointed Attny Fees GEN 3360 5342 


Object Description 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 
Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 
Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed A ttny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Current Time: II :36:52 
Current Date: 12/30/20 II 


Page 5 

Check Amount 


65.69 
65.69 
65.69 
65.69 
65.69 
65.68 
65.68 
65.69 

65.69 
65.69 
65.69 
65.69 
65.69 
65.69 
65.69 
65.69 

65.69 
65.69 
65.69 

65.69 
65.69 
65.69 
65.69 

65.69 
65.69 
65.69 
65.(,<) 

65.69 
65.69 
65.69 
65.69 

65.69 
65.69 
65.69 
65.69 



User ID: Rebecca Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
ReDort Name: AP _CCR_NUC Report Date: 12/30/2011 

Check# Cbeck Dt Payee1'JlIllle Description D.!Y Dept Object 

Appointed Attny Fees GEN 3360 5342 
Appointed Attny Fees GEN 3360 5342 
Appointed Attny Fees GEN 3360 5342 
Appointed Attny Fees GEN 3360 5342 

Appointed Attny Fees GEN 3360 5342 
Appointed Attny Fees GEN 3360 5342 
Appointed Attny Fees GEN 3360 5342 
Appointed Attny Fees GEN 3360 5342 

Appointed Attny Fees GEN 3360 5342 
Appointed Attny Fees GEN 3360 5342 
Appointed Attny Fees GEN 3360 5342 
Appointed Attny Fees GEN 3360 5342 

Appointed Attny Fees GEN 3360 5342 
Appointed Attny Fees GEN 3360 5342 
Appointed Attny Fees GEN 3360 5342 

Appointed Attny Fees GEN 3360 5342 

Appointed Attny Fees GEN 3360 5342 
Appointed Attny Fet:s GEN 3360 5342 
Appointed Attny Fees GEN 3360 5342 

Appointed Attny Fees GEN 3360 5342 
Appointed Attny Fees GEN 3360 5342 
Appointed Attny Fees GEN 3360 5342 
Appointed Attny Fees GEN 3360 5342 

00023581 12/30/2011 SALAIS, GABRIEL R 

FROST, JESSA GEN 3150 5342 

00023582 12/30/201 J STEPHEN W BYRNE ATTORNEY AT LA 

SANDIDGE, STEPHEN GEN 3340 5342 

MCGRAW, IRMADINA GEN 3340 5342 

MARTINEZ, CHRISTINA GEN 3340 5342 

SALAS, SAMANTITA GEN 3340 5342 

BABCOCK,MARK GEN 3350 5342 

Obiect Description 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 
Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Altny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 
Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Current Time: II :36:52 
Current Date: 12/30/201 J 

Page 6 
Check Amount 

65.69 
65.69 
65.69 
65.69 
65.69 
65.69 
65.69 
65.69 
65.69 
65.69 
65.69 
65.69 
65.69 
65.69 
65.69 
65.69 

65.69 
65.69 
65.69 
65.69 
65.69 
65.69 
65.69 

Check Total 3.810.00 

Check Total 

90.00 

90.00 

Check Total 

100.00 
400.00 
400.00 

400.00 
200.00 

1.500.00 

http:3.810.00


User ID: Rebecca Current Time: II :36:52Nueces Count): Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name: AP _ CCR_NUC Current Date: 12/30/2011

Report Date: 12/30/20 II 
Page 7 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DlV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

00023583 12/30/2011 STITH, DA VTD V 

STEPHENS, DARYL GEN 3340 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 1.350.00 

Check Total 11350.00 

00023584 12/30/2011 STOLLEY, MARK W 

RENDON, ERNESTO GEN 3110 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 
ALAMILLO, ROBER TO GEN 3140 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 75.00 
MENDEZ, RICHARD GEN 3140 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

GARCIA/CORD EO, CHILDREN GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 285.00 

Check Total 560.00 

00023585 12/30/2011 STORY LA W FIRM PC 

HALEY, YVONNE GEN 3140 5342 Appointed Attny Fces 175.00 
MARTINEZ. MANUEL GEN 3330 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 
TOWNSEND, JAMES GEN 3330 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 400.00 

Check Total 925.00 

00023586 12/30/2011 STUCKENBERG, LAW OFFICE OF SAR 

FROST, CHILDREN GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 230.00 

Check Total 

00023587 12/30/2011 THE VELA LAW FIRM 

AYALA, JOHN GEN 3140 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 175.00 
GONZALEZ, MOTHER GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fecs 110.00 

Check Total 285.00 

00023588 12/30/2011 THOMAS, NOR.\1 

MURILLO, JULIO GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

REYES, CHILDREN GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 300.00 
VILLEGAS, MOTHER GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 70.00 
LINARES, PARENTS GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 110.00 

Check Total 580.00 

00023589 12/30/2011 TORRES, DEEANN 

SPEED, MARQUIS GEN 3140 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 175.00 

SPEED, MARQUIS GEN 3140 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 175.00 
ALLISON, REBECCA GEN 3140 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 175.00 
ALLISON, REBECCA GEN 3140 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 175.00 

Check Total 700.00 

http:11350.00
http:1.350.00


User ID: Rebecca Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name: AP CCR NUC 

Check# Check Dt 

00023590 12/30/20 II 

00023591 12/30/2011 

00023592 12/30/2011 

00023593 12/30/2011 

00023594 12/30/20 II 

Payee Name Description 

TREVINO, LAW OFFICE OF JERRY J 

HEA THER, MOTAL 

MANCILLAS, JESSE 
CRUZ, JULIAN 

YBARRA, RA YMOND 

TREVINO, LAW OFFICE OF JANIE 

JONES, CHARLES 

VILLARREAL-KUCHTA, MICHELE 

CABRERA, JOSE 

MARTINEZ, ERNESTO 

ALANIZ, CHILD 

ZAMORA, LAW OFFICE OF ROBERT 

GUTIERREZ, ERNEST 

ZAPATA, RICHARD D 

LOPEZ, SAMMY 

SANCHEZ, RICARDO 

RepOl't Date: 12/30/20 I 

DIV Dept Object 

GEN 3110 5342 

GEN 3310 5342 

GEN 3360 5342 

GEN 3380 5341 

GEN 3130 5342 

GEN 3130 5342 

GEN 3140 5342 

GEN 3150 5342 

GEN 3330 5342 

GEN 3340 5342 

GEN 3350 5342 

Object DescI'iption 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed AHny Fees 

Current Time: 11 :36:52 

Current Date: 12130/20 II 

Page 8 

Check Amount 

350.00 

550.00 
350.00 

Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 

Check Total 

150.00 

1.400.00 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Check Total 

1,660.00 

1.660.00 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Check Total 

240.00 

175.00 

150.00 

565.00 

Appointed AHny Fees 

Check Total 

204.00 

204.00 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Check Total 

2,140.00 

450.00 

2,590.00 

EP Check Stock Total 34,148.00 

Grand Total 34,148.00 



User ID: Rebecca Current Time: 11:39:02Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC Current Date: 12/30/20 IIReport Date: 12/30/20 I 1 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description 

Page 

Check Amount 

00642834 12/30/201 I AT&T 

12113-01112 GEN 1240 5236 InterNet Fees 184.30 

Check Total 184.30 

00642835 12130/201 I AT&T 

I 211 1 -0 1 IJ 0 GEN 1490 5231 Telephone Expense 

Check Total 

207.60 

207.60 

00642836 12/301201 I CHAPA, JACQUELINE A DEL LLANO 

COLEMAN, CLYDE 

AL VARADO, ROBERT 

FLORES, MISTY ANN 

LAYCOCK, LYNDELL 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

3140 

3140 

3140 

3350 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Altny Fees 

Appointed AHny Fees 

Check Total 

100.00 

500.00 

175.00 

400.00 

175.00 

00642837 12/30/2011 CITY OF CORPUS CHRISTI 

977 11114-12/15 GEN 1740 5234 Gas, Water, Sewage, Garhage 

Check Total 

1l.160.33 

1l.160.33 

00642838 12/30/2011 CITY OF CORPUS CHRISTI 

175 11/14-12115 GEN 1460 5234 Gas, Water, Sewage, Garhage 

Check Total 

1,693.31 

1.693.31 

00642839 12/3012011 CITY OF CORPUS CHRISTI 

66w 66g 11110-12112 GEN 1460 5234 Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 

Check Total 

l.273.16 

1,273.16 

00642840 12/30/2011 CONDIT, BRADFORD M 

HITT, CHILD GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 

Check Total 

68.43 

68.43 

00642841 12130/2011 CUELLAR, ALICIA 

. DELA ROSA, CHILDREN GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 

Check Total 

380.00 

380.00 

00642842 12/30/201 I DAVIS HUTCHINSON & WILKERSON L 

Appointed Attny Fees GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 

Check Totnl 

452.50 

452.50 

00642843 12/30/201 I DEPARTMENT OF INFORMATION RESO 

11/01- 11/30 GEN 1500 5231 Telephone Expense 418.29 



User ID: Rebecca Current Time: 11:39:02Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
RepOI't Name: AP _ CCR_NUC 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Desc ription 

00642844 12/30/20 II FLORES, LAW OFFICE OF RENE C 

SMALL, JADE 

SMALL,JADE 

SMALL, JADE 

MARTINEZ, FRANCISCO 

MEDELLIN, JOHN 

00642845 12/30/2011 GEORGE, MICHAEL D 


TAMEZ, THELMA 


VALENT, ROY 

ALANIZ, CHILDREN 

SCHLEYER, MOTHER 

00642846 12/30/2011 GONZALEZ, RAY A 

GARCIA, GILBERT 

WILLIAMS, CHRISTOPHER 

PEREZ, RESPONDENTS 

00642847 12/30/2011 MEDINA, BIANCA 

ADAMS, NATALIE 

SUAREZ, ANTONIO 

00642848 12/30/2011 PAETEC BUSINESS SOLUTIONS 

Telephone Utility Expense 

Telephone Utility Expense 

Telephone Utility Expense 
Telephone Utility Expense 

Telephone Utility Expense 

Telephone Utility Expense 

Telephone Utility Expense 

Telephone Utility Expense 

Telephone Utility Expense 

Report Date: 12/30/20 II 

DIV 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 
GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

Dept 

3130 

3130 

3130 

3350 

3370 

3140 

3140 

3150 

3150 

3140 

3150 

3150 

3310 

3360 

0120 

0120 

0120 
0120 

0120 

0160 

0170 

0170 

0170 

Object 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5231 

5231 

5231 
5231 

5231 

5231 

5231 

5231 

5231 

Object Description 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Atlny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Altny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Altny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Telephone Expense 

Telephone Expense 

Telephone Expense 
Telephone Expense 

Telephone Expense 

Telephone Expense 

Telephone Expense 

Telephone Expense 

Telephone Expense 

Current Date: 12/30/20 

Page 2 

Check Amount 

Check Total 

150.00 

640.00 

150.00 

:200.00 

2.550.00 

Check Total 3,690.00 

175.00 

175.00 

547.00 

620.00 

Check Total 1:5 I 7.00 

100.00 

340.00 

120.00 

Check Total 560.00 

200.00 

350.00 

Check Total 550.00 

-:279.40 

255.08 

33.58 
137.40 

101.64 

154.5 

-366.69 

39.5::1 

35.08 

http:3,690.00
http:2.550.00


User ID: Rebecca 

Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name 

Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Report Date: 12/30/20 J I 

Description DlV Dept Object Object Description 

Telephone Utility Expense GEN 0170 5231 Telephone Expense 

Telephone Utility Expense GEN 0180 5231 Telephone Expense 

Telephone Utility Expense GEN 0180 5231 Telephone Expense 

Telephone Expense GEN 0440 7521 Telephone Expense 

Telephone Utility Expense GEN 1190 5231 Telephone Expense 

Telephone Utility Expense GEN 1315 5231 Telephone Expense 

Telephone Utility Expense GEN 1440 5231 Telephone Expense 

Telephone Utility Expense GEN 1440 5231 Telephone Expense 

Telephone Utility Expense GEN 1450 5231 Telephone Expense 

Telephone Utility Expense GEN 1450 5231 Telephone Expense 

Telephone Utility Expense GEN 1450 5231 Telephone Expense 

Telephone Utility Expense GEN 1460 5231 Telephone Expense 

Telephone Utility Expense GEN 1490 5231 Telephone Expense 

Telephone Utility Expense GEN 1490 5231 Telephone Expense 

Telephone Utility Expense GEN 1500 5231 Telephone Expense 

Telephone Utility Expense GEN 1500 5231 Telephone Expense 

Telephone Utility Expense GEN 1510 5231 Telephone Expense 

Telephone Utility Expense GEN 1520 5231 Telephone Expense 
Telephone Utility Expense GEN 1520 5231 Telephone Expense 

Telephone Utility Expense GEN 1520 5231 Telephone Expense 

Telephone Utility Expense GEN 1520 5231 Telephone Expense 

Telephone Utility Expense GEN 1540 5231 Telephone Expense 

Telephone Utility Expense GEN 1540 5231 Telephone Expense 

Telephone Utility Expense GEN 1540 5231 Telephone Expense 

Telephone Utility Expense GEN 1550 5231 Telephone Expense 

Telephone Utility Expense GEN 1550 5231 Telephone Expense 

Telephone Utility Expense GEN 1565 5231 Telephone Expense 

Telephone Utility Expense GEN 1590 5231 Telephone Expense 

Telephone Utility Expense GEN 1590 5231 Telephone Expense 

Telephone Utility Expense GEN 1600 5231 Telephone Expense 

Telephone Utility Expense GEN 1600 5231 Telephone Expense 

Telephone Utility Expense GEN 1600 5231 Telephone Expense 

Telephone Utility Expense GEN 1740 5231 Telephone Expense 

Telephone Utility Expense GEN 1770 5231 Telephone Expense 

Telephone Utility Expense GEN 1770 5231 Telephone Expense 

Current Time: 11 :39:02 

Current Date: 12/30/20 I 

Pa~e 3 

Check Amount 

89.57 

135.49 

146.14 

145.82 

33.64 

118.74 

140.07 

100.09 

92.44 

144.68 

101.94 

39.34 

312.72 

565.49 

7,601.04 

33.58 

-223.80 

73.71 
38.10 

37.57 

76.14 

256.39 

75.14 

529.89 

35.08 

45.83 

180.05 

33.84 

160.49 

107.10 

40.58 

266.13 

1.086.41 

79.05 

82.1l9 

http:1.086.41
http:7,601.04


User ID: Rebecca Current Time: 11 :39:02Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description 

Telephone Utility Expense 
Telephone Utility Expense 
Telephone Utility Expense 
Telephone Utility Expense 

Telephone Utility Expense 
Telephone Utility Expense 

00642849 12/3012011 PATON, VANCE D 

TILLER, STACEY 

ELIZALDE, JOSEPH 

WILSON, GWENDOLYN 
WILSON, GWENDOLYN 

00642850 12/30/2011 RANK LA W FIRM, PLLC 


PENA,JOEL 


00642851 12/30/2011 RELIANT ENERGY RET AIL SERVICES 

3402 I 1/03-12/06 

00642854 12/30/2011 RELIANT ENERGY RETAIL SERVICES 

105 11/04-12/07 

280 10/26-1 1/28 

465 10/28-1 1/30 

612 10128-11130 

105 10/26-11/28 
83 10/26-1 1/28 

45 10/26-11/28 

548 10/26-11/28 

35 10/26-1 1128 

32010/26-11/28 

2993 10/26-11/28 

70 10/26-1 1/28 

321 10125-11128 

Repol·t Date: 12/30/2011 

DlV 

GEN 
GEN 
GEN 
GEN 

GEN 
GEN 

GEN 
GEN 

GEN 
GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 
GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 
GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 
GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

Dept 

1770 
1780 
3091 
3091 

3621 
3700 

3130 

3130 

3140 

3140 

3150 

0180 

0120 
0170 
0170 

0170 

0170 
0170 

0170 

0170 

0170 

0170 

0170 

0170 
0170 

Object 

5231 
5231 
5231 
5231 

5231 
5231 

5342 

5342 

5342 
5342 

5342 

5233 

5233 
5233 
5")"'''_..'l..'l 

5233 
5")"''''_ ..)..'l 

5233 

5233 

5233 

5233 

5233 

5233 
5")"''''.... ..'l..'l 

5233 

Obiect Description 

Telephone Expense 
Telephone Expense 
Telephone Expense 
Telephone Expense 

Telephone Expense 
Telephone Expense 

Appointed Atlny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 
Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Electricity 

Electricity 
Electricity 

Electricity 

Electricity 

Electricity 
Electricity 
Electricity 

Electricity 

Electricity 

Electricity 
Electricity 

Electricity 

Electricity 

Current Date: 12/30/20 II 

~ 4 

Check Amount 

Check Total 

35.08 

35.08 
69.56 
36.86 

127.88 
214.25 

13,410.87 

Check Total 

100.00 
125.00 

100.00 
175.00 

500.00 

Check Total 

230.00 

230.00 

Check Total 

445.65 

25.04 

58.78 

75.68 
96.16 

29.89 
30.18 
29.67 

89.69 

20.92 

78.33 
485.08 

20.74 

513.50 



User ID: Rebecca 

Report Name: AP_CCR_NUC 

Check# Check Dt P--'lvee Name 

Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Report Date: 12/30/2011 

DescriptiQn 	 DIV Dept Object 

105 10/31-12/01 GEN 0180 5233 


1727 11102-12/0 I GEN 0180 5233 


3303 11/04-12/07 GEN 0180 5233 


o I 0/3 1 -12/0 I GEN OISO 5233 


2755 I0/2S- 11/30 GEN 0180 5233 


315 10/28-11130 GEN 0180 5233 


5800 10/31- I 2/01 GEN 0180 5233 


43 I 0/3 I -12/0 I GEN 01S0 5233 


50 10/3 I 12/0 I GEN 0180 5233 


630 10/28-11130 GEN 0180 5233 


50 I 0/3 I -12/0 1 GEN 01S0 5233 


2110/31-12/01 GEN 01S0 5233 

.:;..,~ .... __J J I 05 I 0/3 I -12/0 I CiEN 0180 

5.., ........
210 11/0S-12/09 	 GEN 0180 _JJ 

5 I 5 1 0/3 1- 12/01 GEN 0180 	 5233 


609 10/31-12/01 GEN 0180 	 5233 


494 10/31-12/01 GEN 0180 	 5233 


63211/04-12/07 GEN 0180 	 5233 

5.., ........
I 1 0 1 1 1/04-12/07 GEN 0180 _JJ 


825 10/28-11/30 GEN 0180 5233 


84310/31-12/01 GEN 0180 5233 


1468 10/3 1-1210 I GEN 0180 5233 


47611/02-12102 GEN 0180 5233 


3100 10/31-1210 I GEN 0180 5233 


336910/31-12/01 GEN 0180 5233 


7040 11/04-12107 GEN 0180 5233 


12560 11103-12106 GEN 0180 5233 


1881 1lI01-12/01 GEN 0180 5233 


2100 10/28-11/30 GEN 0180 5233 


3583 10/31-12/01 GEN 0180 5233 


199511104-12/07 GEN 0180 5233 


7824 10/26-11129 GEN 1440 5233 


3865 10/24-1 1/22 GEN 1450 5233 


105 10/24-11/22 GEN 1450 5233 


105 10/24-11/22 GEN 1450 5233 


ObiectDescrjption 

Electricity 

Electricity 

Electricity 

Electricity 

Electricity 

Elcctricity 

Electricity 

Electricity 

Electricity 

Electricity 

Electricity 

Electricity 

Electric ity 

Electricity 

Electricity 

Electricity 

Electricity 

Electricity 

Electricity 

Electricity 

Electricity 

Electricity 

Electricity 

Electricity 

Electricity 

Electricity 

Electricity 

Electricity 

Electricity 

Electricity 

Electricity 

Electricity 

Electricity 

ElectTicity 

Electricity 

Current Time: 11:39:02 


Current Date: 12/30/20 II 


Page 5 


Check Amount 


25.04 

374.59 

417.56 


2!. 1 5 


434.89 

63.11 

792.3-l. 

26.58 

18.30 

112.99 

IS.30 

23.92 

25.0-l. 

40.80 

S6.09 

97.16 

82.82 

100.77 

145.89 

147.30 

127.45 

195.68 

22S.87 

447.40 

625.39 

1,039.71 

1,733.78 

401.23 

345.69 

468.70 

328.92 

1,050.48 

556.99 

25.44 

25.05 

http:1,050.48
http:1,733.78
http:1,039.71


User ID: Rebecca Nueces Count): Consolidated Check Re"ister 
Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC Repo,'t Date: 12130/2011 

Check# Check Dt Pavee Nlllllt' Description DrV Dept Object 

465 10/24-1 1/22 GEN 1450 5233 


210 10128-11123 GEN 1460 5233 


367 10/25-1 1/23 GEN 1460 5233 


930 10/31-1210 I GEN 1460 5233 

5')11167808 10125-11122 GEN 1460 --'-' 


56560 10/25-11123 GEN 1460 5233 


155 10/25-11/23 GEN 1460 5233 


14010/25-11/23 GEN 1460 5233 

5')'">1775 10125-11/23 GEN 1460 --'-' 


24 10/27-11/29 GEN 1465 5233 


11410/27-11/29 GEN 1465 5233 


10320 10/31-11/30 GEN 1470 5233 

5')1120736 10/25-11/21 GEN 1490 --'-' 


31 0 1 0/25 -1 1123 GEN 1490 5233 


2096 11/09-12/12 GEN 1490 5233 


31 0 10/24-1 1122 GEN 1500 5233 

5,)'"'1310/27-11129 GEN 1500 --'-' 


452 10/27-11129 GEN 1500 5233 

5')'"''"'
846428 10/26-11129 GEN 1500 --'-' 


210 10/27-11129 GEN 1500 5233 


990 10/26-11/28 GEN 1500 5233 


70 10126-11/28 GEN 1510 5233 


105 10126-1 )/28 GEN 1510 5233 


5920 10/27-1 1129 GEN 1520 5233 


10128-11/30 GEN 1770 5233 


1750 11/01-12/02 GEN 1770 5233 


21 0 10/26-11/28 GEN 1770 5233 


2489 10/26-11128 GEN 1780 5233 


924 10/26-11/28 GEN 1780 5233 


2049 10/26-11/28 GEN 1780 5233 


3910126·11/28 GEN 1780 5233 


00642855 12/30/2011 RODRIGUE, ADAM P 

ESPINOZA, CHILD GEN 3150 5342 


Obiect Description 

Electricity 

Electricity 

Ekctricity 

Electricity 

Electricity 

Electricity 

Electricity 

Electricity 

Elet:trkity 

Electricity 

Electricity 

Electricity 

Electricity 

Electricity 

Electricity 

Electricity 

Electricity 

Electricity 
Electricity 

Electricity 

Electrkity 

Electricity 

Electricity 

Electricity 

Electricity 

Electricity 

Electricity 

Electricity 

Electricity 

Electricity 

Electricity 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Current Time: II :39:02 

Current Date: 12/30/20 I 


Page 6 


Check Amount 


75.73 

40.81 

55.36 

141.26 

15.587.80 

5.261.09 

32.46 

31.47 

119.48 

24.15 

35.55 

1.312.37 

2,472.95 

54.87 

307.67 

53.84 

21.52 

76.58 
80.315.47 

40.02 

152.21 

20.74 

25.44 

898.60 

770.03 

440.41 

40.80 

401.88 

184.32 

410.54 

16.71 

Check Total 121.631.21 

145.00 

http:121.631.21
http:80.315.47
http:2,472.95
http:1.312.37
http:5.261.09
http:15.587.80


User ID: Rebecca Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC 

Check# Check Dt 

00642856 12/30/20 II 


00642857 12/30/2011 

00642858 12/30/20 II 


Payee Name Description 

SCHIWETZ, STEVE H 

DAVIS, CARLETTA MAY 

STEPHENSON, PHYLLIS P 

ORTIZ, CHILD 

DERRICKS, CHILDREN 

GUERRERO. CHILDREN 

SARAVIA, CHILDREN 

ORTIZ, CHILD 

VALERO MARKETING & SUPPLY CO 

Gasoline-Credit Card & Bulk 

Gasoline-Credit Card & Bulk 

Gasoline-Credit Card & Bulk 

Gasoline-Credit Card & Bulk 

Gasoline-Credit Card & Bulk 

Gasoline-Credit Card & Bulk 

Gasoline 

Gasoline 

Gasoline 

Gasoline-Credit Card & Bulk 

Gasoline-Credit Card & Bulk 

Gasoline-Credit Card & Bulk 
Gasoline-Credit Card & Bulk 

Gasoline-Credit Card & Bulk 

Gasoline-Credit Card & Bulk 

Gasoline-Credit Card & Bulk 

Gasoline-Credit Card & Bulk 

Gasoline-Credit Card & Bulk 

Gasoline-Credit Card & Bulk 

Gasoline-Credit Card & Bulk 

Gasoline-Credit Card & Bulk 

Gasoline-Credit Card & Bulk 

Current Time: II :39:02 


Current Date: 12/30120 II 


Pa2e 7 


Object Description Check Amount 

Check Total 145.00 

Appointed Attny Fees 450.00 

Check Total 450.00 

Report Date: 12/30/20 II 


DIV 

GEN 

<lEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 
GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

Dept 

3350 


3150 


3150 


3150 


3150 


3150 


0120 


0121 


0160 


0170 


0180 


0180 


0402 


0412 


0440 


1190 


1240 


1270 

1380 


1500 


3092 


3480 


3520 


3700 


3810 


3820 


3830 


3850 


Object 

5342 


5342 


5342 


5342 


5342 


5342 


5241 


5241 


5241 


5241 


5241 


5241 


7121 


7121 


7121 


5241 


5241 


5241 

5241 


5241 


5241 


5241 


5241 


5241 


5241 


5241 


5241 


5241 


Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Altny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

160.00 

180.00 

120.00 

70.00 

300.00 

Check Total 830.00 

Gasoline Purchases & Iny Adj 

Gasoline Purchases & Iny Adj 

Gasoline Purchases & Iny Adj 

Gasoline Purchases & Iny Adj 

Gasoline Purchases & Iny Adj 

Gasoline Purchases & Iny Adj 

Gasoline 

Gasoline 

Gasoline 

Gasoline Purchases & Iny Adj 

Gasoline Purchases & Iny Adj 

Gasoline Purchases & lny Adj 
Gasoline Purchases & Iny Adj 

Gasoline Purchases & Iny Adj 

Gasoline Purchases & Iny Adj 

Gasoline Purchases & Iny 

Gasoline Purchases & lny Adj 

Gasoline Purchases & Iny 

Gasoline Purchases & Iny Adj 

Gasoline Purchases & Iny 

Gasoline Purchases & lny Adj 

Gasoline Purchases & Iny Adj 

5,334.74 

320.40 

143.78 

3,565.69 

65.14 

32.78 

1,706.75 

526.86 

1,721.59 

167.46 

152.63 

144.40 
47.14 

478.45 

412.62 

714.50 

124.17 

19,264.83 

1.885.24 

2.154.47 

3,322.21 

5,502.31 

http:5,502.31
http:3,322.21
http:2.154.47
http:1.885.24
http:19,264.83
http:1,721.59
http:1,706.75
http:3,565.69
http:5,334.74


User ID: Rebecca Current Time: I 1:39:02 Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Report Nllme: AP CCR NUC 

Check# Check Dt Pavee Name DescriDtion DlV Dept Object Obiect DeScliDtion 

Current Date: 12/30/20 II 

Page 8 

Check Amount 

Gasoline-Credit Card & Bulk 

Gasoline-Credit Card & Bulk 

Gasoline-Credit Card & Bulk 

Gasoline-Credit Card & Bulk 

Gasoline-Credit Card & Bulk 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

4190 

5220 

5330 

6110 

6210 

5241 

5241 

5241 

5241 

5241 

Gasoline Purchases & Iny Adj 

Gasoline Purchases & Iny Adj 

Gasoline Purchases & Iny Adj 

Gasoline Purchases & fnv Adj 

Gasoline Purchases & Iny Adj 

Check Total 

2,240.82 

258.47 

1,988.66 

793.30 

135.97 

53,205.38 

00642859 12/30/201 J VELA, ROBERTO G 

CAMPOS, JOSE GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 

Check Total 

230.00 

230.00 

00642860 12/30/20 II VERIZON SELECT SERVICES, INC. 

1211 0-0 I 109 

12/07-01/06 

12/10-01109 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

1240 

1580 

1770 

5236 

5231 

5231 

InterNet Fees 

Telephone Expense 

Telephone Expense 

Check Total 

68.49 

537.72 

54.92 

661.13 

LA Check Stock Total 215,069.16 

Grand Total 215,069.16 



User ID: Rebecca Current Time: 11 :24:40Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name: AP _ CCR_NUC Current Date: 0110612012 

RelJOrt Date: 01106/2012 
Page 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DlV Dept Object Object Descl"iption Check Amount 

00023614 01/06/2012 VELA-TRUJILLO PHD, VELDA 

COMPETENCY EVALUATION. 

COMPETENCY EVALUATION 

COMPETENCY EV ALUA TION 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

3320 

3320 
3340 

5348 

5348 

5348 

Defense Costs Other 

Defense Costs Other 

Defense Costs Other 

Check Total 

900.00 

800.00 

1,000.00 

2.700.00 

EP Check Stock Total 2,700.00 

Grand Total 2,700.00 



User ID: Rebecca Current Time: II :28:09 Nueces County Consolidated Check Re2ister 
Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC Report Date: 01/06/2012 

Current Date: 01/06/2012 

Page 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Descl"iption Check Amount 

00642986 01106/2012 AFLAC 

AFLAC Ins. GEN 0020 2547 AFLAC Ins. 9,591.26 

AFLAC Ins. GEN 0103 2547 AFLACIns. 99.52 

Check Total 19,690.n 

00642987 01/06/2012 ANSWER INC 

Standing PO for tiscal year GEN 3890 5235 Pagers 204.00 

Check Total 204.00 

00642988 01106/2012 C C BAR ASSOCIATION 

PICTORIAL DIRECTORYIBENCH BOOK GEN :1300 5218 Books, Magzs & Subscriptions 68.35 

Check Total 68.35 

00642989 01106/2012 COLONIAL LIFE INSURANCE 

Colonial Insurance (lEN 0020 2520 Colonial Insurance 2,1 04.98 

Colonial Insurance GEN 0103 2520 Colonial Insurance 296.76 

Check Total 2,401.74 

00642990 01/06/2012 CORPUS CHRISTI AREA COUNCIL FO 

HEARING IN THE 105TH DISTRICT GEN 3300 5343 Transcripts & 140.00 

DEAF INTERPRETER FOR JUROR IN GEN 3300 5343 Transcripts & Interpreters 50.00 

Check Total 290.00 

00642991 01/0612012 CORPUS CHRISTI DENTAL PLAN 

CC Dental Plan GEN 0020 2551 CC Dental Plan 1,326.00 

CC Dental Plan GEN 0103 2551 CC Dental Plan 4.00 

Check Total 1,330.00 

00642992 01106/2012 COURTHOUSE TECHNOLOGIES LTD. 

2011 SOURCE LIST UPDATE GEN 3300 5211 Office Expenses & 2,800.00 

Q-2 POSTAGE GEN 3300 5217 Postage & Fed Express 9,625.00 

CHANGE REQUEST FOR QTRL Y GEN 3300 5311 Computer Software Serv & Main! 2,700.00 

Check Total 15,125.00 

00642993 0110612012 FEDERAL EXPRESS CORP 

shipping eharges to DNA Lab GEN 3890 5217 Postage & Fed Express 30.89 

Check Total 30.89 

00642994 01/06/2012 GAP INSURANCE 

GAP Insurance GEN 0020 2527 GAP Insurance 2,639.00 



Uscr 10: Rebecca Current Time: 11:28:09Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Reoort Name: AP_CCR_NUC 

Check# Check Dt Pavel' Name Descriotion 

Report Date: 01/0612012 

DlV Dept Object Object Description 

Current Date: 0 I106120 12 

Page 2 

Check Amoullt 

GAP Insurance GEN 0103 2527 GAP Insurance 

Check Total 

1,063.00 

3,702.00 

00642995 01/06/2012 GARCIA, RICHARD L 

standing PO tl)r fiscal year 

standing PO for liseal year 

GEN 

GEN 

3890 

3890 

5347 

5347 

Investigators - ME & DA 

Investigators - ME & DA 

Check Total 

600.00 

800.00 

IAOO.OO 

00642996 01/06/2012 GARRETT, GARY 

Standing PO for fiscal year GEN 3890 5347 Investigators - ME & DA 

Check Total 

1,000.00 

1,000.00 

00642997 oI106/20 12 GEBERT, ARACELI S 

COVERING DOUBLE ARRAIGNMENTS GEN 3300 5343 Transcri pts & Interpreters 

Check Total 

160.00 

160.00 

00642998 01/06/2012 GOTTLIEB, MICHAEL C 

PROFESSINAL SERVICES IN SOT VS GEN 3330 5348 Defense Costs Other 2,300.00 

Chcck Total 2.300.00 

00642999 01106/2012 GRAHAM, GARY L 

PO for on call GEN 3890 5347 Investigators - ME & DA 

Chcck Total 

900.00 

900.00 

00643000 01/06/2012 LONE STAR UNIFORMS 

2 pants size 36x30 Stephen 

short sleeve shirt size 17 

GEN 

GEN 

3810 

3810 

5463 

5463 

Wearing Apparel 

Wearing Apparel 

Check Total 

70.00 

76.00 

146.00 

00643001 01/06/2012 MELTON, MARY 

COVERING COURTS/JAVIER ON 

ASSIST OFFICIAL INTERPRETER 

GEN 

GEN 

3300 

3300 

5343 

5343 

Transcripts & Interpreters 

Transcripts & Interpreters 

Check Total 

160.00 

292.50 

452.50 

00643002 01106/2012 MICHIE'S MINI WAREHOUSE 

RENTAL FOR STORAGE OF GEN 3840 5422 Bldg & Space Rent 

Check Total 

50.00 

50.00 

00643003 01106/2012 MIDWEST TAPE LLC 

standing order for GEN 6310 5424 Books & Subscrptions Inventory 105.97 

Check Total 105.97 



Current Time: 1 J :28:09User ID: Rebecca Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC Current Date: 01/06/2012 

Report Date: 01/06/2012 
Page 3 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

00643004 0 1/06/20 12 NATIONAL MEDICAL SVCS 

lab analysis on autopsy GEN 3890 5303 Medical. Dental, Hospital, Lab 8,099.50 

Check Total S'()99.50 

00643005 01/06/2012 NATIVIDAD, ESTHER 

PREPARATION OF TRIAL GEN 3370 5343 Trans<.:ripts & Interpreters 2.643.79 

Check Total 2,643.79 

00643006 01/0612012 NEW YORK LIFE INSURANCE CO 

New York Life Ins GEN 0020 2544 Anthem Lite 1,561.34 

Check Total 1,561.34 

00643007 01/06/2012 SAFEGUARD SYSTEM INC, THE 

MONTHLY MONITORING FEE FY 11-12 GEN 3621 5266 Contract Services-Buildings 27.00 

Check Total 27.00 

00643008 01/0612012 TEXAS LA WYERS INSURANCE EXCl-IAN 

JUDGES PROFESS[ONAL LIABILITY GEN 3330 5441 Insurance Charge (Self Ins Fd) 1,500.00 

Check Total 1,500.00 

00643009 0 [/06/2012 TRANSAMERICA PERM LIFE 

Transamerican Penn anent Life GEN 0020 2552 TransAmerican Permanent Life 1,367.25 

Check Total 1,367.25 

00643010 01/06/2012 WILKERSON, BILLIE 

COVERING COURTS/JA VIER ON GEN 3300 5343 Transcripts & Interpreters 160.00 

Check Total 160.00 

00643011 01/06/2012 SOUTH TEXAS SOCIAL WORKERS SOC 

Rl26701 WEL 4110 5447 Memberships. Dues & Cefts. 250.00 

Check Total 250.00 

LA Check Stock Total 11 

Grand Total 64,966.11 

http:64,966.11
http:1,367.25
http:1,367.25
http:1,500.00
http:1,500.00
http:1,561.34
http:1,561.34
http:2,643.79
http:2.643.79
http:S'()99.50
http:8,099.50


User ID: Rebecca Current Time: 14:05:33Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name: AP_CCR_NUC Current Date: 12/291201 1

Report Date: 01/06/2012 
Page 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DlV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

00023547 01/06/2012 GONZALEZ, EVELYN HUERTA 

RUIZ, SUSAN 

ESPINOZA, ADOLFO 

GEN 

GEN 

3130 

3130 

5342 

5342 

Appointed Atlny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fces 

100.00 

100.00 

Check Total 200.00 

00023548 01106/2012 GRAHAM LEGAL SERVICES 

LOPEZ, LISA MARIE 

GARZA, RAMSEY 

GEN 

GEN 

3110 

3110 

5342 

5342 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

350.00 

350.00 

THOMPSON, DWAYDE GEN 3350 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 550.00 

WOODLEY, DANQUI GEN 3380 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 550.00 

Check Total 1,800.00 

00023549 01/06/2012 GREENBERG, LISA 

RIOS, ADOLFO GEN 3320 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

GONZALEZ, VALENTIN GEN 3360 5341 Appllinkd Attny Fees - Co erts 150.00 

GA TICA, DANIEL GEN 3360 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

Check Total 450.()0 

00023550 01106/2012 .JONES, GRANT 

LANGSTON,DOVETTA GEN 3320 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 450.00 

Check Total 450.00 

00023551 01106/2012 LOVEALL, ANDREW W 

JOHNSON, DOMONIQUE GEN 3320 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

RAMIREZ, RUBY GEN 3360 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

PENA, FELIX GEN 3380 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

Check Total 450.00 

00023552 01/06/2012 LUEDICKE, CONSTANCE 

ESQUIVEL, JESSE GEN 3340 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

Check Total 350.00 

00023553 01106/2012 PRETZER l'LLC, RANDALL E 

GRADY, MICHAEL GEN 3320 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co erts 150.00 

VALDEZ, RODOLFO GEN 3360 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

JASSO, JOE BRYAN GEN 3360 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co erts 150.00 

Check Total 450.00 

00023554 01/06/2012 ROLAND LAW FIRM 



User 10: Rebel:ea Current Time: 14:05:33Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name: AP CCR NUC Current Date: 12129/20

RepOl-t Date: 01/06/2012 
2Page 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DlV Dept Object Object Desuiption Check Amount 

FLORES, SABRINA GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny rces 120.00 

PANIAGUA/MENDOZA, CHILDREN GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 204.60 

CHA VEZ, RANDY GEN 3370 5342 Appointed Altny Fel:s 350.00 

Check Total 674.6() 

00023555 01/06/2012 STITH, DAVID V 

GUZMAN, JONATHAN GEN 3320 5342 Appointed AHny Fees 100.00 

NAJERA, GREGORIO GEN 3340 5342 Appointed Anny Fees 100.00 

TORRES, EDWARD GEN 3350 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

HERRERA, RUBEN GEN 3360 5342 Appointed Anny Fees 1,640.00 

VILLARREAL, ERNESTO GEN 3360 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 200.00 

ARRELLANO, LEROY GEN 3380 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

RAMOS, ANGEL GEN 3380 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

Check Total 2,340.00 

00023556 01/06/2012 ZAHN, MONICA FUENTES 

MARTINEZ, CHILD GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 110.00 

STEVENS, CHILDREN GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 90.00 

Check Total 200.00 

EP Check Stock Total 73M.60 

00642723 01/06/2012 AAA AUTO PARTS 

2009 TO 2001 FORD EXPEDITION GEN 3850 5249 Car Repairs, Supplies & Srvcs 125.00 

Check Total 125.00 

00642724 01106/2012 AMTEX SECURITY INC 

Security Services - Sept 201 1 GEN 2822 5185 Contral:t Personnel 802.72 

Check Total 802.72 

00642725 01/06/2012 AT&T ADVERTISING SOLUTIONS 

Telephone Advertising GEN 3006 5414 Advertisements & Public Notice 51.00 

Check Total 51.00 

00642726 01106/2012 BEIRNE MAYNARD & PARSONS LLP 

Travel Expense GEN 1285 5305 Administrat & Consultant Fees 378.72 

Travel Expense GEN 1285 5305 Administrat & Consultant Fees 78.11 

Check Total 456.83 

00642727 01/0612012 CANALES & SIMONSON 



CUHent Time: 1-+:05 :33User ID: Rebecca Nueces Count): Consolidated Check Re~ister 
Report Name: AI' _CCR_NUC Report Date: 01/06/2012 

Current Date: 12/29/2011 

Page 3 

Check# CheckDt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

LEGAL SERVICES THROUGH GEN 1285 5301 Attorney Fees 4,603.75 

Check Total 4,603.75 

00642728 01106/2012 CARRIZALES, DANIEL 

0/17-11/17 GEN 0370 5541 Mileage Local 66.64 

Check Total 

00642729 01106/2012 DIVISION 16 CONSTRUCTION 

MATERIAL GEN 0170 5265 Mechanical System Repairs 1,350.00 

APPRENTICE GEN 0170 5265 Mechanic<Jl System Repairs 713.00 

JOURNEYMAN GEN 0170 5265 Mechanical System Repairs 1,173.00 

Check Total 3.236.00 

00642730 0110612012 GALLEGOS, MARlA 

CIVIL CASE WITH VISITING JUDGE GEN 3300 5343 Tnmscripts & Interpreh:rs 100.00 

Check Total 100.00 

00642731 01/06/2012 GEBERT, ARACELI S 

JA VIER IN TRIAL IN 3 [ 9TH GEN 3300 5343 Transcripts & Interpreters 160.00 

Check Total 160.00 

00642732 01/06/2012 GONZALEZ, BRIGIDA 

12/01-12/21 GEN 0370 5541 Mileage - Local 114.17 

Check Total 17 

00642733 01/06/2012 JASSO, VILMA 

12/01-12/21 GEN 0370 5541 Mileage - Local 47.04 

Check Total 47.0-+ 

00642734 01106/2012 JOHNSON CONTROLS 

Water Conservation Measures GEN 1918 5312 General Contractor 28,1-+4.00 

Lighting Improvements GEN 1918 5312 Geneml Contractor L535.00 

Courthouse HVAC Improvements GEN 1918 5312 General Contractor 19,825.00 

Old Jail Air Handler & HVAC GEN 1918 5312 General Contractor 12,530.00 

Courthouse Control Valve GEN 1918 5312 General Contractor 64,377.00 

Solar Measures: Solar and PV GEN 1918 5312 General Contractor 4,477.00 

Check Total 130,888.00 

00642735 01/06/2012 MELTON, MARY 

COVERING COURTSIJAVIER AT CC5 GEN 3300 5343 Transcripts & Interpreters 160.00 



User ID: Rehecca Current Time: 14:05:33 Nueces County Consolidated Check Re::ister 
Report Name: AP CCR NUC 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description 

Repol·t Date: 01/06/2012 

DlV Dept Object Object Description 

Current Date: 12129/2011 

Page 4 

Check Amount 

Check Total 160.00 

00642736 01/06/2012 REYNA, ARMANDO 

JONES, TORY GEN 3360 5342 Appoinkd AHny Fees 

Check Total 

440.00 

440.00 

00642737 01106/2012 WEST GROUP PAYMENT CENTER 

WEST INFORM A nON CHARGES 

TX LOCAL GOVERNMENT CODE 2012 
GEN 
GEN 

0150 

1030 
5437 

5218 

Fees & Pennits 

Books, Magzs & Suhscriptions 

Check Total 

2,101.42 

52.50 

2.153.92 

00642738 01/06/2012 WOOD BOYKIN & WOLTER 

LEGAL SERVICES THROUGH GEN 1285 5301 Attorney Fees 

Check Total 

326.04 

326.04 

00642739 01106/2012 ARAMARK 

INV# 3652000456 12116/11 PRO 0440 7428 Food & Kitchen Exp Wei & Pri 

Check Total 

3,559.92 

3.559.92 

00642740 01/06/2012 DOOR DIRECT 

INV# 4209 12114111 PRO 0440 7527 Bldg Repairs & Repair Material 

Check Total 

1,11 0.00 

I, 11 0.00 

00642741 01/06/2012 EVERCOM SYSTEMS INC 

INV# 103272 12/8111 

INV# 103272 12/8111 
PRO 

PRO 

0440 

0440 

7447 
7450 

Commissary Supplies 

Freight 

Check Total 

580.00 

10.00 

590.00 

00642742 01/06/2012 HENRY SCHEIN INC. 

INV# 2349304-01 12/9/1 r 
INV# 2349304-01 12/9/11 

INV# 1736647-01 12/1111 

INV# 2349304-01 12/9/11 

INV# 2349304-01 12/9/l1 

INV# 1736647-01 121111 I 

PRO 
PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 
PRO 

0440 
0440 

0440 
0440 

0440 
0440 

7438 
7438 

7447 

7447 

7450 
7450 

Clinical & Hygenic Supplies 
Clinical & Hygenic Supplics 

Commissary Supplies 

Commissary Supplies 

Freight 

Freight 

Check Total 

37.79 

43.74 

2,250.00 

30.49 

11.75 

4.25 

2,378.02 

00642743 01106/2012 HERNANDEZ, OLGA 

furlough checks 1211 8/1 I PRO 0440 7024 Ground Transportation 

Check Total 

42.10 

42.10 



CUI'I·c-,~IiJrl(':.14:(!·:.33Use!- ID: Rebecca Nueces County Consolidated Check Rc~ist~r 
Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC Report Date: 01/06/2012 

Cun~nt Dat~~ 12''':<)1201 i 

Page 5 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DlV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

00642744 01/06/2012 INDUSTRIAL COMMUNTCA TIONS 

INV# 259959 12/811 1 PRO 0440 7529 Equipment - Other Rental 264.00 

Check Total 264.00 

00642745 01/06/2012 SAFEGUARD SYSTEM INC, THE 

INV# 417909 12/9111 PRO 0440 7527 Bldg Rcpairs & Repair Material 380.00 

Check Total 380.00 

00642746 01/06/2012 TEXAS DEPARTMENT OF 

#178-033 Drug Court FYIO-FYI PRO 0403 3040 CSCD Carryover Fund 705.52 
#178-007 Sex Oflender PRO 0405 3040 CSCD Carryover Fund 480.43 

#178-010 SATF FYIO-FYI PRO 0440 3040 CSCD Carryover Fund 1,668.97 
# 178-0 19 TAlI' Residential PRO 0444 3040 CSCD Canyover Fund 17.755.40 
#178-044 CCF Aftercare PRO 0447 3040 CSCD Canyover Fund 978.94 

Check Total 21 ,589.26 

00642747 01106/2012 WALMART 

INV# 6468 12114/11 PRO 0440 7447 Commissary Supplies 12.36 

INV# 6469 1211411 I PRO 0440 7447 Commissary Supplies 7.57 
INV#9443 1211511 PRO 0440 7447 Commissary Supplies 1.12 
INV# 0583 12/9/11 PRO 0440 7447 Commissary Supplies 1.88 
INV#6085 12/9111 PRO 0440 7447 Commissary Supplies 16.54 

INV# 6565 12113/11 PRO 0440 7447 Commissary Supplies 5.61 
INV# 6350 1211311 PRO 0440 7447 Commissary Supplies 12.00 

Check Total 57.08 

00642748 01/06/2012 AMERICAN PROJECT MANAGEMENT 

Education Registration Fees TRY 0180 5302 Education Registration Fees 995.00 

Check Total 995.00 

00642749 01106/2012 CROSS, KENNETH SCOTT 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRY 0180 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 115.20 

Check Total 115.20 

00642750 01/06/2012 NELSON, JOSEPH DA VTD 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRY 1342 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 100.80 
Check Total 100.80 

00642751 01106/2012 OMNICOLONNADE 

http:CUI'I�c-,~IiJrl(':.14:(!�:.33


User ID: Rebecca Current Time: 14:05 :33Nueces Count):: Consolidated Check Re2:ister 
Report Name: AP_CCR_NUC Report Date: 0 I 106120 12 

Current Date: 1212<)/2011 

Page 6 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Obiect Description Check Amount 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 1342 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 148.1l6 

Check Tollli 141l.86 

00642752 01/06/2012 ORTIZ, OSCAR 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 1030 5542 Travel. Food & Lodging 280.30 

Check Total 280.30 

00642753 01106/2012 SCOTT, ALANA K.AY 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 0180 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 19.20 

Travel. Food & Lodging TRV 0180 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 92.64 

Check Total 111.84 

00642754 01/06/2012 BRENDLE HOTEL 

RI27198 98-9907 RENT WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 250.00 

Check Total 250.00 

00642755 01106/2012 BUCCANEER APARTMENTS 

RI273238180B WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistancc-Other 200.00 

R127321 526A WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistanee-Other 250.00 

Check Total 450.00 

00642756 01/06/2012 C C HOUSING AUTHORITY 

R1270739824B WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 200.00 

Check Total 200.00 

00642757 01/06/2012 C C HOUSING AUTHORITY 

RI271625533B WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Othcr 200.00 

Check Total 200.00 

00642758 01106/2012 C CHOUSING AUTHORlTY 

R12711668-1206 WEL 1350 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 42.00 

R12712256718 WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 208.00 

Check Total 250.00 

00642759 01/06/2012 C C HOUSING AUTHORITY 

R127277 7711 WEL 4120 5464 Wei fare Asssistance-Other 200.00 

Check Total 200.00 

00642760 01/06/2012 C C HOUSING AUTHORITY 

R127188 98-102A RENT WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 192.00 
R127196 98-IOIA RENT WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssi stance-Other 200.00 



User ID: Rebecca CU[I:£llt Tilll\.': 14:1)5:33Nu~ces County Consolidakd Check H.e~ist~_J~ 
Report Name: AP_CCR_NUC Current DMel 12 2Y120

Rellol't Date: 01106/2012 
Plige 7 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DlV Dept Object Object Description Check Amollilt 

.check Total 392,00 

00642761 01/06/2012 CITY OF CORPUS CHRISTI 

R 12731998-8936 WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfnre Assistanl:e 50.00 

Check Total 50.00 

00642762 01/06/2012 CITY OF CORPUS CHRISTI 

R127281 WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistanl:e 200.00 
R127249 WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 100.00 

Check Total 300.00 

00642763 01/06/2012 CITY OF ROBSTOWN 

R127322 CITY WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 200.00 

R127243 CITY PAYMENT FOR TWO WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 200.00 

Check Total 400.00 

00642764 01/06/2012 CPL RETAIL ENERGY 

RI272767711 WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 50.00 

R12731898-8936 WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Weltare Assistance 50.00 

Check Total 100.00 

00642765 01/06/2012 F S I SUNCHASE ASSOCIATES LP 

R127121 486A WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 200.00 

Check Total 200.00 

00642766 01106/2012 FIRST CHOTCE POWER SPECIAL PUR 

R 127248 2071 WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistnnce 50.00 

R127280 WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Wdfare Assistance 88.58 

Check Total 138.58 

00642767 01/06/2012 FLORES, JESUS 

Welfnre Asssistance-Othcr WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 150.00 

Check Total 150.00 

00642768 01/06/2012 GASLIGHT APARTMENTS 

R12711468-1204 WEL 1350 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other lOO.OO 

Check Total 200.00 

00642769 01/06/2012 GONZALES, EMILIA J 

R12711568-1205 WEL 1350 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 200.00 

R127072 8472B WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Othcr 200.00 



User ID: Rebecca Current Time: 14:05:33Nueces Count,r Consolidated Check Re2ister 
Report Name: AP CCR NUC RepOI·t Date: 0 I 106/20 12 Current Date: 12129120 I 1 

Page 8 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Descriptio]} DIY Dept Object Obiect Description Check Amount 

Check Total 400.00 

00642770 01/06/2012 GONZALEZ, GENEVIEVE B. 

R127010 466A WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 150.00 

Check Total 150.00 

00642771 01106/2012 GREYHOUND BUS LINES 

R127245 GREYHOUND WEL 4120 5459 Transportation of Persons 223.00 

Check Total 223.00 

00642772 01106/2012 GULFW A Y MANOR 

R11724756l8B WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 206.00 
RI27120 3805B WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 207.00 

Check Total 

00642773 01106/2012 HE B GROCERY COMPANY 

R127290 HEB WEL 4120 5221 Food & Edible Items 789.98 

Check Total 789.98 

00642774 01/06/2012 HERRO SR, GARTH 

Rl270293696 WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistunce-Other 150.00 

Check Total 150.00 

00642775 01/06/2012 LIV ADITIS, IRfNE PETROVLA 

R127189492A WEL 4120 5464 Weltare Asssistance-Othcr ::WO.OO 

Check Total 200.00 

00642776 01/06/2012 LULAC WEST APARTMENTS 

R127078 98-9996 RENT WEL 4120 5464 Wel1arc Asssistancc-Other 250.00 

Check Total 250.00 

00642777 01/06/2012 MARTINEZ, CARMEN 

R12719l477A WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 150.00 

Check Total 150.00 

00642778 01/06/2012 MAXWELLPDUNNEFUNERAL 

R127275514A WEL 4120 5449 Pauper Burial Expense 600.00 

Check Total 600.00 

00642779 01/06/2012 NUECES COUNTY WATER CONTROL & 

R12732098-9748 WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 45.23 



Current Time: 14:05:33User ID: Rebecca Nueces Count~ Consolidated Check Register 
Renort Name: AP _CCR_NUC Current Date: 12/2912011

Report Date: 0 1/06/2012 
Page 9 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

Check Total 45.23 

00642780 01/06/2012 ONG, LOKE 

R1271185803B WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 150.00 

Check Total 150.00 

00642781 01/06/2012 OUR ENERGY LLC 

R 127279 513A WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 50.00 

Check Total 50.00 

00642782 01/06/2012 P ARADJSE BAY APTS LP 

RI27163 SOIA WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 200.00 

Check Total 200.00 

00642783 01/06/2012 PREIS PROPERTIES, INC 

R127192 504A WEL ..H2O 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 239.65 

Check Total 239.65 

00642784 01106/2012 RANNECO LLC 

R 127246 3783B WEL 4120 5464 Wellare Asssistance-Other 250.00 

Check Total 250.00 

00642785 01/06/2012 RELIANT ENERGY RETAIL SERVICES 

RI2728268-1212 WEL 1350 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 49.80 

Check Total 49.80 

00642786 01/06/2012 REYNA, LETICIA 

R127011461A WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 200.00 

Check Total 200.00 

00642787 01/06/2012 ROBSTOWN HOUSING AUTHORITY 

R 127244 RENT 98-9997 WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 78.00 

R127242 98-8747 RENT WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 200.00 

Check Total 278.00 

00642788 01/06/2012 SAMPSON-LOTT, SERAPHIA 

RI271175674B WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 200.00 

Check Total 200.00 

00642789 01/06/2012 SARVER, MAUREEN S 

R12732551SA WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 200.00 



User 10: Rebecca Current Time: 14:05:33Nueces County Consolidated Check Re2ister 
Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC Report Date: 01/06/2012 

Current Date: 12/29/20 II 

Page 10 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DlV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

Check Total 200.no 

00642790 01/06/2012 SAUDlA, ESPERANZA 

R127009459A WEL 4120 5464 Wei fare Asssistance-Other 200.00 

Check Total 200.00 

00642791 01/0612012 SIERRA ROYALE 

R127041 98-8009 WEL 4120 5464 Wcl rare Asssistam;e-Other 200.00 

Check Total 200.00 

00642792 01106/2012 SKYE PROPERTIES 

R1272194355 WEL 4120 5464 Wdfare Asssistance-Other 200.00 

Check Total 200.00 

00642793 01/06/2012 STREAM ENERGY 

RI272784060B WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 50.00 

Check Total 50.00 

00642794 01/0612012 TOWN & COUNTRY APARTMENTS 

RI27193940lB WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 200.00 

Check Totul 200.00 

00642795 01/06/2012 TROPIC ESTATES APARTMENTS 

RI2703528748 WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 200.00 

Check Total 200.00 

00642796 01/06/2012 WOODLAWN APARTMENTS 

R 127324 68268 WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 50.00 

Check Tohtl 50.00 

LA Check Stock Total 185,222.73 

Grand Total 192,587.33 



User ID: Rebecca Current Time: 15:09: 18Nueces County Consolidated Check Re~ister 
Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC Current Date: 01/05/2012

Report Date: 01/06/2012 
PllgC 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Descl"iption Check Amount 

00642861 01106/2012 ATTY GENERAL TX CHILD SUPPORT 

PAYCYCLEI GEN 0020 2559 CHILD SUPPORT 13,373,82 

Check Total 13.373,82 

00642862 01/06/2012 BOUDLOCHE, CINDY 

PAYCYCLEI GEN 0020 2570 CINDY BOUDLOCHE TRUSTEE CH 13 6,947,91 

Check Total 6,947,91 

00642863 01/0612012 EDWARD JONES 

PAYCYCLEI GEN 0020 2507 Dispute Rcsolu Kemper Rctremnt 38,18 

PAYCYCLEI GEN 0020 2507 Dispute Resolu Kemper Retremnt 3~U8 

Check Total 76.36 

00642864 01106/2012 INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE 

PAYCYCLEI GEN 0020 2568 Internal Revenue Service 300,00 

Check Total 300,00 

00642865 01106/2012 MUTUAL OF NEW YORK 

PAYCYCLEI GEN 0020 2535 Mutual of New York M 0 NY 6,00 

Check Total 6,00 

00642866 01106/20]2 NEBRASKA CIlLO SUP PMT CNTR AR2 

PAYCYCLEI GEN 0020 2559 CHILD SUPPORT 245.31 

Check Total 

00642867 01106/2012 NYS CHILD SUPPORT PROCESSING C 

PAYCYCLEI GEN 0020 2559 CHILD SUPPORT 226,00 

Check Total 226,(}0 

00642868 01/06/2012 STATE OF FLORIDA DISBURSEMENT 

PAYCYCLEI GEN 0020 2559 CHILD SUPPORT 83.08 

Check Total 83,08 

00642869 01106/2012 TG 

PAYCYCLEI GEN 0020 2570 CINDY BOUDLOCHE TRUSTEE CH 13 929.99 

Check Total 929,99 

00642870 01106/2012 US DEPT OF EDUCATION NAT'L PAY 

PAYCYCLEI GEN 0020 2570 CINDY BOUDLOCHE TRUSTEE CH 13 258.16 

Check Total 258.16 

00642871 01106/2012 V ALIC C/O CHASE BANK OF TX 



User ]D: Rebecca Current Time: 15 :09: 18Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name: AI' CCR NUC Current Date: 01/05/2012

RelJOrt Date: 01/0612012 
Page 2 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DJV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

I'AYCYCLEI GEN 0020 2533 Citizens State Bank Trust Fund 25.00 

Check Total 25.00 

LA Check Stock Total 22,471.63 

Grand Total 22,471.63 

http:22,471.63
http:22,471.63


User ID: Rebecca CurL~_tlt Tin1!'~ \():,;-l:20Nueces County Consolidated Check Regi~tcr 
Report Name: AP CCR NUC CUlTeJlt Dll.tel (J I 0:'2012

RepOI't Date: OIIl}/2012 
Pa!:c 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DlV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

00023595 01113/2012 FLYNN, ROBERT 

MORALES. VICTORIA GEN 3130 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

Check Total 100.00 

00023596 01113/2012 GALVAN, DEEANNE SVOBODA 

ROSENBAUM, JAMES GEN 3130 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

Check Total 100.00 

00023597 01113/2012 GARCIA, AMADOR C 

WILLIAMS, CHILDREN GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Fees 240.00 

Check Total 240.00 

00023598 01/13/2012 GEORGE, LAW OFFICE OF DYLAN 

VILLEGAS, CHILD GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Fees 80.00 

Check Total 180.0n 

00023599 01 13/2012 GONZALEZ, EVELYN HUERTA 

SALAZAR, ADAM GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 225.00 
DIAZ, CINDY GEN 3310 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

Check Total 575.00 

00023600 01113/2012 GRAHAM LEGAL SERVICES 

COURVlER, ERNEST GEN 3130 5342 Appointed Fees 125.00 

Check Total 125.00 

00023601 01113/2012 GREENBERG, LISA 

BAZAN, CHILD GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 250.00 

GIL, RICARDO GEN 3350 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 
ALANIZ, JAMES GEN 3360 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co erts 150.00 
JONES, MARC GEN 3360 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 50.00 
ALANIZ, JAMES GEN 3360 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts f 50.00 

REED. JOSELITO GEN 3360 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 700.00 

Check Total 1,550.00 

00023602 01113/2012 HALL. GARY A 

MILLER, FATHER GEN 31S0 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 850.00 
WILLIAMS, MOTHER GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 240.00 
ORTIZ, PARENTS GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 840.00 
LOWE, CHILD GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 236.00 



User ID: Rebecca Current Time: 16:24:20Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name: AP CCR NUC Report Date: 0111312012 

Current Date: 01/05/2012 

Paf,!e 2 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DlV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

Check Total 2.166.00 

00023603 01113/2012 HElL LA W FIRM 

YSASSI, CHILD GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 400.00 

Check Total 400.00 

00023604 01113/2012 HENKEL, LAW OFFICE OF KATHARlN 

MURILLO, CHILDREN GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 110.00 

Check Total 110.00 

00023605 01113/2012 HOELSCHER, KYLE 

CLA WSON, DENESA GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 450.00 

TORRES, JUAN GEN 3360 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 550.00 

!,;.heck Total LOOO.OO 

00023606 01113/2012 IGISOMAR. SYLVAN OLOPAI 

1 OF 2 TUITION REIMBURSEMENT GEN 1280 5302 Educ<ltion Registration Fees 1,248.72 

Check Total 1.248.71 

00023607 01113/2012 ILES PC, L CHRIS 

NORDMAN, JAMIE GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 00.00 

!,;.heck Total 100.00 

00013608 01113/2012 LOVEALL, ANDREW W 

LINARES, CHILDREN GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 120.00 

AGUILAR, EMILIO GEN 3360 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co ('rts 150.00 

Check Total 270.00 

00023609 01113/2012 PINEDA, ISfDORO CHRISTIAN 

SCHLEYER,GARRETT GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 300.00 

ALANIZ, RESPONDENTS GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 320.00 

Check Total 620.00 

00023610 OUI3/2012 REYNA III, ARMANDO LUIS 

SCHOENECK, JESSE GEN 3110 5342 Appointed Attny Fees ]00.00 

GLOVER, CHILD GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 160.00 

Check Total 360.00 

0002361 I 01113/2012 ROBINSON, TODD 

APOST ALO, CHERlCE GEN 3110 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

APOSTALO, CHERICE GEN 3110 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 125.00 



User ID: Rebecca Current Time: 16:24:20Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC Cunent Date: 01/05/2011 

Report Date: 01/D/2012 
Page 3 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amonnt 

Check Total 225.00 

00023612 0 III 3/20 12 ROGEN, GERALD A 

MILAN, JOE GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 00.00 
MOYA, MOTHER GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 60.00 
SMITH-BERRY, PARENTS GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 600.00 

Check Total 760.00 

00023613 01113/2012 YSASSI, EPIMENIO 

MELENDEZ, PRUDENCIO GEN 3360 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 320.00 

ORTIZ, CAROLINA GEN 3370 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

Check Total 670.00 

EP Check Stock Total 10,799.72 

00642872 01113/2012 A & A BAIL BONDS 

Bail Bond Fee GEN 3720 2742 Bail Bond Fee 15.00 

Check Total 15.00 

00642873 01113/2012 A&R SEPTIC TANK SERVICE 

CLEANING OF SEPTIC TANK AT GEN 0170 5455 Services - Other 300.00 

DISPOSAL FEE, INVOICE 19160, GEN 0170 5455 Services - Other 126.00 

Check Tohll 426.00 

00642874 01113/2012 A-I BONDING CO 

Bail Bond Fce GEN 3720 2742 Bail Bond Fee 15.00 

Bail Bond Fec GEN 3720 2742 Bail Bond Fee 15.00 

Check Total 30.00 

00642875 01113/2012 ABM JANITORIAL SERVICES SOUTH 

ANNUAL JANITORIAL SERVICES AT GEN 1460 5266 Contract Serviccs-Buildings 3,084.80 

ANNUAL DAY PORTER FOR GEN 1500 5266 Contract Servict:s-Bui Idillgs 2,079.36 

ANNUAL JANITORIAL SERVICES AT GEN 1500 5266 Contract Services-Buildings 8,208.65 
ANNUAL JANITORIAL SERVICES AT GEN 1565 5266 Contract Services-Buildings 413.12 

Check Total 13,785.93 

00642876 01113/2012 ACCUSTAT MEDICAL TRANSCRIPTION 

transcription services GEN 3890 5307 County Legal Expcnse (Other) 120.31\ 

Check Total 120.38 

00642877 01113/2012 ADMIRAL LINEN & UNIFORM SVC



User ID: Rebecca Current Time: 16:24:20Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name: AP_CCR_NUC RepOI't Date: 01/13/2012 

Current Date: 01/05/2012 

Page .:1

Check# Check Dt Pavee Name Description DlV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

RENT AL UNIFORMS - STANDING PO GEN 1270 5463 Wearing Appard 15.62 

RENTAL UNIFORMS - STANDING PO GEN 1270 5463 Wearing Apparel 15.62 

standing PO for tiscal year GEN 3890 5445 Linens,Towids,elc 77.08 

standing PO for fiscal year GEN 3890 5463 Wearing Apparel 12.18 

Check Total 120.50 

00642878 01113/2012 ADV ANT AGE PROTECTION SYSTEMS I 

Monthly monitoring of Fire GEN 0180 5266 Contract Services-Buildings 35.00 

Monthly monitoring of Alarm GEN 0180 5266 Contract Services-Buildings 48.00 

Check Total 83.00 

00642879 01113/2012 ALLIED WASTE SERVICES 

Monthly Trash Services @ Bob GEN 0180 5239 Tipping & Dump Fces 307.54 

Monthly Trash Services @ Padre GEN 0180 5239 Tipping & Dump Fees 716.52 

COURTHOUSE 35YD COMPACTOR GEN 1500 5239 Tipping & Dump Fees 2,668.80 

Basic Service and Total Solid GEN 1590 5239 Tipping & Dump Fees 180.66 

Check Total 3,873.52 

00642880 01113/2012 AMTEX SECURITY INC 

Security Services - Sept 2011 GEN 2822 5185 Contract Personnel 842.80 

Security Services for KFL GEN 6310 5185 Contract Personnel 233.60 

Security Services for KFL GEN 6310 5185 Contract Personnel 245.28 

Security Services for KFL GEN 6310 5185 Contract Personnel 245.28 

Check Total 1,566.96 

00642881 01/13/2012 AMY'S BAIL BOND 

Bail Bond Fee GEN 3720 2742 Bail Bond Fee 15.00 

Bail Bond Fee GEN 3720 2742 Bail Bond Fee 15.00 

Check Total 30.00 

00642882 01113/2012 ARAMARK 

Detention Facility: GEN 3490 5228 Contract Meals 1,514.88 
Meal contract for provision of GEN 3492 5228 Contract Meals 2,864.07 

2011 THRU MARCH 2012 CCT GEN 3720 5228 Contract Meals 24,325.39 

2011 THRU MARCH 201:2 CCT GEN 3720 5228 Contract Meals 25,039.56 

Check Total 53.743.90 

00642883 01/13/2012 ARGUINDEGUI OIL CO II LTD 

15 W 4055 GAL BARREL FOR USE GEN 0120 5250 Shop-Oi I,Tires,An ti frz,F ilters 901.52 



{:urrcllt Time: 16:~..f:20User ID: Rebecca Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name: AP_CCR_NUC Current Date: 0 I iOS/20 12

Report Date: 01113/2012 
Page 5 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Descriptlon DIV Dept Object Obiect Descriution Check Amount 

BARREL HYDRAULIC OIL FOR USE GEN 0120 5250 Shop-Oi I,Tires,Anti frz, Fi I ters 662.00 

Check Total 1.563.52 

00642884 01/13/2012 BACA CONSTRUCTION LLC 

LABOR AND SUPERVISION FOR GEN 0120 5266 Contract Services-Buildings 385.00 

Check Total 385.00 

00642885 01113/2012 BAIL BUSTERS BAIL BONDS 

Bail Bond Fee GEN 3720 2742 Bail Bond Fee 15.00 

Bail Bond Fee GEN 3720 2742 Bail Bond Fce 15.00 

Bail Bond Fee GEN 3720 2742 Bail Bond Fee 15.00 

Check Total 45.00 

00642886 0111312012 BAKER & TAYLOR INC 

standing order for books and GEN 6310 5424 Books & Subscrptions Invt:ntory 70.13 

standing order for books and GEN 6310 5424 Books & Subscrptions Invt:ntory l2.28 

standing order for books and GEN 6310 5424 Books & Subscrptions Inventory 12.74 

standing order for books and GEN 6310 5424 Books & Subscrptions Inventory 10.57 
standing order for books and GEN 6310 5424 Books & Subscrptions Inventory 11.59 

Check Total 117.31 

00642887 Oll13/20l2 BARNES & NOBLE 

Standing Order for books and GEN 6310 5424 Books & Subscrptions Inventory 174.70 

Check Total 174.70 

00642888 01/13/2012 BETTY BAIL BONDS 

Bail Bond Fee GEN 3720 2742 Bail Bond Fee 15.00 

Check Total 15.00 

00642889 01113/2012 BFI - CORPUS CHRISTl 

BRUSH/DEBRIS DISPOSAL AT THE GEN 5220 5239 Tipping & Dump Fees 732.58 

Check Total 732.58 

00642890 01113/2012 BINS WANGER GLASS 

MOUNTED ACTIVIA nON PADS ON GEN 1545 5265 Mechanical System Repairs 3,962.00 

Check Total 3.962.00 

00642891 01/l3/2012 C C PRODUCE CO INC 

C. C. PRODUCE GEN 4190 5221 Food & Edible Items 58,43 

C. C. PRODUCE GEN 4190 5221 Food & Edible Items 112.05 



User ID: Rebecca Current Time: 16:24:20 Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC Report Date: 01113/2012 

Check# Check Df Payee Name Description DIV Dept 

C. C. PRODUCE GEN 4190 

00642892 01113/2012 CALDWELL COUNTRY CHEVROLET 

2011 CHEVROLET IMPALA PPV 

BUYBOARD FEE 

GEN 

GEN 

1329 

1329 

00642893 01113/2012 CANALES, GABJ S 

Bail Bond Fee 

Bail Bond Fee 

GEN 

GEN 

3720 

3720 

00642894 01113/2012 CANTU, JR, HIPOLITO 

BUSINESS MILES TRA VELED IN GEN 6110 

00642895 01/13/2012 CASAREZ BAIL BONDS 

Bail Bond Fee GEN 3720 

00642896 01/13/2012 CITY OF CORPUS CHRISTI 

NOV 201 I Asst Director-Insuran 

NOV 20 I I Assistant Director 

OCT 2011 26periods=$105,450.02 

OCT 20 I 1 Director - Insurance 

NOV 2011 26periods=$ 105,450.02 

NOV 2011 Director - Insurance 

OCT 2011 Assistant Director-In 

OCT 2011 Assistant Director 

DEC 2011 FYll-12 Rent 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

3091 

3091 

3091 

3091 

3091 

3091 

3091 

3091 

3091 

00642897 01113/2012 CITY OF ROBSTOWN 

'ST ANDING PO'-REIMBURSEMENT OF GEN 2410 

00642898 01/13/2012 CORPUS CHRISTI JANITORIAL SERV 

DECEMBER 2011 JANITORIAL GEN 0120 

Object 

5221 

5661 

5661 

2742 

2742 

5541 

2742 

5188 

5188 

5188 

5188 

5188 

5188 

5188 

5188 

5267 

5443 

5266 

Obiect Description 


Food & Edible items 


Motor Vehicles 

Motor Vehicles 

Bail Bond Fee 

Bail Bond Fee 

Mileage - Local 

Bail Bond Fee 

Cu rrent Date: 0110512012 

Page 6 

Check Amount 

98.07 

Check Total 268.55 

21,246.00 

400.00 

Check Total 21.646.00 

15.00 

15.00 

Check Total 30.00 

175.9 

Check Total 175.91 

15.00 

Check Total 15.00 

Inter-Governmnt Personnel 92.79 

Inter-Govemmnt Personnel 3,430.66 

Inter-Governmnt Personne I 3,926.42 

Inter-Governmnt Personnel 356.02 

Inter-Governmnt Personnel 3,926.42 

Inter-Govemmnt Personnel 356.02 

Inter-Governmnt Personnel 92.79 

Inter-Governmnt Personnel 3,430.66 

Horne Road Bldg. Expenses 3,750.00 

Check Total 19,361.78 

Inter-Local Agreements 1,363.84 

Check Total 1.363.84 

Contract Services-Buildings 506.00 

http:21.646.00
http:21,246.00


User ID: Rebecca CUl'n~!Iilime: 16:.:'c.I:20Nueces County Consolidated Check H.cgisJcr 
Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC Rel)ort Date: 0111312012 

Current Date~ 0 I /05/20 12 

Pa2c 7 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

Check Total 506.00 

00642899 01113/2012 CORPUS CHRISTI MORTUARY SERVIC 

Standing PO for NCME morgue GEN 31190 5459 Trunsportution of Persons .300.00 
Standing PO for NCME morgue GEN 3890 5459 Transportation of Persons 1,220.00 

Standing PO for NCME morgue GEN 3890 5459 Transportation of Persons 280.00 

Check Total 2,800.00 

00642900 01113/2012 COWBOY BAIL BONDS 

Buil Bond Fee GEN 3720 2742 Bail Bond Fee 15.00 

Check Total 15.00 

00642901 01113/2012 DOCTRONIX INC 

Systems Analyst-Contract temp GEN 1917 5185 Contract Personnel 740.00 

Project Manager-contract temp GEN 1917 5185 Contmct Personnel 90.00 

Check Total 830.00 

00642902 01113/2012 ESA RISK MANAGEMENT LLC 

EQUIPMENT AND MATERIAL TO GEN 1901 5266 Contract Services-Buildings 6,848.39 

EQUIPMENT AND MATERIAL FOR GEN 1901 5266 Contract Services-Buildings 8.144.53 

Check Total 14,992.92 

00642903 01113/2012 ESCOBEDO, JENNIFER ANN 

TUITION REIMBURSEMENT FALL GEN 1280 5302 Educution Registration Fees 1.549.43 

Check Total 1,549.43 

00642904 01/13/2012 GARCIA JR, REY 

TUITION REIMBURSEMENT-FALL GEN 1280 5302 Education Registration Fees 229.70 

Check Total 229.70 

00642905 0111 3/20 12 GCR TRUCK TIRE CTR 

FS 23.5-25116 TIRES FOR U GEN 0120 5252 Heavy Motor Equip & Much M&R 2,924.60 

3 EA. 14.00-24/12 SGG RB G2 GEN 0120 5252 Heavy Motor Equip & Mach M&R 1,404.48 

4 EA. 14.00-24112 SGG RB G2 GEN 0120 5252 Heavy Motor Equip & Mach M&R 1,872.64 

Check Total 6.201.72 

00642906 01/13/2012 GRESHAM SMITH AND PARTNERS 

ANNUAL PROFESSIONAL GEN 0120 5310 Engineers, Surveyors, etc. 4,200.00 

ANNUAL PROFESSIONAL GEN 0120 5310 Engineers, Surveyors, etc. 2,450.00 
ANNUAL PROFESSIONAL GEN 2701 5310 Engineers, Surveyors, etc. 1,750.00 



User ID: Rebecca Current Time: 16:24:20 Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name: AI' _ CCR_ NUl' 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description 

Report Date: 0 I I 13/20 12 

DlV Dept Object Object Description 

Current Date: 01/05/2012 

Page 8 

Check Amount 

Check Total 8,400.00 

00642907 01113/2012 HC USED PAR TS 

RIMS 14:00X24 FORUNIT#119 

FREIGHT 

GEN 

GEN 

0120 

0120 

5252 

5252 

Heavy Motor Equip & Mach M&R 

Heavy Motor Equip & Mach M&R 

Check Total 

1.600.00 

85.00 

1,685.00 

00642908 01113/2012 HILL COUNTRY DAIRIES INC 

HILL COUNTRY DAIRYS GEN 4190 5221 Food & Edible ltems 247.50 

HILL COUNTRY DAIRYS GEN 4190 5221 Food & Edible Items 412.50 

Check Tohll 660.00 

00642909 01113/2012 I PLOW 

JUSTICE CASHIERING & COLLECTIO GEN 1180 5311 Computer Software Serv & Maint 

Check Total 

816.66 

816.66 

00642910 01113/2012 J.E. "ZEKE" RAMOS 

Bail Bond Fee GEN 3720 2742 Bail Bond Fee 15.00 

Bail Bond Fee GEN 3720 2742 Bail Bond Fee 15.00 

Check Total 30.00 

00642911 01/13/2012 JEAN'S RESTAURANT SUPPLY 

UNIVERSAL CONTROLLER 

20" MICRN SEDIMENT 

20" CARBON BLOCK FIL TER for 

ROBSTOWN COMMUNITY CENTER 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

1760 

1760 

1760 

1760 

5265 

5265 

5265 

5265 

Mechanical System Repairs 

Mechanical System Rep<lirs 

Mechanical System Repairs 

Mechanical System Repairs 

Check Total 

295.01 

20.00 

36.00 

432.00 

783.01 

00642912 01113/2012 JOHN R MARA LAW BOOKS 

TX CRIMINAL JURY CHARGES 11/11 GEN 0150 5424 Books & Subscrptions InventOlY 

Check Total 

97.95 

97.95 

00642913 01/13/2012 JONES REFRIGERA nON 

BISHOP COMMUNITY CENTER 

I HR. LABOR TO CLEAN BIN EYES 

I 8 OZ. BOTTLE CALGON ICE 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

1770 

1770 

1770 

5265 

5265 

5265 

Mechanical System Repairs 

Mechanical System Repairs 

Mechanical System Repairs 

Check Total 

65.00 

65.00 

9.95 

139.95 

00642914 011I3/2012 LOGIN INC 

Annual Fee for IACP Net GEN 3700 5218 Books, Magzs & Subscriptions 800.00 



User ID: Rebecca Cu....ent Time: 16:24:20 Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
RepOl't Nllme: AP_CCR_NUC Current Dllte: 01/05/2012

Repol·t Date: 01113/2012 
Pa~e 9 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amonnt 

Check Total 800.00 

00642915 01/13/2012 MARTINEZ, DR TROY CHARLES 

CONSUL TA nON WITH ATTORNEYS, GEN 3370 5348 Defense Costs Other 1.356.25 
EVALUATION WITH DEFENDANT GEN 3380 5348 Defense Costs Othcr 750.00 

Check Total 2, I 06.25 

00642916 01113/2012 MORON, SUSANA 

Online CPA Ethics course: An GEN 1250 5302 Education Registration Fees 60.00 
Annual CPA licence fee for GEN 1250 5437 Fees & Permits 240.00 

Check Total 300.00 

00642917 01113/2012 MUNIZ ELECTRICAL MASTERS INC 

1. PURCHASE AND INSTALL NEW GEN 0120 5265 Mechanical System Repairs 1.00 

Check Total 1.73\.00 

00642918 01113/2012 NATIONAL CONSUMER LAW CENTER 

TRUTH IN LENDING 2011 SUPP; GEN 0150 5424 Books & Subscrptions Inventory 153.00 

Check Total 153.00 

00642919 01113/2012 OFFICIAL PAYMENTS 

reversal refund reequest GEN 3621 2395 Due to DPC-Chargcback 136.00 

Check Total 136.00 

00642920 01113/2012 ONSITEDECALS.COM 

GRAPHICS FOR NEW SHERIFF GEN 1329 5248 Car Acccssorics 383.62 

Check Total 383.62 

00642921 01/13/20 12 ORSAK, HELEN 

BUSINESS MILES TRAVELED IN GEN 6110 5541 Mileage - Local 24.50 

Check Total 24.50 

00642922 01113/2012 PALM DRIVE LTD 

FEB 2012 RENT FOR RECORDS WHSE GEN 1470 5422 Bldg & Space Rent 14,850.00 

Check Total 14,850.00 

00642923 01/13/2012 PEREZ, WALLY 

payment on small claims judgem GEN 3621 2474 Restitution 150.00 

Check Total 150.00 

00642924 01113/2012 PLANT INTERSCAPES, INC 

LABOR TO INSTALL GEN 1500 5264 Landscape & Grounds M&R 551.25 



User ID: Rebecea Current Time: 16:24:20Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Report N~me: AP CCR NUC 

Check# Check Dt Payee N~me Description 

Rep{)J·t Date: 01/13/2012 

DlV Dept Object Obiect Description 

Current Date: 01/05/2012 

Page 10 

Check Amount 

Check Total 551.25 

00642925 0111312012 RAMOS JR, J E 

RAMON, RANDY GEN 3130 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 

Check Total 

100.00 

100.00 

00642926 01113/2012 RANCH OUTLET 

ROPING BOX-RIGHT SIDE 

ROPING CHUTE STEER PUSHER. 

STRIPPING CHUTE WITH ROPE 

Equipment & Furniture 

2'PRIEfERT LOADING CHUTE. 

ROPING CHUTE ADD-ON SECTION. 

COMPETITION ROPING CHUTE. 

SHIPPING. 

ROPING BOX-LEFT SIDE (STAKE-IN 

CALF ROPING CHUTE. 

8'STEER PANEL ALLEY KIT. 

ROPING BOX STAKE 

ADJUSTABLE BARRIER CAGE. 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

1917 

1917 

1917 

1917 

1917 

1917 

1917 

1917 

1917 

1917 

1917 

1917 

1917 

5641 

5641 

5641 

5641 

5641 

5641 

5641 

5641 

5641 

5641 

5641 

5641 

5641 

Equipment & Furniture 

Equipment & Furniture 

Equipment & furniture 

Equipment & Furniture 

Equipment & Furniture 

Equipment & Furniture 

Equipment & Furniture 

Equipment & Furniture 

Equipment & Furniture 

Equipment & furniture 

Equipment & Furniture 

Equipment & Furniture 

Equipment & Furniture 

425.00 

676.34 

1.858.22 

1,069.36 

2,249.16 

3,472.00 

1.500.00 

1,995.10 

425.00 

595.10 

2.189.25 

154.00 

797.18 

Check Total 17:405.71 

00642927 01113/2012 REYNA. ARMANDO 

RANGEL, MARTIN 

RANGEL, MARTIN 

GEN 

GEN 

3360 

3360 

5342 

5342 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

550.00 

700.00 

Check Total 1.250.00 

00642928 01113/2012 ROBSTOWN HARDWARE 

PART # ALl71118 -- SELECTIVE GEN 0120 5252 Heavy Motor Equip & Mach M&R 

Check Total 

1,097.73 

1,097.73 

00642929 01113/2012 ROLLINS FENCE COMPANY 

REMOVE AND HAUL AWAY 35 FT. OF GEN 0120 5264 Landscape & Grounds M&R 

Check Total 

\,493.00 

1,493.00 

00642930 01/13/2012 SHAMS IE, LAW OFFICE OF TERR Y 

SALINAS, OSCAR 

RUTLEDGE, CHRISTOPHER 

RUTLEDGE, CHRISTOPHER 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

3120 

3130 

3130 

5342 

5342 

5342 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

100.00 

320.00 

260.00 



User ID: Rebecca Current Time: 16:24:20Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC 

Check Dt 

00642931 01113/2012 

00642932 01113/2012 

00642933 01113/2012 

00642934 01113/2012 

Payee Name Description 

ST ANTHONY CATHOLIC CHURCH 

Rental fee for polling 

TERMINIX INTERNATIONAL LP 

PEST CONTROL SERVICE 

TEXAS DEPARTMENT OF LICENSING 

BOILER CERTIFICATE OF 

BOILER CERTIFlCA TE OF 

TRI-COUNTY ELECTRICAL SVC INC 

1/2" PVC LB 

1/2" PVC 90* 

1/2" PVC Strap 

112" PVC Conduit 

two new at exterior 

2"HUB 

2"Roof Flashing 

2"Weatherhead 

200 AMP 1 Phase Commerical 

# 10 Stainless Steel Screw 

DISCOUNT 

#10 Stainless Steel Screw 

Red Wire Nuts 
#12 TllfiN Solid Wire 

PVC WP Blank Cover 

Plastic Anchor 

Replace meter socket,riser and 

2"Rigid Conduit 

PVC FS Box 1/2" 

URETEK fCR SOUTH TEXAS LLC 00642935 01113/2012 

Report Date: 0 I /13/20 12 


DlV 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 


GEN 


GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 
GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

Dept 

3075 


1520 


1460 


1460 


0180 

0180 

0180 

0180 

0180 

0180 

0180 

0180 

0180 

0180 

01S0 

01S0 

0180 
0180 

OISO 

0180 

01S0 

0180 

0180 

Object 

5422 


5266 


5437 


5437 


5265 


5265 


5265 


5265 


5265 


5265 


5265 


5265 


5265 


5265 


5265 


5265 


5265 

5265 


5265 


5265 


5265 


5265 


5265 


Current Date: 0 I 10512012 


Page 11 


Object Description Check Amount 


Check Total 680.00 

Bldg & Space Rent 70.00 

Check Total 70.00 

Contract Services-Buildings 60.00 

Check Total 60.00 

Fees & Permits 70.00 

Fees & Permits 70.00 

Check Total 140.00 

Mechanical System Repairs 

Mechanical System Repairs 

Mechanical System 

Mechanical System Repairs 

Mechanical System Repairs 

Mechanical System Repairs 

Mechanical System Repairs 

Mechanical System Repairs 

Mechanical System Repairs 

Mechanical System 

Mechanical System Repairs 

Mechanical System Repairs 

Mechanical System Repairs 
Mechanical System Repairs 

Mechanical System Repairs 

Mechanical System Repairs 

Mechanical System Repairs 

Mechanical System Repairs 

Mechanical System Repairs 

Check Total 

7.06 

D.S6 

4.S0 

21.60 

741.00 

OA9 
13.20 

11.90 

248.72 

0.92 

-'237.76 

7.82 

2.16 
35.34 

15.16 

0.52 

312.00 

82.10 

19.96 

1.297.S5 

http:1.297.S5


User ID: Rebecca Current Time: 16:24:20 Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name: AP CCR NUC Current Date: 01105/2012

Report Date: 01113/2012 
Page 12 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

LIFTING INTERIOR SETTLEMENT GEN 1600 5261 Buildings Maintenance & Repair 3.950.00 

Check Total 3.950.00 

00642936 01113/2012 VERIZON WIRELESS 

Acct#2231 16673-00001, Invoice GEN 1190 5235 Pagers 1.771.47 

Check Total 1.47 

00642937 01113/2012 W. WHITE AIR CONDITIONING CO. 

TO INSTALL 2 STERLING MODEL GEN 0120 5268 Parts, Supplies & Misc 3,769.00 

Check Total 3,769.00 

00642938 01113/2012 WEST GROUP PAYMENT CENTER 

WESTLA W STANDING PO GEN 0150 5316 Westlaw Internet Services 83.00 

WESTLA W STANDING PO GEN 0150 5316 Westlaw Internet Services 162.00 
Texas Local Govrnrnent Code GEN 1130 5218 Books, Magzs & Subscriptions 262.50 

TX Practice V 47 Handbook on GEN 1130 5218 Books, Magzs & Subscriptions 1,235.50 
Federal Civil Rules Handbook GEN 1130 5218 Books, Magzs & Subscriptions 530.00 

Texas Construction Law Manual GEN 1130 5218 Books, Magzs & Subscriptions 160.00 

Check Total 2,433.00 

00642939 01113/2012 WESTERN WATER CONSULTANTS INC 

NOV 20 11 WATER TREATMENT SRVCS GEN 1500 5266 Contract Scrvices-Buildings 337.50 

NOV 20 11 WATER TREATMENT SRVCS GEN 1500 5266 Contract Services-Buildings 662.50 

Check Total 1.000.00 

00642940 01/13/2012 WHITFORD, JANET 

TUITION REIMBURSEMENT-FALL GEN 1280 5302 Education Registration Fees 956.49 

Check Total 

00642941 01113/2012 WORK BOOT, THE 

LARRY HERNANDEZ-DEC 'II SAFETY GEN 0120 5463 Wearing Apparel 90.00 
MICHAEL MOLINA-DEC' 11 SAFETY GEN 0120 5463 Wearing Apparel 90.00 
OSCAR VILLARREAL-DEC '11 GEN 0120 5463 Wearing Apparel 90.00 

CHARLIE CARRION-DEC 'II SAFETY GEN 0120 5463 Wearing Apparel 90.00 

JOE ELIZALDE-DEC '11 SAFETY GEN 0120 5463 Wearing Apparel 89.95 
JOVITA GOMEZ-DEC 'II SAFETY GEN 0120 5463 Wearing Apparel 90.00 

PABLO MOLINA-DEC 'II SAFETY GEN 0120 5463 Wearing Apparel 90.00 

STEEL-TOED SAFETY BOOTS FOR GEN 1570 5463 Wearing Apparel 90.00 

WORK SHOES FOR 5 EMPLOYEES GEN 4190 5463 Wearing Apparel 89.95 



User ID: Rebecca Current Time: 16:24:20Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Report Date: 01/1312012ReDort Name: AP CCR NUC 

Check# Check Dt Payee N_ame Description 

00642942 01113/2012 3M ELECTRONIC MONITORING, INC. 

INV# R-584S 1211111 

TNV# R-5848 1211111 

00642943 0111312012 79TH JUDICAL DISTRICT COMM SUP 

INV# JW3-FYI2 12/28/11 

00642944 01/13/2012 ADVANCED TEMPORARIES INC 

INV# 74682 12/23111 

INV# 74683 12123111 

00642945 0111 3/20 12 ALARM SECURITY & CONTRACTING I 

INV# 735590 12/20/11 

00642946 01113/2012 ALICE COUNSELING CENTER 

INV# ACCCS2-FYI2 12/28/11 

00642947 01113/2012 ALLIED WASTE SERVICES 

INV# 0847-000409888 1212611 I 

00642948 01113/2012 ARAMARK 

INV# 36520045912/23111 

INV# 3652000462 12/30111 

00642949 01113/2012 BINSWANGER GLASS 

INV#W10008215112129111 

00642950 01/13/2012 CLINICAL PATHOLOGY LABORATORIE 

INC# 201111-011/30/11 

00642951 0111312012 CORPUS CHRISTI AREA COUNCIL FO 

DIV 

PRO 


PRO 


PRO 


PRO 


PRO 


PRO 


PRO 


PRO 


PRO 


PRO 


PRO 


PRO 

Dept 

0402 

041 I 

0434 

0402 

0440 

0410 

0434 

0440 

0440 

0440 

0410 

0402 

Object 

7222 

7222 

7223 

5126 

5126 

7527 

7229 

7556 

7428 

7428 

7126 

7239 

Current Date: 0 1/05/2012 

Pa~c 13 

Object Description Check Amount 

Check Total 809.90 

Elect Mont - Voree Leasing 2,490,49 

Elect Mont - Voree 3,357.51 

Check Total 5,848.00 

Roche Laboratories 135.00 

Check Total 

Salaries - Temporary Employees 548.40 

Salaries - TemporalY Employees 519.60 

Check Total 1,068.00 

Bldg Repairs & Repair Material 25.00 

Check Total 25.00 

Counseling-Alice Counsel Serv 2,613.00 

Check Total 2,613.00 

Dumpster Garbage Services 480.19 

Check Total 480.19 

Food & Kitchen Exp WeI & Pri 3.335.28 
Food & Kitchcn Exp Wei & Pri 3,528.72 

Check Total 

Mise Repairs, Parts & Supplies 155.00 

Check Total 155.00 

Pharchem INC. 1.658.65 

Check Total 1,658.65 



User ID: Rebecca Current Time: 16:24:20Nueces Count~ Consolidated Check Register 
Reno..t Date: 01/1312012 ReDOJ't Name: AP _ CCR _ NUC 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name DescriDtion 

INV#II-111111/30111 

00642952 01/13/2012 CPL RET AIL ENERGY 

INV# 1083819180 12114111 

00642953 01113/2012 EVEREST WATER CO 

INV# 608535 12/28/11 

INV# 585484 12/2011 I 

00642954 0111312012 GULF COAST PAPER CO INC 

INV# 313691 12/9111 (missing 

18) 

INV# 313691 12/9111 

18) 

paper towels 

INV# 313691 12/911 I (missing 

fuel surcharge(shipping) 

00642955 01113/2012 HENRY SCHEIN INC. 

INV# 2349304-02 12116111 

00642956 01/1312012 KLEBERG COUNTY 

INV# KL3-FYI2 12/28111 

00642957 01113/2012 MCDONALD, REBECCA 

FY12 Ql Mileage 

00642958 01/13/2012 NEXTEL PARTNERS INC 

INV# 104672988-041 12/27111 

INV# 104672988-041 12/27/11 

INV# 104672988-041 12/27/11 
INV# 104672988-041 12/27111 

INV# 104672988-04 I 12/27111 

[}IV 

PRO 

PRO 


PRO 


PRO 


PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 
PRO 

PRO 

Dept 

0402 

0440 

0402 

0410 

0440 

0440 

0440 

0440 

0440 

0440 

0440 

0440 

0434 

0411 

0402 

0402 

0405 
0412 

0440 

Object 

7235 

7522 

7438 

7438 

7421 

7421 

7421 

7421 

7421 

7421 

7450 

7438 

7223 

7021 

7521 

7562 

7562 
7562 

7521 

Current Date: 01/05/2012 

Obiect Descriution 

Pal:e 14 

Check Amount 

Deaf I nterpretors 

Check Tota

90,00 

l 90.00 

Electricity 443.37 

Check Total 

Clinical & IIygenie Supplies 96.75 

Clinical & Hygcnic Supplies 81.25 

Check Total 178.00 

Office Expense & Supplies 424.00 

Ortiee Expense & Supplies 48.60 

Office Expense & Supplies 940.40 

Office Expense & Supplies 413.10 

Office Expense & Supplies 941.00 

OtTice Expense & Supplies 733.35 

Freight 2.80 

Check Total 3.503.25 

Clinical & Hygenic Supplies 9.16 

Check Total 9.16 

Roche Laboratories 630.00 

Check Total 630.00 

Mileage - Local 44.40 

,Check Total 44.40 

Telephone Expense 343.87 

Mobil Phonc Systems 507.15 

Mobil Phone Systems 24.45 
Mobil Phone Systems 24.45 

Telephone Expense 119.94 

http:3.503.25


Curn,'lltEme: 16:::'.+:20User ID: Rebecca Nueces Count}' Consolidated Check Register 
Reoort Name: AP CCR NUC CUHcnt Date: 0 I iOSi20 1"

Report Date: 0111312012 
Page 15 

Check# Check Dt Pavec_N3me Demjptic;m DJV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

INV# 104672988-041 1212711 1 PRO 0440 7562 Mobil Phone Systems 194.32 

Check Total 1.214.18 

00642959 0111312012 OMNI SOUTHPARK HOTEL 

ED-Drug Conference-Austin PRO 0403 7023 Lodging 372.60 

Check Total 37:HO 

00642960 0111312012 PERALES, MARIA CHRISTELLA 

SAFPF visits-Bumet & PRO 0402 7023 Lodging 84.75 

SAFPF visits-Richmond, PRO 0402 7024 Ground Transportation 4.50 

SAFPF visits-Burnet & PRO 0402 7025 Per Diem 47.00 

SAFPF visits-Richmond, PRO 0402 7025 Per Diem 64,00 

SAFPF visits-San Diego PRO 0402 7025 Pcr Diem 11.00 

Check Total ~ 11.25 

00642961 01/13/2012 PHYSICIANS DESK REFERENCE 

INV# S0359137 12/27111 PRO 0403 7421 Office Expense & Supplies 53,95 

Check Total 53.95 

00642962 01113/2012 PITNEY BOWES INC 

TNV# 792728 12/2411 I PRO 0402 7421 Office Expense & Supplies 156.76 

INV# 792728 12/241 II PRO 0402 7450 Freight 11.49 

Check Total 168.25 

00642963 0111312012 SAN PATRICIO COUNTY 

INV# SP3-FYI2 12/28111 PRO 0434 7223 Roche Laboratories 1.125.00 

Check Total 1,125.00 

00642964 01113/2012 SHAFFER'S MUFFLER 

TNV# 24046 1211411 I PRO 0440 7126 Misc Repairs, Parts & Supplies 33.88 

INV# 24180 12/28/11 PRO 0440 7126 Mise Repairs, Parts & Supplies 80.33 

INV# 24049 12/14111 PRO 0440 7126 Misc Repairs, Parts & Supplies 80.63 
TNV# 2404712114/11 PRO 0440 7126 Mise Repairs, Parts & Supplies 80.63 

Check Total 275.47 

00642965 01113/2012 STROM, ANGELA P 

FYI2 Q I Mileage PRO 0402 7021 Mileage - Local 191.48 

Cheek Total 191.48 

00642966 01113/2012 SVEHLA, STANLEY 



User II>: Rebecca Current Time: 16:24:20Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name: AP_CCR_NUC Report Date: 01/13/2012 

Current Date: 0 I 105/20 12 

P:lge 16 

Check# Check Dt Pavee Name Description DIY Dept Object Obiect Description Check Amount 

INV Date 12121111 PRO 0402 7436 Computer Software Service & Ma 283.82 

Check Totnl 283.82 

00642967 01113/2012 TEXAS PROBATION ASSOCIATION 

ED-Drug Conference-Austin PRO 0403 7327 Educational-Registrarion Fee 235.00 

Check Total 235.00 

00642968 01113/2012 WALMART 

INV# 1995 12/20111 PRO 0440 7126 Mise Repairs, Parts & Supplies 92.94 

INV# 1995 12/20111 PRO 0440 7126 Mise Repairs, Parts & Supplies 92.94 

INV# 747912/21111 PRO 0440 7447 Commissary Supplies 4.00 

JNV# 585412/1711 I PRO 0440 7447 Commissary Supplies 1.68 

INV# 7510 12/2211 I PRO 0440 7447 Commissary Supplies 4.00 

INV# 9195 12/23/11 PRO 0440 7447 Commissary Supplies 12.36 

INV# 420412/21111 PRO 0440 7447 Commissary Supplies 3.82 

JNV# 9050 12/22/11 PRO 0440 7447 Commissary Supplies 5.48 

INV# 0806 12/2611 1 PRO 0440 7447 Commissary Supplies 7.72 

INV# 7282 12117/11 PRO 0440 7447 Commissury Supplies 1.12 

INV# 8417 12/20111 PRO 0440 7447 Commissary Supplies 1.12 

.check Total 227.18 

00642969 01113/2012 WYND, CATHERINE SAJDAK 

FYI2 Ql Mileage PRO 0402 7021 Mileage - Local 123.21 

Check Total 123.21 

00642970 01113/2012 AUMADA, DEBRA D 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 3630 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 65.19 

Check Total 65,19 

00642971 01113/2012 GUZMAN, CONRAD J 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 1340 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 96.00 

Check Total 96.00 

00642972 01113/2012 HAMPTON INN 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 1340 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 301.71 

Check Total 30 I.71 

00642973 01113/2012 HAMPTON INN 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 1340 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 301.71 



User ID: Rebecca Current Time: 16:24:20Nueces Count): Consolidated Check Register 
ReDort NlIme; AP_CCR_NUC Report DlIte: 01/13/2012 

Current DlIte: 01/05/2012 

Pa~e 17 

Check# Check Dt r~eNam~ DescriDtion DlV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

Check Total 301.71 

00642974 01/13/2012 OELSCHLEGEL, LAURA LEE 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 1340 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 96.00 

Check Total 96.00 

00642975 0111312012 PUBLIC AGENCY TRAINING 

Education Registration Fees TRV 1340 5302 Education Registration Fees 295.00 

Check Total 295.00 

00642976 01113/2012 PUBLIC AGENCY TRAINING 

Education Registration Fees TRV 1340 5302 Education Registration Fees 295.00 

Check Total 295.00 

00642977 01/13/2012 TEXAS STATE UNIVERSITY 

Education Registration Fees TRV 3655 5302 Education Registration Fees 100.00 

Check Total 

00642978 01/13/2012 ANGELES DE DIOS DBA DUNCAN CEM 

RI27421 PLOT WEL 4120 5449 Pauper Burial Expense 560.00 

Rl27422535A WEL 4120 5449 Pauper Burial Expense 560.00 

Check Total 120.00 

00642979 01113/2012 CITY OF ROBSTOWN 

R 12736698-9044 WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 100.00 

Check Total 100.00 

00642980 01113/2012 CORPUS CHRISTI FUNERAL HOME 

R 127447 5664 WEL 4120 5449 Pauper Burial Expense 600.00 

Check Total 600.00 

00642981 01/13/2012 GUARDIAN CREMATION & FUNERAL S 

RI27389534A WEL 4120 5.:J.49 Pauper Burial Expense 650.00 

RI27368516A WEL 4120 5449 Pauper Burial Expense 650.00 

R 127442 545-A WEL 4120 5449 Pauper Burial Expense 600.00 

Check Total 1.900.00 

00642982 01113/2012 HE B GROCERY COMPANY 

RI27362 HEB WEL 1350 5221 Food & Edible Items 111.55 

R127361 HEB WEL 4120 5221 Food & Edible Items 365.67 

Rl27358 HEB WEL 4120 5221 Food & Edible Items 346.06 



User ID: Rebecca Current Time: 16:24:20 Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC Current Date: 01105/2012

Report Date: 01113/2012 
Page 18 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Descl'iption Check Amount 

R127469 HEB WEL 4120 5221 Food & Edible Items 277.45 
R127470 HEB WEL 4120 5221 Food & Edible Items 535.65 

Check Total 1,636.38 

00642983 01113/2012 MAXWELL P DUNNE FUNERAL 

R127423 535A WEL 4120 5449 Pauper Burial Expense 600.00 

Check Total 600.00 

00642984 0\/13/2012 ROBSTOWN HOUSING AUTHORITY 

R 12738698-1 04A WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 76.00 

Check Total 76.00 

00642985 01113/2012 SAXET FUNERAL HOME 

Rl274863116B WEL 4120 5449 Pauper Burial Expense 600.00 

Check Total 600.00 

LA Check Stock Total 259,267.89 

Grand Total 270,067.61 

http:270,067.61
http:259,267.89
http:1,636.38


   

Commissioners Court - Regular   3. C.           

Meeting Date: 01/18/2012  

Boon Chapman

Submitted For: Margaret L. Hayes Submitted By: JoAnn Beltran, County

Auditor

Department: County Auditor

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Authorize payment of bills - group health insurance claims and fees - TPA check register December 13, 2011 to

December 30, 2011.

BACKGROUND

DISCUSSION

Attachments

boon chapman



Nueces County 

Boon-Chapman Check Register 


For Period of December 13, 2011 through December30, 2011 


Check Date Check # Payee Name Description CheckAmt 

12/13/11 23392 Orthopedic Physical Therapy 33.18 
12/13/11 23393 Almouie Pediatrics P A 300.00 
12/13/11 23394 Robert Cone M 0 99.84 
12/13/11 23395 Ear Nose And Throat Associates 60.00 
12/13/11 23396 Corpus Christi Family Medicine Ctr, P A 87.58 
12/13/11 23397 Radiology Associates 211.90 
12/13/11 23398 Silverman M D Gregg 80.96 
12/14/11 23399 Script Care ltd 13,621.53 
12/14/11 23400 Ancillary Care Services Inc 8.20 
12/14/11 23401 Memorial-Christus Spohn Hospital 1,649.03 
12/15/11 23402 Corpus Christi Fire Rescue 848.10 
12/15/11 23403 Villarreal M 0, Arnoldo R 101.01 
12/15/11 23404 Juan FCaceres M D 2,186.11 
12/15/11 23405 The Heart Clinic of Corpus Christi 183.36 
12/15/11 23406 Corpus Christi Family Well ness Center 81.58 
12/15/11 23407 Espina M 0, Eisen J 19.86 
12/15/11 23408 Radiology Assoc., llP 511.49 
12/15/11 23409 Memorial-Christus Spohn Hospital 6,032.30 
12/15/11 23410 Neonatology Consultants 136.53 
12/15/11 23411 Neonatology Consultants 106.19 
12/15/11 23412 Southside Women's Center P A 2,363.45 
12/15/11 23413 Orthopaedic Surgery & Sports Medicine 113.12 
12/15/11 23414 Coastal Childrens Clinic 60.00 
12/15/11 23415 Villarreal M D, Juan A 81.58 
12/15/11 23416 J J Carr MOP A 13.60 
12/15/11 23411 Coastal Bend Family Medicine P A 60.00 
12/15/11 23418 Charles J Rodman M D P A 231.46 
12/15/11 23419 Quest Diagnostics Inc 2,015.42 
12/15/11 23420 Orthopaedic Surgery & Sports Medicine 22.12 
12/15/11 23421 Neurology, P A 167.36 
12/15/11 23422 Radiology & Imaging Of South Texas II P 13.21 
12/15/11 23423 C C Doctors Center South 144.42 
12/15/11 23424 Upmanyu Associates 180.00 
12/15/11 23425 Flores M D, William C 81.58 
12/15/11 23426 Ear Nose and Throat Associates 116.85 
12/15/11 23427 ABC Pediatrics 43.00 
12/15/11 23428 Humpal Physical Therapy 896.12 
12/15/11 23429 J P Schulze & J E Schulze M 0 53.36 
12/15/11 23430 Ancillary Care Services Inc. 1,461.90 
12/15/11 23431 Pathology Associates of Corpus Christi 11.06 
12/15/11 23432 Coastal Bend Womens Center 80.31 
12/15/11 23433 Corpus Christi Gastroenterology 60.00 
12/15/11 23434 Memorial - Christus Spohn Hosp 2,549.86 
12/15/11 23435 Radiology & Imaging of STexas II P 21.23 
12/15/11 23436 The Doctors Center 165.80 
12/15/11 23437 C C Allergy & Asthma Center 100.78 
12/15/11 23438 Cardiology Associates of Corpus Christi 18.46 
12/15/11 23439 lovoi M D, Michael S 198.80 
12/15/11 23440 Coastal Childrens Clinic P A 81.58 
12/15/11 23441 Southwest Orthopedic Group II P 55.69 
12/15/11 23442 Greater Houston Anesthesiology 667.33 
12/15/11 23443 McCullough M D, John M 63.36 
12/15/11 23444 Titan Anesthesia Associate 623.10 
12/15/11 23445 Cardiology Associates of Corpus Christi 204.43 
12/15/11 23446 Memorial- Sparkling Sea Emergency 389.35 

1 

http:2,549.86
http:1,461.90
http:2,015.42
http:2,363.45
http:6,032.30
http:2,186.11
http:1,649.03
http:13,621.53


Nueces County 

Boon-Chapman Check Register 


For Period of December 13, 2011 through December30, 2011 


Check Date Check # Payee Name Description CheckAmt 
12/15/11 23447 o B Gyn Associates Of Corpus Christi 169.38 
12/15/11 23448 Lab Corp of America Holdings 10.55 
12/15/11 23449 Eye Assoc of Corpus Christi 83.50 
12/15/11 23450 The Medical Center 87.58 
12/15/11 23451 Corpus Christi Family Medicine Ctr, P A 202.86 
12/15/11 23452 Orthopedic Associates of Corpus Christi 60.00 
12/15/11 23453 Frank E Martinez M 0 115.66 
12/15/11 23454 Erick Santos MO 87.58 
12/15/11 23455 Coastal Bend Women's Center 160.31 
12/15/11 23456 Almouie Pediatrics P A 341.42 
12/15/11 23457 Thomas Spann Clinic P A 150.01 
12/15/11 23458 Coastal Bend Womens Center 80.31 
12/15/11 23459 Christus Medical Group 190.87 
12/15/11 23460 Neurology P A 60.00 
12/15/11 23461 Coastal Bend Womens Center 87.58 
12/15/11 23462 Francisco A Acebo MO PllC 87.58 
12/15/11 23463 Corpus Christi Podiatry 60.00 
12/15/11 23464 Quest Diagnostic 152.84 
12/15/11 23465 Quest Diagnostics 123.03 
12/15/11 23466 Woodbridge SA Services Inc 351.05 
12/15/11 23467 Thomas Spann Clinic P A 87.58 
12/15/11 23468 Diaz M 0 Pedro S 200.15 
12/15/11 23469 Radiology Assoicates II P 109.17 
12/15/11 23470 John EBishop M 0 124.64 
12/15/11 23471 Aeby 0 P M, Carl H 47.50 
12/15/11 23472 Cardiology Associates of Corpus Christi 9.23 
12/15/11 23473 Ellis G Main 0 0 P A 207.91 
12/15/11 23474 Cardiology Associates of Corpus Christi 205.12 
12/15/11 23475 Allergy &Asthma Ctr of Corpus Christi 750.42 
12/15/11 23476 Renu Ohar M 0 125.36 
12/15/11 23477 Hunsaker M 0, Jerry 0 101.07 
12/15/11 23478 Thomas-Spann Clinic P A 285.11 
12/15/11 23479 Tessa Perez 43.00 
12/15/11 23480 Quest Diagnostics Inc 63.55 
12/15/11 23481 Berastain M 0, Miguel A 87.58 
12/15/11 23482 Oanieala Badea-Mic M O,P A 43.28 
12/15/11 23483 cardiology Associates of Corpus Christi 205.12 
12/15/11 23484 Terry R Groff M 0 113.70 
12/15/11 23485 Dugan Eye Institute 135.50 
12/15/11 23486 Joseph P Puente M 0 87.58 
12/15/11 23487 Radiology Associates II P 218.34 
12/16/11 23488 Radiology & Imaging of STexas 9.06 
12/16/11 23489 Coastal Bend Retina P A 114.26 
12/16/11 23490 Radiology Associates II P 109.17 
12/16/11 23491 Thomas-Spann Clinic P A 296.93 
12/16/11 23492 Thomas-Spann Clinic P A 113.97 
12/16/11 23493 Shea Physical Therapy 585.32 
12/16/11 23494 Coastal cardiology Association 71.60 
12/16/11 23495 longevity and Wellness Center of STX 87.58 
12/16/11 23496 Frank E Martinez M 0 300.00 
12/16/11 23497 Radiology & Imaging of STexas II P 969.25 
12/16/11 23498 Corpus Christi Urology Group 689.85 
12/16/11 23499 Silverman M 0 Gregg 161.56 
12/16/11 23500 Christus Spohn Health Systems Corp 4,754.84 
12/16/11 23501 Radiology & Imaging of STexas II P 12.21 

2 

http:4,754.84


Nueces County 

Boon-Chapman Check Register 


For Period of December 13, 2011 through December30, 2011 


Check Date Check # Payee Name Description CheckAmt 
12/16/11 23502 Family Practice Associates 91.15 
12/16/11 23503 Radiology & Imaging of STexas 20.41 
12/16/11 23504 Gulf Shore Anesthesia Associates P A 502.20 
12/16/11 23505 Family Practice Assoc of Corpus Christi 64.92 
12/16/11 23506 Quest Diagnostics Inc 144.85 
12/16/11 23501 Corpus Christi Pain Medicine 60.00 
12/16/11 23508 Southwest Orthopedic Group L L P 6,830.00 
12/16/11 23509 HealthSmart Preffered Care 1,056.91 
12/16/11 23510 Steven Nowotny 0 0 81.58 
12/16/11 23511 Memorial-Christus Spohn Hospital 3,368.10 
12/16/11 23512 Radiology Associates L L P 8.95 
12/16/11 23513 Childrens Phys Services of So Tx 14.91 
12/16/11 23514 Children's Phys Services of So TX 145.50 
12/16/11 23515 Orthopaedic Surgery & Sports Medicine 116.85 
12/16/11 23516 Ronald Woodson M 0 10.00 
12/16/11 23511 Espina M 0, Eisen J 141.58 
12/16/11 23518 J J Carr MOP A 13.60 
12/16/11 23519 Radiology Associates, L L P 138.06 
12/16/11 23520 Tompkins M 0, Kent E 130.28 
12/16/11 23521 Memorial- Sparkling Sea Emergency 1,832.86 
12/16/11 23522 Hunsaker M 0, Jerry 0 62.48 
12/16/11 23523 Radiology & Imaging of STexas L L P 241.54 
12/19/11 23524 Corpus christi Obstetric Anesthesi 183.90 
12/19/11 23525 Dr Nestor Pacheco 144.61 
12/19/11 23526 Erick Santos MD 116.85 
12/19/11 23521 Pinnacle Emergency Group 439.99 
12/19/11 23528 Catherine Dulak MD 60.00 
12/19/11 23529 Thomas Spann Clinic P A 893.96 
12/19/11 23530 The Doctors Center 421.12 
12/19/11 23531 Corpus Christi Tots & Teens P A 300.00 
12/19/11 23532 The Medical Center 121.28 
12/19/11 23533 Elmer Ireton 50.20 
12/19/11 23534 Ancillary Care Services Inc. 1,195.30 
12/19/11 23535 Catalina Avila 15.80 
12/19/11 23536 Thomas-Spann Clinic P A 152.15 
12/19/11 23531 DSI Greenwood Holly Renal Ctr 3,510.00 
12/19/11 23538 Jerome Lee Sang MOP A 91.84 
12/19/11 23539 Quest Diagnostics Inc 550.24 
12/19/11 23540 Almouie Pediatrics P A 116.46 
12/19/11 23541 C C Doctors Center South 91.40 
12/19/11 23542 South Texas Eye Consultants 114.26 
12/19/11 23543 Memorial-Christus Spohn Hospital 29,145.14 
12/19/11 23544 Christus Spohn Health Systems Corp 24,103.18 
12/19/11 23545 Coastal Bend Womens Center 10.40 
12/19/11 23546 OB/GYN Associates of Corpus Christi 185.35 
12/19/11 23541 Espina M 0, Eisen J 81.58 
12/19/11 23548 Sandoval, Jaime 0 214.48 
12/19/11 23549 Bayside Medical Center 60.00 
12/19/11 23550 Jesse GGarcia MD 1.80 
12/19/11 23551 Inpatient Consultants of Texas P L L C 1,129.60 
12/20/11 23552 Radiology Associates L L P 36.88 
12/20/11 23553 Jacob J Moore MD PA 82.91 
12/20/11 23554 Orthopaedic Surgery & Sports Medicine 114.49 
12/20/11 23555 Quest Diagnostics Inc 182.28 
12/20/11 23556 Coastal Childrens Clinic P A 124.41 

3 

http:1,129.60
http:24,103.18
http:29,145.14
http:3,510.00
http:1,195.30
http:1,832.86
http:3,368.10
http:1,056.91
http:6,830.00


Nueces County 

Boon-Chapman Check Register 


For Period of December 13, 2011 through December30, 2011 


Check Date Check # Payee Name Description CheckAmt 
12/20/11 23557 J j Carr M D P A 50.20 
12/20/11 
12/20/11 
12/20/11 
12/20/11 
12/20/11 

23558 
23559 
23560 
23561 
23562 

Memorial-Christus Spohn Hospital 
Thomas-Spann Clinic P A 
Quest Diagnostic 
South Texas Pulmonary and Critical 
Flores M D, William C 

996.67 
52.00 
50.47 
72.70 
43.00 

I 
l 
! 
! 
1 
! 

I 
12/20/11 
12/20/11 
12/20/11 

23563 
23564 
23565 

Covarrubias M D, Baldemar 
Christus Medical Group 
Clinical Pathology Lab 

87.58 
87.58 
61.85 

l 
! 
I 

! 
12/20/11 
12/20/11 
12/20/11 

23566 
23567 
23568 

Coastal Bend Womens Center 
Corpus Christi Pain Medicine 
South Texas Skin Cancer Center 

80.31 
60.00 

262.70 
t 
!, 
~ 

12/20/11 
12/20/11 

23569 
23570 

Christus Medical Group 
C C Allergy & Asthma Center 

245.85 
94.14 

l 
I 

~ 
12/20/11 23571 Primary & Diagnostics Med Ctr of Tx 77.12 f 
12/20/11 
12/20/11 
12/20/11 

23572 
23573 
23574 

Efrain O. Dickson MD. 
Inpatient Consultants ofTexas P L L C 
Thomas Spann Clinic P A 

60.00 
353.45 
87.58 

f 
r 
i 

12/20/11 
12/20/11 
12/20/11 
12/20/11 
12/20/11 
12/20/11 
12/20/11 
12/20/11 
12/20/11 

23575 
23576 
23577 
23578 
23579 
23580 
23581 
23582 
23583 

Greater Houston Anesthesiology 
Juan FCaceres M D 
Radiology Associates L L P 
Christus Spohn Health Systems Corp 
Almouie Pediatrics P A 
Lovoi M D, Michael S 
Coastal Childrens Clinic 
Coastal Bend Foot Specialist 
Corpus Christi Family Medicine Ctr P A 

1,555.50 
80.31 

124.47 
264.71 
451.30 
300.00 
87.58 

592.44 
87.58 

I
•i 
iy 

t 
r 
t 

12/20/11 23584 James A Caplin M D P A 232.51 
12/20/11 23585 Corpus Christi Fire Rescue 1,161.00 
12/20/11 23586 Diaz M D Pedro S 60.00 
12/20/11 23587 J P Schulze & J ESchulze M D 438.47 
12/20/11 23588 Radiology Associates L L P 37.11 
12/20/11 23589 Fuentes M D, Michael G 590.64 
12/20/11 23590 Children's Orthopedic Associates 38.50 
12/20/11 23591 Radiology Associates L L P 170.09 
12/20/11 23592 Jakubowski M D, Wieslaw J 300.00 
12/20/11 23593 Michael G Winnie MD, DABFP 67.80 
12/20/11 23594 Radiology & Imaging of STexas L L P 31.21 
12/20/11 23595 Corpus Christi Nuerology 202.50 
12/20/11 23596 Francisco A Acebo MD PLLC 60.00 
12/20/11 23597 Quest Diagnostics Inc 891.34 
12/21/11 23598 Primary and Diagnostic Medical Center TX 190.69 
12/21/11 23599 Christus Home Care 1,660.64 
12/21/11 23600 Boriack M D, Leroy A 90.65 
12/21/11 23601 Coastal Bend Pain Management 603.83 
12/21/11 23602 Memorial-Christus Spohn Hospital 56,384.80 
12/21/11 23603 Radiology & Imaging of STexas L L P 403.75 
12/22/11 23604 Steven Nowotny D 0 77.90 
12/22/11 23605 South Padre Island Pediatric Center 207.28 
12/22/11 23606 Ronald Woodson M D 241.98 
12/22/11 23607 Coastal Cardiology Association 109.34 
12/22/11 23608 Angel Bright Home Health Inc. 125.49 
12/22/11 23609 Colon & Rectal Assoc of S TX 303.00 
12/22/11 23610 Charles D Eubank M D 115.03 
12/22/11 23611 Robert A Fernandez M D 60.00 

4 

i 



Nueces County 

Boon-Chapman Check Register 


For Period of December 13, 2011 through December30, 2011 


Check Date Check" Payee Name Description CheckAmt 
12/22/11 23612 Corpus Christi Family Medicine Ctr, P A 53.36 
12/22/11 23613 Dugan Eye Institute 273.00 
12/22/11 23614 Radiology Associates L L P 109.17 
12/22/11 23615 Script Care Ltd 27.36 
12/22/11 23616 Cardiology Associates of Corpus Christi 9.23 
12/22/11 23617 Claude A McLelland M D 60.00 
12/22/11 23618 Inpatient Consultants of Texas P L L C 387.64 
12/22/11 23619 The Medical Center 87.58 
12/22/11 23620 Ellis G Main D 0 P A 52.00 
12/22/11 23621 Memorial Christus Spohn Hosp 965.39 
12/22/11 23622 jackson C Chen M D 47.50 
12/22/11 23623 Osvaldo A Brusco M D 60.00 
12/22/11 23624 South Texas Eye Consultants 58.40 
12/22/11 23625 Comp Care Medical Center 22.12 
12/22/11 
12/22/11 
12/22/11 

23626 
23627 
23628 

Corpus Christi Podiatry 

Spinecare L L P 
Belinda Gonzalez M D P A 

93.40 
1,323.00 

60.00 

r 
i 

12/22/11 23629 Quest Diagnostics 20.43 ~ 
12/22/11 23630 Michael Tschickardt MD PA 60.00 
12/22/11 23631 Surgical Associates 86.69 
12/22/11 23632 Lovoi M D, Michael S 23.79 
12/22/11 23633 Robert j Bolster M D 70.99 
12/22/11 23634 Cohn M D, Jacqueline 87.80 
12/22/11 23635 Radiology Associates L L P 87.24 
12/22/11 23636 Danieala Badea-Mic M D,P A 43.28 
12/22/11 23637 Radiology Associates L L P 1,136.95 
12/22/11 23638 Michael Karagas M D 10.71 
12/22/11 23639 Coastal Bend Cancer Center 87.58 
12/22/11 23640 Quest Diagnostics Inc 888.79 
12/22/11 23641 Nirupama P Patel M D 210.20 
12/22/11 23642 Corpus Christi Family Medicine Ctr P A 74.50 
12/22/11 23643 Thomas Spann Clinic P A 193.43 
12/22/11 23644 Fuentes M D, Michael G 119.17 
12/22/11 23645 Corpus Christi Trauma General Surgery PA 42.51 
12/22/11 23646 C C Allergy & Asthma Center 61.35 
12/22/11 23647 JJ Carr M D P A 50.20 
12/22/11 23648 Bayside Medical Center 86.69 
12/22/11 23649 Egbert Miranda M D 126.39 
12/22/11 23650 Radiology & Imaging of S Texas L L P 9.64 
12/22/11 23651 Corpus Christi Neurology 296.94 
12/22/11 23652 Radiology & Imaging of S Texas L L P 9.64 
12/22/11 23653 Orthopaedic Surgery & Sports Medicine 162.08 
12/22/11 23654 Quest Diagnostics Inc 305.11 
12/22/11 23655 Retina PhYSicians of Corpus Christi P A 101.07 
12/22/11 23656 Wayne A Fagan M D 191.58 
12/27/11 23657 Internal Medicine Associates 87.58 
12/27/11 23658 Memorial-Christus Spohn Hospital 2,834.96 
12/27/11 23659 Pathology Associates of Corpus Christi 31.94 
12/27/11 23660 Gulf Shore Anesthesia Associates P A 142.79 
12/27/11 23661 Memorial- Sparkling Sea Emergency 306.33 
12/27/11 23662 Ear Nose And Throat Associates 590.41 
12/27/11 23663 Radiology & Imaging Of South Texas L L P 9.64 
12/27/11 23664 Jifi-Bahlool M D, Haitham 69.14 
12/27/11 23665 Lab Corp of America Holdings 194.58 
12/27/11 23666 Thomas Spann Clinic P A 29.52 

5 

http:2,834.96
http:1,136.95


Nueces County 

Boon-Chapman Check Register 


For Period of December 13, 2011 through December30, 2011 


Check Date Check # Payee Name Description CheckAmt 
12/27/11 23667 Kimberly Maroney 138.73 
12/27/11 23668 Primary & Diagnostics Med Ctr of Tx 163.64 
12/27/11 23669 Primary and Diagnostic Medical Center TX 237.39 
12/27/11 23670 Potter M D, Ryan N 854.08 
12/27/11 23671 Driscoll Physican Services 186.40 
12/27/11 23672 Quest Diagnostics Inc 872.59 
12/27/11 23673 Upmanyu Associates 60.00 
12/27/11 23674 Radiology Associates II P 176.93 
12/27/11 23675 Covarrubias M D, Baldemar 87.58 
12/27/11 23676 lincare Inc 13.94 j 

I 

12/27/11 
12/27/11 
12/27/11 
12/27/11 
12/27/11 
12/27/11 
12/27/11 

23677 
23678 
23679 
23680 
23681 
23682 
23683 

Garcia M D, Octavio J 
Radiology & Imaging Of South Texas II P 
Jacob J Moore M D P A 
Susan D Tower M D 
Coastal Childrens Clinic P A 
Corpus Christi Trauma General Surgery PA 
Radiology & Imaging of STexas II P 

308.72 
11.93 
62.74 

405.42 
574.39 
85.02 
18.59 

i 
I 
I 
I 

12/27/11 
12/27/11 
12/27/11 
12/27/11 
12/27/11 
12/27/11 
12/28/11 

23684 
23685 
23686 
23687 
23688 
23689 
23690 

Corpus Christi Fire Rescue 
Corpus Christi Neurology 
Radiology & Imaging of South Texas llP 
Radiology & Imaging of STexas 
Abimael Perez M D 
Roger M Sifuentes M D, P A 
Jackson CChen M D 

863.10 
197.96 
227.54 
46.20 

135.61 
74.54 
87.58 

I. 
( 

t 
I 

12/28/11 
12/28/11 

23691 
23692 

Citizens Medical Center 
Angel Bright Home Health Inc. 

1,771.13 
338.36 

~ 

f 
12/28/11 
12/28/11 
12/28/11 
12/28/11 

23693 
23694 
23695 
23696 

Doctors MCintyre, Garza & Avila 
The Heart Clinic of Corpus Christi 
Corpus Christi Family Medicine Ctr P A 
Script Care ltd 

8.00 
18.46 
49.30 

65,016.88 

r 

I 
12/28/11 
12/28/11 

23697 
23698 

J PSchulze & J E Schulze M D 
Clinical Associates Inc 

43.00 
567.00 I 

12/28/11 23699 Thelma lopez- lira M D 43.28 ~ 12/28/11 
12/28/11 

23700 
23701 

Memorial - Christus Spohn Hosp 
Memorial-Christus Spohn Hospital 

3,810.43 
11,664.52 

f 
r 

12/28/11 
12/28/11 
12/28/11 

23702 
23703 
23704 

Radiology & Imaging Of South Texas IIP 
luis A Mackrizz M D 
ABC Pediatrics 

13.74 
87.58 
73.50 

!. 
t 
[ 
! 
i 

12/28/11 23705 Radiology & Imaging of STexas l L P 28.90 I 
12/28/11 
12/28/11 

23706 
23707 

Radiology & Imaginf of South Texas 
Corpus Christi Neurology 

46.20 
197.96 

t 
!, 
!: 

12/28/11 23708 Abimael Perez M D 60.00 f 
12/28/11 
12/29/11 
12/30/11 

23709 
23710 
23711 

lab Corp of America Holdings 
Christus Spohn Health Systems Corp 
HealthSmart Care Management Solutions 

19.06 
17,154.00 

2,445.30 
i
1 
~ 
t. 

389,369.54 ~ 
f 

6 



   

Commissioners Court - Regular   3. D.           

Meeting Date: 01/18/2012  

Special Motions

Submitted For: Margaret L. Hayes Submitted By: JoAnn Beltran, County

Auditor

Department: County Auditor

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Authorize payment of bills - special motions list dated January 18, 2012.

BACKGROUND

DISCUSSION

Attachments

special motions list

special motions backup



Special Motions 

Commissioners COUlt on January 18,2012 


Nueces County, Texas 


1. 	 $363.83 to HDR Engineering, Inc. for professional engineering services related to the 
Nueces County Beach Cleaning Regulatory Assistance project Amendment #2 
0181-5310 $363.83 #343077-H 

2. 	 $2,600.00 to Ocean Plumbing Inc. for maintenance services related to the Rose Acres 
project. 
2745-5443 $ 650.00 Inv#4370 
2745-5443 650.00 Inv#4372 
2745-5443 650.00 Inv#4373 
2745-5443 650.00 Inv#4374 

$2,600.00 

3. 	 $30,699.08 to Garrett Construction Co., Inc. for construction services related to the Rose 
Acres Street and Drainage Improvement project. 
2745-5312 $30,699.08 FINAL PAYMENT 

http:30,699.08
http:30,699.08
http:2,600.00
http:2,600.00


I 
_. 


ONE COMPANY 
Manv Solutionsl! 

Nueces County 
Attn: Mr. Scott Cross 
P.O. Box 18608 
Corpus Christi. TX 78480 

Nueces County Beach Cleaning - Regulatory Assistance 

Invoice No. 
Invoice Date 
HDR Project No. 

(Contract #20080190) Amendment 2 

Professional Services: From October 23, 

Professional Personnel 

Envorinmental Biologist 
Administrative Assistant 

Toials 

Total Labor 

Reimbursable Expenses 

2011 through November 26, 2011 

Hours Rate Amount 
2.75 116.00 319.00 
0.50 63.00 31.50 
3.25 350.50 

Invoice 
Please send remittance witb copy oftbis invoice to: 

P.O. Box 3480 
Omaha, NE 68103-0480 

343077-H 
December 13. 2011 
349985~9657~211 

i 

At. 
'-~, 

N n 

i= 
<-: """:-:,
f'~ 

:z: U) 

0::".1 II orr:... c 
z:~ 

lDt ..... <:z ''''' 

n 

I 
- c 

>0 
L

6 t 
0 ! 

0 -"" ::u 

~ 

350:50 

Overhead/Contingency/Equip. 3.25 Hours @ 4.10 13.33 
Total Reimbursables 13.33 

Approved By: l,-----.~.....:::;;.---il.:--+---..__-

Contract Amount $43,400.00 

Invoiced to Date Including This Invoice ___~$2;:;.;7~,3~9~2~.8~8;-

Amount Remaining $16,007.12 


N.C. COASTAL PA!!h.~., 

fIRf I 

/ ~3~/) 
II / ()J-{)l/-IL 

,JU..()./-If-I;). 
Terms Net 20 ;J)-lL-Phone (361) 857·2211 
HDR Engineering. Inc. Fax (361) 857-7234 

555 N. Carancahua 
Suite 1650 
Corpus Christi, Texas 78401·0850 www.hdrlnc.comI1 

http:www.hdrlnc.com
http:16,007.12
http:43,400.00


Billing Backup 
HDR Engineering, Inc. 
Project 96573 

Nueces County BeaCh Cleaning-Regulatory Assistance 

000000000096573 Nueces Co-Reg. Serv.Beach Mnt. 001 Regulatory Services Goin,Judy D 0.25 10/26/2011 

000000000096573 Nueces Co-Reg. Serv.Beach Mnt. 001 Regulatory Services Goln,Judy D 0.25 11/312011 

000000000096573 Nueces Co-Reg. Serv.Beach Mnt. 001 Regulatory Services Pollack,Jeffrey A 0.25 10/25/2011 

000000000096573 NlJeces Co-Reg. Serv.Beach Mnt. 001 Regulatory Services Pollack,Jeffrey A 1.25 10/2712011 

000000000096573 Nueces Co-Reg. Serv.Beach Mnt. 001 Regulatory Services Pollack.Jeffrey A 0.25 10/31/2011 

000000000096573 Nueces Co-Reg. Serv.Beach Mnt. 001 Regulatory Services Pollack.Jeffrey A 1.00 11/3/2011 

TOTAL HOURS 3.25 

Reimbursable Expenses 

Overhead/Contingency/Equip. 3.25 @ 4. 1O/hr. 13.33 
Total Reimbursables 13.33 



Invoice 
OCEAN PLUMBING INC. 

P.O Box 18788 

Corpus Christi, TX 78480 
 Date Invoice , 

11/11/2011 4370(361)937-7284 

james@oceanplumbinginc.com 

www.OceanPlumbingInc.com 


Bill To 

Nueces County 

Roxana Hunt 

901 Leopard St. Rm 501 

Corpus Christi, Tx 78408 


P.O. No. Terms Project 

Quantity Description U/M Rate Amount 

WORK PREFORMED AT ROSE ACRES LT 4B JEUSE & 650.00 
SfEPHANlE HERNANADEZ: CONNEcrED THE HOUSE 
SEWER TO THE NEW CIlYSEWER UNE WITH 
CLEAN-OUTS. PARTS AND LABOR INCLUDED. 

2 4 PVC DWV COMB ea 0.00 
2 4 PVC DWV RAISED CO PLUG ea 0.00 

1 4 PVC DWV FEMALE ADAPTER ea 0.00 

4 PVC DWV 90 ELL 0.00 
2 4" PVC DWV COUPUNG 0.00 
1 4X3 PVC DWV SXH FLUSH BUSH ea 0.00 

GRANTS AliMINI'3TRATlON 
i-' '-j

! PR# r\ \ ~Ltt< ~.\e---l 
I POti, 3 \,qY.;l ...-..1 
! v# -J \J 33\ ~ , ______J 
i D~PT-I I/"),., t::.. '-N3 1 
[CuDING Slf._L..1..,.....L:.5!:.--_.-._-_. I 
!RECEIVING I I'8 I I 2. ItM... ! 
...____1~,~'"...."'..J-"""---.--.. -" ..-....--., 

We. (Ocean Plumbing, Inc.), the subcontractor, who performed work on the job and are not paid, will have 
Sales Tax (8.25%) $0.00a claim against the owner, which will be enforced against the property, in accordance with the applicable 

lien laws. This will also include interest at a rate of 2% per month until it is paid offand a one time fee of 
$180.00. 

Total $650.00M-36538 Licensed By: Texas State Board Plumbing Examiners P.O. Austin, TX 78765 1-800-845-6584 
Warranty:UnJess otherwise written, the labor charge as recorded here relative to the equipment serviced as 
noted, is guaranteed for a period of 30 days. We do not, of course, guaranty other parts than those we "!J 
supply. Ifrepairs later become. necessary due to other defective parts, they will be charged separately. / I / If' Ol-Ot!_I2.
Comments and Recommendations: M '7f~ 

Acp,r ic
- 0;r~'l-

650.00 

http:www.OceanPlumbingInc.com
mailto:james@oceanplumbinginc.com


Invoice 
OCEAN PLUMBING INC. 

P.O Box 18788 
Corpus Christi, TX 78480 

(361)937-7284 
james@oceanpJumbinginc.com 
www.OceanPJumbingInc.com 

Date 

11/11/2011 

Invoice#

4372 

Bill To 

Nueees County 
Roxana Hunt 
901 Leopard St. Rm 501 
CorpUS Christi, Tx 78408 

P.O. No. Terms Project 

Quantity Description U/M Rate Amount 

WORKPREFORMEDATROSEACRES LTtJ CJ..,p;~t\.(l ~(;,n.ale1... 650.00 650.00 
CONNECTED THE HOUSE SEWER TO THE NEW cm 
SEWER liNE WITH CLEAN-OUTS. PARTS AND LABOR 
INCLUDED. 

1 4X3 PVC DWV SXH FLUSH BUSH ea 0.00 

2 4" PVC SDR-35 45 WYE ea 0.00 

3 4" PVC SDR-35 45 STREET ELBOW ea 0.00 

2 4" PVC SDR-35 45 DEGREE ELBOW ea 0.00 

2 4" PVC DWV COUPLING 0.00 

2 4" PVC SDR-35 COUPLING HUBXHUB ea 0.00 

1 4"X1o' SDR-35 PVC PIPE MAY BE GREEN IN COLOR ea 0.00 

We. (Ocean Plumbing. Inc.), the subcontractor, who performed work on the job and are not paid. will have 
a claim against the owner, which will be enforced against the property, in accordance with the applicable 
lien laws. This will also include interest at a rate of 2% per month until it is paid off and a one time fee of 
SI80.00. 
M-36538 Licensed By: Texas State Board Plumbing Examiners P.O. Austin, TX 78765 1-800-845-6584 
Warranty:Unless otherwise written, the labor charge as recorded here relative to the equipment serviced as 
noted. is guaranteed for a period of30 days. We do not, ofcourse, guaranty other parts than 'those we 
supply. Ifrepairs later become necessary due to other defective parts, they will be charged separately. 

Sales Tax (8.25%) SO.OO 

Total $650.00 

Comments and Recommendations: WsJed O/-ol/- fd
!l<j(.fI clo-. ol-IR-I;J-

VIZ



Invoice 
OCEAN PLUMBING INC. 

P.O Box 18788 
Corpus Christi, TX 78480 Invoice # 

11/11/2011 4373(361)937-7284 
james@oceanplumbinginc.com 
www.OceanPlumbingInc.com 

Bill To 

Nueces County 
Roxana Hunt 
901 Leopard St Rm 501 
Corpus Christi, Tx 78408 

P.O. No. Tenns Project 

Quantity Description UjM Rate Amount 

WORK PREFORMED AT ROSE ACRES LT 1:2.. 650.00 650.00 
CONNECTED THE HOUSE SEWER TO THE NEW CITY 
SEWER LINE WITH CLEAN-OUTS. PARTS AND LABOR 
INCLUDED. 

1 4X3 PVC DWV SXH FLUSH BUSH ea 0.00 

2 4" PVC SDR-35 45 WYE ea 0.00 

3 4" PVC SDR-35 45 STREET ELBOW ea 0.00 
2 4" PVC SDR-35 45 DEGREE ELBOW ea 0.00 
2 4" PVC DWV COUPLING 0.00 
2 4" PVC SDR-35 COUPLING HUBXHUB ea 0.00 
1 4''X1O' SDR-35 PVC PIPE MAY BE GREEN IN COLOR ea 0.00 

We, (Ocean Plumbing, Inc.), the subcontractor, who performed work on the job and are not paid, will have 
Sales Tax (8.25%) $0.00a claim against the owner, which will be enforced against the property, in accordance with the applicable 

lien laws. This will also include interest at a rate of 2% per month until it is paid off and a one time fee of 
$180.00. 

Total $650.00M-36538 Licensed By: Texas State Board Plumbing Examiners P.O. Austin, TX 78765 1-800-845-6584 
Warranty:Unless otherwise written, the labor charge as recorded here relative to the equipment serviced as 
noted, is guaranteed for a period of30 days. We do not, of course, guaranty other parts than those we 
supply. If repairs later become necessary due to other defective parts, they will be charged separately. 
Comments and Recommendations: 

http:www.OceanPlumbingInc.com
mailto:james@oceanplumbinginc.com


OCEAN PLUMBING INC. 
Invoice 

P.O Box 18788 
Corpus Christi, TX 78480 

(361)937·7284 
james@oceanplumbinginc.com 
www.OceanPlumbingInc.com 

Date 

11/11/2011 

Invoicc# 

4374 

Bill To 

Nueces County 
Roxana Hunt 
901 Leopard St. Rm 501 
Corpus Christi, Tx 78408 

P.O. No. Terms Project 

Quantity Description U/M Rate Amount 

2 
2 
1 
2 
1 

3 

WORK PREFORMED AT ROSE ACRES LT 14: 
CONNECTED THE HOUSE SEWER TO THE NEW CITY 
SEWER LINE WITH CLEAN-OUTS. PARTS AND LABOR 
INCLUDED. 
4PVCDWVCOMB 
4 PVC DWV RAISED CO PLUG 
4 PVC DWV FEMALE ADAPTER 
4" PVC DWV COUPLING 
4X3 PVC DWV SXH FLUSH BUSH 
4" PVC DWV ELBOW 

ea 
ea 
ea 

ea 
ea 

650.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

650.00 

We. (Ocean Plumbing, Inc.), the subcontractor, who performed work on the job and are not paid, will have 
Sales Tax (8.25%) $0.00a claim against the owner, which will be enforced against the property, in accordance with the applicable 

lien laws. This will also include interest at a rate of2% per month until it is paid oft' and a one time fee of 
$180.00. 

Total $650.00M·36538 Licensed By: Texas State Board Plumbing Examiners P.O. Austin, TX 78765 1-800-845-6584 
Warranty:Unless otherwise written, the labor charge as recorded here relative to the equipment serviced as 
noted, is guaranteed for a period of 30 days. We do not, ofcourse, guaranty other parts than those we 
supply. Ifrepairs later become necessary due to other defective parts, they will be charged separately. 
Comments and Recommendations: 



County ofNueces 


Department ofPublic Works 
County Roads and Bridge 
Engineering Services 
Facilities Management 
Environmental Services 
9"1"1 Addressing Program 

DATE: January 5,2012 

TO: Margaret Hayes 
Nueces County Auditor 

FROM: Glen R. Sullivan, P.E. Direc~ 
Nueces County Departm~blic Works 

SUBJECT: Estimate for Final Payment 

Glen R. Sullivan, P.E. 
Director of Public Works 

Nueces County Engineer 


N 
~" ;c.... '"'Tj

l> t. /)
Z •., ::0 
I c-:)~

CT\ 
ill 

-0 -~<:x -~ '"'1 

.. );>0ca c: 
0.r:'" ....... 

0 
';J;J 

Please authorize your staff to place the following Estimate for Final Payment NO.5 from 
Garrett Construction Co, Inc. on a special motion to be approved by commissioners' court, 
all required affidavits are attached. 

This final payment request is for the Rose Acres Street and Drainage Improvements 
Project, which was approved in commissioners' court November 1, 2010. 

Attachments 

LI ~}ec/ 01-0/.,--/2

~~q nl-/~"'/Z 

?,f2,,--_ 
901 Leopard Street, Suite 103 Corpus Christi, Texas 78401-3602 Telephone (361) 888-0490 FAX (361) 888-0485 



ESTIMATE FOR FINAL PAYMENT 


Project Title: Rose Acres Street and Drainage Improvements 
Owner: Nueces County 
Project IFB No.: 2860-10 
Contractor: Garrett Construction Co. 
Estimate No.: 5 For the Pay Period: 12/20/11 
Date of Contract Award: 11/01/10 Ifiotice to Proceed: 02/03/11 
Original Contract Amount: $ 210,549.15 rQriginal Contract Days: 120 
Total Change Order Amount: $ 38,298.40~ rchange in Contract Days: 0 
Less ContinjJenc~: $ - lJJ(djusted Contract Days: 120 
Adjusted Contract Amount: $ 248,847.55 w 

ORIGINAL CONTRACT WORK/SCHEDULE OF VALUES 


Item No. and Description 
Bid Qty 

Quanity & Units 
Qty 

Complete 
Contract 

Price Amount 

1 Demolition, Site clearing & Grubbing 1 LS 1.00 $4,060.10 $4,060.10 

2 2 Course Surface Treatment 3400 SY 3400.00 $24.25 $82,450.00 

3 Ditch Excavation 945 LF 945.00 $4.60 $4,347.00 

4 New Concrete Sidewalk 2810 SF 2810.00 $4.15 $11,661.50 

5 8" Waterline Adjustment 1 LS 1.00 $7,191.70 $7,191.70 

6 Manhole Adjustments 6EA 6.00 $364.30 $2,185.80 

7 Driveways Along Ditch 7EA 7.00 $3,475.00 $24,325.00 

8 Driveways Along Sidewalk 5EA 5.00 $185.00 $925.00 

9 24" RCP Including SET 160 LF 160.00 $112.75 $18,040.00 

10 18" RCP Including SET 80 LF 80.00 $73.20 $5,856.00 

11 Proposed Berm 505 LF 505.00 $1.75 $883.75 

12 Waterline Service Line Adjustment 5EA 5.00 $2,562.40 $12,812.00 

13 SanitaJ)' Sewer Service Line Adjustmnt 5EA 0.00 $2,973.20 $0.00 

14 16" Waterline Adjustment 1 LS 1.00 $20,945.30 $20,945.30 

15 Change Order No. 1 1 LS 1.00 $15,298.40 $15,298.40 

16 Change Order No.2 1LS 1.00 $3,000.00 $3,000.00 

17 Chan.-ge Order No. 3 1 LS 1.00 $20,000.00 $20,000.00 
ADJUSTED CONTRACT AMOLINT COMPLETED TO DATE $233,981.55 

1of3 



ESTIMATE FOR PARTIAL PAYMENT 

CONTRACT CHANGE ORDERS 


Change Order Numbers Description 

Change Order No. 1 remove conc slab, septic tanks 

Change Order No.2 Excav and place 6" limestone base 

ChanJ}e Order NO.3 Project delay costs 

TOTAL AMOUNT OF CHANGE ORDERS 

Amount 

$15,298.40 

$3,000.00 

$20,000.00 

$38,298.40 

PREVIOUS PAYMENTS AUTHORIZED 


Pay Estimate Contract Days Charged Amount Authorized 

1 1 47 $20,800.82 

2 2 3 $111,445.50 

3 3 20 $31,269.34 

4 4 15 $39,766.81 V 
5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

V10 
TOTAL PAYMENTS PREVIOUSLY AUTHORIZED $203,282.47 

V 
/

/ 


IContract Balance Remaining $O.OO\Contract Days Remaining 15\ 

SUMMARY OF WORK PERFORMED 


A 

B 

C 

o 
E 

F 

Ad"usted Contract Amount Completed to Date 

Materials Stored at Close of Period [Schedule Attached] 

Less Amount Retained in Accordance with Contract 

Net Amount Earned on Contract to Date [A + B + C] 

Total Pa ments Previously Authorized 

BALANCE DUE THIS PAYMENT [0 - E] 

PR# 

PO# 

2of3 
DEPT

. CODiNG 

I ;;'ECEIVIt'-J 



ESTIMATE FOR PARTIAL PAYMENT 


t.;I:.K 111-1t.;A IIUN UI- t.;UN I KAt.; I: Accorcung to me best or my I<nowleage ana beller, I cenlty that 
all items and amounts shown on the face of this Estimate for Partial Payment are correct, that all 
work has been performed and/or material supplied in full accordance with the requirements of the 
referenced Contract, and/or duly authorized deviations, substitutions, alterations, and/or additions, 
that the foregoing is a true and correct statement of the Contract account up to and including the last 
day of the period covered by this Estimate and that no part of the "Balance Due This Payment" has 
been received. 

Date: 01jOlt/I?:By: 
~-)~--~f~----------

ENGINEER'S RECOMMENDATION FOR PAYMENT: This Estimate for Partial Payment is 
recommended for payment. 

By: Date: /~-/2::
» 

OWNER'S APPROVAL FOR PAYMENT: This Estimate for Partial Payment is approved for 
payment. 

By: Date: 
Nueces County, Texas ------------------
County Judge 

Samuel L. Neal, Jr. 


30f3 



GARRETT CONSTRUCTION COMPANY 
SCHEDULE OF VALUES 

JOB NAME: ROSE ACRES STREET AND DRAlNAGrIMPROVEME~TS 1-- ---+-----+----+----_f_ 
IFB NO.: 2860-10 I 

~~R: NUECES~~UNTY I I . I -+ 
--+ --+ !--. - -1--· --f --+----~-.-..----+-----I 

G(;~ J(>B NUMBER: 2:.:.10::.;0",2::..7___ ._-+-- j  ..  I 1---+--- ---j I· +---.-----1 1-·--- --+ ----I 
~~ATE NUMBER; FINAl- RETAINAGE + 
.."''1'''''''''---------+I-- .  _.. \. .  PRICE TOTAlP~fN,E~n .IO'T~.1!!I,SI;.~T-.- TOTAL REMAINING 

ITEM DESCRIPnoN QUANTITY UNIT PER UNIT QUANTlTY QUANTITYTOTAL QUANTlTY AMOUNT AMOUNT AMOUNT QUANTITY AMOUNT 

~DEMOLITION. SITE CLEARING AND GRUE 

~~E SURFACE TREATMENT (CUTIF! 

4,060.10 I .1[ $ . 4,060.10 

="+''-'-_-t-''--_-''-'=-+-''__8_~~5000 I 3~~ $- 82,450,00 

o $ .. : 1_ l' $ 4.060.10. .•• ... $ I

°$... 3400 $ 82,450.00 ._._L 
3 IDl~H EXCAVATION_t'_ 946 LF $ 4.60 ~ .. 4.347.00 9461 $ 4,347.00 I 0 $" 945 $ 4.347.00 ... $ 

L.--4 NE~'2..0"'PRETES1DEWAlK __ ...2~~ $ 4.15 $_1',6(l1.50 _~O ~_"~__ 0 $ ". 2810 $ 1'.661.5Q... ... $ I 
L~8"WATERLINEADJUSTMENT -1--...-----1 LS $ 7,191.70 $ 7,191.70 1 $ 7,191.70 0 $ .... 1 $ 7.191.70 ._..L I 

~__ r..l~HOLEADJUSTMENTS .... _ .2EA $ 364,-3Q r l 2,185.80 __§~!185.flO~. 0 $__ ... ... ___.6~__ 2,185.80 __ ..!.. 
7~VEWAYS ALONG DITCH (INCL RCP~... 7' EA $ 3,475.00' $ 24.325.00 7 $ 24,325.00 0 $... 7 $ 24.325,00 ... Ji ... I 

!L...jDRIVEWAYS ALONG SIDEWAlK __ 5 EA $ 18500~! 92500 5. $ 925.00._ 0 $" 5 $ 925.00 ... $ 

'24"RCPINCLSET .__ 160 l.F $ 11~!§1-! 18.040.00 160 $ 18,O4O.<!O_ 0 $" 160 $_..!.6!0~,()()_ ... $ ... 

10 16" RCP INCL SET 80 LF $ 73.20 $ 5.856.00 80 $ 5,856.00 0 $" 80 $ 5,856,00 ... $ 

11 PRO;;SEDBERM _ •._.~LF_ $ 1.75 $ ___1!8~,76~ ___5Q5..L 883.75 0 $ ..... [.._. 505 $ 883. 75 t-......:.....· $ - I 
12 WATERLINE SERVICE LINE ADJUSTMENl 5 EA $ 2,562.40 $ 12,812,00 5 $ 12,812.00 ° $ - 51 $ 12,812.00 I ... $ 

13 SANITARY SEWER SERVICE LlNE~~~S .. ____5 EA $ 2,973,20 $ 14.856.00 0 $... 0 $... 0 $... 5 :5 14.85600 

~16" WATERLINE ADJUSTMENT 1 ~S $ 20.945.30 i $ 20,945,30 1 $ 20.945.30 0 $... 1 $ 20,945.30 ... $ ... I 

C02 ICI-lIINGE ORDER NO.2 ... LIMESTONE 

C03 CHANGE ORDER NO.3 - MISC. 

..J1 $... 1 $ 15,298.40 

'1 $ 3,000.00+-..-- I:;; ... I 
2 $ 40.000.00 I (1) $ (20,000.00 

1 lS $ 15,298.40 $ 15,298.40 ~~5!?.984O 

1 LS $ 3,000,00 $ 3,000.00 1 $ 3,000.00 0 $ 

a;-- $ 20,000.00 $ 20,~~()() 1 ~;~ooooo I -.. 11 $ 20,000.00 

$ 

$ 2<18,8-47.55 I , $ 233,981.55 I 1$ 20,000.00 $ 253,981_55 I 1$ (5.1304.00 

f---.f  -  _. - - ---j-. --- 
~ILLING SUMMARY: PREVIOUS BILLINGS $ 233 981.55 . _ 

THIS ESTIMATE $... _j_ 
- ..---- GROSS I $ 233 981.55 _ I ! ---1------1 

___ LESS 5% RETAINAGE $ • 

- ---~-

-'-- 

--t--,,--_· [_. 

1NET DUE AFTER RETAINAGE $ 233,981.55 I 
LESS PREVIOUS ESTIMATES 7 ",-.Lf..._7~-+.____+-____+-___-1 

NET DUE THIS ESTIMATE • t::>ll 

Page 1 of 1 




County ofNueces 


Department ofPublic Works Glen R. Sullivan, P.E. 
Director of Public Works

County Roads and Bridges Nueces County Engineer
Engineering Services 

Environmental Enforcement 

Facilities Management 

9·1*1 Addressing Program 


December 30, 2011 

Mr. Jon J. Garrett 

Garrett Construction Company, Inc. 

P.O. Box 1028 

Ingleside, TX 78408 


RE: Rose Acres Street and Drainage Improvements 

Dear Mr. Garrett; 

A final inspection walk-thru was conducted on the above referenced project on 12~20-
11. All punch list items have been addressed. Please consider this correspondence as 
notification of project acceptance. 

If you have any questions, please call Mario R. Garza, P.E. at his office at 361/888
0804, or on his cell phone 361/548-0598. He can also be reached via e-mail at 

mario.garza@co.nueces.tx.us. 


Sincerely, 

Q?c2,-
Glen R. Sullivan, P.E. 

Director of Public Works 


Cc: 	 Mr. Joe A. Gonzalez 

Commissioner Precinct 2 


901 Leopard Street, Suite 103 Corpus Christ!. Texas 78401·3602 Telephone (361) 888-0490 FAX (361) 888-0485 

mailto:mario.garza@co.nueces.tx.us


Document G706111 -1994 
Contractor's Affidavit ofPayment of Debts and Claims 

CONTRACTOR D 

TO OWNER: (Nilme aTfII,aIdress) CONTRACT DATE'D;' JI / C> ( II (.J 
SURETY D 

C(/~'7 ofi~M~ 
OTHER Dctlll ~ '. >1..fU.t /c,;6 

'!ct;.• 'J.'.: ~ ....." C~ 'I, -f51 ?ir1<d I. 

, ."'"~"". ",.""9'-·~fi· 
"'~;~"-i!-~;~; 

:;:. 	
,;". 

SUPPORTING DOCUlJlTS.ATTACHED HERETO: 

"'~'1:' 	 Consent df.~J; Final Payment. Whenever 
Surety is involved. Consent of Surety is 
required. AlA Document G707, Consent of 
Surety, rnay1!lie used for this purpose. 

l.\~~lpdicate Attachment DYes DNo 

11ie following supporting documents should be attached 
., '~ereto if required by the Owner: 

,l:~ ~. 
Contractor's Re]ease or Waiver of Lj.ens, 
conditional upon receipt of final payment. 

Separate Releases or WaiVenl of Liens from 
Subcontractors ap,d material and equipment 
suppliers, to the.d.tent required by the Owner, 
accompanied'by a list thereof. 

Contractor's Affidavit of Release of Liens 
(AlA Document G706A). 

CONTRACTOR: (Name and address) 
~...,...,. ~'57'/Uc..C-7'/kt' Ct. 

P p. IJ ,,';;":' 1,,(; '?i!i 
}Z.NU#? j /,) r. ~)C. !' Zr -;.~ z 

Subscribed and sworn to before me on this date: 1"'5 - \';).... 

Notary Public: G..s~'~~~·~~·~§.CL~~!!!!!!!!il 
. ,,\""~"II, LES~IE PRICE

My CoIl'im.ission ~j('·!'~~!Q"~lihlc. State of ,Texas 
s : ] ~ My Commission Expires 

CAUTION: You should sign an original AlA Contract Document, on which this text appearsi~"~"~~:;'!"~'Wi~~~~f!!!,~~aitrCih.l.21·.2i1iOljjii4iiiiiiiiiiiiiiii;,J
changes will not be obscured. 	 ,.;; 

AlA Document G7061» - 19114. Copyright C 1970 and 1994 by The American Instilute of Atchitects. All rights ....rwcL WARNING: This AlA" 
Document Is prOlllCted by U.s. CopyrIght Law end Intemalional Treaties. UnautIIoriald reproduClion or distribution of thIa AlA- Document, or 
1liiy portion of It, lIIIIy I1IIUIt In _ec:Mlend mmlnal penalties, end will be proeecutecl to the maximum extent poulble under the law. 
Purchasers are permllted to reproduce ten (10) copies 01 this docUment when completed. To report copyright violations of AlA COntracl Documents. e· 
mail The Am&rical1lnslftute of Architects'legal counsel. copyright@alaorg. 



Document G706ATIl 1994-

"~,r_ctor's Affidavit ofRelease ofLiens 

PROJECT: (Name and address) ARCHITECT'S PROJECT NUMBER: :t~6 /1.1", ~v-/" OWNER 0 
/Gv> Ii:- ¥M-1 S7/U:i:-, CONTRACT FOR: /vu~ C&>t.Uy'?'1'
J.. LJ~ 1.A.t,'pM~~5 	 ARCHITECT 0 

CONTRACTOR 0 

TO OWNER: (Name a1J(iadtiress) CONTRACT DATED: 'f/o//lt! SURETY 0 

Co",.At-'"1 () P ktt G<:-e5 


OTHER 0
'11/ ( t::. (!.-vp~ ; /U; JOG. 


c"C42.P",,> C/HU-;;71 /~,)£ >vq~,/ 


sTAT~O;:: ~~ .. 

COUNTY OF: ):.I~,. 
The undersigned hereby certifies that to the best of the undersigned's k:powledge, information and belief. except as 
li$ted below, the Re]eases or Waivers of Lien attached herewinclw:le the Contractor, all Subcontractors, all suppliers 

. of materials and equipment, and all performers of Work, labor or services who have or may have liens or 
enciimbtances~~ght to assert liens or encumbrances against any property of the Owner arising in any manner 
out of the performance of the Contract referenced above. 

EXCEPl1ONS: 

SUPPORTING DOCUMENTS ATTACHED HERETO: CONTRACTOR: (Name and address) 

1. 	 Contractor's Release or Waiver of Liens, C-~f.-?"1' cP;V";1 "I'ttu?""'H~ Cc" 
conditional upon receipt of final payment. P'(/.6{)~ to~ 

]:-N~i,ptr/ 7)L ""fr'3~2 
2. 	 Separate Releases or Waivers of Liens from BY: 


Subcontractors and material and equipment 

suppliers, to the extent required by the Owner, 

accompanied by a list thereof. 


__.J,,/1( 4. V/f1UI..f;:-·'.N' 
(Primed name and title) 

Subscribed and sworn to before me on this date: I'" '3 -l?.	~ "'''$f.~!;:~ LESLIE PRICE 

:,i"~~~"~ Notary Public, State of Texas 

~It;:.~.:~j My Commission Expires 
 Notary Public: la~L~A.-.·(Si,:C-L..>\ 11 "'~t,·if\.~~''$ March 12. 2014 , 	 _ ·'un\ 

My Commission Expires: . '3 - \ ~- ''-I: 
CAUTION: You should sign an original AlA Contract Document. on which this text appears In RED. An original assures that 
changes will not be obscured. 

AlA Document Q706A"III-1994. Copyright tJ 1970 and 1994 by The American Institute 01 Architects. All rights reaerved. WARNING: ThIs AlA
Document Is pl'otec:ted by U.S. Copyright Law and Intematlolllli Treaties. Ulllluthorized reproduction or distribution of this AlA·Oocumant, 
or any portion of 11. may resullin severe civil and criminal penalties. and will be proaecuted to the maximum extent posalble under the law. 
Purchasers are permitted to reproduce ten (10) copies of this document when completed. To report copyright violations 01 AlA Contract Documents, 
e-mail The American Institute 01 Afl:hitects' legal counsel, copyright@ala.org. 

mailto:copyright@ala.org


• . . 

,.

CONSENT OF OWNER 5]/ 

SURETY COMPANY ARCHITECT o 
TO FINAL PAYMENT CONTRACTOR o 

SURETY o 
DOCUMENT G707 OTHER o 

BOND NO. BCD1962823 
PROJECT: ROSE ACRES STREET DRAINAGE IMPROVEMENTS 
(name, address) 

TO (Owner) 
NUECESCOUNTY Architect's Project No.: IFB NO. 2860-10 
901 LEOPARD STREET 
CORPUS CHRISTI, TEXAS 78401 Contract For: STREET DRAINAGE IMPROVEMENTS 

Contract Date: NOVEMBER 1,2010 

Contractor: GARRETT CONSTRUCTION COMPANY 

In accordance with the provisions of the Contract between the Owner and the Contractor as indicated above, THE 

HANOVER INSURANCE COMPANY, SURETY COMPANY, on bond ofGARREIT CONSTRUCTION 

COMPANY, CONTRACTOR, hereby approves of the fmal payment to the Contractor, and agrees that final 

payment to the Contractor shall not relieve the Surety Company of any of its obligations to NUECES COUNTY, 

OWNER, as set forth in the said Surety Company's bond. 


IN WITNESS WHEREOF, 

the Surety Company has hereunto set its hand this 4TH day of JANUARY, 2012. 


THE HANOVER INSURANCE COMPANY 
Surety Company 

Attest: MARY ELLEN MOORE 
(Seal): Title: Attorney in Fact 

---.--------~.~-----------------.-.-.--.~--.---

Note: This form is to be used as a companion document to AlA DOCUMENT G706, CONTRACTOR'S AFFIDAVIT OF PAYMENT OF 
DEBTS AND CLAIMS, Current Edition 

AlA • OF SURETY COMPANY TO FINAL PAYMENT • April 1970 Edition. AIA® Onc Page 
©1970. THE AMERICAN INSTITUTE OF ARCHITECTS, 1735 New York Ave., NW, Washington, D.C. 20006 



, 


THE HANOVER INSlIRANCE COMPANY 

MASSACHUSETTS BAY INSURANCE COMPANY 

CITIZENS INSURANCE COMPANY OF AMERICA 


POWERS OF ATTORNEY 

CERTIFIED COPY 


KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS: That THE HANOVER INSURANCE COMPANY and MASSACHUSETTS BAY INSURANCE COMPANY, both being 
corporations organized and existing under the laws of the State of New Hampshire, and CITIZENS INSURANCE COMPANY OF AMERICA, a corporation 
organized and existing under the laws of the State of Michigan, do hereby constitute and appoint 

Steve Addklson, Tami J. Duncan, R.M. Lee, Mary Ellen Moore, Cathleen Hayes and/or Kerry M. Mcintosh 

of Corpus. Christl, TX and each is a true and lawful Attorney(s)-jn-fact to sign, execute, seal, acknowledge and deliver for. 

and on its behalf, and as its act and deed any place within the United States, or, if the following line be filled in, only within the area therein designated 


any and all bonds, recognizances, undertakings. contracts of indemnity or other writings obligatory in the nature thereof, as follows: 


Any such obligations in the United States. not to exceed Ten Million and No/100 {$10,OOO,OOO} In any single instance 

and said companies hereby ratify and confirm all and whatsoever said Attomey(s)-in-fact may lawfully do in the premises by virtue of these presents. 
These appOintments are made under and by authority of the following Resolution passed by the Board of Directors of said Companies which resolutions 
are stili in effect: 

'RESOLVED, That the President or any VICe President. in conjunction with any VIce Presldent, be and they are hereby authorized and empowered to appoint 
Attomeys-in-fact of the Company, in its name and as its acts, to execute and acknowledge for and on its behalf as Surety any and all bonds. recognizances. 
contracts of Indemnity. waivers of citation and all other writings obligatory in the nature thereof, with jlO\'i8I' to attach thereto the seal ofthe Company. Any such 
writings so executed by such Attorneys-in-fact shaH be as binding upon the Company as if they had been duly executed and acknowledged by the regularly 
elected officers of the Company in their own PAlper persons.' (Adopted October 7, 1981 - The Hanover Insurance Company; Adopted April 14, 1982
Massachuselt8 Bay Insurance Company; Adopted Septamber 7, 2001 • Citizens Insurance Company of America) 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, THE HANOVER INSURANCE COMPANY. MASSACHUSETTS BAY INSURANCE COMPANY and CITIZENS INSURANCE 
COMPANY OF AMERICA have caused these presents to be sealed with their respective corporate seals, duly attested by two Vice Presidents, 
this 9th day of November 2011. THE HANOVER INSURANCE COMPANY 

MASSACH BAY INSURANCE COMPANY 
CITIZENS I E ANY OF AMERICA 

Robert as, Vice President 

THE COMMONWEALTH OF MASSACHUSETIS ) 
COUNTY OF WORCESTER ) ss. ~ 
On this 9th day of November 2011 before me came the above named Vice Presidents ofThe Hanover Insurance Company, Massachusetts Bay Insurance 
Company and Citizens Insurance Company ofAmerica, to me personally known to be the Individuals and officers described herein, and acknowledged that the 
seals affixed to the preceding instrument are the corporate seals ofThe Hanover Insurance Company, Massachusetts Bay Insurance Company and Citizens 
Insurance Company of America, respectively, and that the said corporate seals and their signatures as officers were duly affixed and subsCribed to said 
instrument by the authority and direction of said Corporations. 

B~~~ry~~~:a&
My Commission expires September 21,2018 

I, the undersigned Vice President ofThe Hanover Insurance Company, Massachusetts Bay Insurance Company and Citizens Insurance Company ofAmerica. 
hereby certify that the above and foregoing is a full, true and correct copy of the Original Power of Attomey issued by said Companies, and do hereby further 
certify that the said Powers of Attorney are still in force and effect. 

This Certificate may be signed by facsimile under and by authority of the following resolution of the Board of Directors of The Hanover Insurance Company
Massachusetts Bay Insurance Company and Citizens Insurance Company of America. ' 

"RESOLVED. That any and all Powera of Attorney and Certified Copies of such Powers ofAttomey and certification in respect thereto. granted and executed 
by the President or any VICe Prasident in conjunction with any VIce President of the Company, shall be binding on the Company to the same extent as if all 
signatures therein were menually affixed, even though one or more of any such signatures thereon may be facsimile.' (Adopted Oc1ober 7, 1981 • The 
Hanoyer Insurance Company; Adopted April 14, 1982· Massachusetts Bay Insurance Company; Adopted September 7.2001 • Citizens Insurance Companyof
Amenca) 

GIVEN under my hand and the seals of said Companies, at Worcester, Massachusetts, this 4TH day of JAN 20 12. 

THE HANOVER INSURANCE COMPANY 
MASSACHUSETTS BAY INSURANCE COMPANY 

~l;;=FAMemCA 



   

Commissioners Court - Regular   3. E.           

Meeting Date: 01/18/2012  

Hangar lease M-hangar 1

Submitted By: Vicki Keach, Commissioners Court

Admin

Department: Commissioners Court Admin

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Authorize/Execute one-year lease agreements for the following hangar at the Nueces County Airport:

1.  M Hangar 1 - Greg Marsh.

BACKGROUND

DISCUSSION

Attachments

Marsh - M1 Hangar Lease



I 
I 
t 

I 	 NUECES COUNTY AIRPORT 

I 	 HANGAR LEASE AGREEMENT 
! 
! 

STATE OF TEXAS 


COUNTY OF NUECES 
1 
I This lease is entered into this 1st day of November ,
i 2011 , between NUECES COUNTY, TEXAS hereinafter referred to as "Lessor" and 
i is the owner of the Nueces County Airport, hereinafter referred to as "Airport" located at 
~ 3983 Wings Drive, Robstown, Texas 78380 and Greg Marsh! acting herein by and l 
l through its duly authorized agent, hereinafter referred to as "Lessee." 

WHEREAS, Lessor and Lessee are committed to the proper operation, 
improvement, and continued development of the Airport; and 

WHEREAS, Lessor deems it advantageous to itself and to the operation of the 
Airport to lease to Lessee certain land/hangar/building/office as stated herein; 

NOW THEREFORE, in accordance with the terms, considerations, and privileges 
listed herein, Lessor and Lessee covenant and agree as follows: 

SECTION 1. LEASED AREA 

A. 	 Hangar - Lessor does hereby lease to Lessee HangarfT -Hangar more 
particularly describe as follows: 

M-Hanger1 

and as shown on the "Airport Hangar Layout" which is attached hereto 
and incorporated herein, all hereinafter referred to as the "Hangar" and 
located on the Airport. Lessee hereby leases the said Hangar from Lessor 
subject to the terms, considerations, and privileges stated herein. 

Page 1 of8 



SECTION 2. TERM: 

This lease shall be for the term of _1_ years, commencing on the 1 st day of 
November , 20 11 and, unless earlier terminated according to the 
terms hereof, shall terminate on the 1st day of November , 20--,-,12=--_ 
Thereafter, this lease may be renewed for a subsequent One (1) year extension 
upon giving of written notice by Lessee to Lessor not more than one-hundred-eighty 
(180) nor less than sixty (60) days prior to the expiration of the preceding _1_ year 
lease term and upon mutual and written agreement by Lessor. 

SECTION 3. CONSIDERATION 

A. 	 In consideration for the lease of the Hangar referenced herein, Lessee 
hereby agrees to pay monthly the sum of $ 65.00 . The first month's 
payment is to be made in advance. Thereafter, all future payments shall 
be made on or before the first working day of the month due for the term 
of this contract plus any extensions thereto. 

B. 	 Lessee agrees that the lease payment listed herein shall be subject to 
review and adjustment by Lessor at the end of each term covered by the 
lease. Any adjustments to the lease payment shall be based on the U.S. 
Department of Commerce's Consumer Price Index (CPI). The adjusted 
lease fee shall be calculated on the anniversary of this lease and 
recalculated at subsequent annual intervals. Such increase in the lease 
payment shall begin immediately upon request from Lessor and continue 
at that rate until the next anniversary. Upon review, if the CPI shall have 
decreased as compared to the previous review date, the lease fee for the 
subject Hangar shall not be decreased, but shall remain at the same level 
as was charged during the preceding period. 

C. 	 All lease fees shall be paid as the same becomes due, without demand, in 
lawful currency of the United States made payable to Nueces County and 
sent by mail or delivery to the Nueces County Airport Manager Airport 
3983 Wings Drive, Robstown TX 78380 

D. 	 In the event Lessee fails to remit any payments when the same are due, 
interest at the rate of $25.00 per day shall be charged by Lessor beginning 
on the tenth (10th

) day after the date the payment is due and such interest 
shall continue to accrue against such delinquent payment until the 
payment plus interest is received by Lessor. In the event Lessee shall 
become delinquent for more that 30 days, this lease may be terminated by 
Lessor as further defined in Section 7, -- Termination. 

E. 	 Lessee agrees that he will at all times keep the premises of the Hangar, 
including the inside and the outside of the Hangar, clean and free of trash, 
litter, tall grass, weeds, junked automobiles, and scrap aircraft parts. 
Lessee shall abide by all applicable rules and recommendations of the 
Environmental Protection Agency, the Texas Commission on 

Page 2 of8 



Environmental Quality, the Texas Department of Agriculture, the Texas 
Department of Transportation, and any other public agency concerning the 
use, storage, and disposal of hazardous chemicals, fuel, and/or oil. 
Lessee further agrees to abide by the manufacturer's direction in regards 
to the use, storage, and disposal of all pesticides, herbicides, and other 
chemicals plus their containers used at the airport. Should Lessee fail to 
keep the leased Hangar clean and free of hazards, Lessor may, after ten 
(10) days written notice, arrange for the clean up of the littered or 
hazardous area. Such clean Lip shall be charged to Lessee and payable 
upon demand. Failure to render proper payment for such clean-up and/or 
general disregard of the considerations and restrictions listed in this lease 
agreement are grounds for Lessor to terminate this lease. Lessee 
expressly understands and agrees that Nueces county employees may 
enter the Airport hangars from time to time to inspect the premises or for 
such other purpose as the Airport Manager may deem necessary and/or 
appropriate. 

F. 	 Lessee shall be liable for all taxes and fees owed on or by his personal 
business or himself. Under no circumstances shall Lessor be liable for or be 
required to pay tax or fee owed by Lessee. Lessor shall provide insurance for 
all Lessor owned real property located at the Airport under Lessor's policy 
which shall be for the sole benefit and protection of Lessor. Lessee should 
provide his own insurance coverage for any personal property located in or on 
the Hangar. 

G. 	Lessee agrees to abide by the Rules and Regulations for the Nueces County 
Airport as adopted by the Nueces County Commissioners Court and any 
subsequent amendment thereof. 

SECTION 4. PERMITTED USE 

A. 	 Lessee agrees the leased Hangar may be used for any noncommercial 
aeronautical activity which must be made known to and agreed upon by 
Lessor and for no other purposes. 

B. 	 Lessee may park his and/or his passenger's privately owned 
automobile(s) inside the Hangar, but only while on a flight which originated 
at the Airport. 

C. 	Lessee may store aviation oil inside the Hangar for use in his aircraft so long, 
and only so long, as such oil and/or fuel are contained in marked, approved 
containers. Such storage will be at the discretion of and with written approval 
from the local fire marshal if such storage is allowed under local fire codes. 

Page 3 of8 



SECTION 5. RESTRICTED USE 

A. 	 Lessee agrees that the usage of the hangar plus any associated apron 
shall be limited to the parking/hangaring of his personal/company owned 
aircraft. No automobile, bus, truck, or other transportation mode may be 
permanently or habitually parked or stored on/in the Hangar except in 
approved automobile parking areas and as agreed upon by Lessor. 

B. 	 Lessee agrees that he will not conduct any commercial activity such as 
pilot instruction, aerial spraying, charter flights, air taxi, sjght seeing, aerial 
photography, aircraft engine or airframe repair, avionics repair, or any 
other at the Airport without the written consent of Lessor. Any such 
approved commercial operation must be in accordance with a separate 
contract agreement with Lessor. 

C. 	 Lessee agrees that he will not store or permit the storage of any fuel or 
hazardous, volatile, and/or dangerous chemicals on/inside the Hangar 
except as authorized in Section 4.C. without the written consent of Lessor. 

D. 	 Lessee agrees not to fuel or defuel any aircraft parked inside the Hangar. 

E. 	 Lessee agrees not to make any additions or modifications to the Hangar 
unless agreed Llpon by both parties in writing. In the event of such 
consent, all improvements or modifications shall be made at the expense 
of Lessee and, at the expiration of this Lease and any extensions to this 
lease, shall become the property of Lessor. 

F. 	 Lessee agrees that he will not operate any nonaviation related business or 
activity onlin the Hangar without the expressed written consent of Lessor. 
Any such nonaviation related business or activity must be so established by a 
separate contract. 

G. 	Lessee agrees to have a sufficient number of fire extinguishers of acceptable 
size as determined by the local fire marshal inside the hangar. Such fire 
extinguisher(s) shall be readily accessible in the event of a fire. 

SECTION 6. SUBLEASE, ASSIGNMENT, OR SALE: 

Lessee shall not sublease, assign, sell, or transfer this contract agreement or any right 
hereunder to any person, corporation, or association. Any such sublease, aSSignment, 
sale, or transfer shall be grounds, at the option of Lessor, for Lessor to immediately 
terminate this contract agreement. 

Page 4 of8 

( 
! 

f 

I 



SECTION 7. TERMINATION 

A. 	 This contract agreement may be prematurely terminated by Lessor or 
Lessee if either fails to abide by the terms and conditions expressed 
herein and due the complainant and so decreed by a court of competent 
jurisdiction. Should Lessee be declared bankrupt, incompetent, or 
become deceased, this contract agreement shall immediately terminate 
and shall not be considered as part of Lessee's estate and shall not 
become an asset of any appointed or assigned guardian, trustee, or 
receiver. In the event Lessee fails to make timely payments of all taxes or 
fees, fails to provide proof of required insurance or bond, uses the Airport 
property for any illegal or unauthorized purpose, files bankruptcy, 
abandons or leaves the leased property vacant or unoccupied for 30 
consecutive days, or violates any of the terms and conditions of this 
contract agreement, Lessor has the right to terminate this contract 
agreement and retake possession of any Airport property leased to or 
under the control of Lessee. 

B. 	 Lessee agrees and understands that Lessor reserves the right to further 
expand, develop, or improve the airport, including the termination of this 
lease agreement, in such instance that the continued leasing of the 
Hangar would have a negative impact on any proposed development or 
improvements at the Airport. This contract agreement may be terminated 
regardless of the desires, wishes, or views of Lessee and without 
interference or hindrance from Lessee, but only so long as such 
expansion, development, or improvements are shown on a Texas 
Department of Transportation and/or FAA approved Airport Layout Plan or 
Master Plan. 

C. 	 This contract may be prematurely terminated by mutual agreement and 
consent of both parties in writing. Such termination by mutual agreement 
shall cause both Lessor and Lessee to be free of any and all requirements 
of this contract, except as contained in paragraph 7.0. hereunder, and 
neither Lessor nor Lessee shall have any derogatory remarks or entries 
made upon their resumes or upon any public or private records which 
would indicate failure to successfully fulfill the conditions of this contract. 

Page 5 of8 



D. 	 At the termination of this contract agreement. either by normal expiration, 
premature termination, or mutual agreement, Lessee shall peaceably 
vacate the premises. Should Lessee be in default of any monies owed to 
Lessor, Lessor may take possession of any personal property owned by 
Lessee and located at the Airport and hold such until the monetary default 
is settled. In such case that Lessee cannot or will not settle any claims 
against him owed to Lessor, Lessor may liquidate any personal property 
seized, subject to the disposition of a court of competent jurisdiction. 
Lessee shall be liable for any and all expenses incurred by Lessor in such 
action. 

SECTION 8. NOTICES: 

All Notices, requests, or other communications related to this Agreement 
shall be made in writing and may be given by: (a) depositing same in the 
United States Mail, postage prepaid, certified, return receipt requested, 
addressed as set forth in this paragraph; or (b) delivering the same to the 
other party to be notified. 

Notice given in accordance with subsection (a) Hereof shall be effective 
upon deposit in the United States Mail. Each party shall notify the other of 
any changes in address or otherwise. The notice addresses shall, until 
changed as provided herein, be as follows: 

Lessor 	 Nueces County 

c/o County Judge 

901 Leopard Street 

Room 303 

Corpus Christi, Texas 78401 


With copy to: 

Nueces County Airport Manager 

Airport 3983 Wings Drive 

Robstown TX 78380 


Lessee Greg Marsh 
P.O. Box 942 
Corpus Christi, TX 78403-0942 
361.774.4300 

SECTION 9. RIGHT TO ENTER PREMISES: 

Lessee shall permit Lessor to access the leased Hangar at reasonable times with 
reasonable notice for the purpose of inspecting, altering, and repairing the leased 

Page 60f8 



I 
1 

Hangar. Lessee shall provide and Lessor shall maintain a key with which to 
unlock the leased Hangar. Lessor shall have the right to use any means that 
Lessor may deem proper to open doors in an emergency to obtain entry to the 
leased Hangar. Any entry to the Hangar obtained by Lessor for any of the above
stated purposes and by any of such means shall not be deemed to be a forcible 
or unlawful entry onto the leased Hangar or an eviction of Lessee. Lessee waives 
any claim for damages for any injury or inconvenience to or interference with 
Lessee's business, any loss or occupancy or quiet enjoyment of the leased 
Hangar, and any other loss arising from Lessor's entry onto the leased Hangar 
during an emergency. 

SECTION 10. 

HOLD HARMLESS: 

Lessee agrees to save and hold harmless Lessor and its agents, servants, and 
employees of and from any and all liabilities, expenses, causes of action, damages, 
and/or attorney's fees resulting from or as a result of any of Lessee's businesses, 
operation, occupancy, or use of the Airport or from any act or omission of Lessee's 
agents, servants, or employees. This indemnity agreement shall apply and protect 
Lessor and its agents, servants, and employees even though it be contended, or even 
established, that said Lessor or its agents, servants, or employees were negligent or 
that their conduct or omission in any way caused or contributed to any such liability, 
expense, cause of action, damage, and/or attorney's fees. 

SECTION 11. MAINTENANCE OF LANDING AREA: 

Lessee understands and agrees that Lessor reserves the right, but not the obligation, to 
maintain the Airport to at least the minimum standards as recommended by the FAA 
and/or the Texas Department of Transportation. Such right includes the right to 
maintain and keep in repair all public use areas at the Airport and the right to direct and 
control all activities as necessary at the Airport. Lessee also understands that Lessor is 
not obligated by this lease to continue operating the Airport as an airport and may close 
the Airport at any time and at its own discretion. Such closure shall immediately void 
this contract and no damages or monies or other compensation will be owed to the 
Lessee by Lessor. 

SECTION 12. EXCLUSIONS 

A. 	 This contract agreement embraces the entire lease agreement of the 
parties mentioned herein pertaining to the Hangar and no statement, 
remark, agreement, or understanding, either oral or written, not contained 
herein shall be recognized or enforced as it pertains to the lease of the 
Hangar, except that this contract agreement may be modified by written 

Page 7 of8 



addendum agreed to and signed by all pertinent parties and attached 
hereto. 

B. 	 For the purpose of this contract agreement, the Singular number shall 
include the plural and the masculine shall include the feminine and vise
versa, whenever the context so admits or requires. 

C. 	 The "Section" captions and headings are inserted solely for the 
convenience of reference and are not part of nor intended to govern, limit, 
or aid in the construction of any provision hereof. 

D. 	 The parties to this contract agreement hereby acknowledge and agree 
that they are the principals to the contract agreement and have the power, 
right, and authority to enter into this contract agreement and are not acting 
as an agent for the benefit of any third party; except that Lessor is acting 
on behalf of Nueces County, Texas. 

E. 	 This contract agreement shall be governed by the laws of the State of 
Texas and construed thereunder and venue of any action brought under 
this contract agreement shall be in Nueces County, Texas. 

F. 	 If any section, paragraph, sentence, or phase entered in this contract 
agreement is held to be illegal or unenforceable by a court of competent 
jurisdiction, such illegality or unenforceability shall not affect the remainder 
of this contract agreement and, to this end, the provisions of this contract 
agreement are declared to be severable. 

EXECUTED this __ day of ____, 20__. 

Lessor: County of N ueces 

County Judge 

Attest:_____________ 
County Clerk 

Rev. 08/10/2011 

Page 80f8 

I 



~ 
(f/ 

</12Ei.0' 

'T" HANGARS 

3: 
J>X:z. 

J>-It::. 
Z fT1
C\ z 
$jJ> 
~~ 

fT1 

~ . 

~ 
'i! 

323' 

~h~"r.5T5 ~ 2~ 52"5" 2~ g~n 
323' 

M4 H5 

M3 ~ 
"! 

141 M2 

AIRPORT HANGER LAYOUT 
MAY 2010 



Nueces County Airport 
3983 Wings Drive 

Robstown, Texas 78380 

Aircraft Registration Information: 

Name: 

Address: 

City, State, Zip Code: 

Telephone Number: 

Aircraft Model: 

Aircraft Registration "N" number: 

In case of emergency contact(s): 

1. ____________________________________________ ___ 

2. 

Registration Form 
4/17/07 



   

Commissioners Court - Regular   3. F.           

Meeting Date: 01/18/2012  

Approve joint appointment to the Citizens Advisory Health Board

Submitted By: Vicki Keach, Commissioners Court

Admin

Department: Commissioners Court Admin

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Approve the City/County joint appointment of Ted Schroeder to the Citizens Advisory Health Board.

BACKGROUND

DISCUSSION

Attachments

Citizens' Advisory Bd on Health & Welfare

Ted Schroeder



CITIZENS' ADVISORY BOARD ON BEALm & WELFARE 

COMPOSmON: 

There are a total of 11 members of the board. Five members are appointed by 

Commissioners Comt and five by the Corpus Christi City Council and one member 

appointed by the City and the County. The Board elects its own president and vice

president. The Board is a collaborative partnership with the Directors of the Department of 

Public Health and Department ofHmnan Services. 


CREATION AND AUTHORITY: 

City Ordinance 5557, amended by Ordinance 5936, amended by Ordinance 14321, 

amended by agreement to form a City-County Health District, 1984. 


MEETS: 

The second Thursday of every month, 11 :30 a.m. at the Health Department, 1702 Home 

Road. 


TERMS: Two-year terms as determined by Commissioners Comt May 2, 2007. 


Memben Appointing Authority Phone Term Expiration 
Belinda Flores, RN Nueces County 361-946-8143 June 2013 
Dr. Tony Diaz Nueces County 361-992-6407 June 2013 
Pamela Brouillard, PhD Nueces County 361-825-5982 June 2013 
Sandra S. Heatherley Nueces County 361-876-4321 June 2012 
Pamela S. Meyer, PhD Nueces County 361-825-2696 June 2012 

Joint County & City Nov. 2014 
Suzzette Chopin City ofCorpus Christi 361-825-6022 Nov. 2014 
Annie Galvan City ofCorpus Christi 361-694-5455 Nov. 2013 
Elizabeth Sefcik City ofCorpus Christi 361-883-8419 Nov. 2014 
Annie Galvan City ofCorpus Christi 361-694-5455 Nov. 2013 
Lauren Youngborg City ofCorpus Christi 512-917-8085 Nov. 2014 

Board Contact: Dina Chavez, Executive Assistant, Corpus Christi-Nueces County Public 
Health District, at 361-826-7205. Fax: 361-826-4464 or email: dinac@cctexas.com. 
Annette Rodriguez, acting director 

updated: 11111 

I 
I; 
f3 

I
f , 

mailto:dinac@cctexas.com


EI o 

\ ":, , . d' I ~( tJO'hf)-PtMl~tt,Ij,!(!

'Af ;) \ S b f "I Hat(1'v'-,l- 0I' 

' ~J;t' V BIOGRAPHICAL INFORMATION FORM
CArl?'I;)) / FOR A CITY BOARD, COMMISSION OR COM ITTEE 

o Return to:,• 
# 

_.......... City Secretary's ?f?ce 

Ci,ty', 'of P,O, Box 9277, Corpus Chnsti, Texas 78469 
C ' City Hall, 1201 Leopard APR 12 20ftc= Phone No.: (361) 826-3105 

Fax No.: (361) 826-3113 

arvSECRETAR\"s 0fRCE 

Name: ~d , Sc)q..c> edtJ?'" E-mail Address: /J?4 'l:'.1<1 1/1 dJd.3 fj tfi2 adJ'/"c{!} 
, H~~I~:;;A~ddr:e~;)zip:'8ij~t"~, 18 't/,G Home PhoneNo.:.3U~ Z T9-';rj;;;t~ ~ 

Work Address/Zip: gr02- ,'4! 'i:r.try*UfJ2. Work Phone No.: ___--;--__---;;,_ 

Employer: .t?ehrpd ..... O"dH lh,J.;;;"err -;;..r:es: oii--;t;h;~ 
Position Held: ____________________~___________ 


Preferred Mailing Address (Check One): llrHome 0 Work 


Registered Voter: DYes 0 No Current resident of the City: 0 Yes 0 No Ifyes, No. ofyears __ 


Do you currently serve on any other City board, commission or committee at this time? If so, please 


list: 


Ed.ucation, Professional and/or Community Activity (Present): ____________ 

8eJ.a?~ /'!fdA? pe~- eu'r/~9' t2e /<t'""l?/tl'c;;/Y .-.I?.>'()
rac;J:/f¢'Jvd~d-" t§:fF./Y'ceec ,/'12 Ap;..t:q~ 

City Code Requirement IAs a board, commission, or committee member, you will be asked to adhere to: 

City Code of Ordinances. Section 2-65, states that all members of city boards and commissions, 
inc1udingad hoc committees, appointed by the city, must be residents of the city. A move outside the 
city limits of the city by any member shall constitute automatic resignation from the particular board 
or commission on which such member served. 
City Code of Ordinances. Section 2-61, provides that absences from more than 25% of regularly 
scheduled meeti."1gs during a term year on the part of any board, commission or committee member 
shall result in an automatic termination. An absence shall be deemed unexcused unless excused by 
the board, commission or committee for good cause no later than it next meeting after the absence. 

I Demographic Information 
Completion of this information is VOLUNTARY. The City will use this information for statistical 
purposes only, such as tracking the diversity ofboard and commission appointees. By providing this 
information. you will help us ensure that appointments represent a broad cross-section of the 
community. 

Race: 0 African-American D Asian urCaucasian D Hispanic 0 Native American 

Gender: 0 Female lktMale 

[Note: Ind.icate which board, commission or committee you are interested in on the 'Imll.1'11 
back side of this formJ ~ , 

2UII3 

http:PhoneNo.:.3U


, . 
, ,." 

Please indicate below those boards, commissions or committees that you are interested in. 

o Advisory Committee on Community Pride 

o Airport Board 

o Animal Control Advisory Committee 

DArts & Cultural Commission 

O~Uoard_ <?fAdj:u.~trn~mL__=__~_~_~ 

o Building Code Board of Appeals 

o Building Standards Board 

o Cable Communications Commission 
/\Ii'Citizens Advisory Health Board "1-jJ.:j.) , 

D City Council's Youth Advisory Cmte 

0 Civil Service Board/ Commission 

0 Clean City Advisory Committee 

0 Coastal Bend Cultural Education Facilities 

Finance Corporation 

-0 Commission on Children & Youth 

0 Committee for Persons with Disabilities 

j' 
j 0 Community Youth Development - 78415 

0 CC Aquifer Storage & Recovery Dist. 

0 CC Business & Job Dev. Corp. 

0 CCCIC jLoan Review Committee 

0 CC Convention & Visitors Bureau 

IT CC Digital Community Dev Corporation 

o CC Regional Economic Dev Corporation 

o CC Regional Transportation Authority 

o Electrical AdVisory Board 

o Ethics Commission 

[!?"Food Services Advisory Committee 

o Housing Authority 

o Human Relations Commission 

D Intergovernmental Commission on Drug & 

Alcohol Abuse ./ 

~S1and Strategic ACtiO~COmmittee~~") 
o Landmark Commission 
.--/ C -\Q~
I.!T Leadership Committee for Sr. Services 0 { '. 
o Library Board 

o Marina Advisory Committee 

o Mayor's Fitness Council 

o Mechanical/Plumbing Advisory Board 

D Museum of Science & History 

o North Padre Island Development Corp. 

o Nueces County Tax Appraisal District 

o Oil & Gas Advisory Committee 

o Park & Recreation Advisory Committee 

o Planning Commission 

D Port of Corpus Christi Authority 

o Regional Health Awareness Board 
r=/ JiI~, , ~-l, 
~ Retired/Senior Volunteer Committee t:::;"\ VI " 

D Senior Companion Program Adv Cmte 

D Sister City Committee 

o Transportation Advisory Committee 

o Water Resources Advisory Committee 

o Watershore & Beach Committee 

o Weed & Seed Advisory Committee 



.' 
t " 

If you selected the fonowlng boards, there is an Addendum Form. that you wiD need to 
complete in order for your application to be submitted to the Council for consideration: 

• Building Standards Board 
• Corpus Christi Business & Job Development Corporation (Type A) 
• Corpus Christi Regional Transportation Authority 
• North Padre Island Development Corporation 
• Nueces County Tax Appraisal District 
• Port of Corpus Christi Authority 

-~=-~-.- The·Addendu·m·-For-m-can··befoundat-the end ofthis Biographical Information Form. Ifyou-have-
'1 any questions, please contact our at (361) 826.-3106. 

f 

Areas of Interests 

Some of the City's boards and commissions have specific categories, Please indicate below if you 
qualify for any of the following categories: 

o Air Conditioning o Environmentalist 0 Journeyman Electrician 

o Architect o Financial/Institution D Master Electrician 

o Attorney rFood Industry 0 Master Plumber 

o Building Industry 0 General Contractor 0 Mechanical Engineer 

0 Commercial Builder 0 Historian 0 on Industry 


0 Education 0 History Teacher 0 Realtor 


0 Electrical Engineer 0 Homebuilder 0 Scientist 


0 Engineer 0 Irrigator 0 Veterinarian 


Consent for Release of Information 

I understand that ifany member of the public makes a request for information included in this 
application for appointment must be disclosed under the Public Information Act. I also 
understand that it may not be legally possible to maintain the confidentiality of such 
infonnation, and I hereby release the City of Corpus Christi, and its agents, employees and 
officers, from any and allliabUity whatsoever if the information must be released pursuant to 
the Public Information Act. 

Oath 

I swear that all of the statements included in my application and attached addendum, if any, 

Me7:;;]~ 
Y..-11- {J 

Name Date 

t 
l 

I 

I 
i 

I 
i 

I 

I 
I 

I 

I 

I 

i 
i 

,f 

l 
l 



, . 

~ 	 ADDENDUMII BIOGRAPHICAL INFORMATION FORM 

............... Our records indicate that you submitted a Biographical Information Form for one or 
~, more of the boards listed below. These boards have specific requirements that must 
ChaRt:!· be met in order for your application to be considered. 

If you are applying for the Building Standards Board: 


Are you a Homeowner in the City of Corpus Christi? 0 Yes £B'No 


If you are applying for the Corpus Christi Busme.. and Job Development Corporation: 

Are you a "'qualified elector of the City? 0 Yes [!(No 

Ifyou are applying for the Corpus Christi Regional Transportation Authority: 

Are you a "'qualified voter residing in the Authority? 0 Yes 0"No 

(Note: Authority includes the following services areas: Nueces County and the 
municipalities, Bishop, Corpus Christi, Driscoll, Gregory, Banquete, Agua Dulce, San 
Patricio, Port Aransas and Robstown) 

Ifyou are applying for the North Padre Island Development Corporation: 


Are you a "'qualified elecfDr and resident of the City of Corpus Christi? IDes 0 No 


Ifyou are applying for the Nnee•• County Tax Appraisal District: 

Are you. a resident of the District (Nueces County)? [B'Yes 0 No 

Have you resided in the Districtfor at least 2 years? i{Yes 0 No 

If you are applying for the Port Authority: 

Are you a resident afthe PortAuthority district and an "'elector ofNueces County? 

Dyes 0 No 

Have you been a resident ofNueces County for at least 6 months? 0 Yes 0 No 

*Qualified elector/voter means a person who is 18 years of age or older; a United States 
citizen; has not been determined by a final judgement of a court to be mentally incapacitated; 
has not been fmally convicted ofa felony or. ifso convicted has fully discharged the person's 
sentence including incarceration, parole or supervision, or completed a period of probation 
ordered by any court; and a resident of this State. 

I swear that the information provided in thil·~:'f'fJY. is correct. 

fe I .falr 6 I( Jlcv _~'AiY--"_""""----'~7'~c.;;...;'--L.-""'--___fL--G"'lt:..-)~.....LJ.e-1 	 j
Print Name ignature 	 Date ! 

I 

Return to: 	 City Secretary's Office • P.O. Box 9277 • Corpus Christi, TX 78469 • City Hall i 
1201 Leopard' Phone No. (361) 826-3105 • Fax No.: (361) 826-3113 I 

f 

i 
t 



. °Fptmat And Download Your Resume 	 Page2of3 
"'. ~ t 

Theodore Schroeder 
3418 Denver Ave #2 ' 

Corpus Christi, Texas 78411 
3617797880 

MUZICMAN39@AOLCOM 

SUMMARY 
....~--.-. '~~~-'Dec:Jieatea marketing 'prOfessional with a proven history of developing' cUstomer 

loyalty and managing retail sales operations 

QUALIFICATIONS 
• 
• 	 Instructor, proctor' for the National Restaurant Association "ServSafe". Thorough 

knowledge of the restaurant industry, food boume illness and potentially 
hazardous foods. Have watched the city council meetings for the past 21 years, 
know all the in's and outs, proceedings and issues presented. 

• 
• 	 A desire to be a part of Corpus Christi and help improve where we can. 

WORK EXPERIENCE 

2004 -2009 Knuckleheads Restaurant 
Kitchen Mgr & public relations Corpus Christi, Texas 
Product ordering, cooking, food prep, certified food safety manager 

• 	 At Knuckleheads Restaurant I was involved in the design of the many 
different recipes that made the restaurant locally famous for it's bar b que 
and pinto beans. Mark Scott, Sam and Jerry Susser, Greg Herrman, Doug 
Tinker, Brent Chesny, Joe Adame and many others made up our cheering 
section. Our "Bikers for Boobs run" raised a great deal of money for breast 
cancer awareness and was donated to breast cancer research. A 
contribution I was glad to make. 

• 	 I am currently a partner in Gulf Coast Food Manager Certification Program. 
My partner and I teach food safety to the restaurant industry. Texas law 
requires a certified food safety manager on duty at all times PHF potentially 
hazardous foods is being handled. The reference list is supplied with this 
resume. 

EDUCATION 
1970 University of Kentucky Elizebethtown, 

Kentuckey 

Business Administration 

http://www.howtowritearesume.net/builderlsecure/Format.aspx?r=5f2d.c4ee-42d0-4b5b--8b... 4/11/2011 

http://www.howtowritearesume.net/builderlsecure/Format.aspx?r=5f2d.c4ee-42d0-4b5b--8b


: 
; , 

: ' 
•• /~ • ' I 

* REFERENCES * 
McDo"ald's Subway's 
TextIS StIJteAIIIII';.", Sonic Drive In's 

RlIIldIso" Hotels Wendy's 

CiCI's Pizr.tJ COlpllS Christi Wingstop 


< < q __q<n <_CiCi'sPiwz.;,,_tlle!!!!kYm TCBY 
Courtytll'd Mturiotl COrpllS Chriati Pete's Chicken -N- More 
Outback Reslllll1Y1llt Subway Stmdwich shops 
LllCiano's Beamer's 
Holiday /"118 Lo"ghom ResllUll'tIRt 
BIIbINl', Ice HOlISe Pajos Piua PtII'lor 
Btunboo Gtmlen JohnllY'S Good 'EIlts 
CrawdtuJd.ys Airline IAPlaya 
La Hadenda RestIUmInJ Bull Chick FamollS BIU1Je1S 
AIltUlln's Restllll1'lUI.IadIntemet Cafe New China RestfllU'llllt ArflIlStBpass 
Crmvdadd,y's Downtow" Blackbetuds North BetICh 
flulsnos SRba Cltente's restalU'llllt Alice 1X 
St. Lukes United Metltodist Ch",.ch. B&J's Pizza 
CorpllS Christi PoUce Dttpt. (chJI; cook oDJ Congregatlo" Beth lsrfll!l. 
Desiree's on the Bay Bayou Grill 

Administrators I Instructors for ServSafe and 
The National Restaurant Association. 

We're retired so call us. Any day, anytime. 

Five year certification 
Approved in all 50 states and all local 
and area health departments 

GEORGE 658-9164 or TED 779-7880 
,ANYTIME 

http:CrawdtuJd.ys


   

Commissioners Court - Regular   3. G.           

Meeting Date: 01/18/2012  

Application procedure for Advisory Boards

Submitted By: Vicki Keach, Commissioners Court

Admin

Department: Commissioners Court Admin

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Application procedure for the following Nueces County Advisory Boards:

1. Nueces County Board of Park Commissioners.

2. Nueces County Emergency Services District No. 3.

BACKGROUND

1.  All positions on The Nueces County Board of Park Commissioners expire at the end of January. In addition, the

court has received the resignation of board member, David Stith, following his appointment as Judge of the Nueces

County Court at Law No. 3.

2.  The Nueces County Emergency Services District No. 3 continues to have a position needing an appointment

following action taken at the January 4, 2012 Commissioners Court.

DISCUSSION

Open for applications today, Wednesday, January 18, 2012, and close Tuesday, February 7, 2012.

Attachments

ESD No. 3

NC Board of Park Commissioners





NUECES COUNTY BOARD OF PARK COMMISSIONERS 

DUTIES: 
The Board is responsible for the Operation of the County Coastal Parks System. 

COMPOSITION: 
The Board must be composed of seven commissioners appointed by the County Judge with the 
approval of the County Commissioners. Commissioners serve for a term of two years. 

CREATION AND AUTHORITY: 
Chapter 321. Parks Board and Park Bonds: Island Parks of Coastal Counties, Government Code. 

MEETS: 
Fourth Thursday ofevery month, 3:00 p.m. with location varying. 


TERMS: Two year terms with board positions expiring in January of odd-numbered years. 


I .Members nItla.. I A.ppomtment Term EXplratlOn 
John A. White, Sr. December 17, 2008 January, 2013 

Dr. Jim Needham November 27,2002 January, 2013 

John Trice February 18, 1997 January, 2013 

Jane D. Bell May 14,2008 January, 2013 

David Stith (resigned 1-12) January 18,2005 January, 2013 

Charles W. Zahn December 2007 January, 2013 

Garry Camp October 16, 2006 20B 

Board Contact: Scott Cross, Island Parks Director, 361-960-6302 
Budget Year: October 1 thru September 30 

Updated: 1112 

24 



   

Commissioners Court - Regular   3. H.           

Meeting Date: 01/18/2012  

FY10/11 Outside Agency Reports

Submitted For: Steve Waterman, Director Submitted By: Theresa McLemore, Commissioners Court

Admin

Department: Commissioners Court Admin

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Accept the following Family Protection Fee Fund reports for FY2010/2011: 

1. CASA (Court Appointed Special Advocates). 

2. Nueces County Children's Advocacy Center. 

BACKGROUND

DISCUSSION

Attachments

CASA - FY10/11 Report

NC Children's Advocacy Center - FY10/11 Report



RECEIVED 

DEC 14 2011 

~ 

CASA 

COLIrt Appointed Special Advocates 
FOR CHILDREN 

CASA OF THE COASTAL BEND 

December 12,2011 r-y 10- ( ) 
County Judge Loyd Neal 
901 Leopard Street, Precinct 1, Rm. 303 
Corpus Christi, Texas 78401-3602 

~~(JI{i: f)c:::vG((1 
Dear Judge Neal, 

On behalf of CASA of the Coastal Bend, I would like to . cerely thank you and the 
Commissioners Court for the very charitable contri ti of $4486.48 made June 2011 from the 
Family Protection Fee fund. Below is the fmal repo or the funds used for operational support 
which was spent according to the terms of our agreement as follows: 

Salaries $1794.81 (split between 4 casework supervisors and two volunteer trainers) 


DOE 26.9167 (includes building utilities. volunteer training and volunteer recruitment costs.) 


Total: $4,486.48 


CASA ofthe Coastal Bend enjoyed a very busy year in 2011. We continued to expand our 
services to the areas of San Patricio and Aransas Counties serving children in our tri-county area. 

As CASA recruits and trains more volunteers, staffwill be hired to meet the National CASA 
recommended ratio of30 volunteers to each Casework Supervisor. This year, CASA of the 
Coastal Bend had four full time supervisors and one part time supervisor. These supervisors 
worked with 150 CASA volunteers. These volunteers worked with and helped more than 400 
children in the tri-county area during 20 II-more than 350 of these children were from Nueces 
County. Next year, we expect to serve 600 children with the help of200 volunteers, and will add a 
casework supervisor in March 2012 and again in June 2012. 

Nueces County's numbers of children in foster care continue to remain very high. For 2011, over 
800 children from Nueces County were in substitute care-that's 1 percent of the total child 
population and more than double the national average. Total number of children in foster in our 
tri-county area for 2011 was right at 1000. CASA volunteers served 450 of them. 

For 2011 CASA's goals are: 
1. 	 To increase the children served by CASA volunteers from 450to 600 by increasing the 

volunteer team to 200 using specific recruitment and retention efforts as outlined in our 5 
year strategic plan. 

2. 	 To provide advocacy to those 600 children through volunteers who give quality service, 
one on one mentoring, advocacy in court, school and in the medical arena as well as 
focusing on significantly shortening the time the children remain in the foster care system 
and helping to achieve permanency for them. 

I / I 

/l 4 l '2... 

http:4,486.48


3. 	 To effectively screen potential volunteers and to continue to provide quality training to 
new volunteer recruits and to tenured volunteers ensuring a quality dedicated volunteer 
team. 

4. 	 To hire additional supervisors in March and June 2012 in order to continue to comply 
with our mandated National CASA standards of31: 1 volunteer to casework supervisor. 

5. 	 To begin re-construction and partial demolition of our second building located on the 
property as we continue to grow our volunteers and staff. At present time each office and 
every bit of space.in our main building is being utilized. 

The CASA's role is to ensure the child's immediate physical, medical, emotional and educational 
needs are met, to help fmd the child a safe, permanent home and to shorten the time the child 
remains in the system. The CASA volunteer visits with the child, makes an assessment based on 
the child's immediate needs and safety, and remains on the case providing this personal advocacy 
and making sound fact-based recommendations on the child's behalf until the child is out of the 
system and in a forever home. 

Next year CASA will hold 10 training classes. Our class sizes are continuing to grow, and we 
expect to train 100 new volunteers. As our volunteer pool increases, so must the number of 
Casework Supervisors. 

CASA of the Coastal Bend sincerely appreciates all that that you have done for the children ofthis 
community. Without your help, CASA would not be able to increase its volunteer team and thus 
increase the number of children served. CASA' s long term goal is to provide advocates for each 
and every foster child in the counties we serve. 

CASA would like to work again with you to help these children. Ifyou have any questions or :2Tany adilitional infonnation or reporting, please feel free to contact me at 884.2272. 

r}2;~IYy)I~ 
~eH.Hall 
Executive Director 
Enclosure 

http:space.in


Coastal Bend 

Dear Judge Neal, 

On behalf of the Children's Advocacy Ce er of the Coastal Bend, I would like to thank you and the 

Commissioners Court for the contribu on of $4,486.48 made last year from the Family Protection Fee 

fund. Below is the final report for til funds used for operational support which was spent according to 

the terms of our agreement: 

Salaries $3,364.86 (divided evenly among 2 Forensic Interviewers, 1 Executive Director) 

Operating $1,121.62 (includes utilities and office supplies) 

Total $4,486.48 

In 2011, the Children's Advocacy Center of the Coastal Bend (CACCB) conducted 1,950 forensic 

interviews of children who were reportedly victims of sexual abuse, severe physical abuse, witnessed a 

violent crime or were drug endangered. The center also provided over 7,000 services to these children 

and their families in an effort to prevent any further harm to these children and any others. 

Approximately two-thirds of the clients we see come from Nueces County and the remaining one-third 

is from the other eleven counties of the Coastal Bend. 

Our center is ranked third in the State of Texas in number of children seen and services provided. This 

means that the only other two centers in this state that see more children than ours are Houston and Ft. 

Worth. The CACCB is able to provide services with only five full time employees compared to the 25+ at 

these larger facilities. Consequently, the funding we receive from this fund is imperative to our ability to 

continue to serve the community free of charge and provide these invaluable services to some of the 

most vulnerable members of our society. 

By the end of this year the center plans to move to a much larger building to be co-housed with several 

partner agencies. The building has been donated to the center, but it is up to us to raise the money 

needed to renovate and make the new environment a child friendly place that is much more convenient 

for clients and allows all our team members to work closely with each other and strengthen working 

relationships. The new building will also allow the center to grow and expand the services provided to 

encompass more prevention programs and a therapeutic component on site. Without the help of you 

and all the County Commissioners, it would be very difficult for the center to continue to grow and 

provide services to put an end to child abuse. 

Thank you again, for all that you do for the children in our community. If you have any questions or 

need any other further information, please feel free to contact me anytime at 361-855-9058. 

Sincerely, 

Mindy Jimenez 
Executive Director RECEIVED 

Children's Advocacy Center of the Coastal Bend 

JAN - 9 2012 
Nueces County j!i"'0 

Commis!ioners Court 
Adminil'fl"''1tinn 

http:4,486.48


   

Commissioners Court - Regular   3. I.           

Meeting Date: 01/18/2012  

Authorize/Execute a contract for IFB No. 2898-11 Law Enforcement Uniforms with LoneStar Uniforms, Inc.

Submitted By: Elsa Saenz, Purchasing Department

Department: Purchasing Department

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Authorize/Execute a contract for IFB No. 2898-11 Law Enforcement Uniforms with LoneStar Uniforms, Inc.

BACKGROUND

This is to purchase law enforcement uniforms as needed for the Sheriff's and Constables' offices for a term of three

(3) years beginning upon execution of a contract.

DISCUSSION

Attachments

IFB 2898-11 contract







   

Commissioners Court - Regular   3. J.           

Meeting Date: 01/18/2012  

Accept Disbursement to Nueces County of $100,000 - by Order of 214th District Court 

Submitted By: Tyner Little, Commissioners Court

Admin

Department: Commissioners Court Admin

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Accept disbursement of $100,000.00 to Nueces County as Ordered by the 214th District Court in Cause No.

04-1240-F.

BACKGROUND

DISCUSSION

Attachments

214th District Court Order



CAUSE NO: 04-1240-F 


ABLE DRYWALL CORPORATION IN THE DISTRlCT COURT
* 

VS. 214TH DISTRlCT COURT* 


MARTIN J. RABALAIS, ET AL * NUECESCOUNTY,TEXAS 


ORDER 


On October 10,2006, the 214th District Court ordered monies to be deposited into the 

Registry oftbe District Clerk. Said monies were as a result of a sanction against the 

defendant. Defendant appealed the sanction; however, the Court of Criminal Appeals ruled 

in favor of the 214 th District Court. 

The District Clerk is hereby ordered to disburse the amount of ONE HUNDRED 

THOUSli_I\TD DOLL.A.RS($ 100,OOO.OO) made payable to 1\TUECES COUNTY, upon receipt 

of this Order 

SIGh'ED this the I ~ day of January, 2012. 

JUIf>GE ffOSE·U)NGORlA
• ' / r/ I i /vt:/' 

Hon. Loyd Neal, County Judge /./ /
L/ \../Peggy Hayes, County Auditor 

http:DOLL.A.RS($100,OOO.OO


   

Commissioners Court - Regular   4. A. 1.           

Meeting Date: 01/18/2012  

Approve Bonds - Tax Assessor-Collector

Submitted By: Tyner Little, Commissioners Court

Admin

Department: Commissioners Court Admin

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Approve the following bonds for the Tax Assessor-Collector, pursuant to Section 6.28 of the Texas Tax Code:

A.  For State Taxes.

B.  For County Taxes.

BACKGROUND

DISCUSSION

Attachments

State Bond - Tax Assessor Collector

State - Statement of Officer

County Bond - Tax Assessor Collector

County - Statement of Officer



------------------

® Comptroller 14.710 
(Rev 11-00/8) BOND OF TAX ASSESSOR AND COLLECTOR • of Public

Accounts . 

FORM 
 (Required by TEX. TAX CODE ANN. sec. 6.28) 

Bond number _-"L""S"-,M",O,,_,,3<.:!4,,,,6,.,32...,5,,-_
STATE OF TEXAS 	 )( 

COUNTY _____---'N ue""c""'es'--_____ )(......... .... 


PRINCIPAL: 	 -:--___....,..,:::--7:--:-"K~e~v~in:::-'-'R""ay~K:!.::ie."s?<'chC!!n_:::ic>::.k~-.,___----- Social Security number 457 -19-3584 
Assessor and Collector of Taxes for the County of _--,-::-::-..,....,..,::--____N~ue~c'?'e:.:2s~,...,._-__::__:::____,,___:__.,.....
D elected [X] appointed on January 18. 2012 , for the full term of office beginning 

January 18. 2012 	 Federal Employers Identification number 

SURETY: RLilnsurance Company I 37-0915434 

authorized and qualified to do business as a surety company in the State of Texas. 


Surety's mailing address: P.O. Box 3967 
Peoria. IL 61612-3967 

AMOUNT OF BOND: ______.... 	 dollars ( $ 1 00.000.00 ).O~n~e..!..H!.!duC!..!.ndl.!Jr..s:eld.d_TL.!.h!.!do~us2.laO!.!.n!.!dd-'a"_'n_"'dwO"_"0:w/1"'0""0______ 

CONDITIONS: We, the Principal and Surety shown above, and our heirs, executors, successors and assigns, 
jointly and severally, are responsible to the Governor of the State of Texas, and successors in office, for the 
amount of this bond payable at the Comptroller of Public Accounts in the City of Austin. 
If the PrinCipal performs all the duties of the office of Tax Assessor and Collector and honestly accounts for all 
money that comes into the office during the Principal's full term of office, then this obligation shall be null and 
void. Otherwise, the obligation shall remain in full force for the full term. 
An additional bond may be demanded if the Comptroller of Public Accounts determines that the amount of this 
bond is insufficient. The demand for additional bond shall not affect the validity of this or any other bond given 
by the Principal. 
This bond shall be continuous for the full term of office and is executed according to the provisions of TEX. TAX 
CODE ANN. sec. 6.28. 

SIGNATURES: Signature and seal of office of the Principal affixed: 
sign ~ Principal 

Date January 18 2012 here' ----------------
Signature of a duly authorized officer of the Surety and Corporate seal afFixed: 

sign .. Surety J d'fi' ~............, 

Date January 6 2012 here' ~~ ~<b .///"~ Mary Ellen Moore 

Ti Attorney!nFact 

ACKNOWLEDGEMENTS: (Acknowledgements are necessary BEFORE this bond is filed for approval.) 

ASSESSOR-COLLECTOR 

STATE OF TEXAS, County of ______...!N.:!.!u~e'-"c""es2--______ 

Before me, the undersigned authority, on this day personally appeared ___________ 
Kevin Ray Kieschnick , 

known to me to be the person whose name is subscribed to this bond, as Principal, and acknowledged to me 
that this bond was executed for the purposes and considerations therein expressed and in the capacity therein 
stated. 
GIVEN UNDER MY HAND AND SEAL OF OFFICE this 18th day of January ,~. 

My commission expires onsign ~ Notary Public 
(Seal) here' 

SURETY COMPANY 

STATE OF TEXAS, County of ______..LN....u""'e""ce....s'--______ 

Before me, the undersigned authority, on this day personally appeared Marv Ellen Moore , 
known to me to be the person whose name is subscribed to this bond, and acknowledged to me that this bond 
was executed as the act and deed of RLllnsurance Company and as the Attorney In Fact 
thereof, and for the purposes and considerations therein expressed and in the capacity therein stated. 
GIVEN {IN{)ER MY HAND AND SEAL OF OFFICE this _n 611 I day of - January ,LUT2 . 

My commission expires on 
(Seal) 

09/r9~//S
.··'··'B'~'~'U"'" 7 f/·o'~········.s('·,., LORI SOWDERS 

!~ •.*.... '0".f. [" "\ *1 Notary Public 	 04202509-10,0 
\, }... ./ / STATE OF TEXAS 

..'.,:4,~~~~§'.. My Comm. Exp. 08-23.2015 
...... " •••1 

http:00.000.00


OATH OF OFFICE 

I, Kevin Ray Kieschnick , do solemnly swear (or affirm), that I will faithfully execute the duties 
of the office of County Tax Assessor - Collector of the State of Texas, and will to the best of my ability preserve, protect, and 
defend the Constitution and laws of the United States and of this State; and I furthermore solemnly swear (or affirm), that I have 
not directly nor indirectly paid, offered, or promised to pay, contributed, nor promised to contribute any money, or valuable thing, 
or promised any public office or employment, as a reward 

D for the giving or withholding a vote of the election at which I was ELECTED. 
D to secure my APPOINTMENT or the conFirmation thereof. 

slgn~ Assessor - Collector 

here" 

Sworn to and subscribed before me, this the _____ day of __________________ 

~~~~ 

j 

Z 
c ~ ~ CD 

(/) 0 
z0 Z 

.' 

c ~ 
'CCD ::0 

(') " ~ CD 1C/) 

0 > 
"T1 Z~ ;>\ 

(ii' C8J ~ C/) 

0 (') 
:::T 

----0-
::Jm a 0':a ;><' .~~ ~ 

~ § 
~ 

INSTRUCTIONS FOR COMPLETING BOND 

BOND REQUIREMENT: Each person elected or appointed Assessor-Collector must take a bond to the state within twenty 
days after receiving notice of election or appointment. 

• ELECTED ASSESSOR-COLLECTOR - Bond must be executed after the Commissioners' Court has 
canvassed the general election returns and Assessor-Collector has received notice of election . 

• APPOINTED ASSESSOR-COLLECTOR - Bond must be executed after official appointment. 
BOND AMOUNT: Bond must be made for an amount equal to 5% of the net total of state motor vehicle sales and use tax and 

motor vehicle registration fees collected in the county during the twelve-month period ending August 31 
immediately prior to the date the bond is executed. However, the bond shall not exceed $100,000 nor be less 
than $2,500. 

SIGNATURES: 	 The Assessor-Collector must sign the bond as Principal after the election or appointment. A duly authorized 
agent of the surety company must sign the bond for the surety company after the election or appointment. 

ACKNOWLEDGEMENTS: The acknowledgement for the Assessor-Collector must be completed after the Assessor-Collector 
has Signed as Principal. The acknowledgement for the surety company must be completed after the agent 
has signed as the surety. 

OATH OF OFFICE: 	The oath of office must be completed after the election or appointment but before the bond is approved by 
the Commissioners' Court. Check the applicable box. 

APPROVAL BY COMMISSIONERS' COURT: The bond must be approved by the Commissioners' Court and signed by the 
County Judge after the signatures, acknowledgements and the oath of office are completed. 

RECORDING BY THE COUNTY CLERK: The bond must be recorded by the County Clerk after it has been approved by the 
Commissioners' Court and Signed by the County Judge. 

APPROVED BY THE COMPTROLLER OF PUBLIC ACCOUNTS: The completed bond should be sent to the Comptroller of 
--.----- Pubhc Accounts fOF approval. 

Send to: 
COMPTROLLER OF PUBLIC ACCOUNTS 
Account Maintenance Division 
111 E. 17th Street 
Austin, Texas 78774-0100 

04202509-10,0Form 14-710 (8ack)(Rev.11-00/S) 



Form #2204 Rev. 1012011 This space reserved for office 
use 

Submit to: 
SECRETARY OF STATE 
Government Filings Section 
POBox 12887 
Austin, TX 78711-2887 
512-463-6334 OATH OF OFFICE 

Filin Fee: None 

IN THE NAME AND BY THE AUTHORITY OF THE STATE OF TEXAS, 
I, Kevin Ray Kieschnick , do solemnly swear (or affirm), that I will faithfully 
execute the duties of the office of Tax Assessor/Collector - Nueces County of 
the State of Texas, and will to the best of my ability preserve, protect, and defend the Constitution and laws 
ofthe United States and of this State, so help me God. 

Signature of Officer 

State of Texas ) 

County of Nueces ) 


Sworn to and subscribed before me 

this __ day of ________, 20 


(seal) 
Signature ofNotary Public or Other Officer 
Administering Oath 

Printed or Typed Name 

Form 2204 2 



RLI Insurance Company POWER OF ATTORNEYP.O. Box 3967 Peoria IL 61612-3967 

Phone: (309)692-1000 Fax: (309)683-1610 
 RLI Insurance Company 

Bond No. LSM0346325 

Know All Men by These Presents: 

That the _____~R......L'"'I....I..,n.,..su!!.r!..!a....n"_'c."e'_'C"""o..m!,lp....a..n!..;y'-----__, a corporation organized and existing under the laws ofthe State of 

_____I!.!I.lo.lIi.w.n:.:.01~·s_____, and authorized and licensed to do business in all states and the District of Co lumbia does hereby make, 

constitute and appoint: Mary Ellen Moore in the City of Corpus Christi , State of 

Texas , as Attorney In Fact , with full power and authority hereby conferred upon himlher to sign, 

execute, acknowledge and deliver for and on its behalf as Surety, in general, any and all bonds, undertakings, and recognizances in an 

amount not to exceed Five Million and 001100 Dollars ( $ 5,000,000.00 ) for any single 

obligation, and specifically for the following described bond . 

Principal: .Kevin.Ra)'.Kieschnic~.. __. 

Obligee: GQv.ernor of Texas Compt ofPublic_Acl;t£, Accts Maint Div. 


Type Bond: IaxAssessor/Collector of State T:ues 


Bond Amount: . $...100,000,00___ _ ___ 


Effective Date: January 18, 2012 

The RLI Insurance Company further certifies that the following is a true and exact copy of a 

Resolution adopted by the Board of Directors of ______..&RL:!l.!.<I!.....!JInwsuu!.!r.!!a..,n~c!.:.e~C<.!ollmllP~anlly3________, and now in force to-wit: 

"All bonds, polICies, undertakings,Powers of Attorney or other-01iliganons of the corporation shall be executed ID e 
corporate name of the Company by the President, Secretary, any Assistant Secretary, Treasurer, or any Vice President, or 
by such other officers as the Board of Directors may authorize. The President, any Vice President, Secretary, any Assistant 
Secretary, or the Treasurer may appoint Attorneys in Fact or Agents who shall have authority to issue bonds, policies or 
undertakings in the name of the Company. The corporate seal is not necessary for the validity of any bonds, policies, 

I undertakings, Powers of Attorney or other obligations of the corporation. The signature of any such officer and the 
corporate seal may be printed by facsimile. II J 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the _____--'RI3o..LLI..I.I...JI.JJn~su .. .. has caused these presents to be executed by ....rl.JalllnJ..!ce'_'C!:.o..\l.Qllm puau.nl,ly'_______ 

its Vice President with its corporate seal affixed this 6th day of Tanuary 2012 

\\\,ItlUII"" 

~,,'\\~NCEe'l"" 
ATTEST: '-'f:>>S •••••••• o~'" RLI Insurance Company

!~.... ....~ 
!a?:: co~po~r~ \~~ 
~ ~. SEIL) ¥ 

Assistant Secretary \,,:"~I."'" ....{ "~I Roy C. Di Vice President 
""'" LIN 0 \ \,\\"111'"111""" 

On this ~ day of January , 2012 before me, a Notary Public, persona peared Roy C. Die 
and Cynthia S Dohrn , who being by me duly sworn, acknowledged that they signed the above Power of Attorney 
as Vice President and Assistant Secretary , respectively, of the said 
______..JR~L~I...!I~n~su!!.r!..!a~n~c."e<....:C~ollm!lipL!a!.!n!Jy'________, and acknowledged said instrument to be the voluntary act and deed of 
said corporation. 

STATEOF 
____~_-,L.::::::=-_~~~~~~-....L.~~C2~~~n.~'~-_ii:;::..~·;D~~)oc-.: "OFFICIAL SEAL"~ ~ MOTA':;' e: JAC'-XllCLilllC..J'<Lm.Ll...l"-"'<t-_____________________ 

LUNOm. COMMISSION EXPIRES 03/01/14 

A0006104 

http:RI3o..LLI..I.I...JI
http:5,000,000.00
http:I!.!I.lo.lIi.w.n:.:.01


--------

P.O. Box 3967 
Peoria, IL 61612-3967 TEXAS COMPLAINT NOTICE 
Phone: (309)692-1000 Fax: (309)683-1610 

IMPORTANT NOTICE 

To obtain information or make a complaint: 

You may call RLI Insurance Company's toll free telephone number for information or to make a complaint at 

(800)645-2402. 

You may also write to RLI Insurance Company at: 

9025 N. Lindbergh Drive 

Peoria, IL 61615 


FAX # (309)683-1610 


You may contact the Texas Department ofInsurance to obtain information on companies, coverages, rights or complaints at 

1-800-252-3439 

Y ou may write the Texas Department of Insurance: 

P.O. Box 149104 


Austin, TX 78714-9104 


FAX # (512) 475-1771 


Web: http://www.tdi.state.tx.us 


E-mail: ConsumerProtection@tdi.state.tx.us 


PREMIUM OR CLAIM DISPUTES: 

Should you have a dispute concerning your premium or about a claim, you should contact RLI Insurance Company first. Ifthe 


dispute is not resolved, you may contact the Texas Department ofInsurance. 


ATTACH THIS NOTICE TO YOUR POLICY: 
This notice is for information only and does not become a part or condition of the attached document. 

UW 1042-S (02/10) M4201210 

mailto:ConsumerProtection@tdi.state.tx.us
http:http://www.tdi.state.tx.us


Form #2201 Rev. 1012011 This space reserved for office 
use 

Submit to: 
SECRETARY OF STATE 
Government Filings Section 
POBox 12887 
Austin, TX 78711-2887 
512-463-6334 STATEMENT OF OFFICER 
512-463-5569 - Fax 
FiJin Fee: None 

Statement 

I, Kevin Ray Kieschnick , do solemnly swear (or affirm) that I have not 
directly or indirectly paid, offered, promised to pay, contributed, or promised to contribute any money or 
thing of value, or promised any public office or employment for the giving or withholding of a vote at the 
election at which I was elected or as a reward to secure my appointment or confirmation, whichever the 
case may be, so help me God. 

Position to Which Elected! Appointed: _T_a_x_A_s_se_s_so_r_/C_o_l_le_c_to_r________________ 

City and/or County: Corpus ChristilNueces County 

ExeeutioB 

Under penalties of perjury, I declare that I have read the foregoing statement and that the facts stated therein 

are true. 

Date: 


Signature of Officer 

Revised 10/2011 

Form 2201 2 



RLI Insurance Company Official Bond And Oath P.O. Box 3967 Peoria IL 61612-3967 
Phone: (309)692-1000 Fax: (309)683-1610 

Bond No. LSM0346326 

KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS: 
That we, Kevin Ray Kieschnick , as Principal, 
and RLI Insurance Company , a corporation duly licensed to do business in the State of 
Texas, as Surety, are held and firmly bound unto the Nueces County in the 

penal sum of One Hundred Thousand and 001100 DOLLARS 
( $ 100,000.00 ), to the payment of which sum, well and truly to be made, we jointly and severally bind ourselves and our legal 

representatives firmly by these presents. 

Signed this 6th day of Januarv , 2012 . 

THE CONDITION OF THIS OBLIGATION IS SUCH, That whereas, the said Principal was duly D elected [Xl appointed to the 

office of ________-"T-"'a""x..!..A~s2_"s~e"'ss""o... ...rL.::-N....",.u~e"'ce"'s...,C""or/<..>C""o"'I"'le..,c""to ....u""n..,1y<.t-________, State of Texas, for the term commencing on 
the ~ day of January 2012 

NOW THEREFORE, if the said Principal shall faithfully perform the duties of his said office, then this obligation shall be void and of no 
effect, otherwise to remain in full force and effect. 

Countersigned 

OATH OF OFFICE 

Kevin Ray Kieschnick 

Principal 

RLI Insurance Company 

~--.=~. 
Vice Pre~id~iii , 

(COUNTY COMMISSIONERS and COUNTY mDGE) 

I, , do solemnly swear (or affirm), that I will faithfully execute the duties of 
the office of of the State of Texas, and will to the best of my 
ability preserve, protect, and defend the Constitution and laws of the United States and ofthis State; and I furthermore solemnly swear (or 
affirm) that I will not be, directly or indirectly, interested in any contract with or claim against the County, except such contracts or claims 
as are expressly authorized by law and except such warrant as may issue to me as fees of office. So help me God. 

Principal 

Sworn to and subscribed before me, at, ____________ Texas, this ___ day of _______"___. 

Notary Public 

_______________ County, Texas 
SEAL 

OATH OF OFFICE 
(GENERAL) 

I, , do solemnly swear (or affiml), that I will faithfully execute the duties of 
the office of of the State of Texas, and will to the best of my 
ability preserve, protect, and defend the Constitution and laws of the United States and of this State, so help me God. 

Principal 

Sworn to and subscribed before me, at, ____________ Texas, th""i"'s~____"d..ayl__"'o'c'cf______-' ___..'- ________ 

Notary Public SEAL 
_______________ County, Texas 

04200509-\ 0,0 

http:100,000.00


ACKNOWLEDGEMENT OF SURETY 
THESTATEOF ________~T~lh~·n~o~iS~_______ } 
County of Peoria ss 

On this ~ day of January , --2ill.2....., before me, the undersigned officer, personally appeared Roy C. Die 
who acknowledged himself to be the aforesaid Vice President of the RLI Insurance Company 
a corporation, and he as such officer, being authorized so to do, executed the foregoing instrument for the purposes therein contained, by 
signing the name ofthe corporation by himself as such officer. 

ll.U..&~""""'Uli..i.~"""""""..&.
to set my hand and official seal. 

~t1,-,,! "OFFICIAL SEAL" ~ 
- NOTARY 

\:~g., l' JACQUELINE M. BOCKLER • 
County IWNOIS COMMISSION EXPIRES 03/01/14 E 

~~~~~~~"'~¥'"'T""'T'~"~'.· 

04200509-10,0 



RLI Insurance Company POWER OF ATTORNEY P.O. Box 3967 Peoria IL 61612-3967 

Phone: (309)692-1000 Fax: (309)683-1610 
 RLI Insurance Company 

Bond No. LSM0346326 

Know All Men by These Presents: 

That the RLI Insurance Company , a corporation organized and existing under the laws of the State of 

Illinois , and authorized and licensed to do business in all states and the District of Columbia does hereby make, 

constitute and appoint: Roy C. Die in the City of Peoria , State of 

Illinois , as Vice President , with full power and authority hereby conferred upon him/her to sign, 

execute, acknowledge and deliver for and on its behalf as Surety, in general, any and all bonds, undertakings, and recognizances in an 

amount not to exceed Five Million and 001100 Dollars ( $ 5,000,000.00 ) for any single 

obligation, and specifically for the following described bond. 

Principal: Kevin Ray Kieschnick 

Obligee: Nueces County 

Type Bond: Tax Assessor/Collector-Nueces County 

Bond Amount: _$ 100,{l00.0"'0"----__ 

Effective Date: JanuarY-lB,2""0""12"'--__ 

The RU Insurance Company further certifies that the following IS a true and exact copy of a 

Resolution adopted by the Board of Directors of ______..!R~L!=i.I~In!!)s...u!.!r""a"'n""c""e~C~o!.!m!!l!p.!!an!!,J:.y______,and now in force to-wit: 

"All bonds, policies, undertakings, Powers of Attorney or other obligations of the corporation shall be executed in the 
corporate name of the Company by the President, Secretary, any Assistant Secretary, Treasurer, or any Vice President, or 
by such other officers as the Board of Directors may authorize. The President, any Vice President, Secretary, any Assistant 
Secretary, or the Treasurer may appoint Attorneys in Fact or Agents who shall have authority to issue bonds, policies or 
undertakings in the name of the Company. The corporate seal is not necessary for the validity of any bonds, policies, 
undertakings, Powers of Attorney or other obligations of the corporation. The signature of any such officer and the 
corporate seal may be printed by facsimile." 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the _____---'R~LuI_'I.JJnc.>.suJ.I..L.Jra....nwc"'e'_'C""""o.umJ.,lpLiaun..,yL-_____ has caused these presents to be executed by 

its Vice President with its corporate seal affixed this 6th day of January 2012 

\",IIIIIH"" 
,\\\\\~NCE e"flll 

ATTEST: ",~X) ....... 04i",
~~ 

RLI Insurance Company

J"~.... .•.. 

---......,..."-"'-"''-'-------------- \ 

.. ,. "POll '.'1:<0fit l 00 _0_-4r~ ':~~ 

~ \. SEAL f ] 
..... ...:! ----.---,."'---I-e---'---==------~---

Assistant Secretary -" I ........... ,,;' Roy C. Dl Vice President 

""" L. L , N 0\ \\\'\.,,,,

1/"'111111\"'" 

On this ~ day of January , 2012 before me, a Notary Public, personal peared Roy C. Die 
and Cynthia S Dohm , who being by me duly sworn, acknowledged that they signed the above Power of Attorney 
as Vice President and Assistant Secretary , respectively, of the said 
______....lR~LC!.I..!I.!!n""su!!.r!..!a!!.!n~c"e'_'C"'_'!o!!m!,lp!.!a!!n!,.1yL-------, and acknowledged said instrument to be the voluntary act and deed of 
said corporation. 

~D4 "OFFICIAL SEAL"=NOTARY = 
STATEOF 
UINO~ COMMISSION EXPIRES 03/01/14 

A0082306 

http:5,000,000.00


P.O. Box 3967 
Peoria, IL 61612-3967 TEXAS COMPLAINT NOTICE 
Phone: (309)692-1000 Fax: (309)683-1610 

IMPORTANT NOTICE 

To obtain infonnation or make a complaint: 

You may call RLI Insurance Company's toll free telephone number for infonnation or to make a complaint at 


(800)645-2402. 


You may also write to RLI Insurance Company at: 

9025 N. Lindbergh Drive 

Peoria, IL 61615 


FAX # (309)683-1610 


You may contact the Texas Department of Insurance to obtain infonnation on companies, coverages, rights or complaints at 

1-800-252-3439 

You may write the Texas Department ofInsurance: 

P.O. Box 149104 


Austin, TX 78714-9104 


FAX # (512) 475-1771 


Web: http://www.tdi.state.tx.us 


E-mail: ConsumerProtection@tdi.state.tx.us 


PREMIUM OR CLAIM DISPUTES: 

Should you have a dispute concerning your premium or about a claim, you should contact RLI Insurance Company first. If the 


dispute is not resolved, you may contact the Texas Department ofInsurance. 


ATTACH THIS NOTICE TO YOUR POLICY: 

This notice is for information only and does not become a part or condition of the attached document. 


-------- - ~~----~ ------- 

UW 1042-S (02110) M4201210 

mailto:ConsumerProtection@tdi.state.tx.us
http:http://www.tdi.state.tx.us


PLEASE TYPE OR PRINT LEGIBLY 

PROVIDE ALL REQUESTED INFORMATION 


STATEMENT OF ELECTED/APPOINTED 

OFFICER 


(Pursuant to Tex. Const. art. XVI, §1(b), amended 2001) 

I, _______K_e_v_i_n_R_a--'y=---K_ie_s_c_h_n_i_c_k_______, do solemnly 

swear (or affirm), that I have not directly or indirectly paid, offered, promised to pay, 

contributed, or promised to contribute any money or thing of value, or promised any 

public office or employment for the giving or withholding of a vote at the election at 

which I was elected or as a reward to secure my appointment or confirmation, 

whichever the case may be, so help me God. 

UNDER PENALTIES OF PERJURY, I DECLARE THAT I HAVE READ THE FOREGOING 
STATEMENT AND THAT THE FACTS STATED THEREIN ARE TRUE. 

Date Officer's Signature 

Tax Assessor/Collector Nueces County 

Position to Which Elected/Appointed City and/or County 

Form No. 2201 



   

Commissioners Court - Regular   4. A. 2.           

Meeting Date: 01/18/2012  

Approve execution of License Agreement with Tuloso-Midway

Submitted By: Steve Waterman, Commissioners Court

Admin

Department: Commissioners Court Admin

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Discuss and consider authorizing execution of License Agreement between Nueces County and Tuloso-Midway

Independent School District for use of the Richard M. Borchard Fairgrounds Baseball venue for Tuloso-Midway

High School baseball. 

BACKGROUND

DISCUSSION

Tuloso-Midway has requested the use of the Richard M. Borchard Fairgrounds Baseball venue for the 2012 High

School baseball season.  They will have use of the field for all T-M games and practice sessions.  They will pay

$18,000 for the period January 27, 2012 through April 26, 2012.  Should they advance to play in District, Region,

and State playoff games they will pay $1,500 for each week they use the field during the months of May and June,

2012.

Attached is the proposed License Agreement.

Attachments

TM License Agreement



LICENSE AGREEMENT 


This license agreement (hereinafter referred to as "Agreement") is entered by and between 

Nueces County ("Licensor"), whose business address is 901 Leopard, Room 303, Corpus Christi, 

TX 78401 and Tuloso-Midway Independent School District (" Licensee" or "Team") whose 

business address is 9760 La Branch St., Corpus Christi, Texas 78410. For and in consideration 

of the mutual covenants and agreements contained herein, the receipt and sufficiency of which 

is hereby acknowledged, the parties hereto, intending to be legally bound, agree as follows: 

PURPOSE AND TERM 

Article 1. Licensor hereby grants to Licensee the privilege and license to use a specified area of 

Licensor -owned property known as Richard M. Borchard Fairgrounds Baseball Venue (the 

"Venue") located in Nueces County, Texas during the Term ofthis Agreement for the purpose 

of holding youth sports programs, specifically baseball practices and baseball games. 

Venue is identified by diagram (Attachment "A").Venue includes the playing field (to include 

scoreboard and public address system), spectator areas, locker rooms, press boxes, parking 

area "A" and limited use of parking area liB" as identified in Attachment "A" herein attached 

and incorporated in its entirety. Parking area "B" is included in the definition of Venue for 

purposes of Article 8 herein. 

Excluded from Venue is the Office area, arcade area, sky boxes, and the marquee. 

The "Term" of this Agreement shall be from January 27, 2012 through April 26, 2012. In the 

event the TEAM advances to play in the District, Region, and State playoff games, this 

Agreement will be extended on a week by week basis until such time the Team's season is 

complete. 

It is agreed that Licensee's "Times of Occupancy" of Venue during Term shall be limited as 

detailed herein. It is agreed that Licensee shall be the occupant of Venue from January 

27,2012 through April 26, 2012 and unless expired or terminated. Licensor may continue to use 

Venue throughout the Term of this Agreement and have complete access to Venue for the 

purpose of inspection at any time deemed necessary by Licensor, insofar as such access does 

not unreasonably conflict with Licensee's permitted use thereof. Licensor reserves the right to 

allow third party's use of Venue during Times of Occupancy when Licensee is not using the 

Venue. 

Page 1 of 15 



LICENSE FEE/CONSIDERATION 


Article 2. As consideration for the grant of the license herein and for the use of the Venue as 

identified herein Licensee agrees as follows. 

Licensee agrees to use the Venue as a University Interscholastic League (UIL) public school 

athletic facility, specifically for high school team baseball games and practices and for no other 

purpose. 

Licensee agrees to pay $18,000 for the period of January 27,2012 through April 26, 2012, 

payable as follows: $6,000 due on the 27th day of January, February and March 2012. In the 

event Licensee advances to play in District, Region, and State playoff games the Licensee shall 

pay $1500 for each week or partial week the Licensee uses the Venue during the months of 

May and June 2012. 

REVENUES RETAINED BY LICENSEE 

Article 3. Licensee will have the right to one hundred (100%) of revenues from operations at the 

Venue (excluding skyboxes and Marquee), including, but not limited to, concession revenues, 

advertising revenues from the sale of signage at Venue, ticket revenues, revenues from the sale 

of merchandise, revenues from the sale of sponsorships related to sign age at Venue, and 

revenues from all operations of Licensee or Licensee's concessionaire at Venue. 

Licensee shall not have any right to revenue from advertising on the Marquee operated by 

Licensor. 

During all events Licensee has the exclusive right to charge its patrons for parking as designated 

in parking area "A" as described in Attachment "A" and for those times Licensee requests and 

secures use of the parking area "B" as described in Attachment "A". 

REQUESTS FOR USE OF PARKING AREA "B" 

Article 4. Licensee shall provide written notice to use parking area "B" as described in 

Attachment "A" when not in use and during the term ofthis Agreement. A written request shall 

be given to Licensor five (5) business days before the intended date of use. The notice shall be 

Page 2 of 15 



given to Director of Inland Parks or his designee by certified mail or in person. The Director of 

Inland Parks or designee shall review the County's schedule and shall approve or deny the 

request. 

REPRESENTATIONS, WARRANTIES & COVENANTS 

Article 5. Licensor hereby represents and warrants to Licensee that Licensor can enter into this 

Agreement and/or operate Venue and has full power and authority to enter into this 

Agreement and to engage in the transaction contemplated hereby. Licensor agrees that this 

Agreement is a valid obligation of Licensor and is binding upon Licensor in accordance with the 

terms hereof. 

Licensee hereby represents and warrants to Licensor that it has full power and authority to 

enter into this Agreement and to engage in the transaction contemplated hereby. Licensee 

agrees that this Agreement is a valid obligation of Licensee and is binding upon Licensee in 

accordance with the terms hereof. Licensee shall keep the Venue in an orderly condition while 

in its use. 

COMPLIANCE WITH LAWS 

Article 6. During the Term, Licensee shall obey and comply with all laws, ordinances, and 

regulations of all federal, state, county, or municipal authorities and with all notices, reasonable 

requirements and reasonable recommendations of any insurance organizations, associations, 

or companies with respect to Venue. 

INSURANCE REQUIREMENTS 

Article 7. Licensee shall maintain and pay all premium costs and deductibles, if any, for the 

following insurance coverages in amounts not less than specified through the duration of the 

Term: 

a. Commercial General Liability Policy. A commercial general liability insurance 

policy 

("License GL Policy"), written on an occurrence basis and limited to the Venue 

(having limits of not less than $1,000,000 and $2,000,000 in the aggregate, and 

Page 3 of 15 



$100,000 of property damage that shall be site-specific to the Venue) naming 

Licensee as the named insured (with the effect that Licensee and its employee are 

covered) and the Licensor as additional insured affording protection against liability 

arising out of personal injury, bodily injury and death and/or property damage 

occurring in, upon or about the Venue or resulting from, or in connection with 

Licensee's or any sub licensee's use or occupancy of the Venue or use by any of 

Licensee's or any sub licensee's respective invitees, employees, agents, independent 

contractors or any other person acting for Licensee or under its control or discretion 

and containing provisions for severability of interest. The Licensee GL Policy will 

include, without limitation, endorsements for: 

(i) Premises and operations coverage 

(ii) Blanket contractual liability coverage with the personal injury exclusion 

deleted, 

(iii) Personal injury and advertising injury coverage 

(iv) Host liability coverage, unless provided by third party concessionaire 

(v) Broad form property damage coverage. 

b. 	 Workers Compensation Policy. A worker's compensation insurance policy and any 

and all other statutory forms of insurance now or hereafter prescribed by 

applicable law, providing statutory coverage under the laws of the State of Texas 

or any other non-subscriber policy or plan permitted under Texas law for all 

persons employed by Licensee in connection with the Venue and employers 

liability insurance policy (collectively, the "Licensee Worker's Policy ") affording 

protection of not less than Five Hundred Thousand and No/100 Dollars 

$(500,000) for bodily injury by accident (each accident), not less than Five 

Hundred Thousand and No/100 Dollars ($500,000), for bodily injury by disease 

(each employee) and not less than Five Hundred Thousand and No/100 Dollars 

($500,000) bodily injury by disease (policy limit). 

c. 	 Failure to Maintain. If at any time and for any reason Licensee fails to provide, 

maintain, keep in force and effect, or deliver to Licensor proof of any of the 

insurance required hereunder and such failure continues for ten (10) days after 

notice thereof from Licensor, then Licensor may, but shall have no obligation to 

procure single interest insurance for such risks covering the Licensee (or, if no 

more 

Page 4 of 15 



expensive, the Insurance required by this License), and the Licensee shall, within the 

(10) days following Licensor's demand and notice, shall pay and reimburse Licensor 

therefore. 

d. Additional Policy Requirements. 

1) Insurers: Certificate and Other Requirements. All insurance policies required to 

be procured under this License shall be effected under valid policies issued by 

insurers which have an Alfred M. Best Company, Inc. rating of itA-it or better and 

a financial size category of not less than "X" (or if Alfred N. Best Company, Inc. no 

longer uses such a rating system, then the equivalent or most similar rating 

under the rating system then in effect, or if Alfred M. Best Company, Inc. is no 

longer the most widely accepted rater of the financial stability of insurance 

companies providing coverage such as that required by this License, then the 

equivalent or most similar rating under the rating system then in effect of the 

most widely accepted rater of the financial stability of such insurance companies 

at the time). 

2) Each and every policy required to be carried hereunder shall provide for waivers 

of subrogation by endorsement or other means which waiver of subrogation 

shall be effective as to any Party, provided however, that the Licensee Worker's 

Compensation Policy shall only have to comply when this subsection (b) is 

available. 

3) 	 Each and every insurance policy required to be carried hereunder by or on behalf 

of any party shall provide (and any certificate evidencing the existence of each 

such insurance policy shall certify) that such insurance policy shall not be 

cancelled, non-renewed or coverage there under materially reduced unless the 

other Parties shall have received written notice of cancellation, non-renewal or 

material reduction in coverage, in each such case (except for notice of 

cancellation due to non-payment of premiums) such written notice to be sent to 

the other parties not less than ninety (90) days (or the maximum period of days 

permitted under applicable law, if less than ninety (90) days prior to the effective 

date of such cancellation, non-renewal or material reduction in coverage, as 

applicable. In the event any insurance policy is to be canceled due to non

payment of premiums, the requirements of the preceding sentence shall apply 

except that the written notice shall be sent to the other parties on the 

earliestpossible date but in no event less than ten (10) days prior to the effective 

date of each cancellation. 

Page 5 of 15 



e. 	 Delivery of Evidence of Insurance. With respect to each and everyone of the 

insurance policies required to be obtained, kept or maintained under the terms 

hereof, on or before the date on which each such policy is required to be first 

obtained and at least thirty(30) days before the expiration of any policy required 

hereunder previously obtained, licensee shall deliver to licensor evidence 

showing that such insurance is in full force and effect. Such evidence shall include 

certificates of insurance issued by a reasonable officer of the issuer of such 

policies, or in the alternative, a responsible officer of an agent authorized to bind 

the named insured, setting forth the name of the issuing company, the coverage, 

limits, deductibles, endorsement, term and termination provision thereon. By no 

later than (i) thirty (30) days after the effective date of any insurance policy 

required under this license, licensee shall provide licensor with reasonable 

evidence that premiums have either been paid or are payable in installments and 

(ii) one hundred twenty (120) days after the effective date of any issuance of 

policy required under this license, licensee, shall provide licensor with a copy of 

such insurance policy. 

f. 	 Waiver of Recovery. Neither licensee, nor the licensor shall be liable to the other 

or to any insurance company (by way of subrogation or otherwise) insuring the 

other party for any loss or damage to property or injury to persons, or any 

resulting loss of income, or losses under workers' compensation laws and 

benefits, even though such loss or damage might have been occasioned by the 

negligence (whether ordinary or gross) of such party, its agents or employees, if 

and to the extent any such loss or damage is actually covered by insurance 

benefiting the party suffering such loss or damage. The provisions of this 

paragraph are not intended to limit the claims of any party to the face amount or 

coverage of insurance policies herein provided for or to evidence a waiver by any 

party of any claim for damages in excess of the face amount or coverage of any 

such insurance policies. Neither the issuance of any insurance policy required 

under or the minimum limits specified in the license with respect to licensee's or 

licensor's insurance coverage, shall be deemed to limit or restrict in any way 

licensee's or licensor's liability arising under or out ofthis license. 

Notwithstanding the foregoing, the failure of any party to obtain or maintain any 

insurance policy required here under shall be a defense for the other party to any 

claim asserted by such defaulting party against any or all the other parties by 

reason of any loss sustained by such defaulting party that would have been 

covered by any such insurance policy. 

Page 6 of 15 



g. 	 The insurance obligations stated in this section are independent of, and shall not 

be affected by the scope or validity of any other insurance provisions contained in 

this Agreement. 

h. 	 Licensee warrants that no exclusions, endorsements, addendums, riders or 

amendments are present in the insurance policies listed in the certificates of 

insurance provided by Licensee which would preclude coverage in connection 

with the Event and Event activities as agreed upon and approved by the parties, 

including, but not limited to, athletic participant exclusions, limitation of coverage 

for attendance exclusions, and collapse of temporary structures exclusions. 

Notwithstanding the foregoing, Licensee does not warrant the application of its 

insurance coverage to the extent of any exclusions contained in the 

indemnification provisions ofthis Agreement (Le. with respect to Licensor's sole 

negligence or willful misconduct) or that of its employees and contractors). 

INTEGRATION CLAUSE 

Article 8. This contract supersedes any and all other agreements, either oral or in writing, 

between the parties with respect to the subject matter ofthis Agreement, and contains all of 

the covenants and agreements between Licensor and Licensee with respect to the subject 

matter. Both Licensor and Licensee acknowledge that no representations, inducements, 

promises, or agreements, either orally or otherwise, have been made by any party, or anyone 

acting on behalf of any party that are not set forth in this Agreement, and that no agreement, 

statement, or promise not contained this Agreement shall be valid or binding. 

FORCE MAJEURE 

Article 9. The failure of any party hereto to comply with the terms and conditions hereof 

because of a "Force Majeure Occurrence" shall not be deemed a breach ofthis Agreement. 

"Force Majeure Occurrence" shall be defined to include, without limitation, Act of God, strike, 

labor disputes, war, fire, earthquake, actions of public enemies, acts of terrorism, epidemic, 

action of federal, state, or local governmental authorities or an event or reason beyond the 

reasonable control of a party. In the case of a cancellation of an event due to a "Force Majeure 

Occurrence", each party shall be relieved of its obligations hereunder with respect to the 

performance so prevented. 

Page 7 of 15 



ORDINANCES, LAWS AND REGULATIONS 

Article 10. The Licensee shall comply with all federal, state, and local ordinances, laws and 

regulations pertaining to the operation of an event contemplated herein. It shall be the 

obligation of the Licensee to apply for, pay for, and obtain all permits and licenses as required 

by the various agencies of federal, state, and local governments and agencies 

UTILITIES 

Article 11. Licensor shall pay all utility costs, including electricity, water, and gas associated 

with Venue pursuant to budgetary appropriations. If no appropriation, Licensee acknowledges 

and agrees to pay all utility costs, including electricity, water, and gas, associated with Venue. 

Licensee agrees to limit the use of field lighting as much as possible without compromising the 

safety of participants. 

MAlNTENANCE/REPAI RS 

Article 12. 

a. 	 Routine Maintenance. Licensor is responsible for Routine Maintenance of Venue 

consisting ofthe following: lawn maintenance, maintenance, and janitorial services for 

the parking lots and exterior areas of Venue, provided, however, that maintenance and 

janitorial services for the parking lots and exterior areas of Venue after Licensee's 

baseball games or Events shall be the sole responsibility of Licensee. 

b. 	 Maintenance. Licensor is responsible for Maintenance of Venue's plumbing, structural, 

electrical, gas, and irrigation systems, including painting, and scoreboard maintenance. 

Maintenance is not inclusive of damages caused by Licensee. 

c. 	 Field Maintenance. Licensee is responsible for maintenance of the playing field during 

the term of this Agreement, not including the installation of a new infield which is in 

progress as of the execution hereof, and during the Term of this Agreement janitorial 

services inside the venue's seating areas and buildings with the exception of all 

restrooms. Licensee shall be permitted to use Licensor's machinery and equipment 

which is used for these purposes. Licensee is responsible for repairs or replacement for 

any negligence of its employees or agents. 

d. 	 Event Maintenance. Licensee is responsible for any field maintenance on game days, 

including but not limited to baseball line markings and veering field with tarp (if 

Page 8 of 15 



available) before, during or after Events when necessary, and for any other preparation 

for an Event. Licensor specifically excludes Event Maintenance for any Events from 

Licensor's responsibilities under this Agreement. Licensee shall be solely responsible for 

Routine Maintenance for all other Licensee sponsored Events. 

e. 	 Inspection of Venue. Prior to and at the conclusion of each baseball season during the 

term of this Agreement, or any extension hereof, a walk through of Venue will be 

conducted by Licensor and Licensee to note the condition of Venue. 

f. 	 Repair. Licensee shall be responsible for repairing any portion of Venue damages by 

Licensee, participants, event attendees, or invitees of Licensee. 

ALTERATIONS TO VENUE 

Article 13. Licensee agrees that it will not make any permanent alteration or physical additions 

("Improvements") to Venue without Licensor's prior written consent. No alterations or 

improvement to the Venue are required for Licensee's use. All approved improvements will be 

property of Licensor at the expiration of Termination of the Agreement. 

VENUE FACILITIES 

Article 14. Licensee shall have the use of Venue and all facilities ( excluding office area, arcade 

area, skyboxes, and marquee), and areas of Venue, the use of all equipment at Venue, including 

but not limited to, the one concession stand on the third base side. Licensor will not be 

required to purchase any additional furniture for Licensee's use. 

RELATIONSHIP OF THE PARTIES 

Article 15. Nothing contained in this Agreement will be deemed to constitute Licensor and 

Licensee as partners or joint ventures with each other. Each party acknowledges and agrees 

that it neither has nor will give the appearance or impression of having any legal authority to 

bind or commit the other party in any way. Licensee agrees that it will be solely responsible for 

the payment of all costs as speCified in this Agreement. 

Licensee shall have no right, authority, or power to bind Licensor under this License for any 

claim for labor or material or for any other charge or expense incurred by neither Licensee nor 

subject Licensor to any lien or right of lien for any labor or material or other charge or expense. 

Page 9 of 15 



If any involuntary liens for labor and materials supplied or claimed to have been supplied to the 

Venue shall be filed, Licensee shall promptly payor bond such liens to Licensor's reasonable 

satisfaction or otherwise obtain the release or discharge thereof. 

ASSIGNMENT 

Article 16. Neither this Agreement nor any part hereof shall be transferred, conveyed or 

assigned by Licensee without prior written consent of Licensor. 

APPLICABLE LAW/CHOICE OF FORUM 

Article 17. The validity of this Agreement, the terms, provisions, or articles, and the rights and 

duties of the parties hereto, shall be interpreted and construed pursuant to, and in accordance 

with, the laws ofthe State of Texas and Nueces County, Texas. Any dispute between the 

parties to the Agreement concerning the subject matter ofthis Agreement shall be submitted 

for resolution to a court of competent jurisdiction in Nueces County, Texas. 

MODIFICATION 

Article 18. No prior or contemporaneous oral or written promises or representation will be 

binding on the parties hereto. This Agreement will not be amended or changed except by 

written agreement signed by both parties thereto. 

SEVERABILITY 

Article 19. If any term, provision, covenant or condition of the Agreement is held by a court of 

competent jurisdiction to be invalid, void or unenforceable, the remainder of this Agreement 

will remain in full force and effect and will in no way be affected, impaired, or invalidated. 

NOTICES 

Article 20. All notices given hereunder shall be in writing and shall be deemed to have been 

duly given if delivered personally with receipt acknowledged or sent by registered or certified 

mail return receipt requested, addressed or sent to the parties at the addresses set forth: 

Licensee: Tuloso-Midway Independent School District, Superintendent, P.O. Box 10900, Corpus 

Christi, Texas 78410, Business phone no. (361) 903-6400; and Licensor: Nueces County, County 

Judge, 901 Leopard Room 303, Corpus Christi, TX 78401; Business phone no. (361) 888-04444. 

Page 10 of 15 



SURRENDER OF VENUE AT END OF TERM/HOLDOVER 


Article 21. Upon the expiration or termination of Term or extended term of this Agreement, 

Licensee shall vacate and surrender to Licensor, the Venue, and Licensee shall at Licensee's sole 

expense, remove all property of Licensee, other than Improvements, and pay for all damages to 

Venue including all damages cause by removal of Licensee's property, and restore Venue to the 

condition in which it was prior to the Agreement. Any property remaining at Venue shall be 

deemed abandoned by Licensee and may be retained or disposed of by Licensor in any manner 

that Licensor may see fit, without prejudice to Licensor's rights against Licensee for failure to 

remove such property, and Licensor shall not be required to payor account to Licensee for the 

value of proceeds derived from any sale of such property remaining at the conclusion of the 

Term. 

In the event Licensee shall hold over, without consent of Licensor, beyond any date for 

surrender of Venue, set forth in Licensor's written demand for possession thereof, Licensee 

shall reimburse Licensor for weekly rent of $1500, all actual expenses and losses incurred by 

Licensor by reason of Licensor's inability to deliver possession of Venue to another, together 

with interest on such expenses at maximum interest rate allowed by law from the date such 

expenses are incurred until reimbursed by Licensee, together with Licensor's reasonable 

attorney's fees, charges and costs. The acceptance of the weekly payment by Licensor, as 

provided in this paragraph, shall not constitute an extension of the Term of this License or 

afford Licensee any right to possession of the Venue beyond any date through which such rent 

has been paid by Licensee and accepted by the Licensor. Such weekly fee shall be due to the 

Licensor for the period of such holding over, whether or not the Licensor is seeking to evict 

Licensee; and, unless the Licensor otherwise agrees in writing, such holding over shall be 

deemed and construed to be, without the consent of the Licensor, whether or not the Licensor 

has accepted any sum due pursuant to this paragraph. 

TITLES FOR CONVENIENCE ONLY 

Article 22. The titles appearing in connection with the various Articles ofthis Agreement are for 

convenience only. They are not intended to indicate all of the subject matter in the text and 

they are not to be used in interpreting this Agreement or for any other purpose in the event of 

any controversy. 

Page 11 of 15 



ADDITIONAL DOCUMENTS AND APPROVAL 


Article 23. Licensee shall execute or cause to be executed any further documents, take any 

further actions and grant any further approvals as may be necessary or expedient in order to 

consummate the transactions provided for herein, and to carry out the purpose and intent of 

the Agreement. 

Licensee acknowledges that Venue is financed primarily with Certificates of Obligation. Licensee 

agrees to not do anything knowingly that would jeopardize Licensor's tax-exempt status. 

Licensee further agrees to renegotiate with Licensor any term within this Agreement that may 

be subsequently discovered to jeopardize the financing of Venue through the Certificates of 

Obligation or their tax-exempt status. Licensee also agrees to renegotiate any additional terms 

necessary in order to prevent jeopardizing any additional financing through Certificates of 

Obligation. If an agreement of such terms cannot be reached under this paragraph, Licensor 

shall have the right to terminate this Agreement upon five (5) business days written notice to 

Licensee. 

SECURITY, STAFFING AND OTHER ITEMS 

Article 24. Licensee expressly agrees to provide security as determined by Licensee, for Events 

at Venue during Times of Occupancy during Term and any and all staffing for Events. Licensee 

shall provide at its sole cost adequate qualified personnel for Event day traffic control. Licensee 

is responsible for providing its own coaches, assistant coaches, trainers, referees or other 

necessary officials for the Events, timekeepers, game clock operators, public address 

announcers, and any medical personnel for the players. This is not an exhaustive list. Licensor 

is not responsible for any payment due to these staffers and parties and expressly 

acknowledges that these are Licensee's employees and/or contract workers. 

In addition, Licensee, in connection with each Event to which this License applies shall furnish 

or arrange to furnish at its own expense: 

1. Equipment and uniforms for players 

2. All applicable licenses, if applicable for the Event. 

3. Cleanup after every Event, with the exception of public restrooms. 

Page 12 of IS 



TERMINATION WITHOUT FAULT/TERMINATION FOR DEFAULT 


Article 25. Termination without fault. Licensor and Licensee have the right to terminate this 

Agreement without fault by providing thirty (30) days written notice to the other party. 

Termination for default. If Licensee defaults in the performance of this Agreement or 

materially breaches any of its provisions and does not cure such default or material breach 

within fifteen (15) days, Licensor shall have the right to terminate this Agreement by written 

notification of termination. 

Licensor may terminate Licensee's right to possession to the Venue, the enjoyment of the 

issues and profits there from reenter and take possession of the Venue and remove all persons 

and property there from with or without process of law, without being deemed guilty of any 

manner of trespass and without prejudice to any remedies for arrears in payment or costs 

incurred due hereunder or existing breaches hereof. 

Licensor does not waive its rights to pursue all applicable legal remedies, including but not 

limited to breach of contract claims based upon non-performance by Licensee. 

PUBLIC NECESSITY OR CONVENIENCE 

Article 26. At times such as natural disaster, public calamity, war, or incident of similar 

magnitude, or when the convenience or enjoyment of the public requires, Licensor may 

require that this Venue be used for public service exclusive of this license operation. This 

Agreement may be terminated by such a finding by Licensor or by the County Judge, acting 

pursuant to authority under the Nueces County Emergency Operations Plan and other staging 

site agreements with other entities for the use of Venue. Licensor or County Judge shall then 

give Licensee reasonable notice of such finding, and with such notice this Agreement shall be 

terminated. 

NO WAIVER OF GOVERNMENTAL FUNCTION 

Article 27. No provision or covenant ofthis License shall constitute a limitation or waiver ofthe 

right of the Licensor to perform its governmental functions and the performance of such 

functions shall not constitute a default hereunder. 

Page 13 of 15 



AMENDMENT/WAIVER 


Article 28. No alteration, amendment or modification hereof (including this Section) shall be 

valid unless executed by an instrument in writing by the Licensor and Licensee with the same 

formality as this License. Without limiting the generality of the preceding sentence, no course 

of conduct among the parties shall constitute an alteration, amendment or modification of this 

License. The failure of the Licensor or the Licensee to insist in anyone or more instances upon 

the strict performance of any of the covenants, agreements, terms, provisions or conditions of 

this License or to exercise any covenant, agreement, term, provision, condition, election or 

option, but the same shall continue and remain in full force and effect. No waiver by the 

Licensor or Licensee of any covenant, agreement, term, provision or condition of this License 

shall be deemed to have been made unless expressed in writing and signed by an appropriate 

official on behalf of the Licensor or the Licensee. 

CONSTRUCTION 

Article 29. The language used in this License will be deemed to be the language chosen by the 

parties to express their mutual intent, and no rule of strict construction will be applied against 

any party. This License will not be construed against drafter. 

SIGNATURES 

EXECUTED ON _____________ 2012, N ueces County, Texas. 

LICENSOR: 

NUECES COUNTY 

BY: -------------
Samuel Loyd Neal, Jr. 

Nueces County Judge 

ATTESTED: 

By: ______________ 

Diana T. Barrera, County Clerk 

Page 14 of 15 



LICENSEE: 


TULOSO-MIDWAY INDEPENDENT SCHOOL DISTRICT 


BY:---------------------------
Paul Mostella 

Board President 

Dr. Suzanne J. l'Jelson 

Interim Superintendent 

EXECUTED ON ___________________________ 2012, l'Jueces County, Texas 

Page 15 of 15 





   

Commissioners Court - Regular   4. A. 3.           

Meeting Date: 01/18/2012  

FY10/11 Presentation - Council on Alcohol & Drug Abuse

Submitted For: Steve Waterman, Director Submitted By: Theresa McLemore, Commissioners Court

Admin

Department: Commissioners Court Admin

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Receive a presentation on activities for FY10/11 for The Council on Alcohol & Drug Abuse from Dee Ogle,

Executive Director.

BACKGROUND

DISCUSSION

Attachments

Council on Alcohol & Drug Abuse - Report

















   

Commissioners Court - Regular   4. A. 4.           

Meeting Date: 01/18/2012  

Results of Emissions Testing of County Vehicles

Submitted By: Tyner Little, Commissioners Court

Admin

Department: Commissioners Court Admin

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Receive a presentation from Gretchen Arnold of the Pollution Prevention Partnership on the results of emissions

testing of Nueces County vehicles.

BACKGROUND

DISCUSSION



   

Commissioners Court - Regular   4. A. 5.           

Meeting Date: 01/18/2012  

Presentation - Sheriff Training Academy

Submitted By: Tyner Little, Commissioners Court

Admin

Department: Commissioners Court Admin

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Receive a presentation on the Nueces County Sheriff's Office Training Academy.

BACKGROUND

DISCUSSION

Attachments

Power Point Training Academy



Sheriff’s Training Report TY 10‐11
 Nueces County Commissioners Court

The Nueces County Sheriff's Office is dedicated to the 

 
promotion of public safety by providing services that are 

 
progressive, innovative, and visionary in collaboration with 

 
the resources in our community. 

 
‐Sheriff Jim Kaelin



Goals

• Reduce Cost 

• Improve Knowledge, Skills and Abilities          
 of Workforce 

• Pass Texas Commission on Law 
 Enforcement Standards and Education 

 Academy State Licensing Review



Reduce Cost 

• The NCSO Academy produced three internal 
 State Licensing courses for new Correctional 
 Employees utilizing internal instructors and 

 classroom space. Tuition cost for outside 
 support was zero. 

• NCSO Academy produced twelve In‐service 
 courses for Sworn Officers. Tuition cost for 
 outside support was zero.  It also produced 
 one Regional In‐service course in conjunction 

 with the FOP where 1120 classroom hours 
 and 23 agencies were provided training. Zero 

 cost



Reduce Cost

• The Academy matrixed Correctional Personnel 
 In‐service requirements, shift staffing 

 requirements, and licensed instructors to 
 provide the required Cultural Diversity Course 

 work to 240 employees.

• Utilizing the matrix and a “Train the Trainers 
 Concept”

 
the academy saved 800 overtime 

 man hours for a savings of $16,800.  



Improve Knowledge, Skills and 
 Abilities  of Workforce 

• 100 % of NCSO Sworn Officers met the State 
 “TCLEOSE”

 
mandated 40 hour In‐Service 

 Requirement during the TY 09‐11 cycle. 

• Of 267 Correction Officers 240 have met the 
 State “TCLEOSE”

 
mandated In‐Service 

 Requirement during the TY 09‐13 cycle.  (4Yr)  
 Twenty Seven remain to be trained. All 

 Correctional employees will complete their 
 requirements approximately one year ahead of 

 the 2013 deadline. 



Improve Knowledge, Skills and 
 Abilities  of Workforce 

• The NCSO Academy coordinated Range 
 Operations for employees to qualify with their 

 assigned weapons during this training year. 
 Officers are now more proficient. All weapons 

 were test fired for functionality. 

• No injuries occurred as a result of strict policy 
 and safety parameters were in place. 

• Drivers Remedial Training was mandated for 11 
 personnel this year.  100% requirement next 

 year. 



Pass TCLEOSE Academy State 
 Licensing Review

• The NCSO Academy passed the TCLEOSE 
 Training Provider Evaluation.  NCSO 

 received the highest evaluation possible.

• NCSO was the only Law Enforcement 
 Academy in the region to attain this 

 score!  



Conclusion 

• The NCSO has provided their employees the 
 lowest cost, fully trained workplace in the 

 region.  Our Academy has become a 
 premiere training organization with a 

 reputation of setting the standard for other 
 agencies to attain.  This was noted when 

 twenty three agencies chose to train with 
 NCSO personnel during this year. 



   

Commissioners Court - Regular   4. A. 6.           

Meeting Date: 01/18/2012  

Public-Private Partnership Opportunity for PJ's Marina location

Submitted By: Ginny Gunderson, Commissioner Pct 4

Department: Commissioner Pct 4

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Discuss and consider developing a RFP to solicit a public-private partnership (P3) opportunity for a retail/vending

operation at the PJ's Marina location to include rezoning the property from agricultural to general business use.

BACKGROUND

DISCUSSION

Attachments

Aransas Pass Zoning Application





   

Commissioners Court - Regular   4. A. 7.           

Meeting Date: 01/18/2012  

Refinancing of 2004 Series C.O.'s

Submitted By: Steve Waterman, Commissioners Court

Admin

Department: Commissioners Court Admin

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Discuss and consider approval of a Plan of Finance to refund certain Nueces County Debt Obligations for the

purposes of savings, and related matters.

BACKGROUND

DISCUSSION

Financial Advisor, Noe Hinojosa, Estrada Hinojosa & Company, Inc., will present a proposed Plan of Finance to

refund County Debt Obligations which may generate substantial savings over the remaining life of the debt (15

years).  The net present value savings will be an estimated $2.2 million under this refunding plan.

Attachments

Refunding Plan



NUECESCOUNTY,TEXAS 

General Obligation Refunding Bonds, Series 2012 


Timetable of Events 

S M 
JANUARY 

T W T F S S M 
FEBRUARY 
T W T F S S M 

MARCH 
T W T F S 

I 

8 
15 
22 
29 

2 
9 
16 
23 
30 

3 4 5 
10 II 12 
17 18 19 
24 25 26 
31 

6 
13 
20 
27 

7 
14 
21 
28 

5 
12 
19 
26 

6 
13 
20 
27 

I 2 
7 8 9 
14 15 16 
21 22 23 
28 29 

3 
10 
17 
24 

4 
II 
18 
25 

4 
II 

18 
25 

5 
12 
19 
26 

I 

6 7 8 
13 14 15 
20 21 22 
27 28 29 

2 
9 
16 
23 
30 

3 
10 
17 
24 
31 

January 18,2012 (Wednesday) 

January 20, 2012 (Friday) 

January 25, 2012 (Wednesday) 

January 31,2012 (Tuesday) 

Week of February 6 

February 13,2012 (Monday) 

February 15, 2012 (Wednesday) 

February 17,2012 (Friday) 

February 21, 2012 (Tuesday) 

February 22,2012 (Wednesday) 

February 23, 2012 (Thursday) 

March 16,2012 (Friday) 

March 20,2012 (Tuesday) 

Commissioners Court approves Plan of Finance, 


Mail first draft of the POS to working group. 


Receive comments on first draft of the POS from working group, and 

Bond Counsel distributes first drafts of Bond Documents. 


Mail second draft of the POS to working group, Rating Agencies, and 

Bond Insurance Companies. 


Meet with Rating Agencies and Insurance Companies. 


Receive comments on second draft of the POS and first draft of the Bond 

Documents from working group. 


Print and distribute POS. 


Receive Ratings and Qualifications and Premiums for Bond Insurance. 


Price the Bonds. 


Commissioners Court adopts Bond Order and approves sale of the 

Bonds or delegates to an authorized County official to adopt the 

order to sell the Bonds. 


Submit documents to Texas Attorney GeneraL 


Obtain Texas Attorney General's Approval of the Bonds. 


Closing. 


Estrada Hinojosa and Company. Inc. 1111/2012 



NUECES COllNTY, TEXAS 
G.O. Debt Requirements 

PV Savings: $ 2,190,057 or 8,19% 

Fiscal Par Amotll1l: $ 26,040,000 Fiscal 

Year Less: Savings Total Year 

Ended Existing Debt Service from proposed Debt Service Ended 

9/30 Princil::!l Interest Total 2012 Reftmding R::guiremenls 9/30 Year 

2012 $ 5,075,000 5.:lt\. (,25 S 10,338,61.5 $ (4,975) S 10,333,650 2012 

2013 5,425,000 ' n~ilnS 10,445,875 (223,100) IO,2U,775 2013 

2014 5,800,000 ~ 7~11.R7' IlI,550,875 (223,100) 10,327,775 2014 2 
2015 6,205,000 • . 4584)1'1 10.663,494 (232,175) 10,43 1.3 19 2015 3 
2016 6,625,000 4 14:' R63 10,767,863 (151,250) 10,61 6,613 2016 4 
2017 7,045,000 3,836.BR 10,881,338 (151,250) 10,730,088 2017 5 

2018 7,365,000 ",":!IJ ~MH 10,885,l88 (151,250) 10,734,038 2018 6 
2019 7,720,000 3 162 ~JJ 10,881,533 (151,250) 10,731,183 2019 7 

2020 7,185,000 ' ~'4 IIU~J 10,01',009 (151,250) 9,867,759 2020 8 
2021 7,510,000 :31Ih,){ .3 10,016,833 (151,250) 9,865,583 2021 9 
2022 7,880,000 : Il, 11') 10,013,319 (151,250) 9,862,069 2022 10 
2023 7,995,000 I.7J').n~ 9,744,738 (235,375) 9,509,363 2023 11 
2024 8,390,000 U57,(i!~i 9,741,606 (235,875) 9r~ II .731 2024 12 
2025 8,805,000 'l4S 71 1 !I,753 ,713 (231,875) !I,521,838 2025 13 
2026 7,925,000 547(." 8,4n,613 (235,750) 8,236,863 2026 14 
2027 7,880,000 177.J'~1 8,057,300 8,057,300 2027 15 
2028 2028 16 
2029 2029 17 
2030 2030 18 
2031 2031 19 
2032 2032 20 

2033 2033 21 

$ 114,830,000 $ 46,411,018 S 161,241 ,018 $ 12,680,975) S 158,560,Q43 

Nueccs_Co_Tax_R.aLe_Ol_ll_12.x.ls 
Prepared by Emda Hinojosa & Co~ Inc. dbIJtqJimnaJts_OI_II_12 

IIIU2012,):15PM 

http:Nueccs_Co_Tax_R.aLe_Ol_ll_12.x.ls
http:3,836.BR


SUMMARY OF REFUNDING RESULTS 


Nueces County, Texas [2012 Refunding] 

General Obligation Refunding Bonds, Series 2012 


--Current Market 'AA' Scale : 0111112012-

Dated Date 
Delivel}' Date 
Arbitrage yield 
Escrow yield 

Bond Par Amount 
True Interest Cost 
Net Interest Cost 
A verage Coupon 
Average Life 

Par amount of refunded bonds 
A verage coupon of refunded bonds 
Average life of refunded bonds 

PV of prior debt to 02115/2012 @ 2.687698% 
Net PV Savings 
Percentage savings of refunded bonds 
Percentage savings of refunding bonds 

02115/2012 
0211512012 
2.687698% 
0.245800% 

26,040,000.00 
3.049570% 
3.304531% 
4.476055% 

11.1 76 

26,720,000.00 
5.000000% 

11.248 

33,278,060.58 
2, 190,057.14 

8.196322% 
8.410358% 

Jan 11,2012 1:17 pm Prepared by Estrada Hinojosa & Company, Inc. (Finance 6.018 Nueces_Co 2010:Z12-CASE_A,ZI2REFA) Page I 

http:2,190,057.14
http:33,278,060.58
http:26,720,000.00
http:26,040,000.00


SOURCES AND USES OF FUNDS 

Nueces County, Texas [2012 Refunding] 

General Obligation Refunding Bonds, Series 2012 


--Current Market 'A.A.' Scale: 0111112012-

Dated Date 021l 5/2012 
Delivery Date 02115/2012 

Sources: 

Bond Proceeds: 
Par Amount 26,040,000.00 
Premium 3,561,849.25 

29,601,849.25 

Other Souroes of Funds: 
Issuer Contribution 668,000.00 

Uses: 

Refunding Escrow Deposits: 
Cash Deposit 
SLGS Purchases 

Delivery Date Expenses: 
Cost ofIssuanoe 
Underwriter's Discount 

30,269,849.25 

668,001.54 
29,252,857.00 
29,920,858.54 

196,656.71 
152,334 .00 
348,990.71 

30,269,849.25 

Jan 11,2012 1:17 pm Prepared by Estrada Hinojosa & Company, Inc. (Finance 6.018 Nueces_Co 20 10:ZI2-CASE_A,Z I 2REFA) Page 2 

http:30,269,849.25
http:348,990.71
http:152,334.00
http:196,656.71
http:29,920,858.54
http:29,252,857.00
http:668,001.54
http:30,269,849.25


SAVINGS 

Nueces County, Texas [2012 Refunding] 
General Obligation Refunding Bonds, Series 2012 

--Current Market 'AA' Scale: 0111112012-

Date 
Prior 

Debt Service 
Prior 

Receipts 
Prior 

Net Cash Flow 
Refunding 

Debt Service Savings 

Present Value 
to 02115/2012 

@ 2.6876979% 

09/30/20 12 
09/30/2013 
09/30/2014 
09/3 0/2015 
09/30/2016 
09/30/201 7 
09/30/2018 
09/30/2019 
09/3012020 
09/3 0/2021 
09/30/2022 
09/30/2023 
09/30/2024 
09/30/2025 
09/30/2026 

1,336,000.00 
1,336,000.00 
1,336,000.00 
4,772,875.00 
1,159,750.00 
1,159,750.00 
1,159,750.00 
1,159,750.00 
1, 159,750.00 
1,159,750.00 
1,159,750,00 
6,731 ,875.00 
6,728,875,00 
6,028,875.00 
6,027,000.00 

668,000.00 668,000.00 
1,336,000.00 
1,336,000.00 
4,772,875.00 
1,159,750.00 
1,159,750.00 
1,159,750.00 
1,159,750.00 
1,159,750.00 
1,159,75 0.00 
1,159,750.00 
6,731,875 .00 
6,728,875.00 
6,028,875.00 
6,027,000.00 

663,025.00 
1,112,900.00 
1,112,900.00 
4,540,700.00 
1,008,500.00 
1,008,500.00 
1,008,500.00 
1,008,500.00 
1,008,500.00 
1,008,500.00 
1,008,500.00 
6,496,500. 00 
6,493,000.00 
5,797,000.00 
5,791 ,250.00 

4,975.00 
223,100.00 
223,1 00.00 
232, 175.00 
151,250.00 
151,250.00 
151,250.00 
151,250.00 
151,250.00 
151,250.00 
151,250.00 
235 ,375.00 
235,875.00 
231,875.00 
235,750,00 

4,909.03 
215,782.27 
210,097.54 
213,378.78 
135,029.05 
131,471.74 
128,008 .15 
124 ,635 .81 
121 ,352.3 1 
118,155.31 
115,042.54 
175,033.58 
171, I 08.96 
163,824.50 
162,227.57 

42,415,750.00 668,000.00 41,747,750.00 39,066,775.00 2,680,975.00 2,190,057.14 

Savings Sununarv 

Dated Date 02115/2012 

Delivery Date 02115/2012 

PV of savings from cash flow 2,190,057. 14 


Net PV Savings 2,190,057,14 

Jan II, 2012 I: 17 pm Prepared by Estrada Hinojosa & Company, lnc, (Fin ance 6.018 Nueces_ Co 2010:Z 12-CASE_A,ZI2REFA) Page3 

http:2,190,057.14
http:2,680,975.00
http:39,066,775.00
http:41,747,750.00
http:668,000.00
http:42,415,750.00
http:162,227.57
http:163,824.50
http:175,033.58
http:115,042.54
http:118,155.31
http:128,008.15
http:131,471.74
http:135,029.05
http:213,378.78
http:210,097.54
http:215,782.27
http:4,909.03
http:231,875.00
http:235,875.00
http:151,250.00
http:151,250.00
http:151,250.00
http:151,250.00
http:151,250.00
http:151,250.00
http:151,250.00
http:232,175.00
http:223,100.00
http:4,975.00
http:5,797,000.00
http:6,493,000.00
http:6,496,500.00
http:1,008,500.00
http:1,008,500.00
http:1,008,500.00
http:1,008,500.00
http:1,008,500.00
http:1,008,500.00
http:1,008,500.00
http:4,540,700.00
http:1,112,900.00
http:1,112,900.00
http:663,025.00
http:6,027,000.00
http:6,028,875.00
http:6,728,875.00
http:6,731,875.00
http:1,159,750.00
http:1,159,750.00
http:1,159,750.00
http:1,159,750.00
http:1,159,750.00
http:1,159,750.00
http:4,772,875.00
http:1,336,000.00
http:1,336,000.00
http:668,000.00
http:668,000.00
http:6,027,000.00
http:6,028,875.00
http:1,159,750.00
http:1,159,750.00
http:1,159,750.00
http:1,159,750.00
http:1,159,750.00
http:1,159,750.00
http:4,772,875.00
http:1,336,000.00
http:1,336,000.00
http:1,336,000.00


BOND DEBT SERVICE 


Nueces County, Texas [2012 Refunding] 

General Obligation Refunding Bonds, Series 2012 


--Current Market 'AA' Scale: 0111112012-

Dated Date 02115/2012 
Delivery Date 02/15/2012 

Annual 
Period Debt Debt 
Ending Principal Coupon Interest Service Service 

08/ 1512012 105,000 3.000% 558,025 663,025 
09/30/2012 663,025 
02115/20 I 3 556,450 556,450 
08115/20 I3 556,450 556,450 
09/3012013 1,112,900 
02115/2014 556,450 556,450 
08115/20 14 556,450 556,450 
09/30/2014 1, 112,900 
02115/2015 3,480,000 3.000% 556,450 4,036,450 
08115/2015 504,250 504,250 
09/3012015 4,540,700 
02/15/2016 504,250 504,250 
08/15/2016 504,250 504,250 
09/3012016 1,008,5 00 
02/15/20 I 7 504,250 504,250 
08/15/20 I 7 504,250 504,250 
09/3012017 1,008,500 
02/15/2018 504,250 504,250 
08/15/2018 504,250 504,250 
09130/2018 1,008,500 
02/15/20 I 9 504,250 504,250 
08/ 15/20 I 9 504,250 504,250 
09/30/20 19 1,008,500 
02/15/2020 504,250 504,250 
08/15/2020 504,250 504,250 
09/30/2020 1,008,500 
02/1512021 504,250 504,250 
08/15/2021 504,250 504,250 
09/30/2021 1,008,500 
02/15/2022 504,250 504,250 
08115/2022 504,250 504,250 
09130/2022 1,008,500 
0211 5/2023 5,600,000 4.000% 504,250 6,104,250 
0811512023 392,250 392,250 
09130/2023 6,496,500 
02115/2024 5,825,000 4.000% 392,250 6,217,250 
08115/2024 275,750 275,750 
09130/2024 6,493,000 
02115/2025 5,380,000 5.000% 275,750 5,655,750 
0811512025 141,250 141 ,250 
09 /30 /2025 5,797,000 
02/15/2026 5,650,000 5.000% 141,250 5,791 ,250 
09/3012026 5,79 1,250 

26,040,000 13,026,775 39,066,775 39,066,775 

Jan 11 , 2012 I:I 7 pm Prepared by Estrada Hinojosa & Company, Inc. (Finance 6.018 Nueces_Co 2010:Z12-CASE_A,ZI2REFA) Page 4 



SUMMARY OF BONDS REFUI\TDED 

Nueces County, Texas [2012 Refunding] 
General Obligation Refunding Bonds, Series 2012 

--Current Market 'AA' Scale: 0 III 112012-

Bond 
Maturity 

Date 
Interest 

Rate 
Par 

Amount 
Call 
Dale 

Call 
Price 

Comb. Tax Revenue CIO's, Series 2004, Z04: 
SERIALS 02115/20 15 5.000% 3,525,000.00 02115 /2014 100.000 

02/15/2023 5.000% 5,715,000.00 02/15/2014 100.000 
02/15/2024 5.000% 6,005,000.00 02/15/2014 100.000 
02115/2025 5.000% 5,595,000.00 02115/2014 100.000 
02 / 15/2026 5.000% 5,880,000.00 02115/2014 100.000 

26,720,000.00 

Jan 11,2012 1: 17 pm Prepared by Estrada Hinojosa & Company, Inc. (Finance 6.018 Nueces_Co 201OZ12-CASE_A,ZI2REFA) Page 5 

http:26,720,000.00


PRIOR BOl'm DEBT SERV1CE 


Nueces County, Texas [2012 Refunding] 

General Obligation Refunding Bonds, Series 2012 


--Current Market 'AA' Scale: 0111112012-

Dated Date 0211512012 
Delivery Date 02115/2012 

Annual 
Period Debt Debt 
Ending Principal Coupon Interest Service Service 

02115/2012 668,000 668,000 
08115/2012 668,000 668,000 
09/3012012 1,336,000 
02115/2013 668,000 668,000 
08/1512013 668,000 668,000 
09/30/2013 1,336,000 
0211512014 668,000 668,000 
08/15/2014 668,000 668,000 
09/3012014 1,336,000 
0211512015 3,525,000 5.000% 668,000 4, 193,000 
08/ 15/2015 579,875 579,875 
09130/2015 4,772,875 
02/15/2016 579,875 579,875 
08115/2016 579,875 579,875 
09/30/2016 1,159,750 
0211512017 579,875 579,875 
08/ 15/2017 579,875 579,875 
09/3 0/2017 1,159,750 
02115/2018 579,875 579,875 
08115/2018 579,875 579,875 
09130/2018 1,159,7 50 
02/1512019 579,875 579,875 
08/1512019 579,875 579,875 
09/30/2019 1,159,750 
02115/2020 579,875 579,875 
08115/2020 579,875 579,875 
09/3012020 1,159,750 
02115/2021 579,875 579,875 
08115/2021 579,875 579,875 
09/30/2021 1,159,750 
02115/2022 579,875 579,875 
08115/2022 579,875 579,875 
09/30/2022 1,159,750 
02115/2023 5,715 ,000 5.000% 579,875 6,294,875 
0811512023 437,000 437,000 
09130/2023 6,731 ,875 
02115/2024 6,005,000 5.000% 437,000 6,442,000 
08/15/2024 286,875 286,875 
09/3012024 6,728,875 
02115/2025 5,595,000 5.000% 286,875 5,881 ,875 
0811512025 147,000 147,000 
09/30/2025 6,028,875 
02115/2026 5,880,000 5.000% 147,000 6,027,000 
09/30/2026 6,027,000 

26,720,000 15 ,695,750 42,415 ,750 42,415 ,750 

Jan 11 , 2012 l:l7 pm Prepared by Estrada Hinojosa & Company, Inc. (Finance 6018 Nueces_Co 2010:Z12-CASE_A,Z12REFA) Page 6 



ESCROW REQUIREMENTS 

Nueces COWlty, Texas [2012 Refunding] 
General Obligation Refunding Bonds, Series 2012 

--Current Market 'AA' Scale: 0111 112012-

Period 
Ending Interest 

Principal 
Redeemed Total 

0211512012 668,000.00 668,000.00 
0811512012 668,000.00 668,000.00 
02/1512013 668,000.00 668,000.00 
08/1512013 668,000.00 668,000.00 
02115/2014 668,00000 26,720,000.00 27,388,000.00 

3,340,000.00 26,720,000.00 30,060,000.00 

Jan 11, 2012 1:17 pm Prepared by Estrada Hinojosa & Company, Inc. (Finance 6.018 Nueces_Co 2010:Z12-CASE_A,ZI2REFA) Page 7 

http:30,060,000.00
http:26,720,000.00
http:3,340,000.00


ESCROW SUFFICIENCY 

Nueces County, Texas [2012 Refunding] 
General Obligation Refunding Bonds, Series 2012 

--Current Market 'AA' Scale: 0111112012-

Date 
Escrow 

Requirement 
Net Escrow 

Receipts 
Excess 

Receipts 
Excess 

Balance 

02/15/201 2 
08/15 /2012 
02/15/2013 
08/ 1512013 
02/15/2014 

668,000.00 
668,000.00 
668,000.00 
668,000.00 

27,388,000.00 

668,001.54 
667,999.48 
668,000.18 
668,000.54 

27,387,999.26 

\.54 
-0.52 
0.18 
0.54 

-0.74 

1.54 
102 
1.20 
1.74 
100 

30,060,000.00 30,060,001.00 \.00 

Jan 1 1, 2012 1: 17 pm Prepared by Estrada Hinojosa & Company, Inc. (Finance 6.018 Nueces_Co 2010:Z12-CASE~,Z\2REFA) Page 8 

http:30,060,001.00
http:30,060,000.00


BOND PRICrNG 

Nueces County, Texas [2012 Refunding] 
General Obligation Refunding Bonds, Series 2012 

--Current Market 'AA' Scale: 0111112012-

Bond Com ponent 
Maturity 

Date # Bonds Amount Rate Yield Price 
Yield to 

Maturity 
Call 
Date 

Call 
Price 

Premium 
( -Discount) 

SERIALS: 
08115/20J2 21 J05,000 3.000% 0.450% 101.272 1,335.60 
02/1512015 696 3,480,000 3.000% 0.970% 105.987 208,347.60 
02/1512023 1, 120 5,600,000 4.000% 2.600% 112.258 C 2.704% 02/1512022 JOO.OOO 686,448.00 
02/ 1512024 1,165 5,825,000 4.000% 2.790% 110.495 C 2.955% 02/ 15/2022 100.000 611,333.75 
02115 /2025 1,076 5,380,000 5.000% 2.770% 119.36 1 C 3. 171% 02/1512022 100.000 1,041,621.80 
02115/2026 1,130 5,650,000 5.000% 2.920% 117925 C 3.382% 02/15/2022 100.000 1,012,762.50 

5,208 26,040,000 3,561,849.25 

Jan 11 ,20 12 1: 17 pm Prepared by Estrada Hinojosa & Company, Inc. (Finance 6.018 Nueces_Co 20 IO:ZI 2-CASE_A,ZI 2REFA) Page 9 

http:3,561,849.25


BOND PRICING 

Nueces County, Texas [2012 Refunding) 

General Obligation Refunding Bonds, Series 2012 


--Current Market 'AN Scale: 0111112012--


Takcdown 

1.250 
2.500 
5.000 
5.000 
5.000 
5.000 

Jan 11 , 2012 1:17 pm Prepared by Estrada Hinojosa & Company, Inc. (Finance 6.018 Nueces_Co 20 10:ZI 2-CASE_A,Z I 2REFA) Page 10 



BOND PRICING 


Nueces County, Texas [2012 Refunding] 

General Obligation Refunding Bonds, Series 20 12 


--Cunent Market 'AA' Scale: 0111112012-

Dated Date 
Delivery Date 
First Coupon 

0211512012 
0211512012 
08 / 1512012 

Par Amount 
Premium 

26,040,000.00 
3,561,849.25 

Production 
Underwriter's Discount 

29,601,849.25 
-152,3 34.00 

113.678377% 
-0.585000% 

Purchase Price 
Accmed Interest 

29,449,515.25 113.0933 77% 

Net Proceeds 29,449,515.25 

Jan 11 , 2012 J:1 7 pm Prepared by Estrada Hinojos a & Company, Inc. (Finance 6.018 Nueces_Co 2010:Z I2-CASE_A,ZI2REFA) Page II 



ESCROW DESCRlPTIONS 

Nueces County, Texas [2012 Refunding] 
General Obligation Refunding Bonds, Series 2012 

--Current Market 'AA' Scale: 0]/1 II2012-

Type of 
Security 

Type of 
SLGS 

Maturity 
Date 

First lnt 
Pmt Date 

Par 
Amount Rate 

Max 
Rate 

Feb 15, 2012: 
SLGS Certi ficate 08/15/2012 08/15/2012 633,143 0.040% 0.040% 
SLGS Certificate 02/15/2013 02/1512013 632,637 0.100% 0.100% 
SLGS Note 08/15/2013 08/ 15/2012 633,270 0.170% 0.170% 
SLGS Note 02115/2014 08/15/2012 27,353,807 0.250% 0.250% 

29,252,857 

SLGS Summary 

SLGS Rates File IIJANI2 
Total Certificates oflndebtedness 1,265,780.00 
Total Notes 27,987,07700 

Total original SLGS 29,252,857.00 

Jan 11,2012 I: 17 pm Prepared by Estrada Hinojosa & Company, Inc. (Finance 6.018 Nueces_Co 20 IO:Z12-CASE_A,Z I2REFA) Page 12 



ESCROW STATISTICS 


Nueces County, Texas [2012 Refunding] 

General Obligation Refunding Bonds, Series 2012 


--Current Market 'AA' Scale: 0111112012-

Modified Yield to Yield to Perfect Value of 
Total Duration Receipt Disbursement Escrow Negative Cost of 

Escrow Escrow Cost (years) Date Date Cost Arbitrage Dead Time 

Callable Debt (CALLABLE): 
UNRESTRICT 668,000.00 668,000 .00 

Global Proceeds Escrow: 
29,252,858 .54 1.929 0.245800% 0.245800% 27,9 15,270.60 1,337,587.86 0.08 

29,920,858.54 28,583,270.60 1,337,587.86 0.08 

Delivery date 02115/2012 

Arbi trage yield 2.687698% 


Jan 11,2012 1:1 7 pm Prepared by Estrada Hinojosa & Company, Inc. (Finance 6.018 Nueces_Co 20 I 0:ZI2-CASE_A,Z I2REFA) Page 13 

http:1,337,587.86
http:28,583,270.60
http:29,920,858.54


   

Commissioners Court - Regular   4. A. 8.           

Meeting Date: 01/18/2012  

Approve contract between Health District and DSHS to reduce preterm births in County

Submitted By: Vicki Keach, Commissioners Court

Admin

Department: Commissioners Court Admin

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Discuss and consider a contract between the Corpus Christi-Nueces County Public Health District and the

Department of State Health Services (DSHS) to develop an initiative to reduce preterm births in Nueces County, in

the amount of $200,000, for the period of December 1, 2011 to August 31, 2013; Authorize Annette Rodriguez,

MPH, Director of the Corpus Christi-Nueces County Public Health District, to sign on behalf of Nueces County.

BACKGROUND

The 82nd Texas Legislature appropriated $2.4 million in General Revenue funds to the Department of State Health

Services (DSHS) for fiscal years 2012-2013 to support evidence-based interventions led by up to 12 local coalitions

in all regions of the state. The goal of the Healthy Texas Babies Initiative is to reduce preterm births in Texas by 8

percent over the biennium and subsequently reduce the state's infant mortality rate.

DISCUSSION

The Corpus Christi-Nueces County Public Health District is in receipt of Contract No. 2012-040621 with DSHS.

Under the agreement the Health District will work with a local coalition to implement or enhance an

evidence-based intervention to reduce preterm birth and infant mortality in Texas. The health District through the

coalition shall use the Perinatal Periods of Risk (PPOR) approach to analyze infant mortality data in its county and

to justify its proposed intervention.

No fiscal impact to General Fund. No match funding required.

Attachments

CC-NC Health District 1

CC-NC Health District 2

Health District 3

Health District 4

Health District 5



 

PROGRAM ATTACHMENT – Page 1 

CONTRACT NO. 2012-040621    

PROGRAM ATTACHMENT NO. 001 

PURCHASE ORDER NO. 0000380876 

 

CONTRACTOR:  CORPUS CHRISTI NUECES COUNTY PUBLIC HEALTH DISTRICT 

 
DSHS PROGRAM:  DFCHS- HEALTHY TEXAS BABIES  

 

TERM: 12/01/2011     THRU:  08/31/2013 

 

SECTION I.  STATEMENT OF WORK: 

 

The 82
nd

 Texas Legislature appropriated $2.4 million in General Revenue funds to the 

Department of State Health Services (DSHS) for Fiscal Years (FY) 2012-2013 to support 

evidence-based interventions led by up to 12 local coalitions in all regions of the state. The goal 

of the Healthy Texas Babies (HTB) Initiative is to reduce preterm births in Texas by 8 percent 

over the biennium and subsequently reduce the state’s infant mortality rate (IMR). Those 

reductions could result in a savings to Texas Medicaid of $7.2 million over two years. 

Approximately 70 percent of Medicaid costs for hospitalized newborns in Texas can be 

attributed to the billing codes for prematurity and extreme immaturity.  Preterm birth is a major 

cause of infant mortality in Texas and the United States. 
 

Contractor shall work with a local coalition to implement or enhance an evidence-based 

intervention to reduce preterm birth and infant mortality in Texas. Contractor’s coalition shall 

use the Perinatal Periods of Risk (PPOR) approach to analyze infant mortality data in its county 

and to justify its proposed intervention.  The proposed intervention must address the period of 

risk identified by the PPOR and must use an evidence-based program model with proven success 

in a similar setting and population.  

 

Contractor shall:  

 

 Finalize the local coalition, establish an MOU among members, and provide copies of the 

MOU to DSHS;  

 Submit an evaluation plan to DSHS;  

 Conduct meeting(s) to educate the local community on the plan of action and submit 

meeting minutes to DSHS;  

 Submit quarterly progress reports to DSHS; and  

 Submit a Mid-Term report and a Final report to DSHS. 

 

Contractor shall comply with all applicable federal and state laws, rules, regulations, standards 

and guidelines in effect on the beginning date of this Program Attachment unless amended. 

 

The following documents are incorporated by reference and made a part of this Program 

Attachment.  These include:   

 



 

PROGRAM ATTACHMENT – Page 2 

 DSHS FY12 Request for Application (RFA) for Developing or Enhancing a Local 

Coalition to Reduce Preterm Birth and Infant Mortality, issued October 14, 2011; 

 Contractor’s Application to DSHS’ FY12 RFA for Developing or Enhancing a Local 

Coalition to Reduce Preterm Birth and Infant Mortality and any revisions. 

 

Within thirty (30) days of receipt of an amended standard(s) or guideline(s), Contractor shall 

inform DSHS Program, in writing, if it shall not continue performance under this Program 

Attachment in compliance with the amended standard(s) or guideline(s).  DSHS may terminate 

the Program Attachment immediately or within a reasonable period of time as determined by 

DSHS.   

 

Applicants awarded a contract for the current fiscal year shall thereby begin operations within 

thirty (30) days of contract execution. 
 

All activities must be performed in accordance with Contractor’s final approved work plan. 

 

DSHS Health Service Regional Director or designee, as coordinator of regional services, will 

assist DSHS staff in providing direction to Contractor.  DSHS personnel may, from time to time, 

provide technical assistance and training to Contractor.  Contractor shall cooperate with DSHS 

staff to attain the goals of policy application, coordinated services, and quality assurance.  

 

Service Area: Nueces  

 

SECTION II. PERFORMANCE MEASURES:    

 

The following performance measures will be used to assess, in part, the Contractor’s 

effectiveness in providing the services described in this Contract without waiving the 

enforceability of any of the terms of the contract. Contractor shall complete each performance 

measure as defined below:  
 

Deliverable Due Date 

1. Contractor  finalizes coalition composition and establishes MOU among 
coalition members and sends copies of all MOUs to DSHS 

December 16, 2011 

2. Contractor submits evaluation plan to DSHS  December 16, 2011 

3. Contractor  holds meeting to educate community on the plan of action 
as evidenced by meeting minutes submitted to DSHS  

January 6, 2012 

4. Contractor  Submits Progress Report (12/11 – 02/12) to DSHS March 1, 2012 

5. Contractor  Submits Progress Report (03/12 – 05/12) to DSHS June 1, 2012 

6. Contractor  Submits Progress Report (06/12 – 08/12) to DSHS September 3, 2012 

7. Contractor  Mid-Term Report (12/11-11/12) due to DSHS December 3, 2012 

8. Contractor  Submits Progress Report (12/12 – 02/13) to DSHS March 1, 2013 

9. Contractor  Submits Progress Report (03/13 – 05/13) to DSHS June 3, 2013 

10. Contractor  Final Report (12/11 – 08/13) to DSHS September 2, 2013 

 

 

SECTION III. SOLICITATION DOCUMENT:  Request for Application issued October 14, 

2011, RFA # DFCHS-0487.1  

 



 

PROGRAM ATTACHMENT – Page 3 

SECTION IV. RENEWALS:  N/A  

 

SECTION V. PAYMENT METHOD: Cost Reimbursement 

 

SECTION VI. BILLING INSTRUCTIONS: 

 

Contractor shall request payment using the State of Texas Purchase Voucher (Form B-13) and 

supporting documentation for reimbursement of the required services monthly within thirty (30) 

days following the end of the month covered by the bill. Contractor shall submit a 

reimbursement request as a final close-out bill not later than sixty (60) days following the end of 

the applicable Program Attachment term(s) for costs encumbered on or before the last day of the 

Program Attachment term. Reimbursement requests received in DSHS offices more than sixty 

(60) days following the end of the applicable Program Attachment term will not be paid. 

 

The Purchase Voucher should be submitted electronically simultaneously to Aisling McGuckin 

in the Office of Title V & Family Health and to the DSHS Claims Processing Unit (CPU). Email 

addresses are as follows:  

    

Aisling 

McGuckin, 

Healthy Texas 

Babies Project 

Manager  

 

Aisling.mcguckin@dshs.state.tx.us  

CPU Invoices@dshs.state.tx.us 

 

 

SECTION VII. BUDGET: Cost Reimbursement 

 

SOURCE OF FUNDS:  CFDA #  State 

 

Funding is further detailed in the attached Categorical Budget and, if applicable, Equipment List. 

 

SECTION VIII. SPECIAL PROVISIONS:  

 

General Provisions, Access and Inspection Article IX, is revised to include: 

 

Contractor shall allow DSHS to conduct on-site quality assurance reviews as deemed 

necessary by DSHS.  Unsatisfactory review findings may result in implementation of 

General Provisions, Breach of Contract and Remedies for Non-Compliance Article XIV.  

Contractor shall submit quarterly progress reports according to the schedule in Section II.  In 

addition, the Contractor shall submit a mid-term and final report according to the schedule in 

Section II.  These reports will detail how well interventions are meeting outcome measures 

and will provide updates on changes to the proposed plan of implementation. 

 

mailto:Aisling.mcguckin@dshs.state.tx.us
mailto:Invoices@dshs.state.tx.us


 

PROGRAM ATTACHMENT – Page 4 

General Provisions, Assurances and Certifications Article XI, is revised to include: 

 

If appropriate, Contractor certifies that neither the Contractor, nor any individual who has 

a direct or indirect ownership or controlling interest of 5% or more of the Contracting 

Agency, nor any officer, director, agent or managing employee (e.g. general manager, 

business manager, administrator, director, or like individual who exercises operational or 

managerial control over the Contractor or who directly or indirectly conducts the day-to-

day business of the Contractor is an entity or individual who: 

 

 Has been convicted of any offense under 42 U.S.C. § 1320a-7(b)(1)-(3); 

 Has had a civil monetary penalty assessed under 42 U.S.C. § 1320a and/or 42 U.S.C. 

§ 1320a-8; or, 

 Has been excluded from participation in a program under 42 U.S.C. § 1395 et seq.; or 

under a State health care program. 

 

If the foregoing statement is not true, Contractor shall submit a disclosure/ownership 

form to DSHS. Contractor shall immediately notify the DSHS in writing, in the event that 

the foregoing statement changes during the term of this Program Attachment. A false 

statement regarding Contractor’s status will be treated as a material misrepresentation.  



92648-1 

DEPARTMENT OF STATE HEALTH SERVICES 

 

  
 

This contract, number  2012-040621  (Contract), is entered into by and between the Department 

of State Health Services (DSHS or the Department), an agency of the State of Texas, and   

CORPUS CHRISTI NUECES COUNTY PUBLIC HEALTH DISTRICT  (Contractor), a 

Government Entity, (collectively, the Parties). 

 

1.  Purpose of the Contract.  DSHS agrees to purchase, and Contractor agrees to provide, 

services or goods to the eligible populations as described in the Program Attachments. 

 

2.  Total Amount of the Contract and Payment Method(s).  The total amount of this Contract 

is $200,000.00, and the payment method(s) shall be as specified in the Program Attachments. 

 

3.  Funding Obligation.  This Contract is contingent upon the continued availability of funding.  

If funds become unavailable through lack of appropriations, budget cuts, transfer of funds 

between programs or health and human services agencies, amendment to the Appropriations Act, 

health and human services agency consolidation, or any other disruptions of current appropriated 

funding for this Contract, DSHS may restrict, reduce, or terminate funding under this Contract. 

 

4.  Term of the Contract.   This Contract begins on 12/01/2011 and ends on 08/31/2013.  DSHS 

has the option, in its sole discretion, to renew the Contract as provided in each Program 

Attachment.  DSHS is not responsible for payment under this Contract before both parties have 

signed the Contract or before the start date of the Contract, whichever is later. 

 

5.  Authority.  DSHS enters into this Contract under the authority of Health and Safety Code, 

Chapter 1001. 

 

6.  Documents Forming Contract.  The Contract consists of the following: 

 

 a. Core Contract (this document) 

 b. Program Attachments: 

 

  2012-040621-001  DFCHS- HEALTHY TEXAS BABIES 

 

 c. General Provisions  (Sub-recipient) 

 d. Solicitation Document(s), and 

 e. Contractor’s response(s) to the Solicitation Document(s). 

 f. Exhibits 

 

Any changes made to the Contract, whether by edit or attachment, do not form part of the 

Contract unless expressly agreed to in writing by DSHS and Contractor and incorporated herein. 



92648-1 

 

7.   Conflicting Terms.  In the event of conflicting terms among the documents forming this 

Contract, the order of control is first the Core Contract, then the Program Attachment(s), then the 

General Provisions, then the Solicitation Document, if any, and then Contractor’s response to the 

Solicitation Document, if any. 

 

8.   Payee.  The Parties agree that the following payee is entitled to receive payment for services 

rendered by Contractor or goods received under this Contract: 

 

 Name: NUECES COUNTY 

 Address: DBA CORPUS CHRISTI-NUECES COUN 901 LEOPARD ST RM 304 

  CORPUS CHRISTI, TX 78401-3602 

 Vendor Identification Number:  17460005857016 

  

9.   Entire Agreement.  The Parties acknowledge that this Contract is the entire agreement of 

the Parties and that there are no agreements or understandings, written or oral, between them 

with respect to the subject matter of this Contract, other than as set forth in this Contract.  

 



92648-1 

By signing below, the Parties acknowledge that they have read the Contract and agree to its 

terms, and that the persons whose signatures appear below have the requisite authority to execute 

this Contract on behalf of the named party. 

 

  

 
DEPARTMENT OF STATE HEALTH SERVICES CORPUS CHRISTI NUECES COUNTY PUBLIC 

HEALTH DISTRICT 

 

 

By:__________________________ 

Signature of Authorized Official 

 

 

By:___________________________ 

Signature 

 

____________________________ 

Date 

 

_____________________________ 

Date 

 

Bob Burnette, C.P.M., CTPM 

 

______________________________ 

Printed Name and Title  

 

Director, Client Services Contracting Unit 

 

______________________________ 

Address 

 

1100 WEST 49TH STREET 

AUSTIN, TEXAS   78756 

 

______________________________ 

City, State, Zip 

 

(512) 458-7470 

 

______________________________ 

Telephone Number 

 

Bob.Burnette@dshs.state.tx.us 

 

______________________________ 
E-mail Address for Official Correspondence 

 



2012-040621-001 
 

Categorical Budget: 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

 

   

   

   

 

  

Total reimbursements will not exceed $200,000.00 

 

 

Financial status reports are due:  03/30/2012, 06/29/2012, 09/28/2012, 12/31/2012, 03/29/2013, 

06/28/2013, 10/31/2013 

 

  

 

  

 

PERSONNEL $119,028.00 

FRINGE BENEFITS $0.00 

TRAVEL $546.00 

EQUIPMENT $0.00 

SUPPLIES $33,999.00 

CONTRACTUAL $42,275.00 

OTHER $4,152.00 

TOTAL DIRECT CHARGES $200,000.00 

INDIRECT CHARGES $0.00 

TOTAL $200,000.00 

DSHS SHARE $200,000.00 

CONTRACTOR SHARE $0.00 

OTHER MATCH $0.00 



CSCU # EF29-12374 - Revised 08.10.07 

CERTIFICATION REGARDING LOBBYING 

CERTIFICATION FOR CONTRACTS, GRANTS, LOANS AND COOPERATIVE 

AGREEMENTS 

The undersigned certifies, to the best of his or her knowledge and belief that:  

(1) No federal appropriated funds have been paid or will be paid, by or on behalf of the undersigned, to 

any person for influencing or attempting to influence an officer or an employee of any agency, a 

member of Congress, an officer or employee of Congress, or an employee of a member of Congress in 

connection with the awarding of any federal contract, the making of any federal grant, the making of 

any federal loan, the entering into of any cooperative agreement, and the extension, continuation, 

renewal, amendment, or modification of any federal contract, grant, loan, or cooperative agreement. 

 

 

(2) 
                   

If any funds other than federal appropriated funds have been paid or will be paid to any person for 

influencing or attempting to influence an officer or employee of any agency, a member of Congress, 

an officer or employee of Congress, or an employee of a member of Congress in connection with this 

federal contract, grant. loan, or cooperative agreement, the undersigned shall complete and submit 

Standard Form LLL, "Disclosure Form to Report Lobbying," in accordance with its instructions. 

(3)  The undersigned shall require that the language of this certification be included in the award 

documents for all subawards at all tiers (including subcontracts, subgrants, and contracts under grants, 

loans and cooperative agreements) and that all subrecipients shall certify and disclose accordingly. 

 

 

This certification is a material representation of fact upon which reliance was placed when this transaction 

was made or entered into. Submission of this certification is a prerequisite for making or entering into this 

transaction imposed by Section 1352, Title 31, U.S. Code. Any person who fails to file the required 

certification shall be subject to a civil penalty of not less that $10,000 and not more than $100,000 for each 

such failure.  

 

 

   

Signature  Date 

   

Print Name of Authorized Individual   

 

2012-040621 

  

Application or Contract Number   

 

CORPUS CHRISTI NUECES COUNTY 

PUBLIC HEALTH DISTRICT 

  

Organization Name   

 
 

 

 

 

  TEXAS DEPARTMENT OF STATE HEALTH SERVICES 



Fiscal Year 2012 Department of State Health Services Contract 

General Provisions 
(Core/Subrecipient) 

 

General Provisions (Core Subrecipient) 2012 1 

ARTICLE I COMPLIANCE AND REPORTING......................................................................5 

Section 1.01 Compliance with Statutes and Rules.  ................................................................5 
Section 1.02 Compliance with Requirements of Solicitation Document.  ............................5 
Section 1.03 Reporting.  ............................................................................................................5 
Section 1.04 Client Financial Eligibility.  . ...............................................................................5 
Section 1.05 Applicable Contracts Law and Venue for Disputes.  ........................................5 
Section 1.06 Applicable Laws and Regulations Regarding Funding Sources.  ...................5 
Section 1.07 Statutes and Standards of General Applicability.  ...........................................6 
Section 1.08 Applicability of General Provisions to Interagency and Interlocal Contracts.  

 .................................................................................................................................7 
Section 1.09 Civil Rights Policies and Complaints.  ...............................................................8 
Section 1.10 Licenses, Certifications, Permits, Registrations and Approvals.  ....................8 

ARTICLE II SERVICES.................................................................................................................9 

Section 2.01 Education to Persons in Residential Facilities.  .................................................9 
Section 2.02 Disaster Services.  .................................................................................................9 
Section 2.03 Consent to Medical Care of a Minor.  ................................................................9 
Section 2.04 Telemedicine Medical Services.  .........................................................................9 
Section 2.05 Fees for Personal Health Services.  . .................................................................10 
Section 2.06 Cost Effective Purchasing of Medications.  .....................................................10 
Section 2.07 Services and Information for Persons with Limited English Proficiency.  ..10 

ARTICLE III FUNDING................................................................................................................10 

Section 3.01 Debt to State and Corporate Status.  ...............................................................10 
Section 3.02 Application of Payment Due.  ...........................................................................10 
Section 3.03 Use of Funds.  .....................................................................................................10 
Section 3.04 Use for Match Prohibited.  ................................................................................10 
Section 3.05 Program Income.  ...............................................................................................10 
Section 3.06 Nonsupplanting.  ................................................................................................11 

ARTICLE IV PAYMENT METHODS AND RESTRICTIONS................................................11 

Section 4.01 Payment Methods.  .............................................................................................11 
Section 4.02 Billing Submission.  ............................................................................................11 
Section 4.03 Final Billing Submission.  ..................................................................................11 
Section 4.04 Working Capital Advance.  ...............................................................................12 
Section 4.05 Financial Status Reports (FSRs)........................................................................12 
Section 4.06 Third Party Payors.  . .........................................................................................12 

ARTICLE V TERMS AND CONDITIONS OF PAYMENT ....................................................12 

Section 5.01 Prompt Payment.  ..............................................................................................12 
Section 5.02 Withholding Payments.  ....................................................................................12 
Section 5.03 Condition Precedent to Requesting Payment.  ................................................13 
Section 5.04 Acceptance as Payment in Full.  .......................................................................13 

ARTICLE VI ALLOWABLE COSTS AND AUDIT REQUIREMENTS.................................13 



Fiscal Year 2012 Department of State Health Services Contract 

General Provisions 
(Core/Subrecipient) 

 

General Provisions (Core Subrecipient) 2012 2 

Section 6.01 Allowable Costs.  ................................................................................................13 
Section 6.02 Independent Single or Program-Specific Audit.  ............................................14 
Section 6.03 Submission of Audit.   ........................................................................................14 

ARTICLE VII CONFIDENTIALITY ........................................................................................15 

Section 7.01 Maintenance of Confidentiality.  ......................................................................15 
Section 7.02 Department Access to PHI and Other Confidential Information. .................15 
Section 7.03 Exchange of Client-Identifying Information.  .................................................15 
Section 7.04 Security of Patient or Client Records.  .............................................................15 
Section 7.05 HIV/AIDS Model Workplace Guidelines.  ......................................................15 

ARTICLE VIII RECORDS RETENTION..................................................................................15 

Section 8.01 Retention.  . ..........................................................................................................16 

ARTICLE IX ACCESS AND INSPECTION ...............................................................................16 

Section 9.01 Access.  ................................................................................................................16 
Section 9.02 State Auditor’s Office.  . .....................................................................................16 
Section 9.03 Responding to Deficiencies.  ..............................................................................16 

ARTICLE X NOTICE REQUIREMENTS.................................................................................17 

Section 10.01 Child Abuse Reporting Requirement................................................................17 
Section 10.02 Significant Incidents.  . .......................................................................................17 
Section 10.03 Litigation.  ...........................................................................................................17 
Section 10.04 Action Against the Contractor.  ........................................................................17 
Section 10.05 Insolvency.  .........................................................................................................17 
Section 10.06 Misuse of Funds and Performance Malfeasance.  ...........................................18 
Section 10.07 Criminal Activity and Disciplinary Action.  ....................................................18 
Section 10.08 Retaliation Prohibited.  .....................................................................................18 
Section 10.09 Documentation.  .................................................................................................18 

ARTICLE XI ASSURANCES AND CERTIFICATIONS ..........................................................18 

Section 11.01 Certification.  ......................................................................................................18 
Section 11.02 Child Support Delinquencies.  ..........................................................................19 
Section 11.03 Authorization.  ....................................................................................................19 
Section 11.04 Gifts and Benefits Prohibited.  ..........................................................................20 
Section 11.05 Ineligibility to Receive the Contract..................................................................20 
Section 11.06 Antitrust.  ............................................................................................................20 
Section 11.07 Initiation and Completion of Work.  ................................................................20 

ARTICLE XII GENERAL BUSINESS OPERATIONS OF CONTRACTOR.......................20 

Section 12.01 Responsibilities and Restrictions Concerning Governing Body, Officers and 

Employees.  .........................................................................................................20 
Section 12.02 Management and Control Systems.  .................................................................21 
Section 12.03 Insurance.  ..........................................................................................................21 
Section 12.04 Fidelity Bond.  ....................................................................................................21 
Section 12.05 Liability Coverage.  ............................................................................................21 



Fiscal Year 2012 Department of State Health Services Contract 

General Provisions 
(Core/Subrecipient) 

 

General Provisions (Core Subrecipient) 2012 3 

Section 12.06 Overtime Compensation.  ..................................................................................22 
Section 12.07 Program Site.  .....................................................................................................22 
Section 12.08 Cost Allocation Plan.  ........................................................................................22 
Section 12.09 No Endorsement..................................................................................................22 
Section 12.10      Historically Underutilized Businesses (HUBs).................................................22 
Section 12.11 Buy Texas.  ..........................................................................................................23 
Section 12.12      Contracts with Subrecipient and Vendor Subcontractors.  ..........................23 
Section 12.13 Status of Subcontractors.  .................................................................................23 
Section 12.14      Incorporation of Terms in Subrecipient Subcontracts.  ................................23 
Section 12.15      Independent Contractor. ...................................................................................24 
Section 12.16 Authority to Bind.  . ............................................................................................24 
Section 12.17 Tax Liability.  .....................................................................................................24 
Section 12.18 Notice of Organizational Change.  ...................................................................24 
Section 12.19 Quality Management.  . ......................................................................................24 
Section 12.20 Equipment (Including Controlled Assets) Purchases.  ...................................24 
Section 12.21 Supplies.  . ............................................................................................................25 
Section 12.22 Changes to Equipment List.  .............................................................................25 
Section 12.23 Property Inventory and Protection of Assets.  ................................................25 
Section 12.24 Bankruptcy.  . ......................................................................................................25 
Section 12.25 Title to Property.  ...............................................................................................25 
Section 12.26 Property Acquisitions.  . .....................................................................................25 
Section 12.27 Disposition of Property.  ....................................................................................25 
Section 12.28 Closeout of Equipment.  . ...................................................................................26 
Section 12.29 Assets as Collateral Prohibited.  . ......................................................................26 

ARTICLE XIII GENERAL TERMS............................................................................................26 

Section 13.01 Assignment.  ........................................................................................................26 
Section 13.02 Lobbying.  ...........................................................................................................26 
Section 13.03 Conflict of Interest.  ...........................................................................................26 
Section 13.04 Transactions Between Related Parties.  ...........................................................27 
Section 13.05 Intellectual Property.  ........................................................................................27 
Section 13.06 Other Intangible Property.  ..............................................................................28 
Section 13.07 Severability and Ambiguity.  ............................................................................28 
Section 13.08 Legal Notice.  ......................................................................................................28 
Section 13.09 Successors.  .........................................................................................................28 
Section 13.10 Headings...............................................................................................................28 
Section 13.11 Parties.  ................................................................................................................28 
Section 13.12 Survivability of Terms.  .....................................................................................29 
Section 13.13 Direct Operation.  ..............................................................................................29 
Section 13.14 Customer Service Information.  . ......................................................................29 
Section 13.15 Amendment.  ......................................................................................................29 
Section 13.16 Contractor’s Notification of Change to Certain Contract Provisions.  ........29 
Section 13.17 Contractor’s Request for Revision of Certain Contract Provisions.  ...........30 
Section 13.18 Immunity Not Waived.  .....................................................................................30 
Section 13.19 Hold Harmless and Indemnification.  ..............................................................30 



Fiscal Year 2012 Department of State Health Services Contract 

General Provisions 
(Core/Subrecipient) 

 

General Provisions (Core Subrecipient) 2012 4 

Section 13.20 Waiver.  . ..............................................................................................................30 
Section 13.21 Electronic and Information Resources Accessibility and Security Standards.   

 ...............................................................................................................................30 
Section 13.22 Force Majeure.  . .................................................................................................31 
Section 13.23 Interim Contracts.  .............................................................................................31 
Section 13.24 Cooperation and Communication.  ..................................................................31 

ARTICLE XIV BREACH OF CONTRACT AND REMEDIES FOR NON-COMPLIANCE...

 ...............................................................................................................................31 

Section 14.01 Actions Constituting Breach of Contract.  ......................................................31 
Section 14.02 General Remedies and Sanctions.  ...................................................................32 
Section 14.03 Notice of Remedies or Sanctions.  .....................................................................33 
Section 14.04 Emergency Action.  ............................................................................................34 

ARTICLE XV CLAIMS AGAINST THE DEPARTMENT ....................................................34 

Section 15.01 Breach of Contract Claim.  ...............................................................................34 
Section 15.02 Notice.  .................................................................................................................34 
Section 15.03 Sole Remedy.  .....................................................................................................34 
Section 15.04 Condition Precedent to Suit.  . ...........................................................................35 
Section 15.05 Performance Not Suspended.  ...........................................................................35 

ARTICLE XVI TERMINATION AND TEMPORARY SUSPENSION..................................35 

Section 16.01 Expiration of Contract or Program Attachment(s).  ......................................35 
Section 16.02 Effect of Termination.  ......................................................................................35 
Section 16.03 Acts Not Constituting Termination.  ................................................................35 
Section 16.04 Termination or Temporary Suspension Without Cause.................................35 
Section 16.05 Termination For Cause.  ...................................................................................36 
Section 16.06 Notice of Termination.  ......................................................................................37 

ARTICLE XVII VOID, SUSPENDED, AND TERMINATED CONTRACTS.........................37 

Section 17.01 Void Contracts.  .................................................................................................37 
Section 17.02 Effect of Void, Suspended, or Involuntarily Terminated Contract.  ............37 
Section 17.03 Appeals Rights.  ..................................................................................................37 

ARTICLE XVIII CLOSEOUT.......................................................................................................37 

Section 18.01 Cessation of Services At Closeout.  ...................................................................37 
Section 18.02 Administrative Offset.  ......................................................................................38 
Section 18.03 Deadline for Closeout.  . .....................................................................................38 
Section 18.04 Payment of Refunds.  .........................................................................................38 
Section 18.05 Disallowances and Adjustments.  .....................................................................38 

 

 
 
 



Fiscal Year 2012 Department of State Health Services Contract 

General Provisions 
(Core/Subrecipient) 

 

General Provisions (Core Subrecipient) 2012 5 

ARTICLE I COMPLIANCE AND REPORTING 

Section 1.01 Compliance with Statutes and Rules.  Contractor shall comply, and shall require its 
subcontractor(s) to comply, with the requirements of the Department’s rules of general applicability and other 
applicable state and federal statutes, regulations, rules, and executive orders, as such statutes, regulations, 
rules, and executive orders currently exist and as they may be lawfully amended.  The Department rules are 
located in the Texas Administrative Code, Title 25 (Rules).  To the extent this Contract imposes a higher 
standard, or additional requirements beyond those required by applicable statutes, regulations, rules or 
executive orders, the terms of this Contract will control.  Contractor further agrees that, upon notification from 
DSHS, Contractor shall comply with the terms of any contract provisions DSHS is required to include in its 
contracts under legislation effective at the time of the effective date of this Contract or during the term of this 
Contract.  

Section 1.02 Compliance with Requirements of Solicitation Document.  Except as specified in these 
General Provisions or the Program Attachment(s), Contractor shall comply with the requirements, eligibility 
conditions, assurances, certifications and program requirements of the Solicitation Document, if any, 
(including any revised or additional terms agreed to in writing by Contractor and DSHS prior to execution of 
this Contract) for the duration of this Contract or any subsequent renewals.  The Parties agree that the 
Department has relied upon Contractor’s response to the Solicitation Document.  The Parties agree that any 
misrepresentation contained in Contractor’s response to the Solicitation Document constitutes a breach of this 
Contract. 

Section 1.03 Reporting.  Contractor shall submit reports in accordance with the reporting requirements 
established by the Department and shall provide any other information requested by the Department in the 
format required by DSHS. Failure to submit any required report or additional requested information by the due 
date specified in the Program Attachment(s) or upon request constitutes a breach of contract, may result in 
delayed payment and/or the imposition of sanctions and remedies, and, if appropriate, emergency action; and 
may adversely affect evaluation of Contractor’s future contracting opportunities with the Department. 

Section 1.04 Client Financial Eligibility.  Where applicable, Contractor shall use financial eligibility 
criteria, financial assessment procedures and standards developed by the Department to determine client 
eligibility. 

Section 1.05 Applicable Contracts Law and Venue for Disputes.  Regarding all issues related to contract 
formation, performance, interpretation, and any issues that may arise in any dispute between the Parties, this 
Contract will be governed by, and construed in accordance with, the laws of the State of Texas.  In the event of 
a dispute between the Parties, venue for any suit will be Travis County, Texas. 

Section 1.06 Applicable Laws and Regulations Regarding Funding Sources.  Where applicable, federal 
statutes and regulations, including federal grant requirements applicable to funding sources, will apply to this 
Contract.  Contractor agrees to comply with applicable laws, executive orders, regulations and policies, as well 
as Office of Management and Budget (OMB) Circulars, the Uniform Grant and Contract Management Act of 
1981 (UGMA), Tex. Gov. Code Chapter 783, and Uniform Grant Management Standards (UGMS), as revised 
by federal circulars and incorporated in UGMS by the Governor’s Budget, Planning and Policy Division.  
UGMA and UGMS can be located through web links on the DSHS website at 
http://www.dshs.state.tx.us/contracts/links.shtm.   Contractor also shall comply with all applicable federal and 
state assurances contained in UGMS, Part III, State Uniform Administrative Requirements for Grants and 
Cooperative Agreements §__.14.  If applicable, Contractor shall comply with the Federal awarding agency’s 
Common Rule, and the U.S. Health and Human Services Grants Policy Statement, both of which may be 



Fiscal Year 2012 Department of State Health Services Contract 

General Provisions 
(Core/Subrecipient) 

 

General Provisions (Core Subrecipient) 2012 6 

located through web links on the DSHS website at http://www.dshs.state.tx.us/contracts/links.shtm.  For 
contracts funded by block grants, Contractor shall comply with Tex. Gov. Code Chapter 2105.   

Section 1.07 Statutes and Standards of General Applicability.  Contractor is responsible for reviewing 
and complying with all applicable statutes, rules, regulations, executive orders and policies.  To the extent 
applicable to Contractor, Contractor shall comply with the following: 

a) the following statutes, rules, regulations, and DSHS policy (and any of their subsequent amendments) 

that collectively prohibit discrimination, exclusion from or limitation of participation in 
programs, benefits or activities or denial of any aid, care, service or other benefit on the basis 
of race, color, national origin, limited English proficiency, sex, sexual orientation (where applicable), 
disabilities, age, substance abuse, political belief or religion: 1) Title VI of the Civil Rights Act of 
1964, 42 USC §§ 2000d et seq.; 2) Title IX of the Education Amendments of 1972, 20 USC §§ 1681-
1683, and 1685-1686; 3) Section 504 of the Rehabilitation Act of 1973, 29 USC § 794(a); 4) the 
Americans with Disabilities Act of 1990, 42 USC §§ 12101 et seq.; 5) Age Discrimination Act of 
1975, 42 USC §§ 6101-6107; 6) Comprehensive Alcohol Abuse and Alcoholism Prevention, 
Treatment and Rehabilitation Act of 1970, 42 USC § 290dd (b)(1); 7) 45 CFR Parts 80, 84, 86 and 91; 
8) U.S. Department of Labor, Equal Employment Opportunity E.O. 11246; 9) Tex. Lab. Code Chapter 
21; 10) Food Stamp Act of 1977 (7 USC § 200 et seq.; 11) Executive Order 13279, 45 CFR Part 87 or 
7 CFR Part 16 regarding equal treatment and opportunity for religious organizations; 12) Drug Abuse 
Office and Treatment Act of 1972, 21 USC §§ 1101 et seq., relating to drug abuse; 13) Public Health 
Service Act of 1912, §§ 523 and 527, 42 USC § 290dd-2, and 42 CFR Part 2, relating to 
confidentiality of alcohol and drug abuse patient records; 14) Title VIII of the Civil Rights Act of 
1968, 42 USC §§ 3601 et seq., relating to nondiscrimination in housing; and 15) DSHS Policy AA-
5018, Non-discrimination Policy for DSHS Programs; 

b) Immigration Reform and Control Act of 1986, 8 USC § 1324a, regarding employment verification; 

c) Pro-Children Act of 1994, 20 USC §§ 6081-6084, and the Pro-Children Act of 2001, 20 USC § 7183, 
regarding the non-use of all tobacco products; 

d) National Research Service Award Act of 1971, 42 USC §§  289a-1 et seq., and 6601 (PL 93-348 and 
PL 103-43), regarding human subjects involved in research; 

e) Hatch Political Activity Act, 5 USC §§ 1501-1508 and 7324-28, which limits the political activity of 
employees whose employment is funded with federal funds; 

f) Fair Labor Standards Act, 29 USC §§ 201 et seq., and the Intergovernmental Personnel Act of 1970, 
42 USC §§ 4701 et seq., as applicable, concerning minimum wage and maximum hours;  

g) Tex. Gov. Code Chapter 469, pertaining to eliminating architectural barriers for persons with 
disabilities; 

h) Texas Workers’ Compensation Act, Tex. Lab. Code Chapters 401-406 and 28 Tex. Admin. Code Part 
2, regarding compensation for employees’ injuries; 

i) The Clinical Laboratory Improvement Amendments of 1988, 42 USC § 263a, regarding the regulation 
and certification of clinical laboratories; 

j) The Occupational Safety and Health Administration Regulations on Blood Borne Pathogens, 29 CFR 
§ 1910.1030, or Title 25 Tex. Admin. Code Chapter 96 regarding safety standards for handling blood 
borne pathogens; 

k) Laboratory Animal Welfare Act of 1966, 7 USC §§ 2131 et seq., pertaining to the treatment of 
laboratory animals; 

l) environmental standards pursuant to the following: 1) Institution of environmental quality control 
measures under the National Environmental Policy Act of 1969, 42 USC §§ 4321-4347 and Executive 
Order 11514 (35 Fed. Reg. 4247), “Protection and Enhancement of Environmental Quality;” 2) 
Notification of violating facilities pursuant to Executive Order 11738 (40 CFR Part 32), “Providing for 



Fiscal Year 2012 Department of State Health Services Contract 

General Provisions 
(Core/Subrecipient) 

 

General Provisions (Core Subrecipient) 2012 7 

Administration of the Clean Air Act and the Federal Water Pollution Control Act with respect to 
Federal Contracts, Grants, or Loans;” 3) Protection of wetlands pursuant to Executive Order 11990, 42 
Fed. Reg. 26961; 4) Evaluation of flood hazards in floodplains in accordance with Executive Order 
11988, 42 Fed. Reg. 26951 and, if applicable, flood insurance purchase requirements of Section 102(a) 
of the Flood Disaster Protection Act of 1973 (PL 93-234); 5) Assurance of project consistency with 
the approved State Management program developed under the Coastal Zone Management Act of 1972, 
16 USC §§ 1451 et seq.; 6) Federal Water Pollution Control Act, 33 USC §1251 et seq.; 7) Protection 
of underground sources of drinking water under the Safe Drinking Water Act of 1974, 42 USC §§ 
300f-300j; 8) Protection of endangered species under the Endangered Species Act of 1973, 16 USC §§ 
1531 et seq.; 9) Conformity of federal actions to state clean air implementation plans under the Clean 
Air Act of 1955, 42 USC §§7401 et seq.; 10) Wild and Scenic Rivers Act of 1968 (16 USC §§ 1271 et 
seq.) related to protecting certain rivers system; and 11) Lead-Based Paint Poisoning Prevention Act 
(42 USC §§ 4801 et seq.) prohibiting the use of lead-based paint in residential construction or 
rehabilitation; 

m) Intergovernmental Personnel Act of 1970 (42 USC §§4278-4763) regarding personnel merit systems 
for programs specified in Appendix A of the federal Office of Program Management’s Standards for a 
Merit System of Personnel Administration (5 CFR Part 900, Subpart F); 

n) Titles II and III of the Uniform Relocation Assistance and Real Property Acquisition Policies Act of 
1970 (PL 91-646), relating to fair treatment of persons displaced or whose property is acquired as a 
result of Federal or federally-assisted programs; 

o) Davis-Bacon Act (40 USC §§ 276a to 276a-7), the Copeland Act (40 U.S.C. § 276c and 18 USC § 
874), and the Contract Work Hours and Safety Standards Act (40 USC §§ 327-333), regarding labor 
standards for federally-assisted construction subagreements; 

p) National Historic Preservation Act of 1966, §106 (16 USC § 470), Executive Order 11593, and the 
Archaeological and Historic Preservation Act of 1974 (16 USC §§ 469a-1 et seq.) regarding historic 
property to the extent necessary to assist DSHS in complying with the Acts; 

q) financial and compliance audits in accordance with Single Audit Act Amendments of 1996 and OMB 
Circular No. A-133, “Audits of States, Local Governments, and Non-Profit Organizations;”  

r) Trafficking Victims Protection Act of 2000, Section 106(g) (22 USC § 7104);  

s) Executive Order, Federal Leadership on Reducing Text Messaging While Driving, October 1, 2009, if 
required by a federal funding source of the Contract;  and 

t) requirements of any other applicable state and federal statutes, executive orders, regulations, rules and 
policies. 

If this Contract is funded by a federal grant or cooperative agreement, additional state or federal requirements 
found in the Notice of Grant Award are imposed on Contractor and incorporated herein by reference. 
Contractor may obtain a copy of any applicable Notice of Grant Award from the contract manager assigned to 
the Program Attachment.  

Section 1.08 Applicability of General Provisions to Interagency and Interlocal Contracts.  Certain 
sections or portions of sections of these General Provisions will not apply to Contractors that are State 
agencies or units of local government; and certain additional provisions will apply to such Contractors. 

a) The following sections or portions of sections of these General Provisions will not apply to 
interagency or interlocal contracts: 
1) Hold Harmless and Indemnification, Section 13.19; 
2) Independent Contractor, Section 12.15 (delete the third sentence in its entirety; delete the word 

“employees” in the fourth sentence; the remainder of the section applies); 
3) Insurance, Section 12.03;  
4) Liability Coverage, Section 12.05;  



Fiscal Year 2012 Department of State Health Services Contract 

General Provisions 
(Core/Subrecipient) 

 

General Provisions (Core Subrecipient) 2012 8 

5) Fidelity Bond, Section 12.04; 
6) Historically Underutilized Businesses, Section 12.10 (Contractor, however, shall comply with 

HUB requirements of other statutes and rules specifically applicable to that entity);  
7) Debt to State and Corporate Status, Section 3.01; 
8) Application of Payment Due, Section 3.02; and  
9) Article XV Claims against the Department (This Article is inapplicable to interagency contracts 

only). 

b) The following additional provisions will apply to interagency contracts: 
1) This Contract is entered into pursuant to the authority granted and in compliance with the 

provisions of the Interagency Cooperation Act, Tex. Gov. Code Chapter 771; 
2) The Parties hereby certify that (1) the services specified are necessary and essential for the 

activities that are properly within the statutory functions and programs of the affected agencies of 
State government; (2) the proposed arrangements serve the interest of efficient and economical 
administration of the State government; and (3) the services, supplies or materials contracted for 
are not required by Section 21 of Article 16 of the Constitution of the State of Texas to be supplied 
under contract given to the lowest responsible bidder; and  

3) DSHS certifies that it has the authority to enter into this Contract granted in Tex. Health & Safety 
Code Chapter 1001, and Contractor certifies that it has specific statutory authority to enter into 
and perform this Contract. 

c) The following additional provisions will apply to interlocal contracts: 
1) This Contract is entered into pursuant to the authority granted and in compliance with the 

provisions of the Interlocal Cooperation Act, Tex. Gov. Code Chapter 791; 
2) Payments made by DSHS to Contractor will be from current revenues available to DSHS; and 
3) Each Party represents that it has been authorized to enter into this Contract. 

d) Contractor agrees that Contract Revision Requests (pursuant to the Contractor’s Request for Revision 
to Certain Contract Provisions section), when signed by a duly authorized representative of 
Contractor, will be effective as of the effective date specified by the Department, whether that date is 
prior to or after the date of any ratification by Contractor’s governing body. 

Section 1.09 Civil Rights Policies and Complaints.  Upon request, Contactor shall provide the Health and 
Human Services Commission (HHSC) Civil Rights Office with copies of all Contractor’s civil rights policies 
and procedures.  Contractor shall notify HHSC’s Office of Civil Rights of any civil rights complaints received 
relating to performance under this Contract no more than ten (10) calendar days after Contractor’s receipt of 
the claim.  Notice must be directed to – 

HHSC Civil Rights Office 
701 W. 51st St., Mail Code W206 
Austin, Texas 78751 
Toll-free phone (888) 388-6332 
Phone (512) 438-4313 
TTY Toll-free (877) 432-7232 
Fax (512) 438-5885 
 
Section 1.10 Licenses, Certifications, Permits, Registrations and Approvals.  Contractor shall obtain 
and maintain all applicable licenses, certifications, permits, registrations and approvals to conduct its business 
and to perform the services under this Contract.  Failure to obtain or any revocation, surrender, expiration, 
non-renewal, inactivation or suspension of any such license, certification, permit, registration or approval 
constitutes grounds for termination of this Contract or other remedies the Department deems appropriate.  
Contractor shall ensure that all its employees, staff and volunteers obtain and maintain in active status all 



Fiscal Year 2012 Department of State Health Services Contract 

General Provisions 
(Core/Subrecipient) 

 

General Provisions (Core Subrecipient) 2012 9 

licenses, certifications, permits, registrations and approvals required to perform their duties under this Contract 
and shall prohibit any person who does not hold a current, active required license, certification, permit, 
registration or approval from performing services under this Contract. 
 

ARTICLE II SERVICES 

Section 2.01 Education to Persons in Residential Facilities.  If applicable, Contractor shall ensure that all 
persons, who are housed in Department-licensed and/or -funded residential facilities and who are twenty-two 
(22) years of age or younger, have access to educational services as required by Tex. Educ. Code § 29.012.  
Contractor shall notify the local education agency or local early intervention program as prescribed by Tex. 
Educ. Code § 29.012 not later than the third calendar day after the date a person who is twenty-two (22) years 
of age or younger is placed in Contractor’s residential facility. 

Section 2.02 Disaster Services.  In the event of a local, state, or federal emergency, including natural, man-
made, criminal, terrorist, and/or bioterrorism events, declared as a state disaster by the Governor, or as a 
federal disaster by the appropriate federal official, Contractor may be called upon to assist DSHS in providing 
services, as appropriate, in the following areas: community evacuation; health and medical assistance; 
assessment of health and medical needs; health surveillance; medical care personnel; health and medical 
equipment and supplies; patient evacuation; in-hospital care and hospital facility status; food, drug, and 
medical device safety; worker health and safety; mental health and substance abuse; public health information; 
vector control and veterinary services; and victim identification and mortuary services.  Contractor shall carry 
out disaster services in the manner most responsive to the needs of the emergency, be cost-effective, and be 
least intrusive on Contractor’s primary services. 

Section 2.03 Consent to Medical Care of a Minor.  If Contractor provides medical, dental, psychological 
or surgical treatment to a minor under this Contract, either directly or through contracts with subcontractors, 
Contractor shall not provide treatment of a minor unless informed consent to treatment is obtained pursuant to 
Tex. Fam. Code Chapter 32, relating to consent to treatment of a child by a non-parent or child or pursuant to 
other state law.  If requirements of federal law relating to consent directly conflict with Tex. Fam. Code 
Chapter 32, federal law supersedes state law. 

Section 2.04 Telemedicine Medical Services.  Contractor shall ensure that if Contractor or its 
subcontractor uses telemedicine/telepsychiatry that the services are implemented in accordance with written 
procedures and using a protocol approved by Contractor’s medical director and using equipment that complies 
with the equipment standards as required by the Department.  Procedures for providing telemedicine service 
must include the following requirements: 

a) clinical oversight by Contractor’s medical director or designated physician responsible for medical 
leadership; 

b) contraindication considerations for telemedicine use; 

c) qualified staff members to ensure the safety of the individual being served by telemedicine at the 
remote site; 

d) safeguards to ensure confidentiality and privacy in accordance with state and federal laws; 

e) use by credentialed licensed providers providing clinical care within the scope of their licenses;  

f) demonstrated competency in the operations of the system by all staff members who are involved in the 
operation of the system and provision of the services prior to initiating the protocol; 

g) priority in scheduling the system for clinical care of individuals; 

h) quality oversight and monitoring of satisfaction of the individuals served; and 

i) management of information and documentation for telemedicine services that ensures timely access to 



Fiscal Year 2012 Department of State Health Services Contract 

General Provisions 
(Core/Subrecipient) 

 

General Provisions (Core Subrecipient) 2012 10 

accurate information between the two sites. 
Telemedicine Medical Services does not include chemical dependency treatment services provided by 
electronic means under Rule § 448.911. 

Section 2.05 Fees for Personal Health Services.  Contractor may develop a system and schedule of fees 
for personal health services in accordance with the provisions of Tex. Health & Safety Code § 12.032, DSHS 
Rule §1.91 covering Fees for Personal Health Services, and other applicable laws or grant requirements.  The 
amount of a fee must not exceed the actual cost of providing the services.  No client may be denied a service 
due to inability to pay. 

Section 2.06 Cost Effective Purchasing of Medications.  If medications are funded under this Contract, 
Contractor shall make needed medications available to clients at the lowest possible prices and use the most 
cost effective medications purchasing arrangement possible. 

Section 2.07 Services and Information for Persons with Limited English Proficiency.  Contractor shall 
take reasonable steps to provide services and information, both orally and in writing, in appropriate languages 
other than English, to ensure that persons with limited English proficiency are effectively informed and can 
have meaningful access to programs, benefits, and activities.  Contractor shall identify and document on the 
client records the primary language/dialect of a client who has limited English proficiency and the need for 
translation or interpretation services and shall not require a client to provide or pay for the services of a 
translator or interpreter.  Contractor shall make every effort to avoid use of any persons under the age of 
eighteen (18) or any family member or friend of the client as an interpreter for essential communications with 
a client with limited English proficiency, unless the client has requested that person and using the person 
would not compromise the effectiveness of services or violate the client’s confidentiality and the client is 
advised that a free interpreter is available. 

 

ARTICLE III FUNDING 

Section 3.01 Debt to State and Corporate Status.  Pursuant to Tex. Gov. Code § 403.055, the Department 
will not approve and the State Comptroller will not issue payment to Contractor if Contractor is indebted to the 
State for any reason, including a tax delinquency.  Contractor, if a corporation, certifies by execution of this 
Contract that it is current and will remain current in its payment of franchise taxes to the State of Texas or that 
it is exempt from payment of franchise taxes under Texas law (Tex. Tax Code §§ 171.001 et seq.).  Contractor, 
if a corporation, further certifies that it is and will remain in good standing with the Secretary of State’s office.  
A false statement regarding franchise tax or corporate status is a material breach of this Contract.  If franchise 
tax payments become delinquent during the Contract term, all or part of the payments under this Contract may 
be withheld until Contractor’s delinquent franchise tax is paid in full. 

Section 3.02  Application of Payment Due.  Contractor agrees that any payments due under this Contract 
will be applied towards any debt of Contractor, including but not limited to delinquent taxes and child support 
that is owed to the State of Texas. 

Section 3.03 Use of Funds.  Contractor shall expend Department funds only for the provision of approved 
services and for reasonable and allowable expenses directly related to those services. 

Section 3.04 Use for Match Prohibited.  Contractor shall not use funds provided through this Contract for 
matching purposes in securing other funding unless directed or approved by the Department in writing. 

Section 3.05 Program Income.  Gross income directly generated from Department funds through a project 



Fiscal Year 2012 Department of State Health Services Contract 

General Provisions 
(Core/Subrecipient) 

 

General Provisions (Core Subrecipient) 2012 11 

or activity performed under a Program Attachment and/or earned only as a result of a Program Attachment 
during the term of the Program Attachment are considered program income.  Unless otherwise required under 
the terms of the grant funding this Contract, Contractor shall use the addition alternative, as provided in 
UGMS § __.25(g)(2), for the use of program income to further the program objectives of the state or federal 
statute under which the Program Attachment was made, and Contractor shall spend the program income on the 
same Program Attachment project in which it was generated.  Contractor shall identify and report this income 
in accordance with the Compliance and Reporting Article of these General Provisions, the Contractor’s 
Financial Procedures Manual located at http://www.dshs.state.tx.us/contracts/cfpm.shtm and the provisions of 
the Program Attachment(s).  Contractor shall expend program income during the Program Attachment term 
and may not carry forward to any succeeding term.  Contractor shall refund program income not expended in 
the term in which it is earned to DSHS.  DSHS may base future funding levels, in part, upon Contractor’s 
proficiency in identifying, billing, collecting, and reporting program income, and in using it for the purposes 
and under the conditions specified in this Contract. 

Section 3.06 Nonsupplanting.  Contractor shall not supplant (i.e., use funds from this Contract to replace 
or substitute existing funding from other sources that also supports the activities that are the subject of this 
Contract) but rather shall use funds from this Contract to supplement existing state or local funds currently 
available for a particular activity.  Contractor shall make a good faith effort to maintain its current level of 
support.  Contractor may be required to submit documentation substantiating that a reduction in state or local 
funding, if any, resulted for reasons other than receipt or expected receipt of funding under this Contract. 

 

ARTICLE IV PAYMENT METHODS AND RESTRICTIONS 

Section 4.01 Payment Methods.  Except as otherwise provided by the provisions of the Program 
Attachment(s), the payment method for each Program Attachment will be one of the following methods: 

a) cost reimbursement.  This payment method is based on an approved budget in the Program 
Attachment(s) and acceptable submission of a request for reimbursement; or 

b) unit rate/fee-for-service.  This payment method is based on a fixed price or a specified rate(s) or fee(s) 
for delivery of a specified unit(s) of service, as stated in the Program Attachment(s) and acceptable 
submission of all required documentation, forms and/or reports.   

Section 4.02 Billing Submission.  Contractors shall bill the Department in accordance with the Program 
Attachment(s) in the form and format prescribed by DSHS.  Unless otherwise specified in the Program 
Attachment(s) or permitted under the Third Party Payors section of this Article, Contractor shall submit 
requests for reimbursement or payment monthly within thirty (30) calendar days following the end of the 
month covered by the bill. Contractor shall maintain all documentation that substantiates billing submissions 
and make the documentation available to DSHS upon request.  

Section 4.03 Final Billing Submission.  Unless otherwise provided by the Department, Contractor shall 
submit a reimbursement or payment request as a final close-out bill not later than sixty (60) calendar days 
following the end of the term of the Program Attachment for goods received and services rendered during the 
term.  If necessary to meet this deadline, Contractor may submit reimbursement or payment requests by 
facsimile transmission.  Reimbursement or payment requests received in DSHS’s offices more than sixty (60) 
calendar days following the end of the applicable term will not be paid.  Consideration of requests for an 
exception will be made on a case-by-case basis, subject to the availability of funding, and only for an 
extenuating circumstance, such as a catastrophic event, natural disaster, or criminal activity that substantially 
interferes with normal business operations or causes damage or destruction of a place of business and/or 
records.  A written statement describing the extenuating circumstance and the last request for reimbursement 



Fiscal Year 2012 Department of State Health Services Contract 

General Provisions 
(Core/Subrecipient) 

 

General Provisions (Core Subrecipient) 2012 12 

must be submitted for review and approval to the DSHS Accounting Section. 

Section 4.04 Working Capital Advance.  If allowed under this Contract, a single one-time working capital 
advance per term of the Program Attachment may be granted at the Department’s discretion.  Contractor must 
submit documentation to the contract manager assigned to the Program Attachment to justify the need for a 
working capital advance.  Contractor shall liquidate the working capital advance as directed by the 
Department.  The requirements for the documentation justifying the need for an advance and the directions for 
liquidating the advance are found in the Contractor’s Financial Procedures Manual located at 
http://www.dshs.state.tx.us/contracts/cfpm.shtm. 

Section 4.05 Financial Status Reports (FSRs).  Except as otherwise provided in these General Provisions 
or in the terms of the Program Attachment(s), for contracts with categorical budgets, Contractor shall submit 
quarterly FSRs to Accounts Payable by the last business day of the month following the end of each quarter of 
the Program Attachment term for Department review and financial assessment.  Contractor shall submit the 
final FSR no later than sixty (60) calendar days following the end of the applicable term.  

Section 4.06 Third Party Payors.  A third party payor is any person or entity who has the legal 
responsibility for paying for all or part of the services provided.  Third party payors include, but are not limited 
to, commercial health or liability insurance carriers, Medicaid, or other federal, state, local, and private 
funding sources.  Except as provided in this Contract, Contractor shall screen all clients and shall not bill the 
Department for services eligible for reimbursement from third party payors.  Contractor shall (a) enroll as a 
provider in Children’s Health Insurance Program and Medicaid if providing approved services authorized 
under this Contract that may be covered by those programs, and bill those programs for the covered services; 
(b) provide assistance to individuals to enroll in such programs when the screening process indicates possible 
eligibility for such programs; (c) allow clients who are otherwise eligible for Department services, but cannot 
pay a deductible required by a third party payor, to receive services up to the amount of the deductible and to 
bill the Department for the deductible; (d) not bill the Department for any services eligible for third party 
reimbursement until all appeals to third party payors have been exhausted, in which case the thirty (30)-day 
requirement in the Billing Submission section will be extended until all such appeals have been exhausted; (e) 
maintain appropriate documentation from the third party payor reflecting attempts to obtain reimbursement; (f) 
bill all third party payors for services provided under this Contract before submitting any request for 
reimbursement to Department; and (g) provide third party billing functions at no cost to the client. 

 

ARTICLE V TERMS AND CONDITIONS OF PAYMENT 

Section 5.01 Prompt Payment.  Upon receipt of a timely, undisputed invoice pursuant to this Contract, 
Department will pay Contractor.  Payments and reimbursements are contingent upon a signed Contract and 
will not exceed the total amount of authorized funds under this Contract.  Contractor is entitled to payment or 
reimbursement only if the service, work, and/or product has been authorized by the Department and performed 
or provided pursuant to this Contract.  If those conditions are met, Department will make payment in 
accordance with the Texas prompt payment law (Tex. Gov. Code Chapter 2251).  Contractor shall comply 
with Tex. Gov. Code Chapter 2251 regarding its prompt payment obligations to subcontractors.  Payment of 
invoices by the Department will not constitute acceptance or approval of Contractor’s performance, and all 
invoices and Contractor’s performance are subject to audit or review by the Department. 

Section 5.02 Withholding Payments.  Department may withhold all or part of any payments to Contractor 
to offset reimbursement for any ineligible expenditures, disallowed costs, or overpayments that Contractor has 
not refunded to Department, or if financial status report(s) required by the Department are not submitted by the 



Fiscal Year 2012 Department of State Health Services Contract 

General Provisions 
(Core/Subrecipient) 

 

General Provisions (Core Subrecipient) 2012 13 

date(s) due.  Department may take repayment (recoup) from funds available under this Contract in amounts 
necessary to fulfill Contractor’s repayment obligations.  

Section 5.03 Condition Precedent to Requesting Payment.  Contractor shall disburse program income, 
rebates, refunds, contract settlements, audit recoveries, and interest earned on such funds before requesting 
cash payments including any advance payments from Department. 

Section 5.04 Acceptance as Payment in Full.  Except as permitted in the Fees for Personal Health 
Services section of the Services Article of these General Provisions or under 25 Tex. Admin. Code § 444.413, 
Contractor shall accept reimbursement or payment from DSHS as payment in full for services or goods 
provided to clients or participants, and Contractor shall not seek additional reimbursement or payment for 
services or goods from clients or participants or charge a fee or make a profit with respect to the Contract.  A 
fee or profit is considered to be an amount in excess of actual allowable costs that are incurred in conducting 
an assistance program.  

 

ARTICLE VI ALLOWABLE COSTS AND AUDIT REQUIREMENTS 

Section 6.01 Allowable Costs.  For services satisfactorily performed, and sufficiently documented, 
pursuant to this Contract, DSHS will reimburse Contractor for allowable costs.  Contractor must have incurred 
a cost prior to claiming reimbursement and within the applicable term to be eligible for reimbursement under 
this Contract.  DSHS will determine whether costs submitted by Contractor are allowable and eligible for 
reimbursement.  If DSHS has paid funds to Contractor for unallowable or ineligible costs, DSHS will notify 
Contractor in writing, and Contractor shall return the funds to DSHS within thirty (30) calendar days of the 
date of this written notice.  DSHS may withhold all or part of any payments to Contractor to offset 
reimbursement for any unallowable or ineligible expenditures that Contractor has not refunded to DSHS, or if 
financial status report(s) required under the Financial Status Reports section are not submitted by the due 
date(s).  DSHS may take repayment (recoup) from funds available under this Contract in amounts necessary to 
fulfill Contractor’s repayment obligations.  Applicable cost principles, audit requirements, and administrative 
requirements include- 

 

Applicable Entity Applicable Cost 
Principles 

Audit Requirements Administrative 
Requirements 

State, Local and Tribal 
Governments 
 

OMB Circular A-87 
(2 CFR, Part 225) 

OMB Circular 
A-133 and UGMS 

UGMS, OMB Circular 
A-102, and applicable 
Federal awarding 
agency common rule 

Educational Institutions OMB Circular A-21 
(2 CFR, Part 220); 
and UGMS, as 
applicable 
 

OMB Circular 
A-133  

OMB Circular A-110 (2 
CFR, Part 215) and 
applicable Federal 
awarding agency 
common rule; and 
UGMS, as applicable 

Non-Profit 
Organizations 

OMB Circular 
A-122 (2 CFR, Part 
230) 
 

OMB Circular 
A-133 and UGMS 
 

UGMS; OMB Circular 
A-110 (2 CFR, Part 
215) and applicable 
Federal awarding 
agency common rule 

For-profit Organization 48 CFR Part 31, OMB Circular A- UGMS and applicable 



Fiscal Year 2012 Department of State Health Services Contract 

General Provisions 
(Core/Subrecipient) 

 

General Provisions (Core Subrecipient) 2012 14 

other than a hospital and 
an organization named 
in OMB Circular A-122 
(2 CFR Part, 230) as not 
subject to that circular. 

Contract Cost 
Principles 
Procedures, or 
uniform cost 
accounting standards 
that comply with 
cost principles 
acceptable to the 
federal or state 
awarding agency 

133 and UGMS Federal awarding 
agency common rule 

 
A chart of applicable Federal awarding agency common rules is located through a weblink on the DSHS 
website at http://www.dshs.state.tx.us/contracts/links.shtm.  OMB Circulars will be applied with the 
modifications prescribed by UGMS with effect given to whichever provision imposes the more stringent 
requirement in the event of a conflict. 

Section 6.02 Independent Single or Program-Specific Audit.  If Contractor within Contractor’s fiscal 
year expends a total amount of at least $500,000 in federal funds awarded, Contractor shall have a single audit 
or program-specific audit in accordance with the Office of Management and Budget (OMB) Circ. No. A-133, 
the Single Audit Act of 1984, P L 98-502, 98 Stat. 2327, and the Single Audit Act Amendments of 1996, P L 
104-156, 110 Stat. 1396.  The $500,000 federal threshold amount includes federal funds passed through by 
way of state agency awards.  If Contractor within Contractor’s fiscal year expends a total amount of at least 
$500,000 in state funds awarded, Contractor must have a single audit or program-specific audit in accordance 
with UGMS, State of Texas Single Audit Circular.  For-profit Contractors whose expenditures meet or exceed 
the federal and/or state expenditure thresholds stated above shall follow the guidelines in OMB Circular A-133 
or UGMS, as applicable, for their program-specific audits. The HHSC Office of Inspector General (OIG) will 
notify Contractor to complete the Single Audit Determination Registration Form.  If Contractor fails to 
complete the Single Audit Determination Form within thirty (30) calendar days after notification by OIG to do 
so, Contractor shall be subject to DSHS sanctions and remedies for non-compliance with this Contract.  The 
audit must be conducted by an independent certified public accountant and in accordance with applicable 
OMB Circulars, Government Auditing Standards, and UGMS, which is accessible through a web link on the 
DSHS website at http://www.dshs.state.tx.us/contracts/links.shtm.  Contractor shall procure audit services in 
compliance with this section, state procurement procedures, as well as with the provisions of UGMS.  
Contractor, unless Contractor is a state governmental entity, shall competitively re-procure independent single 
audit services at least every five (5) years and shall not use the same lead auditor or coordinating audit partner 
(having primary responsibility for the audit) to conduct the independent audit for more than five (5) 
consecutive years. 

Section 6.03 Submission of Audit.   Within thirty (30) calendar days of receipt of the audit reports 
required by the Independent Single or Program-Specific Audit section, Contractor shall submit one copy to the 
Department’s Contract Oversight and Support Section, and one copy to the OIG, at the following addresses: 

 
Department of State Health Services 
Contract Oversight and Support, Mail Code 1326 
P.O. Box 149347 
Austin, Texas 78714-9347 
Health and Human Services Commission 

Office of Inspector General 
Compliance/Audit, Mail Code 1326 
P.O. Box 85200 
Austin, Texas 78708-5200 

 
If Contractor fails to submit the audit report as required by the Independent Single or Program-Specific Audit 



Fiscal Year 2012 Department of State Health Services Contract 

General Provisions 
(Core/Subrecipient) 

 

General Provisions (Core Subrecipient) 2012 15 

section within thirty (30) calendar days of receipt by Contractor of an audit report, Contractor shall be subject 
to DSHS sanctions and remedies for non-compliance with this Contract. 
 

ARTICLE VII CONFIDENTIALITY 

Section 7.01 Maintenance of Confidentiality.  Contractor must maintain the privacy and confidentiality of 
information and records received during or related to the performance of this Contract, including patient and 
client records that contain protected health information (PHI), and any other information that discloses 
confidential personal information or identifies any client served by DSHS, in accordance with applicable 
federal and state laws, rules and regulations, including but not limited to 7 CFR Part 246; 42 CFR Part 2; 45 
CFR Parts 160 and 164 (Health Insurance Portability and Accountability Act [HIPAA]); Tex. Health & Safety 
Code Chapters 12, 47, 81, 82, 85, 88, 92, 161, 181, 241, 245, 251, 534, 576, 577, 596, 611, and 773; and Tex. 
Occ. Code Chapters 56 and 159 and all applicable rules and regulations. 

Section 7.02 Department Access to PHI and Other Confidential Information.  Contractor shall 
cooperate with Department to allow Department to request, collect and receive PHI and other confidential 
information under this Contract, without the consent of the individual to whom the PHI relates, for funding, 
payment and administration of the grant program, and for purposes permitted under applicable state and 
federal confidentiality and privacy laws. 

Section 7.03 Exchange of Client-Identifying Information.  Except as prohibited by other law, Contractor 
and DSHS shall exchange PHI without the consent of clients in accordance with 45 CFR § 
164.504(e)(3)(i)(B), Tex. Health & Safety Code § 533.009 and Rule Chapter 414, Subchapter A or other 
applicable laws or rules.  Contractor shall disclose information described in Tex. Health & Safety Code § 
614.017(a)(2) relating to special needs offenders, to an agency described in Tex. Health & Safety Code § 
614.017(c) upon request of that agency, unless Contractor documents that the information is not allowed to be 
disclosed under 45 CFR Part 164 or other applicable law. 

Section 7.04 Security of Patient or Client Records.  Contractor shall maintain patient and client records 
in compliance with state and federal law relating to security and retention of medical or mental health and 
substance abuse patient and client records.  Department may require Contractor to transfer original or copies of 
patient and client records to Department, without the consent or authorization of the patient or client, upon 
termination of this Contract or a Program Attachment to this Contract, as applicable, or if the care and 
treatment of the individual patient or client is transferred to another entity.  Prior to providing services funded 
under this Contract to a patient or client, Contractor shall attempt to obtain consent from the patient or client to 
transfer copies of patient or client records to another entity funded by DSHS upon termination of this Contract 
or a Program Attachment to this Contract, as applicable, or if care or treatment is transferred to another DSHS-
funded contractor. 

Section 7.05 HIV/AIDS Model Workplace Guidelines.  If providing direct client care, services, or 
programs, Contractor shall implement Department’s policies based on the HIV/AIDS (human 
immunodeficiency virus/acquired immunodeficiency syndrome) Model Workplace Guidelines for Businesses, 
State Agencies, and State Contractors, Policy No. 090.021, and Contractor shall educate employees and clients 
concerning HIV and its related conditions, including AIDS, in accordance with the Tex. Health & Safety Code 
§  85.112-114. A link to the Model Workplace Guidelines can be found at 
http://www.dshs.state.tx.us/hivstd/policy/policies.shtm.  

 

ARTICLE VIII RECORDS RETENTION 



Fiscal Year 2012 Department of State Health Services Contract 

General Provisions 
(Core/Subrecipient) 

 

General Provisions (Core Subrecipient) 2012 16 

Section 8.01 Retention.  Contractor shall retain records in accordance with applicable state and federal 
statutes, rules and regulations.  At a minimum, Contractor shall retain and preserve all other records, including 
financial records that are generated or collected by Contractor under the provisions of this Contract, for a 
period of four (4) years after the termination of this Contract.  If services are funded through Medicaid, the 
federal retention period, if more than four (4) years, will apply.  Contractor shall retain all records pertaining to 
this Contract that are the subject of litigation or an audit until the litigation has ended or all questions 
pertaining to the audit are resolved.  Legal requirements for Contractor may extend beyond the retention 
schedules established in this section.  Contractor shall retain medical records in accordance with Tex. Admin. 
Code Title 22, Part 9, § 165.1(b) and (c) or other applicable statutes, rules and regulations governing medical 
information.  Contractor shall include this provision concerning records retention in any subcontract it awards.  
If Contractor ceases business operations, it shall ensure that records relating to this Contract are securely 
stored and are accessible by the Department upon Department's request for at least four (4) years from the date 
Contractor ceases business or from the date this Contract terminates, whichever is sooner.  Contractor shall 
provide, and update as necessary, the name and address of the party responsible for storage of records to the 
contract manager assigned to the Program Attachment. 

 

ARTICLE IX ACCESS AND INSPECTION 

Section 9.01 Access.  In addition to any right of access arising by operation of law, Contractor, and any of 
Contractor’s affiliate or subsidiary organizations or subcontractors shall permit the Department or any of its 
duly authorized representatives, as well as duly authorized federal, state or local authorities, including the 
Comptroller General of the United States, OIG, and the State Auditor’s Office (SAO), unrestricted access to 
and the right to examine any site where business is conducted or client services are performed, and all records 
(including financial records, client and patient records, if any, and Contractor’s personnel records and 
governing body personnel records), books, papers or documents related to this Contract; and the right to 
interview members of Contractor’s governing body, staff, volunteers, participants and clients concerning the 
Contract, Contractor’s business and client services.  If deemed necessary by the Department or the OIG, for 
the purpose of investigation or hearing, Contractor shall produce original documents related to this Contract.  
The Department and HHSC will have the right to audit billings both before and after payment, and all 
documentation that substantiates the billings.  Payments will not foreclose the right of Department and HHSC 
to recover excessive or illegal payments.  Contractor shall make available to the Department information 
collected, assembled or maintained by Contractor relative to this Contract for the Department to respond to 
requests that it receives under the Public Information Act.  Contractor shall include this provision concerning 
the right of access to, and examination of, sites and information related to this Contract in any subcontract it 
awards. 

Section 9.02 State Auditor’s Office.  Contractor shall, upon request, make all records, books, papers, 
documents, or recordings related to this Contract available for inspection, audit, or reproduction during normal 
business hours to any authorized representative of the SAO.  Contractor understands that the acceptance of 
funds under this Contract acts as acceptance of the authority of the SAO, or any successor agency, to conduct 
an audit or investigation in connection with those funds.  Contractor shall cooperate fully with the SAO or its 
successor in the conduct of the audit or investigation, including providing all records requested, and providing 
access to any information the SAO considers relevant to the investigation or audit.  The SAO’s authority to 
audit funds will apply to Contract funds disbursed by Contractor to its subcontractors, and Contractor shall 
include this provision concerning the SAO’s authority to audit and the requirement to cooperate, in any 
subcontract Contractor awards. 

Section 9.03 Responding to Deficiencies.  Any deficiencies identified by DSHS or HHSC upon 



Fiscal Year 2012 Department of State Health Services Contract 

General Provisions 
(Core/Subrecipient) 

 

General Provisions (Core Subrecipient) 2012 17 

examination of Contractor’s records or during an inspection of Contractor’s site(s) will be conveyed in writing 
to Contractor.  Contractor shall submit, by the date prescribed by DSHS, a resolution to the deficiency 
identified in a site inspection, program review or management or financial audit to the satisfaction of DSHS or, 
if directed by DSHS, a corrective action plan to resolve the deficiency.  A DSHS or HHSC determination of 
either an inadequate or inappropriate resolution of the findings may result in contract remedies or sanctions 
under the Breach of Contract and Remedies for Non-Compliance Article of these General Provisions.   

 

ARTICLE X NOTICE REQUIREMENTS 

Section 10.01 Child Abuse Reporting Requirement.  This section applies to mental health and substance 
abuse contractors and contractors for the following public health programs:  Human Immunodeficiency 
Virus/Sexually Transmitted Diseases (HIV/STD); Family Planning (Titles V, X and XX); Primary Health 
Care; Maternal and Child Health; and Women, Infants and Children (WIC) Nutrition Services.  Contractor 
shall make a good faith effort to comply with child abuse reporting guidelines and requirements in Tex. Fam. 
Code Chapter 261 relating to investigations of reports of child abuse and neglect.  Contractor shall develop, 
implement and enforce a written policy that includes at a minimum the Department’s Child Abuse Screening, 
Documenting, and Reporting Policy for Contractors/Providers and train all staff on reporting requirements.  
Contractor shall use the DSHS Child Abuse Reporting Form as required by the Department located at 
www.dshs.state.tx.us/childabusereporting.  Contractor shall retain reporting documentation on site and make it 
available for inspection by DSHS.   

Section 10.02 Significant Incidents.  In addition to notifying the appropriate authorities, Contractor shall 
report to the contract manager assigned to the Program Attachment significant incidents involving substantial 
disruption of Contractor’s program operation, or affecting or potentially affecting the health, safety or welfare 
of Department-funded clients or participants within seventy-two (72) hours of discovery.  

Section 10.03 Litigation.  Contractor shall notify the contract manager assigned to the Program Attachment 
of litigation related to or affecting this Contract and to which Contractor is a party within seven (7) calendar 
days of becoming aware of such a proceeding.  This includes, but is not limited to an action, suit or proceeding 
before any court or governmental body, including environmental and civil rights matters, professional liability, 
and employee litigation.  Notification must include the names of the parties, nature of the litigation and 
remedy sought, including amount of damages, if any. 

Section 10.04 Action Against the Contractor.  Contractor shall notify the contract manager assigned to the 
Program Attachment if Contractor has had a contract suspended or terminated for cause by any local, state or 
federal department or agency or nonprofit entity within three (3) working days of the suspension or 
termination.  Such notification must include the reason for such action; the name and contact information of 
the local, state or federal department or agency or entity; the date of the contract; and the contract or case 
reference number.  If Contractor, as an organization, has surrendered its license or has had its license 
suspended or revoked by any local, state or federal department or agency or non-profit entity, it shall disclose 
this information within three (3) working days of the surrender, suspension or revocation to the contract 
manager assigned to the Program Attachment by submitting a one-page description that includes the reason(s) 
for such action; the name and contact information of the local, state or federal department or agency or entity; 
the date of the license action; and a license or case reference number. 

Section 10.05 Insolvency.  Contractor shall notify in writing the contract manager assigned to the Program 
Attachment of Contractor’s insolvency, incapacity, or outstanding unpaid obligations to the Internal Revenue 
Service (IRS) or Texas Workforce Commission (TWC) within three (3) working days of the date of 



Fiscal Year 2012 Department of State Health Services Contract 

General Provisions 
(Core/Subrecipient) 

 

General Provisions (Core Subrecipient) 2012 18 

determination that Contractor is insolvent or incapacitated, or the date Contractor discovered an unpaid 
obligation to the IRS or TWC.  Contractor shall notify in writing the contract manager assigned to the Program 
Attachment of its plan to seek bankruptcy protection within three (3) working days of such action by 
Contractor’s governing body. 

Section 10.06 Misuse of Funds and Performance Malfeasance.  Contractor shall report to the contract 
manager assigned to the Program Attachment, any knowledge of debarment, suspected fraud, program abuse, 
possible illegal expenditures, unlawful activity, or violation of financial laws, rules, policies, and procedures 
related to performance under this Contract.  Contractor shall make such report no later than three (3) working 
days from the date that Contractor has knowledge or reason to believe such activity has taken place. 
Additionally, if this Contract is federally funded by the Department of Health and Human Services (HHS), 
Contractor shall report any credible evidence that a principal, employee, subcontractor or agent of Contractor, 
or any other person, has submitted a false claim under the False Claims Act or has committed a criminal or 
civil violation of laws pertaining to fraud, conflict of interest, bribery, gratuity, or similar misconduct 
involving those funds.  Contractor shall make this report to the HHS Office of Inspector General at 
http://www.oig.hhs.gov/fraud/hotline/ no later than three (3) working days from the date that Contractor has 
knowledge or reason to believe such activity has taken place.  

Section 10.07 Criminal Activity and Disciplinary Action.  Contractor affirms that no person who has an 
ownership or controlling interest in the organization or who is an agent or managing employee of the 
organization has been placed on community supervision, received deferred adjudication, is presently indicted 
for or has been convicted of a criminal offense related to any financial matter, federal or state program or 
felony sex crime.  Contractor shall notify in writing the contract manager assigned to the Program Attachment 
if it has reason to believe Contractor, or a person with ownership or controlling interest in the organization or 
who is an agent or managing employee of the organization, an employee or volunteer of Contractor, or a 
subcontractor providing services under this Contract has engaged in any activity that would constitute a 
criminal offense equal to or greater than a Class A misdemeanor or if such activity would reasonably 
constitute grounds for disciplinary action by a state or federal regulatory authority, or has been placed on 
community supervision, received deferred adjudication, or been indicted for or convicted of a criminal offense 
relating to involvement in any financial matter, federal or state program or felony sex crime.  Contractor shall 
make the reports required by this section no later than three (3) working days from the date that Contractor has 
knowledge or reason to believe such activity has taken place.  Contractor shall not permit any person who 
engaged, or was alleged to have engaged, in an activity subject to reporting under this section to perform direct 
client services or have direct contact with clients, unless otherwise directed by DSHS. 

Section 10.08 Retaliation Prohibited.  Contractor shall not retaliate against any person who reports a 
violation of, or cooperates with an investigation regarding, any applicable law, rule, regulation or standard to 
the Department, another state agency, or any federal, state or local law enforcement official.  

Section 10.09 Documentation.  Contractor shall maintain appropriate documentation of all notices required 
under these General Provisions. 

 

ARTICLE XI ASSURANCES AND CERTIFICATIONS 

Section 11.01 Certification.  Contractor certifies by execution of this Contract to the following: 

a) it is not disqualified under 2 CFR §376.935 or ineligible for participation in federal or state assistance 
programs; 

b) neither it, nor its principals, are presently debarred, suspended, proposed for debarment, declared 



Fiscal Year 2012 Department of State Health Services Contract 

General Provisions 
(Core/Subrecipient) 

 

General Provisions (Core Subrecipient) 2012 19 

ineligible, or voluntarily excluded from participation in this transaction by any federal or state 
department or agency in accordance with 2 CFR Parts 376 and 180 (parts A-I), 45 CFR Part 76 (or 
comparable federal regulations); 

c) it has not knowingly failed to pay a single substantial debt or a number of outstanding debts to a 
federal or state agency; 

d) it is not subject to an outstanding judgment in a suit against Contractor for collection of the balance of 
a debt; 

e) it is in good standing with all state and/or federal agencies that have a contracting or regulatory 
relationship with Contractor; 

f) that no person who has an ownership or controlling interest in Contractor or who is an agent or 
managing employee of Contractor has been convicted of a criminal offense related to involvement in 
any program established under Medicare, Medicaid, or a federal block grant; 

g) neither it, nor its principals have within the three(3)-year period preceding this Contract, has been 
convicted of or had a civil judgment rendered against them for commission of fraud or a criminal 
offense in connection with obtaining, attempting to obtain, or performing a private or public (federal, 
state or local) transaction or contract under a private or public transaction, violation of federal or state 
antitrust statutes (including those proscribing price-fixing between competitors, allocation of 
customers between competitors and bid-rigging), or commission of embezzlement, theft, forgery, 
bribery, falsification or destruction of records, making false statements or false claims, tax evasion, 
obstruction of justice, receiving stolen property or any other offense indicating a lack of business 
integrity or business honesty that seriously and directly affects the present responsibility of Contactor 
or its principals; 

h) neither it, nor its principals is presently indicted or otherwise criminally or civilly charged by a 
governmental entity (federal, state or local) with the commission of any of the offenses enumerated in 
subsection g) of this section; and  

i) neither it, nor its principals within a three(3)-year period preceding this Contract has had one or more 
public transaction (federal, state or local) terminated for cause or default. 

Contractor shall include the certifications in this Article, without modification (except as required to make 
applicable to the subcontractor), in all subcontracts and solicitations for subcontracts.  Where Contractor is 
unable to certify to any of the statements in this Article, Contractor shall submit an explanation to the contract 
manager assigned to the Program Attachment.  If Contractor’s status with respect to the items certified in this 
Article changes during the term of this Contract, Contractor shall immediately notify the contract manager 
assigned to the Program Attachment. 

Section 11.02 Child Support Delinquencies.  As required by Tex. Fam. Code § 231.006, a child support 
obligor who is more than thirty (30) calendar days delinquent in paying child support and a business entity in 
which the obligor is a sole proprietor, partner, shareholder, or owner with an ownership interest of at least 
twenty-five percent (25%) is not eligible to receive payments from state funds under a contract to provide 
property, materials, or services or receive a state-funded grant or loan.  If applicable, Contractor shall maintain 
its eligibility to receive payments under this Contract, certifies that it is not ineligible to receive the payments 
specified in this Contract, and acknowledges that this Contract may be terminated and payment may be 
withheld if this certification is inaccurate. 

Section 11.03 Authorization.  Contractor certifies that it possesses legal authority to contract for the 
services described in this Contract and that a resolution, motion or similar action has been duly adopted or 
passed as an official act of Contractor’s governing body, authorizing the binding of the organization under this 
Contract including all understandings and assurances contained in this Contract, and directing and authorizing 
the person identified as the authorized representative of Contractor to act in connection with this Contract and 



Fiscal Year 2012 Department of State Health Services Contract 

General Provisions 
(Core/Subrecipient) 

 

General Provisions (Core Subrecipient) 2012 20 

to provide such additional information as may be required. 

Section 11.04 Gifts and Benefits Prohibited.  Contractor certifies that it has not given, offered to give, nor 
intends to give at any time hereafter, any economic opportunity, present or future employment, gift, loan, 
gratuity, special discount, trip, favor, service or anything of monetary value to a DSHS or HHSC official or 
employee in connection with this Contract. 

Section 11.05 Ineligibility to Receive the Contract.  (a) Pursuant to Tex. Gov. Code § 2155.004 and federal 
law, Contractor is ineligible to receive this Contract if this Contract includes financial participation by a person 
who received compensation from DSHS to participate in developing, drafting or preparing the specifications, 
requirements, statement(s) of work or Solicitation Document on which this Contract is based.  Contractor 
certifies that neither Contractor, nor its employees, nor anyone acting for Contractor has received 
compensation from DSHS for participation in the development, drafting or preparation of specifications, 
requirements or statement(s) of work for this Contract or in the Solicitation Document on which this Contract 
is based; (b) pursuant to Tex. Gov. Code §§ 2155.006 and 2261.053, Contractor is ineligible to receive this 
Contract, if Contractor or any person who would have financial participation in this Contract has been 
convicted of violating federal law, or been assessed a federal civil or administrative penalty, in connection 
with a contract awarded by the federal government for relief, recovery or reconstruction efforts as a result of 
Hurricanes Rita or Katrina or any other disaster occurring after September 24, 2005; (c) Contractor certifies 
that the individual or business entity named in this Contract is not ineligible to receive the specified Contract 
under Tex. Gov. Code §§ 2155.004, 2155.006 or 2261.053, and acknowledges that this Contract may be 
terminated and payment withheld if these certifications are inaccurate. 

Section 11.06 Antitrust.  Pursuant to 15 USC § 1, et seq. and Tex. Bus. & Comm. Code § 15.01, et seq. 
Contractor certifies that neither Contractor, nor anyone acting for Contractor has violated the antitrust laws of 
this state or federal antitrust laws, nor communicated directly or indirectly regarding a bid with any competitor 
or any other person engaged in Contractor’s line of business for the purpose of substantially lessening 
competition in such line of business. 

Section 11.07 Initiation and Completion of Work.  Contractor certifies that it shall initiate and complete 
the work under this Contract within the applicable time frame prescribed in this Contract. 

 

ARTICLE XII GENERAL BUSINESS OPERATIONS OF CONTRACTOR 

 
Section 12.01 Responsibilities and Restrictions Concerning Governing Body, Officers and Employees.  
Contractor and its governing body shall bear full responsibility for the integrity of the fiscal and programmatic 
management of the organization.  This provision applies to all organizations, including Section 501(c)(3) 
organizations as defined in the Internal Revenue Service Code as not-for-profit organizations.  Each member 
of Contractor’s governing body shall be accountable for all funds and materials received from Department.  
The responsibility of Contractor’s governing body shall also include accountability for compliance with 
Department Rules, policies, procedures, and applicable federal and state laws and regulations; and correction 
of fiscal and program deficiencies identified through self-evaluation and Department’s monitoring processes.  
Further, Contractor’s governing body shall ensure separation of powers, duties, and functions of governing 
body members and staff.  Staff members, including the executive director, shall not serve as voting members 
of  Contractor’s governing body.  No member of Contractor’s governing body, or officer or employee of 
Contractor shall vote for, confirm or act to influence the employment, compensation or change in status of any 
person related within the second degree of affinity or the third degree of consanguinity (as defined in Tex. 
Gov. Code Chapter 573) to the member of the governing body or the officer or any employee authorized to 



Fiscal Year 2012 Department of State Health Services Contract 

General Provisions 
(Core/Subrecipient) 

 

General Provisions (Core Subrecipient) 2012 21 

employ or supervise such person.  This prohibition does not prohibit the continued employment of a person 
who has been continuously employed for a period of two (2) years prior to the election, appointment or 
employment of the officer, employee, or governing body member related to such person in the prohibited 
degree.  These restrictions also apply to the governing body, officers and employees of Contractor’s 
subcontractors.  Ignorance of any Contract provisions or other requirements contained or referred to in this 
Contract will not constitute a defense or basis for waiving or appealing such provisions or requirements.   

Section 12.02 Management and Control Systems.  Contractor shall comply with all the requirements of the 
Department’s Contractor's Financial Procedures Manual, and any of its subsequent amendments, which is 
available at the Department’s web site: http://www.dshs.state.tx.us/contracts/cfpm.shtm.  Contractor shall 
maintain an appropriate contract administration system to ensure that all terms, conditions, and specifications 
are met.  Contractor shall develop, implement, and maintain financial management and control systems that 
meet or exceed the requirements of UGMS and adhere to procedures detailed in Department’s Contractor’s 
Financial Procedures Manual.  Those requirements and procedures include, at a minimum, the following: 

a) financial planning, including the development of budgets that adequately reflect all functions and 
resources necessary to carry out authorized activities and the adequate determination of costs; 

b) financial management systems that include accurate accounting records that are accessible and identify 
the source and application of funds provided under each Program Attachment of this Contract, and 
original source documentation substantiating that costs are specifically and solely allocable to the 
Program Attachment and are traceable from the transaction to the general ledger; and 

c) effective internal and budgetary controls; comparison of actual costs to budget; determination of 
reasonableness, allowableness, and allocability of costs; timely and appropriate audits and resolution 
of any findings; billing and collection policies; and a mechanism capable of billing and making 
reasonable efforts to collect from clients and third parties. 

 
Section 12.03 Insurance.  Contractor shall maintain insurance or other means of repairing or replacing 
assets purchased with Department funds.  Contractor shall repair or replace with comparable equipment any 
such equipment not covered by insurance that is lost, stolen, damaged or destroyed.  If any insured equipment 
purchased with DSHS funds is lost, stolen, damaged or destroyed, Contractor shall notify the contract manager 
assigned to the Program Attachment to obtain instructions whether to submit and pursue an insurance claim.  
Contractor shall use any insurance proceeds to repair the equipment or replace the equipment with comparable 
equipment or remit the insurance proceeds to DSHS.  

Section 12.04 Fidelity Bond.  For the benefit of DSHS, Contractor is required to carry a fidelity bond or 
insurance coverage equal to the amount of funding provided under this Contract up to $100,000 that covers 
each employee of Contractor handling funds under this Contract, including person(s) authorizing payment of 
such funds.  The fidelity bond or insurance must provide for indemnification of losses occasioned by (1) any 
fraudulent or dishonest act or acts committed by any of Contractor’s employees, either individually or in 
concert with others, and/or (2) failure of Contractor or any of its employees to perform faithfully his/her duties 
or to account properly for all monies and property received by virtue of his/her position or employment.  The 
bond or insurance acquired under this section must include coverage for third party property and include 
DSHS as a loss payee or equivalent designation.  Contractor shall notify, and obtain prior approval from, the 
DSHS Contract Oversight and Support Section before settling a claim on the fidelity bond or insurance.  

Section 12.05 Liability Coverage.  For the benefit of DSHS, Contractor shall at all times maintain liability 
insurance coverage, referred to in Tex. Gov. Code § 2261.102, as “director and officer liability coverage” or 
similar coverage for all persons in management or governing positions within Contractor’s organization or 
with management or governing authority over Contractor’s organization (collectively “responsible persons”).  
Contractor shall maintain copies of liability policies on site for inspection by DSHS and shall submit copies of 



Fiscal Year 2012 Department of State Health Services Contract 

General Provisions 
(Core/Subrecipient) 

 

General Provisions (Core Subrecipient) 2012 22 

policies to DSHS upon request.  This section applies to entities that are organized as non-profit corporations 
under the Texas Non-Profit Corporation Act; for-profit corporations organized under the Texas Business 
Corporations Act; and any other legal entity.  Contractor shall maintain liability insurance coverage in an 
amount not less than the total value of this Contract and that is sufficient to protect the interests of Department 
in the event an actionable act or omission by a responsible person damages Department’s interests.  Contractor 
shall notify, and obtain prior approval from, the DSHS Contract Oversight and Support Section before settling 
a claim on the insurance.   

Section 12.06 Overtime Compensation.  Except as provided in this section, Contractor shall not use any of 
the funds provided by this Contract to pay the premium portion of overtime.  Contractor shall be responsible 
for any obligations of premium overtime pay due employees.  Premium overtime pay is defined as any  

compensation paid to an individual in addition to the employee’s normal rate of pay for hours worked in 
excess of normal working hours.  Funds provided under this Contract may be used to pay the premium portion 
of overtime only under the following conditions: 1) with the prior written approval of DSHS; 2) temporarily, 
in the case of an emergency or an occasional operational bottleneck; 3) when employees are performing 
indirect functions, such as administration, maintenance, or accounting; 4) in performance of tests, laboratory 
procedures, or similar operations that are continuous in nature and cannot reasonably be interrupted or 
otherwise completed; or 5) when lower overall cost to DSHS will result. 

Section 12.07 Program Site.  Contractor shall provide services only in locations that are in compliance with 
all applicable local, state and federal zoning, building, health, fire, and safety standards. 

Section 12.08 Cost Allocation Plan.  Contractor shall submit a Cost Allocation Plan in the format 
provided in the Department’s Contractor’s Financial Procedures Manual to the Department’s 
Contract Oversight and Support Section, at Mail Code 1326, P.O. Box 149347, Austin, Texas 78714-
9347, or by email to mailto:coscap@dshs.state.tx.us no later than the 60th calendar day after the 
effective date of the Contract, except when a Contractor has a current Cost Allocation Plan on file 
with the Department. Contractor shall implement and follow the applicable Cost Allocation Plan.  If 
Contractor’s plan is the same as in the previous year, by signing this Contract, Contractor certifies 
that its current Cost Allocation Plan for the current year is the same as that submitted to DSHS for the 
previous year.  If the Cost Allocation Plan changes during the Contract term, Contractor shall submit 
a new Cost Allocation Plan to the Contract Oversight and Support Section within thirty (30) calendar 
days after the effective date of the change.  Cost Allocation Plans must comply with the guidelines 
provided in the Department’s Contractor’s Financial Procedures Manual located at 
http://www.dshs.state.tx.us/contracts/cfpm.shtm.     

Section 12.09 No Endorsement. Other than stating the fact that Contractor has a contract with DSHS, 
Contractor and its subcontractors are prohibited from publicizing the contractual relationship between 
Contractor and DSHS, and from using the Department’s name, logo or website link in any manner that is 
intended, or that could be perceived, as an endorsement or sponsorship by DSHS or the State of Texas of 
Contractor’s organization, program, services or product, without the express written consent of DSHS. 

Section 12.10  Historically Underutilized Businesses (HUBs). If Contractor was not required to submit a 
HUB subcontracting plan and if subcontracting is permitted under this Program Attachment, Contractor is 
encouraged to make a good faith effort to consider subcontracting with HUBs in accordance with Tex. Gov. 
Code Chapter 2161 and 34 Tex. Admin. Code § 20.14 et seq.  Contractors may obtain a list of HUBs at 
http://www.window.state.tx.us/procurement/prog/hub.  If Contractor has filed a HUB subcontracting plan, the 



Fiscal Year 2012 Department of State Health Services Contract 

General Provisions 
(Core/Subrecipient) 

 

General Provisions (Core Subrecipient) 2012 23 

plan is incorporated by reference in this Contract.  If Contractor desires to make a change in the plan, 
Contractor must obtain prior approval from the Department’s HUB Coordinator of the revised plan before 
proposed changes will be effective under this Contract.  Contractor shall make a good faith effort to 
subcontract with HUBs during the performance of this Contract and shall report HUB subcontract activity to 
the Department’s HUB Coordinator by the 15th day of each month for the prior month’s activity, if there was 
any such activity, in accordance with 34 Tex. Admin. Code § 20.16(c). 

Section 12.11 Buy Texas.  Contractor shall purchase products and materials produced in Texas when the 
products and materials are available at a price and time comparable to products and materials produced outside 
of Texas as required by Tex. Gov. Code § 2155.4441. 

Section 12.12  Contracts with Subrecipient and Vendor Subcontractors.  Contractor may enter into 
contracts with subrecipient subcontractors unless restricted or otherwise prohibited in a specific Program 
Attachment(s).  Prior to entering into a subrecipient agreement equaling or exceeding $100,000, Contractor 
shall obtain written approval from DSHS. Contractor shall establish written policies and procedures for 
competitive procurement and monitoring of subcontracts and shall produce a subcontracting monitoring plan. 
Contractor shall monitor subrecipient subcontractors for both financial and programmatic performance and 
shall maintain pertinent records that must be available for inspection by DSHS. Contractor shall ensure that 
subcontractors are fully aware of the requirements placed upon them by state/federal statutes, rules, and 
regulations and by the provisions of this Contract.  

Contracts with all subcontractors, whether vendor or subrecipient, must be in writing and include the 
following: 

a) name and address of all parties and the subcontractor’s Vendor Identification Number (VIN) or 
Employee Identification Number (EIN); 

b) a detailed description of the services to be provided; 

c) measurable method and rate of payment and total not-to-exceed amount of the contract; 

d) clearly defined and executable termination clause; and 

e) beginning and ending dates that coincide with the dates of the applicable Program Attachment(s) or 
that cover a term within the beginning and ending dates of the applicable Program Attachment(s). 

Contractor is responsible to DSHS for the performance of any subcontractor.  Contractor shall not contract 
with a subcontractor, at any tier, that is debarred, suspended, or excluded from or ineligible for participation in 
federal assistance programs; or if the subcontractor would be ineligible under the following sections of these 
General Provisions: Ineligibility to Receive the Contract section (Assurances and Certifications Article); or the 
Conflict of Interest or Transactions Between Related Parties sections (General Terms Article).  

Section 12.13 Status of Subcontractors.  Contractor shall require all subcontractors to certify that they are 
not delinquent on any repayment agreements; have not had a required license or certification revoked; and 
have not had a contract terminated by the Department.  Contractors shall further require that subcontractors 
certify that they have not voluntarily surrendered within the past three (3) years any license issued by the 
Department. 

Section 12.14  Incorporation of Terms in Subrecipient Subcontracts.  Contractor shall include in all its 
contracts with subrecipient subcontractors and solicitations for subrecipient subcontracts, without modification 
(except as required to make applicable to the subcontractor), (1) the certifications stated in the Assurances and 
Certifications Article; (2) the requirements in the Conflicts of Interest section and the Transaction Between 
Related Parties section of the General Terms Article; and (3) a provision granting to DSHS, SAO, OIG, and 
the Comptroller General of the United States, and any of their representatives,  the right of access to inspect 



Fiscal Year 2012 Department of State Health Services Contract 

General Provisions 
(Core/Subrecipient) 

 

General Provisions (Core Subrecipient) 2012 24 

the work and the premises on which any work is performed, and the right to audit the subcontractor in 
accordance with the Access and Inspection Article in these General Provisions. Each subrecipient subcontract 
contract must also include a copy of these General Provisions and a copy of the Statement of Work and any 
other provisions in the Program Attachment(s) applicable to the subcontract. Contractor shall ensure that all 
written agreements with subrecipient subcontractors incorporate the terms of this Contract so that all terms, 
conditions, provisions, requirements, duties and liabilities under this Contract applicable to the services 
provided or activities conducted by a subcontractor are passed down to that subcontractor. No provision of this 
Contract creates privity of contract between DSHS and any subcontractor of Contractor.  

Section 12.15  Independent Contractor.  Contractor is an independent contractor.  Contractor shall direct and 
be responsible for the performance of its employees, subcontractors, joint venture participants or agents.  
Contractor is not an agent or employee of the Department or the State of Texas for any purpose whatsoever.  
For purposes of this Contract, Contractor acknowledges that its employees, subcontractors, joint venture 
participants or agents will not be eligible for unemployment compensation from the Department or the State of 
Texas. 

Section 12.16 Authority to Bind.  The person or persons signing this Contract on behalf of Contractor, or 
representing themselves as signing this Contract on behalf of Contractor, warrant and guarantee that they have 
been duly authorized by Contractor to execute this Contract for Contractor and to validly and legally bind 
Contractor to all of its terms. 

Section 12.17 Tax Liability.  Contractor shall comply with all state and federal tax laws and is solely 
responsible for filing all required state and federal tax forms and making all tax payments.  If the Department 
discovers that Contractor has failed to remain current on a liability to the IRS, this Contract will be subject to 
remedies and sanctions under this Contract, including immediate termination at the Department’s discretion.  
If the Contract is terminated under this section, the Department will not enter into a contract with Contractor 
for three (3) years from the date of termination.  

Section 12.18 Notice of Organizational Change.  Contractor shall submit written notice to the contract 
manager assigned to the Program Attachment within ten (10) business days of any change to the Contractor's 
name; contact information; key personnel, officer, director or partner; organizational structure, such as merger, 
acquisition or change in form of business; legal standing; or authority to do business in Texas. A change in 
Contractor’s name and certain changes in organizational structure require an amendment to this Contract in 
accordance with the Amendments section of these General Provisions. 

Section 12.19 Quality Management.  Contractor shall comply with quality management requirements as 
directed by the Department. 

Section 12.20 Equipment (Including Controlled Assets) Purchases.  Equipment means an article of 
nonexpendable, tangible personal property having a useful lifetime of more than one year and an acquisition 
cost of $5,000 or more, and “controlled assets.”  Controlled assets include firearms regardless of the 
acquisition cost, and the following assets with an acquisition cost of $500 or more: desktop and laptop 
computers, non-portable printers and copiers, emergency management equipment, communication devices and 
systems, medical and laboratory equipment, and media equipment.  Contractors on a cost reimbursement 
payment method shall inventory all equipment.  Contractor shall initiate the purchase of all equipment 
approved in writing by DSHS, in the first quarter of the Contract or Program Attachment term, as applicable.  
Failure to timely initiate the purchase of equipment may result in the loss of availability of funds for the 
purchase of equipment. Requests to purchase previously approved equipment after the first quarter of the 
Program Attachment must be submitted to the contract manager assigned to the Program Attachment. 



Fiscal Year 2012 Department of State Health Services Contract 

General Provisions 
(Core/Subrecipient) 

 

General Provisions (Core Subrecipient) 2012 25 

Section 12.21 Supplies.  Supplies are defined as consumable items necessary to carry out the services under 
this Contract including medical supplies, drugs, janitorial supplies, office supplies, patient educational 
supplies, software, and any items of tangible personal property other than those defined as equipment above. 

Section 12.22 Changes to Equipment List.  All items of equipment purchased with funds under this 
Contract must be itemized in Contractor’s equipment list as finally approved by the Department in the 
executed Contract.  Any changes to the approved equipment list in the executed Contract must be approved in 
writing by Department prior to the purchase of equipment.  Contractor shall submit to the contract manager 
assigned to the Program Attachment, a written description including complete product specifications and need 
justification prior to purchasing any item of unapproved equipment.  If approved, Department will 
acknowledge its approval by means of a written amendment or by written acceptance of Contractor’s Contract 
Revision Request, as appropriate. 

Section 12.23 Property Inventory and Protection of Assets.  Contractor shall maintain an inventory of 
equipment and property described in the Other Intangible Property section of Article XIII and submit an 
annual cumulative report of the equipment and other property on Form GC-11 (Contractor’s Property 
Inventory Report) to the Department’s Contract Oversight and Support Section, Mail Code 1326, P.O. Box 
149347, Austin, Texas 78714-9347, no later than October 15th of each year.  The report is located on the 
DSHS website at http://www.dshs.state.tx.us/contracts/forms.shtm.  Contractor shall maintain, repair, and 
protect assets under this Contract to assure their full availability and usefulness. If Contractor is indemnified, 
reimbursed, or otherwise compensated for any loss of, destruction of, or damage to the assets provided or 
obtained under this Contract, Contractor shall use the proceeds to repair or replace those assets.   

Section 12.24 Bankruptcy.  In the event of bankruptcy, Contractor shall sever Department property, 
equipment, and supplies in possession of Contractor from the bankruptcy, and title must revert to Department.  
If directed by DSHS, Contractor shall return all such property, equipment and supplies to DSHS.  Contractor 
shall ensure that its subcontracts, if any, contain a specific provision requiring that in the event the 
subcontractor’s bankruptcy, the subcontractor must sever Department property, equipment, and supplies in 
possession of the subcontractor from the bankruptcy, and title must revert to Department, who may require that 
the property, equipment and supplies be returned to DSHS.   

Section 12.25 Title to Property.  At the conclusion of the contractual relationship between the Department 
and Contractor, for any reason, title to any remaining equipment and supplies purchased with funds under this 
Contract reverts to Department.  Title may be transferred to any other party designated by Department.  The 
Department may, at its option and to the extent allowed by law, transfer the reversionary interest to such 
property to Contractor. 

Section 12.26 Property Acquisitions.  Department funds must not be used to purchase buildings or real 
property.  Any costs related to the initial acquisition of the buildings or real property are not allowable. 

Section 12.27 Disposition of Property.  Contractor shall follow the procedures in the American Hospital 
Association’s (AHA’s) “Estimated Useful Lives of Depreciable Hospital Assets” in disposing, at any time 
during or after the Contract term, of equipment purchased with the Department funds, except when federal or 
state statutory requirements supersede or when the equipment requires licensure or registration by the state, or 
when the acquisition price of the equipment is equal to or greater than $5,000.  All other equipment not listed 
in the AHA reference (other than equipment that requires licensure or registration or that has an acquisition 
cost equal to or greater than $5,000) will be controlled by the requirements of UGMS.  If, prior to the end of 
the useful life, any item of equipment is no longer needed to perform services under this Contract, or becomes 
inoperable, or if the equipment requires licensure or registration or had an acquisition price equal to or greater 



Fiscal Year 2012 Department of State Health Services Contract 

General Provisions 
(Core/Subrecipient) 

 

General Provisions (Core Subrecipient) 2012 26 

than $5,000, Contractor shall request disposition approval and instructions in writing from the contract 
manager assigned to the Program Attachment.  After an item reaches the end of its useful life, Contractor shall 
ensure that disposition of any equipment is in accordance with Generally Accepted Accounting Principles, and 
any applicable federal guidance.  

Section 12.28 Closeout of Equipment.  At the end of the term of a Program Attachment that has no 
additional renewals or that will not be renewed (Closeout) or when a Program Attachment is otherwise 
terminated, Contractor shall submit to the contract manager assigned to the Program Attachment, an inventory 
of equipment purchased with Department funds and request disposition instructions for such equipment.  All 
equipment purchased with Department funds must be secured by Contractor at the time of Closeout or 
termination of the Program Attachment and must be disposed of according to the Department’s disposition 
instructions, which may include return of the equipment to DSHS or transfer of possession to another DSHS 
contractor, at Contractor’s expense.   

Section 12.29 Assets as Collateral Prohibited.  Contractors on a cost reimbursement payment method shall 
not encumber equipment purchased with Department funds without prior written approval from the 
Department. 

ARTICLE XIII GENERAL TERMS 

Section 13.01 Assignment.  Contractor shall not transfer, assign, or sell its interest, in whole or in part, in 
this Contract, or in any equipment purchased with funds from this Contract, without the prior written consent 
of the Department. 

Section 13.02 Lobbying.  Contractor shall comply with Tex. Gov. Code § 556.0055, which prohibits 
contractors who receive state funds from using those funds to pay lobbying expenses.  Further, Contractor 
shall not use funds paid under this Contract, either directly or indirectly, to support the enactment, repeal, 
modification, or adoption of any law, regulation or policy at any level of government, or to pay the salary or 
expenses of any person related to any activity designed to influence legislation, regulation, policy or 
appropriations pending before Congress or the state legislature, or for influencing or attempting to influence an 
officer or employee of any federal or state agency, a member of Congress, an officer or employee of Congress, 
or an employee of a member of Congress in connection with the awarding of any contract or the extension, 
continuation, renewal, amendment, or modification of any contract (31 USC § 1352 and UGMS).  If at any 
time this Contract exceeds $100,000 of federal funds, Contractor shall file with the contract manager assigned 
to the Program Attachment a declaration containing the name of any registrant under the Lobbying Disclosure 
Act of 1995 who has made lobbying contacts on behalf of Contractor in connection with this Contract, a 
certification that none of the funds provided by Department have been or will be used for payment to 
lobbyists, and disclosure of the names of any and all registered lobbyists with whom Contractor has an 
agreement.  Contractor shall file the declaration, certification, and disclosure at the time of application for this 
Contract; upon execution of this Contract unless Contractor previously filed a declaration, certification, or 
disclosure form in connection with the award; and at the end of each calendar quarter in which any event 
occurs that materially affects the accuracy of the information contained in any declaration, certification, or 
disclosure previously filed.  Contractor shall require any person who requests or receives a subcontract to file 
the same declaration, certification, and disclosure with the contract manager assigned to the Program 
Attachment.  Contractor shall also comply, as applicable, with the lobbying restrictions and requirements in 2 
CFR Part 230 (OMB Circulars A-122), Appendix B paragraph 25; 2 CFR Part 225 (A-87) Appendix B section  
24; 2 CFR §215.27 (A-110) and 2 CFR Part 220 (A-21) Appendix A, subsection J.17 and J.28.  Contractor 
shall include this provision in any subcontracts. 

Section 13.03 Conflict of Interest.  Contractor represents to the Department that it and its -subcontractors, if 



Fiscal Year 2012 Department of State Health Services Contract 

General Provisions 
(Core/Subrecipient) 

 

General Provisions (Core Subrecipient) 2012 27 

any, do not have nor shall Contractor or its subcontractors knowingly acquire or retain, any financial or other 
interest that would conflict in any manner with the performance of their obligations under this Contract.  
Potential conflicts of interest include, but are not limited to, an existing or potential business or personal 
relationship between Contractor (or subcontractor), its principal (or a member of the principal’s immediate 
family), or any affiliate or subcontractor and the Department or HHSC, their commissioners or employees, or 
any other entity or person involved in any way in any project that is the subject of this Contract.  Contractor 
shall establish safeguards to prohibit employees and subcontractors and their employees from using their 
positions for a purpose that constitutes or presents the appearance of personal or organizational conflict of 
interest or personal gain. If, at any time during the term of this Contract, Contractor or any of its 
subcontractors has a conflict of interest or potential conflict of interest, Contractor shall disclose the actual or 
potential conflict of interest to the contract manager assigned to the Program Attachment within ten (10) days 
of when Contractor becomes aware of the existence of the actual or potential conflict of interest. Contractor 
shall require each of its subcontractors to report to Contractor any conflict of interest or potential conflict of 
interest the subcontractor has or may have within ten (10) days of when the subcontractor becomes aware of 
the actual or potential conflict of interest.  

Section 13.04 Transactions Between Related Parties.  Contractor shall identify and report to DSHS any 
transactions between Contractor and a related party that is part of the work that the Department is purchasing 
under this Contract before entering into the transaction or immediately upon discovery.  Contractor shall 
submit to the contract manager assigned to the Program Attachment the name, address and telephone number 
of the related party, how the party is related to Contractor and the work the related party will perform under 
this Contract.  A related party is a person or entity related to Contractor by blood or marriage, common 
ownership or any association that permits either to significantly influence or direct the actions or policies of 
the other.  Contractor, for purposes of reporting transactions between related parties, includes the entity 
contracting with the Department under this Contract as well as the chief executive officer, chief financial 
officer and program director of Contractor.  Contractor shall comply with Tex. Gov. Code Chapter 573.  
Contractor shall maintain records and supply any additional information requested by the Department, 
regarding a transaction between related parties, needed to enable the Department to determine the 
appropriateness of the transaction pursuant to applicable state or federal law, regulations or circulars, which 
may include 45 CFR part 74, OMB Circ. No. A-110, 2 CFR § 215.42, and UGMS. 

Section 13.05 Intellectual Property.  Tex. Health & Safety Code § 12.020 authorizes DSHS to protect 
intellectual property developed as a result of this Contract. 

a) “Intellectual property” means created property that may be protected under copyright, patent, or 
trademark/service mark law. 

b) For purposes of this Contract intellectual property prepared for DSHS use, or a work specially ordered 
or commissioned through a contract for DSHS use is “work made for hire.”  DSHS owns works made 
for hire unless it agrees otherwise by contract.  To the extent that title and interest to any such work 
may not, by operation of law, vest in DSHS, or such work may not be considered a work made for 
hire, Contractor irrevocably assigns the rights, title and interest therein to DSHS.  DSHS has the right 
to obtain and hold in its name any and all patents, copyrights, registrations or other such protections as 
may be appropriate to the subject matter, and any extensions and renewals thereof.  Contractor shall 
give DSHS and the State of Texas, as well as any person designated by DSHS and the State of Texas, 
all assistance required to perfect the rights defined herein without charge or expense beyond those 
amounts payable to Contractor for goods provided or services rendered under this Contract. 

c) If federal funds are used to finance activities supported by this Contract that result in the production of 
intellectual property, the federal awarding agency reserves a royalty-free, nonexclusive, and 
irrevocable license to reproduce, publish, or otherwise use, and to authorize others to use, for federal 



Fiscal Year 2012 Department of State Health Services Contract 

General Provisions 
(Core/Subrecipient) 

 

General Provisions (Core Subrecipient) 2012 28 

government purposes (1) the copyright in any intellectual property developed under this Contract, 
including any subcontract; and (2) any rights of copyright to which a Contractor purchases ownership 
with contract funds. Contractor shall place an acknowledgment of federal awarding agency grant 
support and a disclaimer, as appropriate, on any publication written or published with such support 
and, if feasible, on any publication reporting the results of or describing a grant-supported activity.  An 
acknowledgment must be to the effect that “This publication was made possible by grant number 
_____ from (federal awarding agency)” or “The project described was supported by grant number 
______ from (federal awarding agency)” and “Its contents are solely the responsibility of the authors 
and do not necessarily represent the official views of the (federal awarding agency).” 

d) If the terms of a federal grant award the copyright to Contractor, DSHS reserves a royalty-free, 
nonexclusive, worldwide and irrevocable license to reproduce, publish or otherwise use, and to 
authorize others to use, for DSHS, public health, and state governmental noncommercial purposes (1) 
the copyright, trademark, service mark, and/or patent on an invention, discovery, or improvement to 
any process, machine, manufacture, or composition of matter; products; technology; scientific 
information; trade secrets; and computer software, in any work developed under a grant, subgrant, or 
contract under a grant or subgrant; and (2) any rights of copyright, service or trade marks or patents to 
which a grantee, subgrantee or a Contractor purchases ownership with contract funds. 

e) If the results of the contract performance are subject to copyright law, Contractor cannot publish those 
results without prior review and approval of DSHS. Contractor shall submit requests for review and 
approval to the contract manager assigned to the Program Attachment. 

Section 13.06 Other Intangible Property.  At the conclusion of the contractual relationship between 
Department and Contractor, for any reason, Department shall have the sole ownership rights and interest in all 
non-copyrightable intangible property that was developed, produced or obtained by Contractor as a specific 
requirement under this Contract or under any grant that funds this Contract, such as domain names, URLs, 
software licenses, etc.  Contractor shall inventory all such non-copyrightable intangible property. Contractor 
shall cooperate with Department and perform all actions necessary to transfer ownership of such property to 
the Department or its designee, or otherwise affirm Department’s ownership rights and interest in such 
property.  This provision will survive the termination or expiration of this Contract. 

Section 13.07 Severability and Ambiguity.  If any provision of this Contract is construed to be illegal or 
invalid, the illegal or invalid provision will be deemed stricken and deleted to the same extent and effect as if 
never incorporated, but all other provisions will continue.  The Parties represent and agree that the language 
contained in this Contract is to be construed as jointly drafted, proposed and accepted. 

Section 13.08 Legal Notice.  Any notice required or permitted to be given by the provisions of this Contract 
will be deemed to have been received by a Party on the third business day after the date on which it was 
mailed to the Party at the address specified by the Party to the other Party in writing or, if sent by certified 
mail, on the date of receipt. 

Section 13.09 Successors.  This Contract will be binding upon the Parties and their successors and 
assignees, except as expressly provided in this Contract. 

Section 13.10 Headings.  The articles and section headings used in this Contract are for convenience of 
reference only and will not be construed in any way to define, limit or describe the scope or intent of any 
provisions. 

Section 13.11 Parties.  The Parties represent to each other that they are entities fully familiar with 
transactions of the kind reflected by the contract documents, and are capable of understanding the terminology 



Fiscal Year 2012 Department of State Health Services Contract 

General Provisions 
(Core/Subrecipient) 

 

General Provisions (Core Subrecipient) 2012 29 

and meaning of their terms and conditions and of obtaining independent legal advice pertaining to this 
Contract. 

Section 13.12 Survivability of Terms.  Termination or expiration of this Contract or a Program Attachment 
for any reason will not release either Party from any liabilities or obligations in this Contract that (a) the 
Parties have expressly agreed will survive any such termination or expiration, or (b) remain to be performed or 
(c) by their nature would be intended to be applicable following any such termination or expiration. 

Section 13.13 Direct Operation.  At the Department’s discretion, the Department may temporarily assume 
operations of a Contractor’s program or programs funded under this Contract when the continued operation of 
the program by Contractor puts at risk the health or safety of clients and/or participants served by Contractor.  

Section 13.14 Customer Service Information.  If requested, Contractor shall supply such information as 
required by the Department to comply with the provisions of Tex. Gov. Code Chapter 2114 regarding 
Customer Service surveys. 

Section 13.15 Amendment.  The Parties agree that the Department may unilaterally reduce funds pursuant 
to the terms of this Contract without the written agreement of Contractor.  All other amendments to this 
Contract must be in writing and agreed to by both Parties, except as otherwise specified in the Contractor’s 
Notification of Change to Certain Contract Provisions section or the Contractor’s Request for Revision to 
Certain Contract Provisions section of this Article.  Contractor’s request for certain budget revisions or other 
amendments must be submitted in writing, including a justification for the request, to the contract manager 
assigned to the Program Attachment; and if a budget revision or amendment is requested during the last 
quarter of the Contract or Program Attachment term, as applicable, Contractor’s written justification must 
include a reason for the delay in making the request.  Revision or other amendment requests may be granted at 
the discretion of DSHS.  Except as otherwise provided in this Article, Contractor shall not perform or produce, 
and DSHS will not pay for the performance or production of, different or additional goods, services, work or 
products except pursuant to an amendment of this Contract that is executed in compliance with this section; 
and DSHS will not waive any term, covenant, or condition of this Contract unless by amendment or otherwise 
in compliance with this Article.  

Section 13.16 Contractor’s Notification of Change to Certain Contract Provisions.  The following 
changes may be made to this Contract without a written amendment or the Department’s prior approval: 

a) contractor’s contact person and contact information; 

b) contact information for key personnel, as stated in Contractor’s response to the Solicitation Document, 
if any; 

c) cumulative budget transfers that exceed 10% among direct cost categories, other than the equipment 
category, of cost reimbursement contract Program Attachments of less than $100,000, provided that 
the total budget amount is unchanged; 

d) minor corrections or clarifications to the Contract language that in no way alter the scope of work, 
objectives or performance measures; and 

e) a change in Contractor’s share of the budget concerning non-DSHS funding other than program 
income and match, regardless of the amount of the change, provided that in changing the budget, 
Contractor is not supplanting DSHS funds.  

Contractor within ten (10) calendar days shall notify in writing the contract manager assigned to the Program 
Attachment of any change enumerated in this section.  The notification may be by letter, fax or email.  
Cumulative budget line item transfers of 10% or less among direct cost categories, other than equipment, of 
cost reimbursement contracts of any amount do not require written amendment or prior approval or 



Fiscal Year 2012 Department of State Health Services Contract 

General Provisions 
(Core/Subrecipient) 

 

General Provisions (Core Subrecipient) 2012 30 

notification.   

Section 13.17 Contractor’s Request for Revision of Certain Contract Provisions.  A Contractor’s 
Revision Request is an alternative method for amending certain specified provisions of this Contract that is 
initiated by Contractor, but must be approved by DSHS.  The following amendments to this Contract may be 
made through a Contractor’s Revision Request, rather than through the amendment process described in the 
Amendment section of this Article: 

a) cumulative budget transfers among direct cost categories, other than the equipment category, that 
exceed 10% of Program Attachments of $100,000 or more, provided that the total budget amount is 
unchanged; 

b) budget transfer to other categories of funds for direct payment to trainees for training allowances; 

c) change in clinic hours or location;  

d) change in the equipment list substituting an item of equipment equivalent to an item of equipment on 
the approved budget; 

e) changes in the equipment category of a previously approved equipment budget (other than acquisition 
of additional equipment, which requires an amendment to this Contract); and 

f) changes specified in applicable OMB Circular cost principles as requiring prior approval, regardless of 
dollar threshold (e.g., foreign travel expenses, overtime premiums, membership fees.  

In order to request a revision of any of the enumerated provisions, Contractor shall obtain a Contract Revision 
Request form from the DSHS website available at http://www.dshs.state.tx.us/grants/forms.shtm, and complete 
the form as directed by the Department.  Two copies of the completed form must be signed by Contractor’s 
representative who is authorized to sign contracts on behalf of Contractor, and both original, signed forms 
must be submitted to the contract manager assigned to the Program Attachment.  Any approved revision will 
not be effective unless signed by the DSHS Director of the Client Services Contracting Unit.  A separate 
Contractor Revision Request is required for each Program Attachment to be revised.  Circumstances of a 
requested contract revision may indicate the need for an amendment described in the Amendment section of 
this Article rather than a contract revision amendment under this section. 

Section 13.18 Immunity Not Waived.  THE PARTIES EXPRESSLY AGREE THAT NO PROVISION OF 
THIS CONTRACT IS IN ANY WAY INTENDED TO CONSTITUTE A WAIVER BY DEPARTMENT OR 
THE STATE OF TEXAS OF ANY IMMUNITIES FROM SUIT OR FROM LIABILITY THAT 
DEPARTMENT OR THE STATE OF TEXAS MAY HAVE BY OPERATION OF LAW. 

Section 13.19 Hold Harmless and Indemnification.  Contractor, as an independent contractor, agrees to 
hold Department, the State of Texas, individual state employees and officers, and the federal government 
harmless and to indemnify them from any and all liability, suits, claims, losses, damages and judgments; and 
to pay all costs, fees, and damages to the extent that such costs, fees, and damages arise from performance or 
nonperformance of Contractor, its employees, subcontractors, joint venture participants or agents under this 
Contract. 

Section 13.20 Waiver.  Acceptance by either Party of partial performance or failure to complain of any 
action, non-action or default under this Contract will not constitute a waiver of either Party’s rights under this 
Contract. 

Section 13.21 Electronic and Information Resources Accessibility and Security Standards.   As required 
by 1 Tex. Admin. Code Chapters 213 and 206, as a state agency, DSHS must procure products that comply 
with the State of Texas Accessibility requirements for Electronic and Information Resources specified in 1 
Tex. Admin. Code Chapter 213 and Website Accessibility Standards/Specifications specified in 1 Tex. Admin. 



Fiscal Year 2012 Department of State Health Services Contract 

General Provisions 
(Core/Subrecipient) 

 

General Provisions (Core Subrecipient) 2012 31 

Code Chapter 206 (collectively EIR Standards) when such products are available in the commercial 
marketplace or when such products are developed in response to a procurement solicitation.  If performance 
under this Contract includes the development, modification or maintenance of a website or other electronic and 
information resources for DSHS or for the public on behalf of DSHS, Contractor certifies that the website or 
other electronic and information resources comply with the EIR Standards. Contractor further certifies that any 
network hardware or software purchased or provided under this Contract has undergone independent 
certification testing for known and relevant vulnerabilities, in accordance with rules adopted by Department of 
Information Resources.      

Section 13.22 Force Majeure.  Neither Party will be liable for any failure or delay in performing all or some 
of its obligations, as applicable, under this Contract if such failure or delay is due to any cause beyond the 
reasonable control of such Party, including, but not limited to, extraordinarily severe weather, strikes, natural 
disasters, fire, civil disturbance, epidemic, war, court order, or acts of God.  The existence of any such cause of 
delay or failure will extend the period of performance in the exercise of reasonable diligence until after the 
cause of the delay or failure no longer exists and, if applicable, for any reasonable period of time thereafter 
required to resume performance.  A Party, within a period of time reasonable under the circumstances, must 
inform the other by any reasonable method (phone, email, etc.) and, as soon as practicable, must submit 
written notice with proof of receipt, of the existence of a force majeure event or otherwise waive the right as a 
defense to non-performance.    

Section 13.23 Interim Contracts.  The Parties agree that the Contract and/or any of its Program 
Attachments will automatically continue as an “Interim Contract” beyond the expiration date of the term of the 
Contract or Program Attachment(s), as applicable, under the following circumstances: (1) on or shortly prior to 
the expiration date of the Contract or Program Attachment, there is a state of disaster declared by the Governor 
that affects the ability or resources of the DSHS contract or program staff managing the Contract to complete 
in a timely manner the extension, renewal, or other standard contract process for the Contract or Program 
Attachment; and (2) DSHS makes the determination in its sole discretion that an Interim Contract is 
appropriate under the circumstances.  DSHS will notify Contractor promptly in writing if such a determination 
is made.  The notice will specify whether DSHS is extending the Contract or Program Attachment for 
additional time for Contractor to perform or complete the previously contracted goods and services (with no 
new or additional funding) or is purchasing additional goods and services as described in the Program 
Attachment for the term of the Interim Contract, or both.  The notice will include billing instructions and 
detailed information on how DSHS will fund the goods or services to be procured during the Interim Contract 
term.  The Interim Contract will terminate thirty (30) days after the disaster declaration is terminated unless the 
Parties agree to a shorter period of time. 

Section 13.24 Cooperation and Communication.  Contractor shall cooperate with Department staff and, as 
applicable, other DSHS contractors, and shall promptly comply with requests from DSHS for information or 
responses to DSHS inquiries concerning Contractor’s duties or responsibilities under this Contract.   

 

ARTICLE XIV BREACH OF CONTRACT AND REMEDIES FOR NON-COMPLIANCE 

Section 14.01 Actions Constituting Breach of Contract.  Actions or inactions that constitute breach of 
contract include, but are not limited to, the following: 

a) failure to properly provide the services and/or goods purchased under this Contract; 

b) failure to comply with any provision of this Contract, including failure to comply with all applicable 
statutes, rules or regulations;  

c) failure to pay refunds or penalties owed to the Department;  



Fiscal Year 2012 Department of State Health Services Contract 

General Provisions 
(Core/Subrecipient) 

 

General Provisions (Core Subrecipient) 2012 32 

d) failure to comply with a repayment agreement with the Department or agreed order issued by the 
Department; 

e) failure by Contractor to provide a full accounting of funds expended under this Contract; 

f) discovery of a material misrepresentation in any aspect of Contractor’s application or response to the 
Solicitation Document;  

g) any misrepresentation in the assurances and certifications in Contractor’s application or response to 
the Solicitation Document or in this Contract; or 

h) Contractor is on or is added to the Excluded Parties List System (EPLS). 

Section 14.02 General Remedies and Sanctions.  The Department will monitor Contractor for both 
programmatic and financial compliance.  The remedies and sanctions in this section are available to the 
Department against Contractor and any entity that subcontracts with Contractor for provision of services or 
goods.  HHSC OIG may investigate, audit and impose or recommend imposition of remedies or sanctions to 
Department for any breach of this Contract and may monitor Contractor for financial compliance.  The 
Department may impose one or more remedies or sanctions for each item of noncompliance and will 
determine remedies or sanctions on a case-by-case basis.  Contractor is responsible for complying with all of 
the terms of this Contract.  The listing of or use of one or more of the remedies or sanctions in this section does 
not relieve Contractor of any obligations under this Contract.  A state or federal statute, rule or regulation, or 
federal guideline will prevail over the provisions of this Article unless the statute, rule, regulation, or guideline 
can be read together with the provision(s) of this Article to give effect to both.  If Contractor breaches this 
Contract by failing to comply with one or more of the terms of this Contract, including but not limited to 
compliance with applicable statutes, rules or regulations, the Department may take one or more of the 
following actions: 

a) terminate this Contract or a Program Attachment of this Contract as it relates to a specific program 
type.  In the case of termination, the Department will inform Contractor of the termination no less than 
thirty (30) calendar days before the effective date of the termination in a notice of termination, except 
for circumstances that require immediate termination as described in the Emergency Action section of 
this Article.  The notice of termination will state the effective date of the termination, the reasons for 
the termination, and, if applicable, alert Contractor of the opportunity to request a hearing on the 
termination pursuant to Tex. Gov. Code Chapter 2105 regarding administration of Block Grants. 
Contractor shall not make any claim for payment or reimbursement for services provided from the 
effective date of termination; 

b) suspend all or part of this Contract.  Suspension is an action taken by the Department in which the 
Contractor is notified to temporarily (1) discontinue performance of all or part of the Contract, and/or 
(2) discontinue incurring expenses otherwise allowable under the Contract as of the effective date of 
the suspension, pending DSHS’s determination to terminate or amend the Contract or permit the 
Contractor to resume performance and/or incur allowable expenses. Contractor shall not bill DSHS for 
services performed during suspension, and Contractor’s costs resulting from obligations incurred by 
Contractor during a suspension are not allowable unless expressly authorized by the notice of 
suspension; 

c) deny additional or future contracts with Contractor;  

d) reduce the funding amount for failure to 1) provide goods and services as described in this Contract or 
consistent with Contract performance expectations, 2) achieve or maintain the proposed level of 
service, 3) expend funds appropriately and at a rate that will make full use of the award, or 4) achieve 
local match, if required;  

e) disallow costs and credit for matching funds, if any, for all or part of the activities or action not in 
compliance; 

f) temporarily withhold cash payments.  Temporarily withholding cash payments means the temporary 



Fiscal Year 2012 Department of State Health Services Contract 

General Provisions 
(Core/Subrecipient) 

 

General Provisions (Core Subrecipient) 2012 33 

withholding of a working capital advance, if applicable, or reimbursements or payments to Contractor 
for proper charges or obligations incurred, pending resolution of  
issues of noncompliance with conditions of this Contract or indebtedness to the United States or to the 
State of Texas; 

g) permanently withhold cash payments.  Permanent withholding of cash payment means that 
Department retains funds billed by Contractor for (1) unallowable, undocumented, disputed, 
inaccurate, improper, or erroneous billings; (2) material failure to comply with Contract provisions; or 
(3) indebtedness to the United States or to the State of Texas; 

h) declare this Contract void upon the Department’s determination that this Contract was obtained 
fraudulently or upon the Department’s determination that this Contract was illegal or invalid from this 
Contract’s inception and demand repayment of any funds paid under this Contract;  

i) request that Contractor be removed from the Centralized Master Bidders List (CMBL) or any other 
state bid list, and barred from participating in future contracting opportunities with the State of Texas;  

j) delay execution of a new contract or contract renewal with Contractor while other imposed or 
proposed sanctions are pending resolution; 

k) place Contractor on probation.  Probation means that Contractor will be placed on accelerated 
monitoring for a period not to exceed six (6) months at which time items of noncompliance must be 
resolved or substantial improvement shown by Contractor. Accelerated monitoring means more 
frequent or more extensive monitoring will be performed by Department than would routinely be 
conducted; 

l) require Contractor to obtain technical or managerial assistance; 

m) establish additional prior approvals for expenditure of funds by Contractor; 

n) require additional or more detailed, financial and/or programmatic reports to be submitted by 
Contractor; 

o) demand repayment from Contractor when it is verified that Contractor has been overpaid, e.g., because 
of disallowed costs, payments not supported by proper documentation, improper billing or accounting 
practices, or failure to comply with Contract terms; 

p) pursue a claim for damages as a result of breach of contract; 

q) require Contractor to prohibit any employee or volunteer of Contractor from performing under this 
Contract or having direct contact with DSHS-funded clients or participants, or require removal of any 
employee, volunteer, officer or governing body member, if the employee, volunteer, officer or 
member of the governing body has been indicted or convicted of the misuse of state or federal funds, 
fraud or illegal acts that are in contraindication to continued obligations under this Contract, as 
reasonably determined by DSHS;  

r) withhold any payments to Contractor to satisfy any recoupment, liquidated damages, match 
insufficiency, or any penalty (if the penalty is permitted by statute) imposed by DSHS, and take 
repayment from funds available under this Contract in amounts necessary to fulfill Contractor’s 
payment or repayment obligations;  

s) reduce the Contract term; 

t) recoup improper payments when it is verified that Contractor has been overpaid, e.g., because of 
disallowed costs, payments not supported by proper documentation, improper billing or accounting 
practices or failure to comply with Contract terms;  

u) assess liquidated damages;  

v) demand repayment of an amount equal to the amount of any match Contractor failed to provide, as 
determined by DSHS; 

w) impose other remedies, sanctions or penalties permitted by statute. 

Section 14.03 Notice of Remedies or Sanctions.  Department will formally notify Contractor in writing 



Fiscal Year 2012 Department of State Health Services Contract 

General Provisions 
(Core/Subrecipient) 

 

General Provisions (Core Subrecipient) 2012 34 

when a remedy or sanction is imposed (with the exception of accelerated monitoring, which may be 
unannounced), stating the nature of the remedies and sanction(s), the reasons for imposing them, the corrective 
actions, if any, that must be taken before the actions will be removed and the time allowed for completing the 
corrective actions, and the method, if any, of requesting reconsideration of the remedies and sanctions 
imposed.  Other than in the case of repayment or recoupment, Contractor is required to file, within fifteen (15) 
calendar days of receipt of notice, a written response to Department acknowledging receipt of such notice.  If 
requested by the Department, the written response must state how Contractor shall correct the noncompliance 
(corrective action plan) or demonstrate in writing that the findings on which the remedies or sanction(s) are 
based are either invalid or do not warrant the remedies or sanction(s).  If Department determines that a remedy 
or sanction is warranted, unless the remedy or sanction is subject to review under a federal or state statute, 
regulation, rule, or guideline, Department’s decision is final.  Department will provide written notice to 
Contractor of Department’s decision.  If required by the Department, Contractor shall submit a corrective 
action plan for DSHS approval and take corrective action as stated in the approved corrective action plan.  If 
DSHS determines that repayment is warranted, DSHS will issue a demand letter to Contractor for repayment.  
If full repayment is not received within the time limit stated in the demand letter, and if recoupment is 
available, DSHS will recoup the amount due to DSHS from funds otherwise due to Contractor under this 
Contract.   

Section 14.04 Emergency Action.  In an emergency, Department may immediately terminate or suspend all 
or part of this Contract, temporarily or permanently withhold cash payments, deny future contract awards, or 
delay contract execution by delivering written notice to Contractor, by any verifiable method, stating the 
reason for the emergency action.  An “emergency” is defined as the following: 

a) Contractor is noncompliant and the noncompliance has a direct adverse effect on the public or client 
health, welfare or safety.  The direct adverse effect may be programmatic or financial and may include 
failing to provide services, providing inadequate services, providing unnecessary services, or using 
resources so that the public or clients do not receive the benefits contemplated by the scope of work or 
performance measures; or 

b) Contractor is expending funds inappropriately. 
Whether Contractor’s conduct or noncompliance is an emergency will be determined by Department on a 
case-by-case basis and will be based upon the nature of the noncompliance or conduct. 
 

ARTICLE XV CLAIMS AGAINST THE DEPARTMENT 

Section 15.01 Breach of Contract Claim.  The process for a breach of contract claim against the 
Department provided for in Tex. Gov. Code Chapter 2260 and implemented in Department Rules §§ 4.11- 
4.24 will be used by DSHS and Contractor to attempt to resolve any breach of contract claim against DSHS. 

Section 15.02 Notice.  Contractor’s claims for breach of this Contract that the Parties cannot resolve in the 
ordinary course of business must be submitted to the negotiation process provided in Tex. Gov Code Chapter 
2260, subchapter B.  To initiate the process, Contractor shall submit written notice, as required by subchapter 
B, to DSHS’s Office of General Counsel.  The notice must specifically state that the provisions of Chapter 
2260, subchapter B, are being invoked.  A copy of the notice must also be given to all other representatives of 
DSHS and Contractor. Subchapter B is a condition precedent to the filing of a contested case proceeding under 
Tex. Gov. Code Chapter 2260, subchapter C. 

Section 15.03 Sole Remedy.  The contested case process provided in Tex. Gov. Code Chapter 2260, 
subchapter C, is Contractor’s sole and exclusive process for seeking a remedy for any and all alleged breaches 
of contract by DSHS if the Parties are unable to resolve their disputes under this Article. 



Fiscal Year 2012 Department of State Health Services Contract 

General Provisions 
(Core/Subrecipient) 

 

General Provisions (Core Subrecipient) 2012 35 

Section 15.04 Condition Precedent to Suit.  Compliance with the contested case process provided in Tex. 
Gov. Code Chapter 2260, subchapter C, is a condition precedent to seeking consent to sue from the Legislature 
under Tex. Civ. Prac. & Rem. Code Chapter 107.  Neither the execution of this Contract by DSHS nor any 
other conduct of any representative of DSHS relating to this Contract will be considered a waiver of sovereign 
immunity to suit. 

Section 15.05 Performance Not Suspended.  Neither the occurrence of an event nor the pendency of a 
claim constitutes grounds for the suspension of performance by Contractor, in whole or in part. 

 

ARTICLE XVI TERMINATION AND TEMPORARY SUSPENSION  

Section 16.01 Expiration of Contract or Program Attachment(s).  Except as provided in the Survivability 
of Terms section of the General Terms Article, Contractor’s service obligations stated in each Program 
Attachment will end upon the expiration date of that Program Attachment unless extended or renewed by 
written amendment.  Prior to completion of the term of all Program Attachments, all or a part of this Contract 
may be terminated with or without cause under this Article. 

Section 16.02 Effect of Termination.  Termination is the permanent withdrawal of Contractor’s authority to 
obligate previously awarded funds before that authority would otherwise expire or the voluntary 
relinquishment by Contractor of the authority to obligate previously awarded funds.  Contractor’s costs 
resulting from obligations incurred by Contractor after termination of an award are not allowable unless 
expressly authorized by the notice of termination.  Upon termination of this Contract or Program Attachment, 
as applicable, Contractor shall cooperate with DSHS to the fullest extent possible to ensure the orderly and 
safe transfer of responsibilities under this Contract or Program Attachment, as applicable, to DSHS or another 
entity designated by DSHS.  Upon termination of all or part of this Contract, Department and Contractor will 
be discharged from any further obligation created under the applicable terms of this Contract or the Program 
Attachment, as applicable, except for the equitable settlement of the respective accrued interests or obligations 
incurred prior to termination and for Contractor’s duty to cooperate with DSHS, and except as provided in the 
Survivability of Terms section of the General Terms Article.  Termination does not, however, constitute a 
waiver of any remedies for breach of this Contract.  In addition, Contractor’s obligations to retain records and 
maintain confidentiality of information will survive this Contract. 

Section 16.03 Acts Not Constituting Termination.  Termination does not include the Department’s (1) 
withdrawal of funds awarded on the basis of Contractor’s underestimate of the unobligated balance in a prior 
period; (2) withdrawal of the unobligated balance at the expiration of the term of a program attachment; (3) 
refusal to extend a program attachment or award additional funds to make a competing or noncompeting 
continuation, renewal, extension, or supplemental award; (4) non-renewal of a contract or program attachment 
at Department’s sole discretion; or (5) voiding of a contract upon determination that the award was obtained 
fraudulently, or was otherwise illegal or invalid from inception. 

Section 16.04 Termination or Temporary Suspension Without Cause. 

a) Either Party may terminate this Contract or a Program Attachment, as applicable, with at least thirty 
(30) calendar days prior written notice to the other Party, except that if Contractor seeks to terminate a 
Contract or Program Attachment that involves residential client services, Contractor shall give the 
Department at least ninety (90) calendar days prior written notice and shall submit a transition plan to 
ensure client services are not disrupted. 

b) The Parties may terminate this Contract or a Program Attachment by mutual agreement. 

c) DSHS may temporarily suspend or terminate this Contract or a Program Attachment if funds become 



Fiscal Year 2012 Department of State Health Services Contract 

General Provisions 
(Core/Subrecipient) 

 

General Provisions (Core Subrecipient) 2012 36 

unavailable through lack of appropriations, budget cuts, transfer of funds between programs or health 
and human services agencies, amendments to the Appropriations Act, health and human services 
consolidations, or any disruption of current appropriated funding for this Contract or Program 
Attachment. Contractor will be notified in writing of any termination or temporary suspension or of 
any cessation of temporary suspension. Upon notification of temporary suspension, Contractor shall 
discontinue performance under the Contract as of the effective date of the suspension, for the duration 
of the suspension.     

d) Department may terminate this Contract or a Program Attachment immediately when, in the sole 
determination of Department, termination is in the best interest of the State of Texas. 

Section 16.05 Termination For Cause.  Either Party may terminate for material breach of this Contract with 
at least thirty (30) calendar days written notice to the other Party.  Department may terminate this Contract, in 
whole or in part, for breach of contract or for any other conduct that jeopardizes the Contract objectives, by 
giving at least thirty (30) calendar days written notice to Contractor.  Such conduct may include one or more of 
the following: 

a) Contractor has failed to adhere to any laws, ordinances, rules, regulations or orders of any public 
authority having jurisdiction; 

b) Contractor fails to communicate with Department or fails to allow its employees or those of its 
subcontractor to communicate with Department as necessary for the performance or oversight of this 
Contract; 

c) Contractor breaches a standard of confidentiality with respect to the services provided under this 
Contract; 

d) Department determines that Contractor is without sufficient personnel or resources to perform under 
this Contract or that Contractor is otherwise unable or unwilling to fulfill any of its requirements under 
this Contract or exercise adequate control over expenditures or assets; 

e) Department determines that Contractor, its agent or another representative offered or gave a gratuity 
(e.g., entertainment or gift) to an official or employee of DSHS or HHSC for the purpose of obtaining 
a contract or favorable treatment;  

f) Department determines that this Contract includes financial participation by a person who received 
compensation from DSHS to participate in developing, drafting or preparing the specifications, 
requirements or statement(s) of work or Solicitation Document on which this Contract is based in 
violation of Tex. Gov. Code § 2155.004; or Department determines that Contractor was ineligible to 
receive this Contract under Tex. Gov. Code §§ 2155.006 or 2261.053 related to certain disaster 
response contracts; 

g) Contractor appears to be financially unstable.  Indicators of financial instability may include one or 
more of the following: 
1) Contractor fails to make payments for debts; 
2) Contractor makes an assignment for the benefit of its creditors; 
3) Contractor admits in writing its inability to pay its debts generally as they become due; 
4) if judgment for the payment of money in excess of $50,000 (that is not covered by insurance) is 

rendered by any court or governmental body against Contractor, and Contractor does not (a) 
discharge the judgment, or (b) provide for its discharge in accordance with its terms, or (c) procure 
a stay of execution within thirty (30) calendar days from the date of entry of the judgment, or (d) if 
the execution is stayed, within the thirty (30)-day period or a longer period during which 
execution of the judgment has been stayed, appeal from the judgment and cause the execution to 
be stayed during such appeal while providing such reserves for the judgment as may be required 
under Generally Accepted Accounting Principles; 

5) a writ or warrant of attachment or any similar process is issued by any court against all or any 



Fiscal Year 2012 Department of State Health Services Contract 

General Provisions 
(Core/Subrecipient) 

 

General Provisions (Core Subrecipient) 2012 37 

material portion of the property of Contractor, and such writ or warrant of attachment or any 
similar process is not released or bonded within thirty (30) calendar days after its issuance; 

6) Contractor is adjudicated bankrupt or insolvent; 
7) Contractor files a case under the Federal Bankruptcy Code or seeks relief under any provision of 

any bankruptcy, reorganization, arrangement, insolvency, readjustment of debt, dissolution, 
receivership or liquidation law of any jurisdiction then in effect, or consents to the filing of any 
case or petition against it under any such law; 

8) any property or portion of the property of Contractor is sequestered by court order and the order 
remains in effect for more than thirty (30) calendar days after Contractor obtains knowledge of the 
sequestration; 

9) a petition is filed against Contractor under any state reorganization, arrangement, insolvency, 
readjustment of debt, dissolution, receivership or liquidation law of any jurisdiction then in effect, 
and the petition is not dismissed within thirty (30) calendar days; or 

10) Contractor consents to the appointment of a receiver, trustee, or liquidator of Contractor or of all 
or any part of its property;  

h) Contractor’s management system does not meet the UGMS management standards; or 

i) Any required license, certification, permit, registration or approval required to conduct Contractor’s 
business or to perform services under this Contract is not obtained or is revoked, is surrendered, 
expires, is not renewed, is inactivated or is suspended.   

Section 16.06 Notice of Termination.  Either Party may deliver written notice of intent to terminate by any 
verifiable method.  If either Party gives notice of its intent to terminate all or a part of this Contract, 
Department and Contractor shall attempt to resolve any issues related to the anticipated termination in good 
faith during the notice period. 

 

ARTICLE XVII VOID, SUSPENDED, AND TERMINATED CONTRACTS 

Section 17.01 Void Contracts.  Department may void this Contract upon determination that the award was 
obtained fraudulently or was otherwise illegal or invalid from its inception. 

Section 17.02 Effect of Void, Suspended, or Involuntarily Terminated Contract.  A Contractor who has 
been a party to a contract with DSHS that has been found to be void, or is suspended, or is terminated for 
cause is not eligible for expansion of current contracts, if any, or new contracts or renewals until, in the case of 
suspension or termination, the Department has determined that Contractor has satisfactorily resolved the issues 
underlying the suspension or termination.  Additionally, if this Contract is found to be void, any amount paid 
is subject to repayment. 

Section 17.03 Appeals Rights.  Pursuant to Tex. Gov. Code § 2105.302, after receiving notice from the 
Department of termination of a contract with DSHS funded by block grant funds, Contractor may request an 
administrative hearing under Tex. Gov. Code Chapter 2001. 

 

ARTICLE XVIII CLOSEOUT  

Section 18.01 Cessation of Services At Closeout.  Upon expiration of this Contract or Program Attachment, 
as applicable, (and any renewals of this Contract or Program Attachment) on its own terms, Contractor shall 
cease services under this Contract or Program Attachment; and shall cooperate with DSHS to the fullest extent 
possible upon expiration or prior to expiration, as necessary, to ensure the orderly and safe transfer of 
responsibilities under this Contract to DSHS or another entity designated by DSHS.  Upon receiving notice of 



Fiscal Year 2012 Department of State Health Services Contract 

General Provisions 
(Core/Subrecipient) 

 

General Provisions (Core Subrecipient) 2012 38 

Contract or Program Attachment termination or non-renewal, Contractor shall immediately begin to effect an 
orderly and safe transition of recipients of services to alternative service providers, as needed.  Contractor also 
shall completely cease providing services under this Contract or Program Attachment by the date specified in 
the termination or non-renewal notice.  Contractor shall not bill DSHS for services performed after termination 
or expiration of this Contract or Program Attachment, or incur any additional expenses once this Contract or 
Program Attachment is terminated or has expired.  Upon termination, expiration (with no renewal) or non-
renewal of this Contract or a Program Attachment, Contractor shall immediately initiate Closeout activities 
described in this Article. 

Section 18.02 Administrative Offset.  The Department has the right to administratively offset amounts 
owed by Contractor against billings. 

Section 18.03 Deadline for Closeout.  Contractor shall submit all financial, performance, and other 
Closeout reports required under this Contract within sixty (60) calendar days after the Contract or Program 
Attachment end date.  Unless otherwise provided under the Final Billing Submission section of the Payment 
Methods and Restrictions Article, the Department is not liable for any claims that are not received within sixty 
(60) calendar days after the Contract or Program Attachment end date. 

Section 18.04 Payment of Refunds.  Any funds paid to Contractor in excess of the amount to which 
Contractor is finally determined to be entitled under the terms of this Contract constitute a debt to the 
Department and will result in a refund due, which Contractor shall pay within the time period established by 
the Department. 

Section 18.05 Disallowances and Adjustments.  The Closeout of this Contract or Program Attachment does 
not affect the Department’s right to disallow costs and recover funds on the basis of a later audit or other 
review or Contractor’s obligation to return any funds due as a result of later refunds, corrections, or other 
transactions. 



   

Commissioners Court - Regular   4. B. 1.           

Meeting Date: 01/18/2012  

Accept Funds for Veterans Assistance grant

Submitted By: Maria Medrano, Grants Department

Department: Grants Department

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Discuss and consider the execution of a grant agreement with the Texas Veterans Commission (TVC) for the

TVC Fund for Veterans Assistance Program (Grant No. FVA_12_0070).

BACKGROUND

On July 29, 2011, the Texas Veterans Commission (TVC) has announced that applications are being accepted for

the TVC Fund for Veterans’ Assistance (FVA) grant program. On August 10, 2011, the Commissioners Court

authorized the submission of an application for this program.

DISCUSSION

The grant project will be a collaboration of several County departments: Human Services, Veterans Services, and

Grants Administration. This project will specifically target veterans and their dependents to provide financial

assistance in specific areas when needed. All veterans in Nueces County can apply for assistance and will be

approved based on already established income guidelines and criteria developed by Human Services. 

The total grant award is $150,000. There is no cash match required for this grant. TVC funds FVA grants on a cost

reimbursement basis. 

The budget for this project will consist of reimbursement for payments made on behalf of the veteran applicants as

well as 4% for administrative costs and advertising costs.

Attachments

Grant Agreement FVA_12_0070





























































   

Commissioners Court - Regular   4. B. 2.           

Meeting Date: 01/18/2012  

Submission of Juvenile Drug Court application

Submitted By: Maria Medrano, Grants Department

Department: Grants Department

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Discuss and consider adopting a resolution authorizing the submission of grant application to the Governor's

Criminal Justice Division for the Juvenile Drug Court program.

BACKGROUND

The Criminal Justice Division of the Governor’s Office is soliciting applications for projects that promote greater

accountability in the juvenile justice system. The purpose of the Juvenile Accountability Block Grant program is to

reduce juvenile offending through accountability-based programs focused on the juvenile offender and the juvenile

justice system.

DISCUSSION

The project submitted must specifically address juvenile drug courts. The purpose of the County’s grant program is

to provide support for juvenile drug court services and to assist in drug treatment services in the processing of cases

in the judicial system.

The amount requested in the grant application is $35,000. Grantees must provide matching funds of at least 10% of

total project expenditures. This requirement must be met through cash contributions and will be met using

$3,888.88 in Account IVE funds.

Attachments

Juvenile Drug Court resolution



County of Nueces 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

SAMUEL L. NEAL, JR 
County Judge 

Nueces County Courthouse, Room 303 
901 Leopard Street 

Corpus Christi, Texas 78401-3697 
 

 COMMISSIONERS COURT RESOLUTION 
AUTHORIZING THE SUBMISSION OF A GRANT APPLICATION TO THE GOVERNOR’S CRIMINAL 

JUSTICE DIVISION FOR FUNDING FOR THE NUECES COUNTY JUVENILE DRUG COURT PROGRAM. 
 

WHEREAS, the Nueces County Commissioners Court finds it in the best interest of the citizens of Nueces County, that the Juvenile Drug  Court 
Program be operated for the 1st year (twelve-month period); and, 
 
WHEREAS, the Commissioners Court has agreed that in the event of loss or misuse of the Criminal Justice Division funds, the Nueces County 
Commissioners Court assures that funds will be returned to the Criminal Justice Division in full. 
 
WHEREAS, the County Judge is designated as the authorized official who is given the power to apply for, accept, reject, alter, or 
terminate this grant on behalf of the applicant agency. 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Nueces County Commissioners Court approves submission of the grant 
application for Nueces County Juvenile Drug Court Program to the Office of the Governor of the State of Texas, Criminal 
Justice Division. 
 

DULY ADOPTED BY VOTE OF THE COMMISSIONERS COURT OF NUECES COUNTY, TEXAS ON THE 18th 
DAY OF JANUARY, 2012. 

 
 
 
 ________________________________ 

SAMUEL L. NEAL, JR 
 NUECES COUNTY JUDGE 
 
 

___________________________ _____________________________ 
MIKE PUSLEY JOE GONZALEZ  
Commissioner, Precinct 1 Commissioner, Precinct 2 
 
 
 
___________________________ _____________________________ 
OSCAR ORTIZ JOE MCCOMB 
Commissioner, Precinct 3 Commissioner, Precinct 4 

 
 
 

ATTEST: 
 
 
__________________________ 
Diana T. Barrera, County Clerk 

 

OSCAR ORTIZ 
Commissioner 

Precinct 3 
 

JOE MCCOMB 
Commissioner 

Precinct 4 

MIKE PUSLEY 
Commissioner 
Precinct 1 
 
JOE GONZALEZ 
Commissioner 
Precinct 2 



   

Commissioners Court - Regular   4. B. 3.           

Meeting Date: 01/18/2012  

Submission of Juvenile Justice Alternatives application

Submitted By: Maria Medrano, Grants Department

Department: Grants Department

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Discuss and consider adopting a resolution authorizing the submission of grant application to the Governor's

Criminal Justice Division for the Juvenile Justice Alternatives Program.

BACKGROUND

The Criminal Justice Division of the Governor’s Office is soliciting applications for projects that support juvenile

justice and delinquency prevention. Eligible activities include diversion, job training, professional

therapy/counseling, school-based delinquency prevention, and substance abuse.

DISCUSSION

The purpose of the County’s grant program is to provide funding for professional counseling services and

psychological evaluations for youth referred to the Juvenile Probation Department.

The amount requested in the grant application is $55,000. There is no cash match required.

Attachments

Juvenile Justice Alternatives resolution



 

   County of Nueces   
     

 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
  

 

COMMISSIONERS COURT RESOLUTION 

AUTHORIZING THE SUBMISSION OF A GRANT APPLICATION TO THE GOVERNOR’S CRIMINAL JUSTICE 
DIVISION FOR FUNDING THE JUVENILE JUSTICE ALTERNATIVE GRANT 

 
WHEREAS, the Commissioners Court of Nueces County, Texas has the moral obligation to the citizens and taxpayers of Nueces 
County, Texas, to insure that the criminal justice system operates in the most efficient and coordinated manner possible; and, 
 
WHEREAS, the Commissioners Court is aware that juvenile crime continues to be a serious community problem; and, 
 
WHEREAS, the Commissioners Court believes that the program known as “Juvenile Justice Alternative” grant will be in the best 
interest of the community, the children, and young adults of our community by providing employment and educational services in 
Nueces County, Texas; and, 
 
WHEREAS, the opportunity exists to fund vital parts of this program through the Office the Governor of the State of Texas, 
Criminal Justice Division; and, 
 
WHEREAS, in the event of loss or misuse of the Criminal Justice Division funds, the Commissioners Court assures that funds 
will be returned to the Criminal Justice Division office of the Governor of the State of Texas in full, 
 
WHEREAS, the County Judge is designated as the authorized official who is given the power to apply for, accept, reject, alter, or 
terminate this grant on behalf of the applicant agency. 
 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Nueces County Commissioners Court approves submission of the 
grant application for the Juvenile Justice Alternative Grant to the Office of the Governor of the State of Texas, Criminal 
Division. 
 

DULY ADOPTED BY VOTE OF THE COMMISSIONERS COURT OF NUECES COUNTY, TEXAS ON THE 
18th DAY OF JANUARY, 2012. 

 
 

     _____________________________________ 

SAMUEL L. NEAL, JR. 
Nueces County Judge 

____________________________                                        ____________________________ 
MIKE PUSLEY           JOE A. GONZALEZ 
Commissioner, Precinct 1          Commissioner, Precinct 2 
   

 
_____________________________                                        ____________________________ 
OSCAR ORTIZ           JOE MCCOMB 
Commissioner, Precinct 3          Commissioner, Precinct 4 
 
ATTEST: 
 
 
_____________________________                                                                                                   
DIANA T. BARRERA, County Clerk 

SAMUEL L. NEAL, JR. 
County Judge 

Nueces County Courthouse, Room 303 
901 Leopard Street 

Corpus Christi, Texas 78401-3697 

OSCAR ORTIZ 
Commissioner 

Precinct 3 
 

JOE MCCOMB 
Commissioner 

Precinct 4 

 
MIKE PUSLEY 
Commissioner 
Precinct 1 
 
JOE A. GONZALEZ 
Commissioner 
Precinct 2 



   

Commissioners Court - Regular   4. B. 4.           

Meeting Date: 01/18/2012  

FY2012 Indigent Defense Formula Grant Award

Submitted By: Maria Medrano, Grants Department

Department: Grants Department

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Discuss and consider the acceptance of a grant award from the Texas Indigent Defense Commission for the FY2012

Formula Grant Program.

BACKGROUND

The 77th Texas Legislature, through the passage of the Fair Defense Act, established the blueprint for meaningful

interaction between State and local government through the creation of the first state body to administer statewide

appropriations and policies. In exchange for State fiscal assistance, the local judiciary is required to report its plan

for delivering indigent defense services. The Texas Indigent Defense Commission (TIDC) publishes these local

plans on its website for all to view. The law also requires local county auditors to annually report county

expenditures pertaining to criminal indigent defense services (also published on the Task Force website). The TIDC

serves as a standing committee of the Texas Judicial Council and is composed of eight ex officio members and five

members appointed by the Governor. Nueces County has been receiving these funds since the program's inception

in 2003. Funds received to date total $1,332,152.

DISCUSSION

The mission of TIDC is to improve the delivery of indigent defense services through fiscal assistance,

accountability and professional support to State, local judicial, county, and municipal officials. The purpose of the

TIDC is to promote justice and fairness to all indigent persons accused of criminal conduct, including juvenile

respondents, as provided by the laws and constitutions of the United States and Texas. 

On October 31, 2011, the Court approved a resolution authorizing the submission of this grant application. The

County recently received notification of a grant award in the amount of $150,155. There is no cash match required

for this grant program.

Attachments

FY12 Statement of Grant Award



Mail: P.O. Box 12066, Austin, TX 78711-2066   Phone: 512.936.6994   Fax: 512.463.5724

 
 

Texas Indigent Defense Commission
Statement of Grant Award

FY2012 Formula Grant
 

Grant Number:                        212-12-178
Grantee Name:                        Nueces County
Program Title:                         Formula Grant Program
Grant Period:                          10/01/2011-9/30/2012
Grant Award Amount:           The sum of $5000.00 and 1.352791% of the remaining funds budgeted for

FY12 formula grants by the Commission.  Based on the initial funds
budgeted, this amount is estimated to be $150,155.

 
The Texas Indigent Defense Commission (Commission) has awarded the above-referenced grant for
indigent defense services.  Formula Grants are provided by the Commission to meet its statutory mandates
and to promote Texas counties’ compliance with standards adopted by the Commission. The authorized
official named on the grant application must sign this Statement of Grant Award and return it to the
Commission by February 5, 2012. The grantee will not receive any grant funds until this notice is executed
and returned to the Commission.
 
Standard Grant Conditions:
 
·         The authorized official for the grantee accepts the grant award.
·         The authorized official, financial officer, and program director, referred to below as grant officials,

agree to the terms of the grant as written in the Request for Applications issued on September 12, 2011,
including the rules and documents adopted by reference in the Commission on Indigent Defense’s Grant
Rules in Title 1, Part 8, Chapter 173, Texas Administrative Code.

·          The grant officials understand that a violation of any term of the grant may result in the Commission
placing a temporary hold on grant funds, permanently deobligating all or part of the grant funds,
requiring reimbursement for funds already spent, or barring the organization from receiving future
grants.

·         Disbursement of funds is always subject to the availability of funds.
·         Any plan documents submitted to the Commission must continue to meet all grant eligibility

requirements.
 
The authorized official for this grant program has read the preceding and indicates agreement by signing
this Statement of Grant Award below:
 

________________________________________________
Signature of Authorized Official

 
________________________________________________

Name & Title (must print or type)
 

________________________________________________
Date

 
 

 

MMedrano71421
Typewritten Text
Samuel L. Neal, Jr., Nueces County Judge

MMedrano71421
Typewritten Text
January 18, 2012

MMedrano71421
Typewritten Text



   

Commissioners Court - Regular   4. C. 1.           

Meeting Date: 01/18/2012  

Reclassification of Construction Project Manager

Submitted By: Mary Jane Guerra, Public Works

Department: Public Works

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Discuss and consider a request to reclassify the Construction Project Manager position to Construction Project

Inspector (Public Works); authorize unfreeze of Construction Project Inspector (Public Works) position.

BACKGROUND

The Construction Project Manager position is a pay group of 31/03 and the Construction Project Inspector is a pay

group of 20/01. This is a current budgeted position with an annual salary of $55,328.00

DISCUSSION

The Construction Project Inspector will assist the County Engineer in mananging and directing the development

and implementation of construction projects.

Budget Information

Information about available funds

Budgeted:  Funds Available:  Adjustment:  Amount Available:

Unbudgeted:  Funds NOT Available:  Amendment:

Account Code(s) for Available Funds

1:

Fund Transfers

Fiscal Impact

Source of Funds:

Amount Requested:

Fiscal Year:

Budgeted Y/N:

Fiscal Impact:

A decrease of $23,420.80 from Road and Bridge funds.

Attachments

NCF1 

Job Description











   

Commissioners Court - Regular   4. D. 1.           

Meeting Date: 01/18/2012  

Consider a request for competitive bids for the School land lease of 3,580.54 acres; authorize to publish a notice

Submitted By: Elsa Saenz, Purchasing Department

Department: Purchasing Department

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Discuss and consider making a finding for the method of procurement (request for competitive bids) for the School

land lease of 3,580.54 acres; and authorize the Purchasing Agent to publish a notice.

BACKGROUND

The Nueces County Commissioners Court has 3,580.54 acres of grazing land for lease, located in Jim Wells and

Live Oak counties. The land is used for grazing purposes and for hunting activities and for no other purpose.

DISCUSSION



   

Commissioners Court - Regular   4. D. 2.           

Meeting Date: 01/18/2012  

Authorize issuing a 2003 Ford 150 Pickup from the Warehouse to the Inland Parks Department. 

Submitted By: Elsa Saenz, Purchasing Department

Department: Purchasing Department

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Authorize assigning a 2003 Ford 150 Pickup to the Inland Parks Department.

BACKGROUND

This vehicle would replace a 1997 Ford F-150 Truck, County ID No. 48359 and will not increase the fleet size.

This vehicle is the one donated from Regional Transportation Authority (RTA) and accepted by Commissioners

Court on January 4, 2012.

DISCUSSION



   

Commissioners Court - Regular   4. D. 3.           

Meeting Date: 01/18/2012  

Consider a request for competitive bids for Briscoe King Pavilion Renovations; and authorize to publish a notice

Submitted By: Elsa Saenz, Purchasing Department

Department: Purchasing Department

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Discuss and consider making a finding for the method of procurement (request for competitive bids) for Briscoe

King Pavilion Renovations; and authorize the Purchasing Agent to publish a notice.

BACKGROUND

DISCUSSION



   

Commissioners Court - Regular   4. E. 1.           

Meeting Date: 01/18/2012  

Budget Change Order

Submitted For: Margaret L. Hayes Submitted By: JoAnn Beltran, County

Auditor

Department: County Auditor

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Budget Change Order No. 6 for Fiscal Year 2011-2012.

BACKGROUND

DISCUSSION

Attachments

BudgetChangeOrder No. 6 - List

BudgetChangeOrder No. 6 - BackUp



TO: Honorable Judge Loyd Neal and Honorable County Commissioners 

FROM: Margaret Hayes, CPA .......A. 1'.1 / 
Nueces County Auditor /Jlf)jf 

DATE: January 18, 2012 

RE: Budget Change Order #6 FY 2011 - 2012 

General Fund 

Increase 
To 

1460 R. Barnes Juvenile Facility 
5260 - M & R Bldgs & Grnds 
5410 -Other Services & Charges 140 

140 

3600 Justice ofthe Peace 1-1 
5123 - Salaries - Regular 
5126 - Salaries - Temporaries 783 

783 

3610 Justice of the Peace 1-2 
5123 - Salaries - Regular 
5126 - Salaries - Temporaries 739 

739 

3621 Justice of the Peace 2-1 
5123 - Salaries - Regular 
5126 - Salaries - Temporaries 45 

45 

3710 Sheriffs -10 Section 
5123 - Salaries - Regular 
5126 - Salaries - Temporaries 45,885 

45,885 

Grand Total General Funds 

47,592 

Decrease 

From 


140 

140 

783 

783 

739 

739 

45 

45 

45,885 

45,885 


47,592 


Net 
Increase 

(Decrease) 

o 


o 


o 


o 


o 


o 




Continuation of Budget Change Order #6 

Fairground and Showbarn Fund 

0141 Fairground & Showbarn 
5233 - Electricity 
5610 - Capital Outlay 

8,865 

8,865 
8,865 
8,865 o 

Total Fairground and Showbarn Fund 8,865 8,865 o 

2 



5410 Other Services & charges 140 

TOTALS 140 

This budget transfer is necessary to: 

To cover Boiler License fees. 

Nueces County, Texas 

Budget Transfer Form 


rhe Honorable Commissioner's Court: 

Please approve the following budget transfer request for: 

Dept. No. 1460 
(Please prepare a separate request for each department) 

Key Code Account Name 

5260 Maint & Repairs*Bldgs & Grounds 

Dept. Name: 

Increase 

FY 11-12 


Robert N. Barnes
Juvenile Facility 

Decrease 

140 

140 

Contact Pers Nora Oserraos-12/28/11 Telephone No: x0492 
--------------------------~~----~----

Glen R. SUlliva~ 
Signature of Official/Dept. Head 

OJ 
County Auditors Office Date Budget Change Order 
**************************************************************************************************************************** 

Notificaton of Commissioners Court Action: 

Approved by the Commissioner's Court on 

Revised &Approved by the Commissioner's Court on 

Disapproved by the Commissioner's Court on 

County Auditor's Office Date 

C:/MyDocuments/Forms/BudgetTransfer Form 



Nueces County Production 


Budget to Actual Figures 


Ledger: GL 
Fiscal Year: 20 II As Of: 12/28/2011 

Department Title 
1460 Robert N. Barnes Juv. Facility 

Key Description 
5230 Telephone & Utilities 
5231 Telephone Utility Expense 
5233 Electricity 
5234 Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 
5235 Pagers & Other Telephone Exp 
5239 Tipping & Dump Fees 
5240 Maint & Repair-Equip & Vehicle 
5254 Small Equip Repairs 
5255 Tools & Supplies 
5260 Maint & Repair-Bldgs & Grounds 
5261 Buildings-Maintenance & Repair 
5264 Landscape & Grounds M&R 
5265 Mechanical Systems Repairs 
5266 Contract Services-Buildings 
5268 Parts, Supplies & Misc 

Total Revenue 
Total Expense 

Grand Total Revenue 
Grand Total Expense 
Grand Totals (Revenue - Expense) 

Budget 
77,717.00 

0.00 
339,435.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

200.00 
0.00 
0.00 

103,000.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
520,352.00 

0.00 
520,352.00 

(520,352.00) 

Budget: WB 

Director 
Glen R. Sullivan 

Actual Encumbrance Balance 
0.00 

3,257.40 
23,002.84 

5,898.79 
1,850.44 
3,070.81 

0.00 
220.79 
92.64 
0.00 

562.50 
5,465.00 
4,262.50 
6,075.46 
3,724.92 

0.00 
57,484.09 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

(925.22) 
10,007.64 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

1,356.62 
9,000.00 
6,290.74 

39,821.92 
17,885.00 

0.00 
83,436.70 

77,717.00 
(3,257.40) 

316,432.16 
(5,898.79) 

(925.22) 
(13,078.45) 

200.00 
(220.79) 

(92.64) 
103,000.00 
(1,919.12) 

(14,465.00) 
(10,553.24) 
(45,897.38) 
(21,609.92) 

0.00 
379,431.21 

0.00 0.00 0.00 
57,484.09 83,436.70 379,431.21 

(57,484.09) (83,436.70) 379,431.21-----'--

User 10: NORA Nora Oserraos Page: 1 Curreut Date: 12/28/2011 

Report ID: GLlQBA_Key - BA - Budget to Aetual Figures - Key Current Time: 10:22:28 

http:379,431.21
http:21,609.92
http:45,897.38
http:10,553.24
http:14,465.00
http:1,919.12
http:103,000.00
http:13,078.45
http:5,898.79
http:316,432.16
http:3,257.40
http:77,717.00
http:83,436.70
http:17,885.00
http:39,821.92
http:6,290.74
http:9,000.00
http:1,356.62
http:10,007.64
http:57,484.09
http:3,724.92
http:6,075.46
http:4,262.50
http:5,465.00
http:3,070.81
http:1,850.44
http:5,898.79
http:23,002.84
http:3,257.40
http:520,352.00
http:520,352.00
http:520,352.00
http:103,000.00
http:339,435.00
http:77,717.00


Nueces County, Texas ,_ !,ECEIVED FY 11-12 
Budget Transfer Form ~L::" GNTY AUDITOR 

" DEC 30 AH 9: 44 
The Honorable Commissioner's Court 

Please approve the following budget transfer request for: 

Department No. 3600 Dept Name JP 1-1 (Judge Torres) 
(Please prepare a separate request for each department) 

Increase Decrease 
Budget Category Account Name To From 

5123 

5126 

Salaries Regular 

Salaries Temporary 783 

783 

Department No. 

5123 

3610 Dept Name 

Salaries Regular 

JP 1-2 (Judge Santana) 

739 

5126 Salaries Temporary 739 

Department No. 

5123 

5126 

3621 Dept Name 

Salaries Regular 

Salaries Temporary 

JP 2-1 (Judge Stoner) 

45 

45 

TOTALS 1,568 1,568 

This budget transfer is necessary to: 

( ) Cover outstanding purchase orders 
( X ) To balance line item categories 

( ) To cover temporary employees 

( X ) Other 
Balance Temporary Budgets from Realignment effective December 1, 2011 

I . 

December 29,2011 
Date 

Rer:=ded~' Commissioners Court Administration 

Above departments received a New JP Clerk position efective 12-1-11 

~_~ ()/-tl-/J- Budget Change Order # (P;
County Auditor's ffice ------'---

Notificaton of Commissioners Court Action 

Approved by the Commissioner's Court on 
Revised by the Commissioner's Court on 
Disapproved by the Commissioner's Court on 



Ledger: GL 
Fiscal Year: 20 II As Of: 0 I /0412012 

Department Title 
3600 Justice of the Peace 1-1 

Budget 
Category Description 
510 Salary - Official 

511 Salaries - Regular 

512 Salaries Overtime 

513 Salaries - Temporary 

514A Salaries Longevity 

515 Employee Benefits 

518 Other Personnel Expense 

521 Office Expense & Supplies 

521 A Postage & Fed Express 

523 Telephone & Utilities 

524 Maint & Repair - Equip & Veh 

530 Professional Services 

533 Special Personnel Services 

541 Other Services & Charges 

551 Other Expense 

554 Travel 

Nueces County Production 

Budget to Actual Figures 

Director 
Amanda Torres 

Budget Actual 
53.766.00 13,441.50 

100.095.00 13.592.61 
1.000.00 0.00 
1.305.00 2.088.00 

0.00 69.00 
45.666.00 9.934.29 
3.900.00 975.00 
4.575.00 451.21 
1.900.00 67.54 

314.00 0.00 
500.00 0.00 
725.00 300.00 
400.00 0.00 
300.00 0.00 

4.308.00 358.97 
3.000.00 0.00 

Encumbrance 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

57.61 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

(278.07) 

0.00 

Budget: WB 

Balance 
40,324.50 
86,502.39 

1.000.00 
(783.00) 

(69.00) 

35,731.71 
2,925.00 
4,066.18 

1.832.46 
314.00 
500.00 
425.00 
400.00 
300.00 

4,227.10 
3,000.00 

** Sub - Total EXllense Accounts ** 
221.754.00 4l,278.12 (220.46) 180,696.34 

User 10: DlANAR - Diana Rosas Page: 1 Current Date: 01104/2012 

Report 10: GLlQBA_Cate_ByDept BA - Budget to Actual Figure Current Time: 09:49:36 

http:180,696.34
http:4l,278.12
http:221.754.00
http:3,000.00
http:4,227.10
http:1.832.46
http:4,066.18
http:2,925.00
http:35,731.71
http:1.000.00
http:86,502.39
http:40,324.50
http:3.000.00
http:4.308.00
http:1.900.00
http:4.575.00
http:3.900.00
http:9.934.29
http:45.666.00
http:2.088.00
http:1.305.00
http:1.000.00
http:13.592.61
http:100.095.00
http:13,441.50
http:53.766.00


Nueces County Production 


Budget to Actual Figures 


Ledger: GL 
Fiscal Year: 2011 As Of: 01/0412012 Budget: WB 

Department Title Director 
3610 Justice of the Peace 1-2 Henry Santana 

Budget 

Category Description Budget Actual Encumbrance Balance 

510 Salary - Official 55,111.00 13,777.56 0.00 41,333.44 

511 Salaries - Regular 105,156.00 16.418.44 0.00 88,737.56 

512 Salaries Overtime 1,000.00 993.94 0.00 6.06 

513 Salaries - Temporary 1.305.00 2,044.25 0.00 (739.25) 

514A Salaries - Longevity 1,974.00 379.65 0.00 1,594.35 

515 Employee Benefits 51,998.00 12,536.18 0.00 39,461.82 

518 Other Personnel Expense 3,900.00 975.00 0.00 2.925.00 
521 Office Expense & Supplies 4.500.00 1.131.32 (22.70) 3,391.38 
521A Postage & Fed Express 2.548.00 263.79 0.00 2,284.21 
523 Telephone & Utilities 568.00 0.00 0.00 568.00 
524 Maint & Repair - Equip & Veh 500.00 0.00 (101.95) 601.95 
530 Professional Services 500.00 0.00 0.00 500.00 
533 Special Personnel Services 400.00 0.00 175.00 225.00 
541 Other Services & Charges 300.00 0.00 0.00 300.00 
551 Other Expense 3,954.00 329.54 (114.31) 3,738.77 
554 Travel 3,000.00 0.00 0.00 3,000.00 

** Sub - Total Expense Accounts ** 
236,714.00 48,849.67 (63.96) 187,928.29 

l'ser ID; DIANAR - Diana Rosas Page: 2 Current Date: 01/04/2012 

Report ID: GLlQBA_ Ca!e_ByOep! - BA - Budget to Actual Figure Current Time: 09:4936 

http:187,928.29
http:48,849.67
http:236,714.00
http:3,000.00
http:3,000.00
http:3,738.77
http:3,954.00
http:2,284.21
http:2.548.00
http:3,391.38
http:1.131.32
http:4.500.00
http:2.925.00
http:3,900.00
http:39,461.82
http:12,536.18
http:51,998.00
http:1,594.35
http:1,974.00
http:2,044.25
http:1.305.00
http:1,000.00
http:88,737.56
http:16.418.44
http:105,156.00
http:41,333.44
http:13,777.56
http:55,111.00


Nueces County Production 


Budget to Actual Figures 


Ledger: GL 
Fiscal Year: 20 I I As Of: 0 I 104/2012 Budget: WB 

Department Title Director 
3621 Justice of the Peace 2-1 Janice K. Stoner 

Budget 
Category Description Budget Actual Encumbrance Balance 

510 Salary - Official 55,111.00 13.777.56 0.00 41,333.44 

511 Salaries - Regular 102,665.00 16.645.36 0.00 86,019.64 

512 Salaries - Overtime 1,000.00 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 
513 Salaries - Temporary 1,305.00 1,350.49 0.00 (45.49) 

514A Salaries - Longevity 1,800.00 641.77 0.00 1,158.23 

515 Employee Benefits 48,179.00 10.203.06 0.00 37,975.94 

518 Other Personnel Expense 3,900.00 975.00 0.00 2,925.00 
521 Office Expense & Supplies 3,300.00 694.14 0.00 2,605.86 
521A Postage & Fed Express 1,200.00 62.87 0.00 1,137.13 
523 Telephone & Utilities 2,234.00 255.76 0.00 1,978.24 
524 Maint & Repair - Equip & Veh 300.00 0.00 0.00 300.00 
526 Maint & Repair-Bldg & Grounds 400.00 81.00 243.00 76.00 
530 Professional Services 500.00 0.00 0.00 500.00 
533 Special Personnel Services 400.00 0.00 0.00 400.00 
541 Other Services & Charges 22,450.00 5,343.75 14,275.00 2,831.25 
551 Other Expense 2,596.00 216.35 (77.73) 2,457.38 
554 Travel 2,000.00 0.00 0.00 2,000.00 
562 Capital Outlay <$5000 0.00 0.00 156.19 ( 156.19) 

** Sub - Total Expense Accounts ** 
249,340.00 50,247.11 14,596.46 184,496.43 

l!ser /0: DIANAR - Diana Rosas Page: 3 Current Date: 01/04/2012 

Report fI): GLlQBA_Cate_ByDept - BA - Budget to Actual Figure Current Time: 09:49:36 



Nueces County Production 09/30/12 A C C 0 U N T SUM MAR Y YTD Actual to Annual Budg Page 1 
THU, DEC 29, 2011, 4:06 PM --req: THERESA---leg: GL JL--loc: 1120- ----job: 1901192 #J7762--prog: GL512 <1.47>--report id: GLHIER01 

SORT ORDER: Key within Budg Cat within Dept within Off/Dept 

SELECT Department Code: 3600,3610,3621 ; Key Code: 5126 
BUDGET: Working Budget 

Function Code Dept Director
:~~==== ~=~;=====::::================= ===;========================== ============================ The Fiscal Yr is ALL over 
~ Justice of the Peace 1-1 General Fund/Comm Crt 11 Amanda Torres 

Key Key Description Acct. Type Current Budget Activity Balance Budget Balance % of Budget Note 
================ ============== 

5126 Salaries-Temporary Employees Expense 1,305.00 2,088.00 
Salaries - Temporary Revenue 0.00 0.00 0.00 

Expense 1,305.00 2,088.00 783.00 160.0 <------* 
Net -1,305.00* -2,088.00* 783.00* 160.0* <---- --* 

** Dept TOTAL ** Expense /1,305.00 2,088.00 -783.00 ~ 160.0 <-------* 

cVG1t J2jZq / " 

http:2,088.00
http:1,305.00
http:2,088.00
http:1,305.00
http:2,088.00
http:1,305.00
http:2,088.00
http:1,305.00


Nueces County Production 09/30/12 A C C a U N T SUM MAR Y YTD Actual to Annual Budg Page 2 
THU, DEC 29, 2011, 4:06 PM --req: THERESA---leg: GL JL--loc: 1120----- ob: 1901192 #J7762 -prog: GL512 <1.47>--report id: GLHIER01 

SORT ORDER: Key within Budg Cat within Dept within Off/Dept 

SELECT Department Code: 3600,3610,3621 i Key Code: 5126 
BUDGET: Working Budget 

Function Code Dept Director
:~~~==== ~:~~=====:~:::================ The Fiscal Yr is ALL over 
2~ Justice of the Peace 1-2 General Fund/comm Crt 11 Henry Santana 

Key Key Description Acct. Type Current Budget Activity Balance Budget Balance % of Budget Note 
===~==== ================================= ==~======= 
5126 Salaries-Temporary Employees Expense 1,305.00 2,044.25 

Salaries - Temporary Revenue 0.00 0.00 0.00 
Expense 1,305.00 2,044.25 -739.25 156.6 <------* 

Net -1,305.00* -2,044.25* 739.25* 156.6* <-------* 

** Dept TOTAL ** Expense 1,305.00 2,044.25 -739.25 / 156.6 <-------*
/ 

cJCn[ IZ/Zq/II 


http:2,044.25
http:1,305.00
http:2,044.25
http:1,305.00
http:2,044.25
http:1,305.00
http:2,044.25
http:1,305.00


Nueces County Production 09/30/12 A C C a U N T SUM MAR Y YTD Actual to Annual Budg Page 3 

THU, DEC 29, 2011, 4:06 PM --req: THERESA---leg: GL JL--loc: 1120------job: 1901192 #J7762--prog: GL512 <1.47>--report id: GLHIER01 


SORT ORDER: Key within Budg Cat within Dept within Off/Dept 

SELECT Department Code: 3600,3610,3621 ; Key Code: 5126 
BUDGET: working Budget 

Pg. Dept Dept Title Function Code Dept Director 
===~==== ========:=:=================== ============================== ============================ The Fiscal Yr is ALL over 

Justice of the Peace 2-1 General Fund/Comm Crt 11 Janice K. Stoner3~ 
Key Key Description Acct. Type Current Budget Activity Balance Budget Balance % of Budget Note 
======== ================================= ========== =========:::::::==== =::::::======= 
5126 Salaries-Temporary Employees Expense 1,305.00 1,350.49 

Salaries - Temporary Revenue 0.00 0.00 0.00 
Expense 1,305.00 1,350.49 -45.49 103.5 <-------* 

Net -1,305.00'" -1,350.49'" 45.49'" 103.5'" <------ '" 

*'" Dept TOTAL ** Expense ./ 1,305.00 1,350.49 -45.49 ./ 103.5 <------'" 

< ___ ---'II'"'''' Off/Dept TOTAL "'''' Expense 3,915.00 5,482.74 -1,567.74 140.0 

dUr£ IZ/Zq/'I 


http:1,567.74
http:5,482.74
http:3,915.00
http:1,350.49
http:1,305.00
http:1,350.49
http:1,305.00
http:1,350.49
http:1,305.00
http:1,350.49
http:1,305.00


------

Nueces County, Texas 


Budget Transfer Form,..-r,r-WEO ' 

; ','l:."'~' \, ....t J.\JOI1 OR , \: ': ... ' 1Url \ \ ,...~ l. ~~ ,.) \.~ \.,. 

\ \ OEC 3 0 ~~ \0; \.The Honorable Commissioners Court 

Please approve the following budget transfer request for: 

Department No. 3710 Department Name: 

(Please prepare a separate request for each department) 

Key Code Account Name Increase Decrease 

5126 S~-5emplPUWJ 45,884.80 

5123 s~-9Wp.tf.a4 45,884.80 

TOTALS 45,88~ 
4S;~5.c/O

This budget transfer is necessary to: 

5o.~(4) !Jowt.5empOlUllUJf.mpbup,e6 S~puun{9~1,2011 ~Sept30, 2012 

Telephone No: 887-2299Contact Person: 

~29,2011Jim,Kae~
Signature of Official/Dept. Head 

Re~mended by: 

U~~ {P
O/-Oc..{-f;)- Budget Change Order 

...~.~~~!y.~~~~~r~~~......................................~~~~ ................................................. . 


Notification of Commissioners Court Action 

Approved by the Commissioner's Court on 
Revised by the Commissioner's Court on 
Disapproved by the Commissioner's Court on 

County Auditors Office Date 
Form 

http:45,884.80
http:s~-9Wp.tf.a4
http:45,884.80


Nueces County Production 


Budget to Actual Figures 


Ledger: GL 
Fiscal Year: 2011 As Of: 01/04/2012 Budget: WB 

Department Title Director 
3710 ID Jail Division .Jim Kaelin 

Budget 
Category Description Budget Actual Encumbrance Balance 
51 I Salaries - R egu Iar 393,224.00 58,471.34 0.00 334,752.66 
512 Salaries Overtime 15.000.00 7.178.13 0.00 7,821.87 
513 Salaries - Temporary 10.328.00 6.973.86 0.00 3,354.14 
514A Salaries - Longevity 1.197.00 230.15 0.00 966.85 
514B Salaries-Supplemental Pay 3.601.00 874.55 0.00 2,726.45 
515 Employee Benefits 129,217.00 24,118.58 0.00 105,098.42 
52! Office Expense & Supplies 10.500.00 765.40 0.00 9,734.60 
524 Maint & Repair - Equip & Veh 43.000.00 0.00 0.00 43,000.00 
526 Maint & Repair-Bldg & Grounds 500.00 0.00 0.00 500.00 
530 Professional Services 500.00 0.00 0.00 500.00 
541 Other Services & Charges 500.00 0.00 0.00 500.00 
551 Other Expense 5.243.00 436.93 (235.70) 5.041.77 
554 Travel 700.00 0.00 0.00 700.00 
562 Capital Outlay <$5000 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

** Sub - Total Expense Accounts ** 
613,510.00 99.048.94 (235.70) 514,696.76 

User 10: DIANAR - Diana Rosas Page: 4 Current Date: 01104/2012 

Report 11): GLlQBA_Cate_ByDept - SA Budget to Actual Figure Current Time: 09:49:36 



Nueces County, Texas 	 FY11/12 

Budget Transfer Form 
f-:':CEIVED 

" ij~:CES C'Jut-n Y AUDITOR 

The Honorable Commissioner's Court " DEC 29 AH II: I 3 
Please approve the following budget transfer request for: 

Department No. 0141 Dept Name -----
(Please prepare a separate request for each department) 

Budget Category Account Name 

Fairgrounds and Showbarn 

Increase 
To 

Decrease 
From 

5610 Capital Outlay 8,865 

8,865 


Totals 8,865 8,865 

This budget transfer is necessary to: 

) Cover outstanding purchase orders 

) To balance line item categories 


) To cover temporary employees 


( X ) Other 	 Nueces Electric Coo erative estimated char es for Mar ue and Ii hts 

located at the Nueces County Fairgrounds. 

1213 Terry Shamsie Blvd - Acct #28668001 - Meter#30552 

Discussion: 

December 28, 2011 

Date 


RecoLby~mmissioners Court Administration 

C tJ/-Jf-I')... Budget Change order_#_.....!a...-___ 
County Auditors Office 

Notificaton of Commissioners Court Action 

Approved by the Commissioner's Court on 
Revised by the Commissioner's Court on 
Disapproved by the Commissioner's Court on 

County Auditors Office 

APFORM 119 (6119/97) 



Nueces County Production 

Budget to Actual Figures 

Ledger: GL 
Fiscal Year: 2011 As Of: 01/04/2012 Budget: WB 

Departmellt Title 
0)4) Fairgrounds and Showbarn 

Budget 
Category Description Budget 

Director 
Edward G. Herrera 

Actual Encumbrance Balance 
523 Telephone & Utilities 0.00 830.18 0.00 (830.18) 
526 Maint & Repair-Bldg & Grounds 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
530 Professional Services 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
:'35 Reserve Appropriation 1,000,000.00 0.00 0.00 1.000.000.00 
:'-1 j Other Services & Charges 1.036,523.00 96,523.00 0.00 940.000.00 
561 35.000.00 0.00 0.00 35.000.00 

2.071.523.00 97.353.18 0.00 1.974.169.82 

User 10: D1ANAR Diana Rosas Page: 1 Current Date: 01/04/2012 

Report 10: GLlQBA_Cale_ByDepl BA Budget to Actual Figure Current Time: 09:31 :39 

http:1.974.169.82
http:97.353.18
http:2.071.523.00
http:35.000.00
http:35.000.00
http:940.000.00
http:96,523.00
http:1.036,523.00
http:1.000.000.00
http:1,000,000.00


~ 


-~ NuecesElectricCooperative 

PO Box 260970 . 

Corpus Christi TX 78426-0970 •.r+-... 

YourToucrutone Energy- Cooperative ~II.,;:11;
-

Phone # (361) 387-2581 or 1-800-632-9288 

All numbers answered 24 hours a day. 7 days a week for power outages 


Office Hours: 8:00 am to 5:00 pm Monday - Friday 


24 1 SP 0.440 4 24 
NUECES COUNTY INt.AND PARKS C-1 P-1 
901 LEOPARD ST 
CORPUS CHRISTI TX 78401-3606 

11111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111 

* All meters are the property of NEC. Tampering Is a 
crime. 

* If service is interrupted. check your fuses or circuit 
breakers. See If neighbors have power. Report problem 
to NEC promptly. 

* When reporting problems, please provide NAME and 
ACCOUNT NUMBER as they appear on this bill. 

Rate:SMDEG Account#: 28668001 

Usage Your power provider Is: 
ESIID: 101383000286680 
Service Addr: 1213 TERRY SHAMSIE BLVD SIGN AND LIGHTS Map Location: 22 062033 
Meter: Service Period: Mult Previous Rdg Present Rdg Total KWH 
30552 10124/11 to 11130111 1.00 0 6905 6905 

NUECES ELECTRIC COOPERATIVE 
ftil1p_ DIVISION 
You may contact your power Stlpplierdfrectlyat 

.z:.
c:: 
r'1 
() 
r'1 
U"> 

C":l~o· . 
c::"Z:::!
-1< 
-<r'1 
;p>0 
c:: 
o 
-I 
o 
:;:0 

853.41 

Due Date is for Current Billing Only 

AddressiBox Number 

City s_ Zip 

Phone Number Other Phone Number 

( ) ( ) 
SocIal SecurIty Number (for eapHal credits) 

Return this portion with your payment STATEMENT IS PAYABLE UPON RECEIPT 
Make checks payable to NEe 
Write your account number on your check. 

Account: 28668001 
Name: NUECES COUNTY INLAND PARKS 
Cycle: 03 

PLEASE INDICATE CHANGE OF ADDFlESS,HONE NUMBER HERE: Due Date is for Current Billing Only 

NUECES ELECTRIC COOP., INC. 
P.O. BOX 260970 
CORPUS CHRISTI TX 78426-0970 

111111111"1111111,11111111111111111111"11111111111111111111111I 

00000002764 50000000000 0028668001 00000002671 




   

Commissioners Court - Regular   4. E. 2.           

Meeting Date: 01/18/2012  

Personnel Changes

Submitted For: Margaret L. Hayes Submitted By: JoAnn Beltran, County

Auditor

Department: County Auditor

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Personnel actions of a budgeted nature:

a.  Application Temporary List No. 307.

b.  Frozen List No. 009.

c.  Unfreeze List No. 630.

d.  Personnel Changes reports dated December 30, 2011 and January 6, 2012.

BACKGROUND

DISCUSSION

Attachments

temp #307 list

temp #307 backup

frozen #009 list

frozen #009 NCFs (c)

Unfreeze List No. 630

Unfreeze No. 630 - NCF's (c)

personnel changes 12-30-11 list

personnel changes 12-30-11 NCFs (c)

Personnel Changes 1-6-12 List

personnel changes 01-06-12 NCFs (c)

Confidential documents are indicated with a (c).



APPLICATION FOR TEMPORARY POSITIONS #307 
Commissioners Court Meeting On January 18, 2012 

#OF HOURLY 
REQ DEPARTMENT JOB TITLE ~ SALARY 

TAX ASSESSOR·COLLECTOR 1200 9999 TEMP-CLERK 9999 $9.00 

CO LIBRARY 6310 9999 TEMP-LIBRARY CLERK 9999 $7.50 

9999 TEMP-LIBRARY CLERK 9999 $8.00 

9999 TEMP-LIBRARY CLERK 9999 $8.50 

- Preauthorized By Judge Neal Prepared By: County Auditors Office 
Irma Zavala 

Approved By:.__ ___)_NJA-...:...c.~ 



. . ... NUECES COut·.ITv . 

TEMPORARY WORKER REQUEST WO~KSHEI:T 


NOTE: Approval in Commissioners Court and budget availability must be 
verified prior to employee working. 

PART A'. General Information IDepartment No: D New or 0 Renewal 

Fiscal Year Budget Amount ($): 

aaJ~'OO 

Id.-CD 
Actual + Encumbered ($): 

!l/7f/.ID 

Department Name: 
~~ AI~ 

Available Balance ($): 

If/7tg, <tV 
Employee Name: Expected completion date of assignment: Expiration Date: 

:)ohV'- \{ L.O· z.. 1-01-/ ~ I 12- 3\-1 ~ I)'\s'
~~~ 

t __-L________________________ ____LLL-__ __~-=~~ L-__~~~~ 

Position Title (comparable to a permanent position 

with similar duties): 

I 
Proposed 

Hourly Rate: 

q,J) 

Hours per Number of Weeks 
Week: (maximum of 13): 

4D 10 
Hourly Salary of Above 

Position Title at Step 1 X 90% = 


Hourly Rate 

Provide the following information for this position: 
Job Duties, Responsibilities and Skills: 

~. 

Maximum Hourly 
Salary for Temporary Worker 

Work Hours Per Week 

I Lfo 

PART B: Reason Temporary Worker is Requested (please check one): 

LUreseen increase in workload due to statutory or regulatory requirement. 

~PlaCing regular employee on leave (please provide name and job title of absent employee): 
Name . 

o Special Project - Estimated Durati 
If project previously author' 

r Job Title: .'SeniDr CjerKE 

roject completed to date: ____ 

PART C: Department Authorization 

Elected Official/Department Head:-I-___________________________ Date: J~;)./" ( { 

PART D: Human Resources Recommendation: \ r(- f\ - fl I , 

R'l h I I "thO " ed ~ Date", I;>"~I It
"'LJe our y sa ary WI In reqUir range: ___________________ _ 

PART E: Temporary Salary Budget Availability: 

~ Budgeted funds available in 5126: ~Frrv 0 Budget Transfer Required: _--:_~-_~fon~ed B Authorized B 
Date Temporary Position Was First Authorized:-'- . Date Approved in Commissioners Court: 

NCF-13 (12/02) (Rev 07109; 8110) 



New 

i ~3_10_______ ,,__________ .CountyLibrary ! 
_"_'4~~__...J 

i Employee Name & Employee #: Expected completion date of assignment 
----,.---,-----_..._-_._, 

Effective Date: Expiration Date: 

12/30/2013 01/01/2012 03/31/2012 

1----'---------..... ---.-..-.~ 

.. 


NUECES COUNTY 


TEMPORARY WORKER REQUEST WORKSHEET 


PART A: Generallnformation:..:.........~---r____--,or. Renewal IDepartment No:~-----------'-!-D-e-p-art-m-eii-t-N-ame-:

Proposed Hours per 
Hourly Rate: Week: (maximum of 13): 

_ Cle,r,""k.::___________ .__.._....._.......____......_ $7.50 25 13 weeks 

Number of Weeks'TTotal Salary i 
with similar duties): 

Position Title (comparable 10 a permanent position 
Requested:; 

I$2,437.50 iT~l1'lpt:>.!~!y_ .. . _-L.__..____j 
Hourly Salary of Above 
Position Title at Step 1 X 90% = $7.50 V~ 

Hourly Rate Maximum Hourly 
Salary for Temporary Worker 

Provide the following information for this position: 

Job Duties, Responsibilities and Skills: Work Hours Per Week 


Process library cards for new patrons. shelf books, check-in materials, checkout materials to patrons. 25 
,-:, ...._---------:------,-----:---.:----'--- - ... 

Process new materials, assist staff in the cirCUlation area computer area. 

PART B: Reason Temporary Worker is Requested (please check one): 


Unforeseen increase in workload due to statutory or regulatory requirement 


Replacing regular employee on leave (please provide name and Job title of absent employee): 

Name Job 

Special Project - Estimated Duration 60 weeks 

If project previously authorized, specify percentage of project completed to date: 10% 


PART C: Department AuthorizatjO~~

! 

Elected Official/Department Head: -":--::h.......,,'""'--~---..-........... . ______. Date: 12/15/2011 
da Gonzalez-arza, County Library Director 

PART 0: Human Resources Recommendation:, Ifir /' f\ , I". I 
Base hourly saiary within required range: ~____....~~_. oate:__l?-E_lJ-..LL 
PART E: Temporary Salary Budget Availability: 

"Budgeted funds available in 5126: ~" \ (<1(1:--: . Budget Transfer Required: _._________-:_-:;__________.,-.;:._-tI-'() Au ho, ,zed By 

NOTE: Approval in Commissioners Court and budget availability must be 
...........___..____ .. __.__ ~erifiedpfic:>r to employee workinJl. . 

Date Temporary Position Was First Authoriz~d; . I Approved in Commissioners Court: 
j~) 

http:2,437.50


NUECES COUNTY 


TEMPORARY WORKER REQUEST WORKSHEET 


IEmployee-Name & Employee #: I Expected completlondateofassignmerlt"-r Effective Date: Expiration Date: 

I 12/30/2013 ' 01/01/2011 03/3112011
l ~~~~,__"... ____.___.~.~__j~_____~__iL~,~-"_~_h!z~_",,!lO~998 

Position Title (comparable \0 a permanent pOSition Pro-p·6-sed - T" Hours per Number of Weeks i Total Salary , 

with similaJ duties): Hourly Rate:! Week: (maximum of 13): I Requested: 


, ,! - I i 
i 13 weeks , $2 600.00 ' 

, ___________, ____ .1.-1__ __Te~~ary,!::i,brary Clerk $~.8.0()_,_..L__~~, 
""'----'-'----'---'---'----------.l-- ~ 

Hourly Salary of Above JPosition Title at Step 1 $8.90 X 90% = $8.00 

Hourly Rate Maximum Hourly 
Salary for Temporary Worker 

Provide the following information for this position: 

Job Duties, Responsibilities and Skills: Work Hours Per Week 


Process library cards for new patrons, shelf hooks, check-in materials, checkout materials to patrons. 25 
Pml'''''''''' new malerials, assist in circulation area and patrons the compu1er area. 

PART B: Reason Temporary Worker is Requested (please check one): 

Unforeseen increase in workload due to statutory or regulatory requirement. 

ReplaCing regular employee on leave (please provide name and job title of absent employee): 
Name Job 

Special Project - Estimated Duration 60 weeks 
If project previously authorized, specify percentage of project completed to date: 10% 

PART C: Department Authorization - fl LJ o.J _ 
Elected Official/Department Head:"', 0 _11 J ~\1~----------- Date: 12/15/2011

~~Garza,k,0unty Library Director 
PART D: Human Resources Recommendationi f\' }r' --... f\ I I 
Base hourly salary within required range: _~, 

A 

_____!iJ'1 Date: I~?I _'_I_______ ___~ ______ 
PART E: Temporary Salary Budget Availability: 

f..... Budgeted funds available in 5126: ~1L!leej By Budget Transfer Required: ___---;-_.,---_;:_ 

NOTE: Approval in Commissioners Court and budget availability must be 
verified prior to employee working_ 

Oate Temporary Position Was First Authoriz~d:" . : gC!4e Approved in Commfsslo-ners"Court: _. 
- ,-; 



--~~~----------------~-------.------------------------~ 

,NUECES COUNTY 

TEMPORARVWORKER ReQUEST WORKSHEET 

PART A: General Information 
New or .Ren:::e':::w::":a~I----'-!---D-e-p-a-rt-m-ent No: I-Department Name: 

6310 ........_._j_.. County Library 

,-;::;--_._._---_._---,---_ .. ' .---,-~~---:---:--:-:----....;-:---;----:-----,--,--=-:-:---:-:----....=-----,----:~-~-------
j Employee Name & Employee #: Expected completion date of aSSi9nmentJI Effective Date: I Expiration Date: 

Joshua Romero # 10176 12/30/2013 01/01/2012 i 03/31/2012,-'--________ _ __, ____• __L ___••_.~___----,~_ 

!position Title (c~;pa~~ble to a permanent position Proposed-l--Hours per Number of weeks-T-"otaJSalary !Iwith similar duties): Hourly Rate: I Week: (maximum of 13): I Requested: I 

L.!(!rnP()r~rY_~!t:l..!a~C;.,:.;::le..::..:rk:.::........______"---------------,$,-=8:..:..5::.:0=-----,__4,:.:0=---_-,--__1_3_w.!e~~.._____ .L .., .~Lt!?~.j 


Hourly Salary of Above 

Position Title at Step 1 $9.45 X 90% = $ 8.50 


Maximum Hourly 
Hourly Rate Salary for Temporary Worker 

Provide the following information for this position: 

Job Duties, Responsibilities and Skills: Work Hours Per Week 


Process library cards tor new patrons, shelf books, check-in materials, checkout materials to patrons. 40 
Process new fTlHteriHls, assi:sl staff in the circulation area and patrons in the computer area, 

PART B: Reason Temporary Worker is Requested (please check one): 

Unforeseen increase in workload due to statutory or regulatory requirement. 

ReplaCing regular employee on leave (please provide name and job title of absent employee): 

Name Job Title:'-- 

Special Project Estimated Duration 60 weeks 
If prOJoct previously authorized, specify percentage of project completed to date: 1O~·o 

PART C: Department Authorizatio_n~"""'-l..ott:...-=~'---if'--___________" Date-, !~_, "'151,;£1 ~ ~ 
Elected Ollicial!Department Head: .ie, ~ 0 \:) 

a Gonzalez-Gar ,County Library Director 
PART D: HWilan Resources Recommendation: 

Base hourly salary within required range: ~ Date: 

PART E: Temporary Salary Budget Availability: 

'f- Bud 9 eted f u ods a vaila ble in 5 t 26: ~\ ~A~d By Hudg et T ransf er Requ ired: ---"--A"i"~"", By 

NOTE: Approval in Commissioners Court and budget availability must be 
,'" ._,_,,___ ._.___...Y~~~n~~J~,ri2rJ2_fi!~.P!,?y~~working. 
Date Temporary Position Was Fir$l'.A:uthQrized: ; . I" .. Date ApProvedin Commissioners Court: 

7 ; ~' 



NUECES COUNTY 
Schedule of Request for Temporary 

Fi,e.1 Year 2011/2012 

CoComm Coderk Purchasin Records Co Crt at Co Crt at Co Crt at Co Crt at Juvenile juvenile Boot Metiical Sr Comm Inland Beach 

Pct 2 Co Judge Co Clerk EJections Tax Office IT g Mgmt Law 1 Law2 Law3 law4 Crt Adm Prob Det Camp Oist Atty Dist Clerk JPl-1 JPI-2 JP 1-3 JP 2-1 jp 2-2 JP 3 Sheriff IDSheriff Jail Exam SeN 0:> Library Parks Improv 

1020 1190 1200 1240 - ._- 3492 3520 3530 3600 3610 3613 3621 3630 3700 3710 3720 3890 4190 6310 170 1811120 1160 1270 1470 3110 3120 3130 1020 3300 3480 3490 .._"-- 3622--"-- -- .- ---- ---- ---- ---- --"-- - - .-- --- -- -"--- 

Budget 

Req....m303. 

Request 304 

Request}lOS: 
Request 306 
Request 301 

Budget Bal 

520_00 

• -520.00 

0.00 

1,200.00 13,600.00 

-4,737.20 

1,200.00 8862.80 

145,000.00 23,500_00 

-,~ -10,400.00 

-4,680.00 

145,000.00 8,420.00 

25,920.00 

-6,952.40 

-3,600.00 

-6,952.40 

8,415.20 

2,160_00 36,000.00 

-11,934.00 

-11,934.00 

2,160.00 12132.00 

4,000.00 

.' 

4,000.00 

4,000.00 

4,000.00 

4,000.00 

4,000.00 

4,000.00 

4,000.00 

10,400.00 

10,400.00 

9,600.00 

-2,840.50 

-3,087.50 

3,672.00 

.~-

58,800.00 

-25,740.00 

-25,740.00 

7,320.00 

10,000.00 

-5,200.00 

-4,800.00 

0.00 

5,127.20 8,400.00 

-6,206_00 

-5,127.20 

0.00 2,194.00 

12,800.00 

-2016.00 

10,784.00 

_ 

12,800.00 

12,800.00 

12,800.00 

-4,322.50 

-3,315.00 

5,162.50 

12,800.00 

12,800.00 

12,800.00 

-3,120.00 

9,680.00 

400.00 

400.00 

3,200.00 

3,200.00 

10,328.00 

-10,327.20 

0.80 

4,000.00 

4,000.00 

30,000.00 12,150.00 

-9,476.48 -4,060.00 

·2,465.00 

20,523.52 5,625.00 

40500.00 

-8,320.00 

-9,457.50 

22,722.50 

3,000.00 

3,000.00 

40,000.00 

-16,629.60 

-16,629.60 

i 

, 

6,740.80 

Prepared by: trrna Zavala, Payroll A.$st 
Co Auditor's Office 

1/10/2012 



FROZEN POSITIONS #009 

as per ORDER OF THE NUECES COUNTY COMMISSIONERS COURT 
AFFECTING BUDGET AUTHORITY FOR EMPLOYEE POSITIONS 

Commissioners Court Meeting On January 18. 2012 

ELIGIBLE 
BI·WEEKLY TERM UNFREEZE 

DEPARTMENT PEPT JOB TITLE ~LASS _ SALARY DATE DATE 

ROAD & BRIDGE 0120 CONSTRUCTION PROJECT MGR 31101 $2.195.27 12130/2011 1129/2012 

2 CO CLERK TREASURY 1170 ACCTING ASST I 16/01 $1,016.00 1213012011 112912012 

3 TAX ASSESSOR·COLLECTOR 1200 SENIOR CLERK II 15101 $968.00 1213012011 1129/2012 

4 SR ADMIN CLERK II 18101 $1.116.80 0110612012 21512012 

5 CO CLERK RECORDS MGMT 1315 SENIOR CLERK 13101 $882.40 1212412011 112312012 

6 DISTRICT ATTORNEY 3520 ASST DA·MISDEMEANOR ATTY I 27/01B $1,800.93 01101/2012 113112012 

7 DISTRICT CLERK 3530 COURT RECORDS MGR 17101 $1,064.80 1213012011 112912012 

8 JAIL 3720 LIEUTENANT 04I04L $1,488.66 1213012011 1129/2012 

Prepared By: County Auditors 0Ir1Cll 
Irma Zavala 

Approved By: ~.•.. 

http:1,488.66
http:1,064.80
http:1,800.93
http:1.116.80
http:1,016.00
http:2.195.27


____ _ 

Unfreeze # 630 


APPLICATION TO REINSTATE FROZEN BUDGETED POSITIONS 

Commissioners Court Meeting On January 18,2012 

#OF 
VAC 
"OS 

#OF 
UNFRZ 

POS 

#OF 
FROZEN 

"OS 

#OF 
Rl=_Q 

NOTE 
BELOW OEPAI!TME~I DEPT JOB TIT~I; 

BI·WEEKLY 
CLASS ~. SAL~rrt 

05 03 02 02 FZ INLAND PARKS 0170 PARKS BLDG & GRDS WORKER II 13/01 $882.40 

FZ ASST FOREMAN 18/01 $1,116.80 

03 02 01 

------.~-

01 00 01 

01 

01 

FZ 

FZ 

COASTAL PARKS 

HUMAN RESOURCES 

0180 

1245 

FOREMAN, ISLAND PARKS 

CIVIL SERVICE COORD 

20101 

19101 

$1,227.20 

$1,171.20 

.----~~-------------~ ,-~---

01 00 01 01 FZ CO CLERK ELECTION SVCS 1316 ELECTION CLERK 13101 $882.40 

03 01 02 02 FZ CITYICO HEALTH UNIT 3091 HEALTH DIST MGMT AIDE 14102H $1,19200 

FZ NURSE PRACTITIONER 57102H $3,207,53 

04 02 02 02 EX JUSTICE BOOT CAMP 3492 1ST SGT DRILL INSTRUCTOR 17101 $1,064.80 

EX 1ST SGT DRILL INSTRUCTOR 17101 $1,064,80 

05 02 03 02 DISTRICT ATTORNEY 3520 ASST DA·FELONY A TTY II 30101B $2,086,93 

FZ 

--'--~---

LEGAL SECRETARY I 16101 $1,016,00 

04 02 02 01 FZ DISTRICT CLERK 3530 SENIOR CLERK 13101 $882.40 

07 05 02 02 EX JAIL 3720 CORRECTIONS OFFICER 02104L $1,229,80 

EX CORRECTIONS OFFICER 02104L $1,229,80 

,,-----,,---------------

NOTE: 
.. Preauthorized By Judge Neal Prepared By: County Aud~ors Office 
FZ • Pos~ion has been frozen 30 days 

Inne Zava~ : A/J,EX • Exception list from 30 day freeze 

Approved BY:_.#-~_-=,,-,-

http:1,064.80


Personnel Changes Summary 
For December NCF-1 's Received Before December 30, 20jl¥ < 

Commissioners' Court Meeting January 18, 2012 




PERSONNEL CHANGES REPORT 

FOR DECEMBER NCF-l'S RECEIVED BEFORE DECEMBER 30, 2011 


COMMISSIONERS' COURT MEETING JANUARY 18, 2012 


* From Personnel, No Questions 
X From Personnel, With Questions 

Present Proposed 
Biweekly Biweekly 
POS/GROUP STP POS/GROUP STP 

Road and Bridge Fund-0120 

Manuel Tagle Jr. Retirement (12/30/11) $ 2,249.00 N/A 
*11/09/11 Construction Proj Mgr 31/02 

Pay 60.18 vac $1,600.79 62.2 supp 
Hrs sick 240 $6384.00 

Tax Assessor-Collector -1200 

John Lopez Appointment (12/14/11) N/A $ 9.00 hr 
*12/29/11 Temporary Clerk NC/OO 

John Lopez Temp Emp Ext (1/1/12) $ 9.00 hr N/A 
*12/29/11 Temp-Clerk NC/OO 

TJPC-A State Financial Asst Fund-2822 

Alejandro Renteria Salary Adj (12/09/11) $ 1,116.80 $ 1,116.80 
*12/21/11 Probation Tech Prev 18/01 18/01 

97.77supp 

City/Co Health Unit- 3091 

Christina Botello Resignation (12/9/11) $ 1,192.00 N/A 
*12/20/11 Health Dist Mgmt Aide 14/02 

Pay hrs vac 47.66 $710.13 
Hrs Comp $143.14 

Juvenile Probation - 3480 
Lisa Ann Bonilla LWP/LWOP (12/05/11) $ 1,116.80 N/A 
*12/21/11 Probation Tech Prev 18/01 

97.77supp 

http:1,116.80
http:1,192.00
http:1,116.80
http:1,116.80
http:1,600.79
http:2,249.00


PERSONNEL CHANGE REPORT PAGE 2 
COMMISSIONERS' COURT MEETING JANUARY 18, 2012 

* From Personnel, No Questions 
X From Personnel, With Questions 

Juvenile Detention - 3490 

Paul A. Salinas Jr. Resignation (12/15/11) 
*12/9/11 Lead Det Counselor 

Pay hrs vac 23.41 $350.68 
Hrs comp 7.9 $123.16 

District Attorney - 3520 

Jennifer Paige Dorsey Appointment (12/21/11) 
*12/29/11 Asst D.A. I Misdemeanor 

District Clerk - 3530 

Alejandro Lozoya Resignation (12/07/11) 
*12/21/11 Senior Clerk 

Sheriff - Jail - 3720 

Jordan M. Armstrong Resignation (12/12/11) 
*12/19/11 Corrections Officer 

Pay hrs vac 49.59 $709.14 

Xavier Flores Appointment (12/12/11) 
*12/21/11 Cadet Corrections 

Terry L. Weiland Appointment (12/17/11) 
*12/21/11 Cadet Corrections 

Anthony M. Rizzo Salary Adj (12/24/11) 
*12/21/11 Corrections Officer 

Present 
Biweekly 
POS/GROUP STP 

$1,198.40 
19/02 

48.73supp 

N/A 

$ 	 882.40 
13/01 

$1,229.80 
02/04 

2.31 srty 
11. 54 Jet 

N/A 

N/A 

$1,229.80 
02/04 
2.31 srty 

Proposed 
Biweekly 
POS/GROUP STP 

N/A 

$1,800.93 
27/01 

30.00 car 

N/A 

N/A 

$1,069.84 
17/01 

$1,069.84 
17/01 

$1,229.80 
02/04 
4.62 srty 

http:1,229.80
http:1,069.84
http:1,069.84
http:1,800.93
http:1,229.80
http:1,229.80
http:1,198.40


PERSONNEL CHANGE REPORT PAGE 3 
COMMISSIONERS' COURT MEETING JANUARY 18, 2012 

* From Personnel, No Questions 
X From Personnel, With Questions 

Present 
Biweekly 
POS/GROUP STP 

Proposed 
Biweekly 
POS/GROUP STP 

CONSTABLE 2 - 3820 

Sonja Frances Salazar Salary Adj (1/7/12) $1,229.80 $1,229.80 
*12/20/11 Deputy Constable 02/04 02/04 

2.31 srty 4.62 srty 
11. 64 cert 11.64 cert 

CONSTABLE 5 - 3850 

Kevin Rasmussen Appointment (01/01/12) N/A $1,229.80 
*12/29/11 Deputy Constable 02/03 

Maria T. Sigur Salary Adj (01/01/12) $1,612.87 $1,612.87 
*12/22/11 Chief Deputy Constable 09/04 09/04 

5.00 srty 16.67 srty 
62.50 cert 62.50 cert 

County Library - 6310 

Christopher R. Perez Temp Emp Ext (1/1/12) $ 7.50 hr N/A 
*12/29/11 Temp-Library Clerk NC/OO 

Liza M. Silva Temp Emp Ext (1/1/12) $ 7.50 hr $ 8.50 hr 
*12/29/11 Temp-Library Clerk NC/OO NC/OO 

Joshua Romero Temp Emp Ext (1/1/12) $ 8.50 hr 
*12/29/11 Temp-Library Clerk NC/OO 

The above proposed personnel changes are in accordance with the 
Salary Compensation Plan and funds are provided in the current year. 

Margaret L. Hayes 

County Auditor 


http:1,612.87
http:1,612.87
http:1,229.80
http:1,229.80
http:1,229.80


Personnel Changes Summary 
For December NCF-1's Received Before January 6, 

Commissioners' Court Meeting January 18, 2012 



PERSONNEL CHANGES REPORT 

FOR DECEMBER NCF-1'S RECEIVED BEFORE JANUARY 6, 2012 


COMMISSIONERS' COURT MEETING JANUARY 18, 2012 


* From HR, No Questions 
X From HR, With Exception 

INLAND PARKS - 0170 

Ezequiel Paredez 
*12/30/11 

CO CLERK - 1160 

Graciela F Barrientes 
*12/30/11 

TAX ASSESSOR-COLLECTOR 

Sandra G Lozano 
*12/30/11 

Promotion (12/10/11) 
Crew Leader 

Pos Unfro 09/28/11 

Transfer (12/24/11) 
Sr Clerk 

Pos Unfro 08/10/11 
Trf from Dept 1315 

1200 

Demotion (01/06/12) 

Sr Admin Clerk 


Pos Unfro 11/30/11 


CO CLERK RECORDS MGMT - 1315 

Graciela F Barrientes Transfer (12/24/11) 
*12/30/11 Sr Clerk 

Trf to Dept 1160 

JUVENILE PROBATION - 3480 

Vera Jorgensen Temp Emp Ext (01/01/12) 
*12/30/11 Temp-Receptionist/Sec 

JUVENILE DETENTION - 3490 

Michael Stinnett Temp Emp Ext (01/01/12) 
*12/30/11 Temp-Det Counselor 

Selina R Salcido Temp Emp Ext (01/01/12) 
*12/30/11 Temp-Det Counselor 

Present Proposed 
Biweekly Biweekly 
POS/GROUP STP POS/GROUP STP 

$ 926.40 
13/03 

46.03 long 

$ 

$ 903.20 
13/02 

$ 

$ 1,143.20 $ 
18/02 

39.19 long 

$ 903.20 
13/02 

$ 

$ 9.50 hr 
NC/OO 

$ 10.00 hr 
NC/OO 

$ 10.00 hr 
NC/OO 

1,064.80 
16/03 

46.03 long 

903.20 
13/02 

1,089.60 
17/02 

39.19 long 

903.20 
13/02 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

http:1,089.60
http:1,064.80


PERSONNEL CHANGE REPORT PAGE 2 
COMMISSIONERS! COURT MEETING JANUARY 18, 2012 

* From HR, No Questions 
X From HR, With Exception 

JUVENILE DETENTION - 3490(CONT ' D) 

Arturo Martinez III Temp Emp Ext (01/01/12) 
*12/30/11 Temp-Det Counselor 

Steven Flores Temp Emp Ext (01/01/12) 
*12/30/11 Temp-Det Counselor 

Monica Castillo Temp Emp Ext (01/01/12) 
*12/30/11 Temp-Det Counselor 

James Aldape Temp Emp Ext (01/01/12) 
*12/30/11 Temp-Det Counselor 

JUSTICE BOOT CAMP - 3492 

David A Miller Salary Adj (12/19/11) 
*12/30/11 1ft Sgt Drill Instructor 

John E Skinner Salary Adj (12/19/11) 
*12/30/11 1ft Sgt Drill Instructor 

Roberto 0 Armendariz Resignation (12/20/11) 
*12/30/11 1ft Sgt Drill Instructor 

Pay 37.85 hrs vac $515.52 

Rolando Y Villarreal Jr Appointment (12/28/11) 
*12/30/11 1ft Sgt Drill Instructor 

Pos Unfro 10/31/11 

Cynthia Moya Salary Adj (12/19/11) 
*12/30/11 1ST Sgt Drill Instructor 

Paula Washington Temp Emp Ext (01/01/12) 
1sT*12/30/11 Temp Sgt Drill Inst 

Present Proposed 
Biweekly Biweekly 
POS/GROUP STP POS/GROUP STP 

$ 10.00 hr N/A 
NC/OO 

$ 10.00 hr N/A 
NC/OO 

$ 10.00 hr N/A 
NC/OO 

$ 10.00 hr N/A 
NC/OO 

$ 1,064.80 $ 1,064.80 
17/01 17/01 

48.73 supp 

$ 1,064.80 $ 1,064.80 
17/01 17/01 

48.73 supp 

$ 1,089.60 N/A 
17/02 

48.73 supp 

N/A $ 1,064.80 
17/01 

$ 1,064.80 $ 1,064.80 
17/01 17/01 

48.73 supp 

$ 10.00 hr N/A 
NC/OO 

http:1,064.80
http:1,064.80
http:1,064.80
http:1,089.60
http:1,064.80
http:1,064.80
http:1,064.80
http:1,064.80


PERSONNEL CHANGE REPORT PAGE 3 
COMMISSIONERS' COURT MEETING JANUARY 18 1 2012 

* From HRI No Questions 
X From HRI With Exception 

DISTRICT ATTORNEY - 3520 

Eric Dewayne Hillman 
*12/30/11 

Jennifer Paige Dorsey 
*12/30/11 

Andrea Marie Koch 
*12/30/11 

DISTRICT CLERK - 3530 

Adrian Thomas Trevino 
*12/30/11 

Anissa Rodriguez 
*12/30/11 

JUSTICE OF THE PEACE 5-2 

Tammy Acevedo 
*12/30/11 

SHERIFF - 3700 

Sammy Garza 
*12/30/11 

Appointment (12/27/11) 
Asst DA-Misdem Atty I 

Pos Unfro 12/19/11 

Promotion (01/01/12) 

Asst DA-Felony Atty III 


Pos Unfro 11/18/11 


Resignation (12/30/11) 
Asst DA-Felony Atty II 

Pay 42.59 hrs vac $1 / 025.57 

Appointment (12/27/11) 
Senior Clerk 

Pos Unfro 11/30/11 

Appointment (12/27/11) 
Senior Clerk 

Pos Unfro 12/14/11 

- 3655 

Appointment (12/14/11) 
Temp-Court Clerk 

Return LWP W/C (12/29/11) 

Deputy Sheriff 


Present Proposed 
Biweekly Biweekly 
POS/GROUP STP POS/GROUP STP 

N/A $ 1,800.93 
27/01B 

30.00 car 

$ 1,800.93 $ 2,195.27 
27/01B 31/01B 

30.00 car 30.00 car 

$ 2 / 086.93 N/A 
30/01B 

30.00 car 

$ 7.25 hr $ 882.40 
NC/OO 13/01 

$ 7.25 hr $ 882.40 
NC/OO 13/01 

N/A $ 8.50 hr 
NC/OO 

$ 1,229.80 N/A 
02/04 

92.31 srty 
57.69 cert 

http:1,229.80
http:1,800.93


PERSONNEL CHANGE REPORT PAGE 4 
COMMISSIONERS' COURT MEETING JANUARY 18, 2012 

* From HR, No Questions 
X From HR, With Exception 

Present Proposed 
Biweekly Biweekly 
POS/GROUP STP POS/GROUP STP 

JAIL - 3720 

Jose Luis Herrera Jr Resignation (12/14/11) $ 1,229.80 N/A 
*12/30/11 Corrections Officer 02/04 

Pay 7.09 hrs vac $101.39 4.62 srty 

The above proposed personnel changes are in accordance 	with the 
current year.Salary Compensation Plan and ~~;r~d in the 

Margaret L. Hayes 

County Auditor 




   

Commissioners Court - Regular   4. E. 3.           

Meeting Date: 01/18/2012  

Federal Equitable Sharing Certification Report

Submitted For: Margaret L. Hayes Submitted By: JoAnn Beltran, County

Auditor

Department: County Auditor

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Discuss and consider approving the Amended Federal Equitable Sharing Agreements & Certifications for the

District Attorney.

BACKGROUND

This agreement was previously approved on November 11, 2011. However, the monies were understated by

$11,984.06 due to proceeds being coded to a different department. U.S. Departent of Justice requires an amended

report to be submitted but does not require an amended signature page.

DISCUSSION

We recommend approval of the amended Federal Equitable Sharing Agreement for the District Attorney.

Attachments

amnd eqble sharing agrmnt 



------------- ---------------
-------------------

---------

Equitable Sharing 

Agreement and 


Certification 


Expires 9-30-2014 

o Police Department 0 Sheriffs Office 0 Task Force (Complete Table A, page2) 
@ Prosecutor's Office 0 Other (specify) 

---~ 

Agency Name: Nueces 
--------~=r=r=r=r~=T~=r~------~--------------

Street Address: 90 1 ",.,...",.,r" St. Room 206 
-----~---------------------------------------~--------------

City: Christi State: TX Zip: 78401 
---~------------------------------- ------- ---------- 

Contact: Title: Mr. First: Mark Last: Skurka 

Contact: Phone: 361-888-0410 E-mail: mark.skurka@co.nueces.tx.us 

Same as Preparer: First: Elva Last: Gomez 

Contact Preparer: Phone: 361-888-0556 E-mail: elva.gomez@co.nueces.tx.us 

Last Fiscal Year End: 09/30/2011 Agency Current Fiscal Year Budget: $3,800,286.00 

o New Participant: Read the Equitable Sharing Agreement (page 4) and sign the Affidavit (page 5) 

Complete the Annual Certification Report, read the Equitable Sharing Agreement (page 4),o Existing Participant: 
and sign the Affidavit (page 5) 


Revise the Annual Certification Report, read the Equitable Sharing Agreement (page 4),
@ Amended Form: 
and sign the Affidavit (page 5). 

;. Annual Certification Report 
Summary of Equitable Sharing Activity Justice Funds' Treasury Funds 

2 

I 1 

2 

3 

Beginning EqUitable Sharing Fund Balance (must match 

IEnding Equitable Sharing Fund Balance from prior Fy) 

! Federal Sharing Funds Received 

IFederal Sharing Funds Received from Other Law Enforcement 
, Agencies and Task Forces (complete Table B, page 2) 

I 

$0.00 

$lI,984.06 

$0.00 

$18,145.42 

I 

I 

5 

I 6 
I 

: Other Income 

jlnterest Income Accrued 
Non-Interest Bearing 0 

Interest Bearing ® 
I Total Equitable Sharing Funds (total of lines 1 5) 

$0.00 

$115.59 

$12,099.65 

$0.00 

$175.03 

$18,320.45 

7 Federal Sharing Funds Spent (total of lines a - m below) $0.00 $4,938.31 

8 Ending Balance (difference between line 7 and line 6) $12,099.65 $13,382.14 

1 Justice Agencies are: FBI, DEA, ATF, USPIS, USDA, DClS, DSS, and FDA. 

1 Treasury Agencies are: IRS, ICE, CSP, USSS, and USCG. 

Page 1 of 5 September 2011 
Version 2.0 

http:3,800,286.00
mailto:elva.gomez@co.nueces.tx.us
mailto:mark.skurka@co.nueces.tx.us


Summary of Shared Monies Spent Justice Funds Treasury Funds 

I Total spent on salaries for new, temporary, not-to-exceed 
~ one year employees Refer to § VIILA.2.a.3 of the Justice Guide $0.00 $3,504. 

b Total spent on overtime $0.00 $0.00 

c Total spent on informants, "buy money," and rewards $0.00 $0.00 i 

I d Total spent on travel and training ___~___-t-_~_____$_O_'O_0----t-:_____~ 
e Total spent on communications and computers $0.00 i $0.00 I 

f Total spent on weapons and protective gear $0.00 $0.00 
f----;------------.--... ~-...--..--_+--------_t_-------__i 

~-~9~-T-o-ta-l-s-p-en-t-o-..n.-e-l-e-ct-ro-n-i-c-su~r-v_e_ill_a_n_ce_eq_U_i_p_m_e_n_t_______~i.------$-O.-O-O-+________$0.00 I 

h Total spent on buildings and improvements 

Total transfers to other state and local law enforcement 
agencies (complete Table C. page 2) 

$0.00 $0.00 I 

Total spent on other law enforcement expenses (complete I 
j i Table D, page 3) $0.00 $1,434.19 

r k ITotal Expenditures in Support of C~mmunity-based Programs i ~ 
I (complete Table E, page 3) --,'f---------+~~~" 

Total Windfall Transfers to Other Government Agencies 
(complete Table F, page 3) 

m ITotal spent on matching grants (complete Table ?, page 3~_"'_______+--________~\ 
f--n-+______________..__..__~otall ...__..__$_0_.0_0--'-____$_4_,_93_8_._3_1• 

o Did your agency receive non-cash assets? 0 Yes (!) No If 3. 

Please fill out the following tables, if applicable. 

Table A: Members of Task Force 
..n,p",-v Name 

Table B: Equitable Sharing Funds Received from other Agencies 
Total the amount transferred to each agency on separate lines 

and State Justice Funds Tr~'''''lilrv Funds 

Table C: Equitable Sharing Funds Transferred to Other Agencies 
Total the amount transferred to each agency on separate lines 

and State Justice Funds ......">Iurv Funds 

Page 2 of 5 September 2011 
Version 2,0 



Table 0: Other law Enforcement Expenses 

Table E: Expenditures in Support of Community-based Programs 
Refer to § VIII.A.l.m and Appendix C of the Justice Guide 

Justice Funds 

Table F: Windfall Transfers to Other Government Agencies 
Refer to § VIII.A.l.n of the Justice Guide and pp. 25-26 of the Treasury Guide 

Justice Funds ''''dl,,"u.rv Funds 

Table G: Matching Grants 
Refer to § VIIIA1.h of the Justice Guide and p. 22 of the Treasury Guide 

Matt'hino Grant Name Justice Funds 

Table H: Other Non-Cash Assets Received 

l ..... t'rirltit'.n of Asset 

Table I: Civil Rights Cases 

Name of Case 

Paperwork Reduction Act Notice 

Under the Paperwork Reduction Act, a person is not required to respond to a collection of information 
unless it displays a valid OMB control number. We try to create accurate and easily understood forms 
that impose the least possible burden on you to complete. The estimated average time to complete this 
form is 30 minutes. If you have comments regarding the accuracy of this estimate, or suggestions for 
making this form Simpler, please write to the Asset Forfeiture and Money Laundering Section, 
Program Operations Unit, 1400 New York Avenue, N.W., Tenth Floor, Washington, DC 20005. 

Page 3 of 5 September 2011 
Version 2,0 

http:dl,,"u.rv


Equitable Sharing Agreement 


This Federal Equitable Sharing Agreement, entered into among (1) the Federal Government, (2) the above-stated law 
enforcement agency ("Agency"), and (3) the governing body, sets forth the requirements for participation in the 
federal equitable sharing program and the restrictions upon the use of federally forfeited cash, property, proceeds, 
and any interest earned thereon, which are equitably shared with participating law enforcement agencies. By its 
signatures, the Agency agrees that it will be bound by the statutes and gUidelines that regulate shared assets and the 
following requirements for participation in the federal equitable sharing program. Receipt of the signed Equitable 
Sharing Agreement and Certification (this "Document") is a prerequisite to receiving any equitably shared cash, 
property, or proceeds. 

1. Submission. This Document must be submitted to aca.submit@usdoj.gov within 60 days of the end of the 
Agency's fiscal year. This Document must be submitted electronically with the Affidavit/Signature page (page 5) 

submitted by fax. This will constitute submission to the Department of Justice and the Department of Treasury. 

2. Signatories. This agreement must be Signed by the head of the Agency and the head of the governing body. 
Examples of Agency heads include police chief, sheriff, director, commissioner, superintendent, administrator, 
chairperson, secretary, city attorney, county attorney, district attorney, prosecuting attorney, state attorney, 
commonwealth attorney, and attorney general. The governing body's head is the person who allocates funds or 
approves the budget for the Agency. Examples of governing body heads include city manager, mayor, city council 
chairperson, county executive, county council chairperson, director, secretary, administrator, commisSioner, and 
governor. 

3. Uses. Any shared asset shall be used for law enforcement purposes in accordance with the statutes and guidelines 
that govern the federal Equitable Sharing Program as set forth in the current edition of the Department of Justice's 
Guide to Equitable Sharing for State and Local Law Enforcement (Justice Guide), and the Department of the Treasury's 
Guide to Equitable Sharing for Foreign Countries and Federal, State, and Local Law Enforcement AgenCies (Treasury Guide). 

4. Transfers. Before the Agency transfers cash, property, or proceeds to other state or local law enforcement 
agencies, it must first verify with the Department of Justice or the Department ofTreasury, depending on the source 
of the funds, that the receiving agency is a federal Equitable Sharing Program participant and has a current Equitable 
Sharing Agreement and Certification on file. 

5. Internal Controls. The Agency agrees to account separately for federal equitable sharing funds received from the 
Department of Justice and the Department of the Treasury. Funds from state and local forfeitures and other sources 
must not be commingled with federal equitable sharing funds. The Agency shall establish a separate revenue 
account or accounting code for state, local, Department of Justice, and Department of the Treasury forfeiture funds. 
Interest income generated must be accounted for in the appropriate federal forfeiture fund account. 

The Agency agrees that such accounting will be subject to the standard accounting requirements and practices 
employed for other public monies as supplemented by requirements set forth in the current edition of the Justice 
Guide and the Treasury Guide, including the requirement in the Justice Guide to maintain relevant documents and 
records for five years. 

The misuse or misapplication of shared resources or the supplantation of existing resources with shared assets is 
prohibited. Failure to comply with any provision of this agreement shall subject the recipient agency to the sanctions 
stipulated in the current edition of the Justice or Treasury Guides, depending on the source of the funds/property. 

6. Audit Report. Audits will be conducted as provided by the Single Audit Act Amendments of 1996 and OMB 
Circular A-133. The Department of Justice and Department of the Treasury reserve the right to conduct periodic 
random audits. 

Page 40f 5 September 2011 
Version 2.0 

mailto:aca.submit@usdoj.gov


__ __ _______________________ 

Affidavit - Amended Form 

Under penalty of perjury, the undersigned officials certify that they have read and understand their obligations under 
the Equitable Sharing Agreement and that the information submitted in conjunction with this Document is an accurate 
accounting of funds received and spent by the Agency under the Justice and/or Treasury Guides during the reporting 
period and that the recipient Agency is in compliance with the National Code of Professional Conduct for Asset Forfeiture. 

The undersigned certify that the recipient Agency is in compliance with the nondiscrimination requirements of the 
following laws and their Department of Justice implementing regulations: Title VI of the Civil Rights Act of 1964 (42 u.s.c. 
§ 2000d et seq.), Title IX of the Education Amendments of 1972 (20 U.s.c. § 1681 et seq.), Section 504 of the Rehabilitation 
Act of 1973 (29 U.S.c. § 794), and the Age Discrimination Act of 1975 (42 U.s.c. § 6101 et seq.), which prohibit 
discrimination on the basis of race, color, national origin, disability, or age in any federally assisted program or activity, or 
on the basis of sex in any federally assisted education program or activity. The Agency agrees that it will comply with all 
federal statutes and regulations permitting federal investigators access to records and any other sources of information as 
may be necessary to determine compliance with civil rights and other applicable statutes and regulations. 

During the past fiscal year: (1) has any court or administrative agency issued any finding, 
judgment, or determination that the Agency discriminated against any person or group in 
violation of any of the federal civil rights statutes listed above; or (2) has the Agency entered 
into any settlement agreement with respect to any complaint filed with a court or 
administrative agency alleging that the Agency discriminated against any person or group in 
violation of any of the federal civil rights statutes listed above? 0 Yes ® No 

L-If_y_o_u_a_n_s_w_e_r_e_d_y_e_s_t_o_t_h_e_a_b_o_v_e_q_u_e_s_ti_o_n_,_co_m p_le_t_e_T_a_b_le I 	 ~ 
Agency Head 	 Governing Body Head 
See 11 2 on page 	 See'll 2 on page 

Signature: 	 Signature: 

Name: Mark Skurka 	 Name: Samuel L. Neal 

District Attorne Title: NuecesTitle: Nueces 

Date: 11/0712011 	 Date: 11/07/2011 

Subscribe to Equitable Sharing Wire: 
The Equitable Sharing Wire is an electronic newsletter that 
gives you important, substantive, information regarding 

Equitable Sharing policies, practices. and procedures. 

I=====================j 

Final Instructions: 
Step 1: Click to save for your records Step 3: E-mail the XML file to aca.submit@usdoj.gov 
Step 2: Click to save in XML format Step 4: Fax THIS SIGNED PAGE ONLY to (202) 616-1344 

FOR AGENCY USE ONLY 

Entered by _____ 


Entered on ._______ 1111111111111111111111111111111111111111111 o 	 FY End: 09/30/2011 Date Printed: January 09,2012 11 :08 

o 	 NClC: TX178015A Agency: Nueces County District Attorney Phone: 361-888-041 0 

State: TX Contact: Mark Skurka E-mail: mark.skurka@co.nueces.tx.us 

Page 5 of 5 	 September 2011 
Version 2.0 

mailto:mark.skurka@co.nueces.tx.us
mailto:aca.submit@usdoj.gov


   

Commissioners Court - Regular   4. E. 4.           

Meeting Date: 01/18/2012  

Appointment of Ernest R. Garza & Company, P.C.

Submitted For: Margaret L. Hayes Submitted By: JoAnn Beltran, County

Auditor

Department: County Auditor

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Discuss and consider appointment of Ernest R. Garza & Company, P.C. as the county's outside auditor for the

fiscal year ending September 30, 2011.

BACKGROUND

Ernest R. Garza & Company, P.C. was appointed as the county's outside auditor after evaluating RFP's for

professional services for the fiscal year ended September 30, 2011.  The contract signed then was for one year with

an option to reappoint for four more years.  The cost last year for these professional services was $52,000.  The

engagement letter presented herein is in the amount of $52,000.  The county auditor recommends appointment so

that auditing can begin.

DISCUSSION

Attachments

ernest garza & co appt ltr



NUECESCOUNTY,TEXAS 

AUDIT SERVICES 


FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDING 

SEPTEMBER 30,2011 


Authorized Contact Person: 
Ernest R. Garza, CPA 

10201 Leopard #A 
Corpus Christi, TX 78410 

(361) 241-2452 Office 
(800) 241-1272 Office 

(361) 242-1525 Fax 



------,~4_-
ERNESTR.GARZA ~'. 
AND COMPANY, P.C. , 
Certified Public Accountants 
10201 Leopard #A 
Corpus Christi, Texas 78410 6102 Ayers St. #106 
Bus. (361) 241-2452 Corpus Christi, Texas 78415 
Fax No. (361) 242-1525 Bus. (361) 723-0685 
Toll Free 1-800-241-1272 Fax (361) 723-0689 

December 15, 2011 

Nueces County Judge and Commissioners 

We are pleased to confirm our understanding of the services we are to provide Nueces County, Texas, for 

the year ended September 30, 2011. We will audit the general-purposes or basic financial statements of 

the governmental activities, the business-type activities, the aggregate discretely presented component 

units, each major fund, and the aggregate remaining fund information, which collectively comprise the 

basic financial statements, ofNueces County, Texas as of and for the year ended September 30,2011, in 

accordance with generally accepted auditing standards, the auditing standards, issued by the Comptroller 

General of the United States and with the provision of Office of Management and Budget Circular A
133, Audits of States Local Governments, and Non-profit Organizations as well as an additional 

compliance with state and federal laws or regulations and accounting standards generally accepted in the 

United States provide for certain required supplementary information (RSI), such as management's 

discussion and analysis (MD&A), to accompany' Nueces County, Texas basic financial statements. As 

part of our engagement, we will apply certain limited procedures to Nueces County, Texas's RSL These 

limited procedures will consist principally of inquiries of management regarding the methods of 

measurement and presentation, which management is responsible for affirming to us in its representation 

letter. Unless we encounter problems with the presentation of the RSI or with procedures relating to it, 

we will disclaim an opinion on it The following RSI is required by generally accepted accounting 

principles and will be subjected to certain limited procedures, but will not be audited: 


Management's Discussion and Analysis. 

Supplementary information other than RSI, such as combining and individual fund financial statements, 

also accompanies Nueces County, Texas' basic financial statements. We will subject the following 

supplementary information to the auditing procedures applied in our audit of the basic financial 

statements and will provide an opinion on it in relation to the basic financial statements: 

Schedule of expenditures of federal awards. 


Audit Objectives 

The objective of our audit is the expression of opinions as to whether your basic financial statements are 

fairly presented, in all material respects, in conformity with U.S. generally accepted accounting 

principles and to report on the fairness of the additional information referred to in the first paragraph 

when considered in relation to the basic financial statements taken as a whole. The objective also 

includes reporting on-

Internal control related to the financial statements and compliance with the provisions of applicable laws, 

regulations, contracts, agreements, and grants, noncompliance with which could have a material effect on 

the financial statements in accordance with Government Auditing Standards. 


Internal control related to major programs and an opinion (or disclaimer of opinion) on compliance with 

laws, regulations, and the provisions of contracts or grant agreements that could have a direct and 

material effect on each major program in accordance with the Single Audit Act Amendments of 1996 and 

OMB Circular A-133, Audits ojStates, Local Governments, and Non-Profit Organizations. 


MEMBER 
American Institute of Certified Public Accountants 


Texas Society of Certified Public Accountants 




N ueces County, Texas 
Audit Proposal Page 2 

The reports on internal control and compliance will each include a statement that the report is intended 
for the information and use of the audit committee, management, specific legislative or regulatory bodies, 
federal awarding agencies, and if applicable, pass-through entities and is not intended to be and should 
not be used by anyone other than these specified parties. 

Our audit will be conducted in accordance with U.S. generally accepted auditing standards; the standards 
for financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of 
the United States; the Single Audit Act Amendments of 1996; and the provisions of OMB Circular A
133, and will include tests of accounting records, a determination of major program(s) in accordance with 
Circular A-133, and other procedures we consider necessary to enable us to express such opinions and to 
render the required reports. If our opinions on the financial statements or the Single Audit compliance 
opinions are other than unqualified, we will fully discuss the reasons with you in advance. If, for any 
reason, we are unable to complete the audit or are unable to form or have not formed opinions, we may 
decline to express opinions or to issue a report as a result of this engagement. 

Management Responsibilities 
Management is responsible for establishing and maintammg internal controls, including monitoring 
ongoing activities; for the selection and application of accounting principles; for the fair presentation in 
the financial statements of the respective financial position of the governmental activities, the business
type activities, the aggregate discretely presented component units, each major fund, and the aggregate 
remaining fund information of the Nueces County, Texas and the respective changes in financial position 
and, where applicable, cash flows in conformity with U.S. generally accepted accounting principles; and 
for federal award program compliance with applicable laws and regulations and the provisions of 
contracts and grant agreements. Management is responsible for the basic financial statements and all 
accompanying information as well as all representations contained therein. 

You are responsible for management decisions and functions. As part of the audit, we will prepare a draft 
of your financial statements, schedule of expenditures of federal awards, and related notes. In accordance 
with Government Auditing Standards, you will be required to review and approve those financial 
statements prior to their issuance and have a responsibility to be in a position in fact and appearance to 
make an informed judgment on those financial statements. Further, you are required to designate a 
qualified management-level individual to be responsible and accountable for overseeing our services. 

Management is responsible for making all financial records and related information available to us, 
including identifying significant vendor relationships in which the vendor has the responsibility for 
program compliance and for the accuracy and completeness of that information. Management's 
responsibilities include adjusting the financial statements to correct material misstatements and for 
confirming to us in the representation letter that the effects of any uncorrected misstatements aggregated 
by us during the current engagement and pertaining to the latest period presented are immaterial, both 
individually and in the aggregate, to the financial statements taken as a whole. 



Nueces County, Texas 
Audit Proposal - Page 3 

You are responsible for the design and implementation of programs and controls to prevent and detect 
fraud, and for informing us about all known or suspected fraud or illegal acts affecting the government 
involving (1) management, (2) employees who have significant roles in internal control, and (3) others 
where the fraud or illegal acts could have a material effect on the financial statements. Your 
responsibilities include informing us of your knowledge of any allegations of fraud or suspected fraud 
affecting the government received in communications from employees, former employees, grantors, 
regulators, or others. In addition, you are responsible for identifying and ensuring that the entity complies 
with applicable laws, regulations, contracts, agreements, and grants. Additionally, as required by OMB 
Circular A-133, it is management's responsibility to follow up and take corrective action on reported 
audit findings and to prepare a summary schedule of prior audit findings and a corrective action plan. 
The summary schedule of prior audit findings should be available for our review at the initial field date. 

Management is responsible for establishment and maintenance of a process for tracking the status of 
audit findings and recommendations. Management is also responsible for identifying for us previous 
audits or other engagements or studies related to the objectives discussed in the Audit Objectives section 
of this letter. This responsibility includes relaying to us corrective actions taken to address significant 
findings and recommendations resulting from those audits or other engagements or studies. You are also 
responsible for providing management's views on our current findings, conclusions, and 
recommendations, as well as your planned corrective actions, and the timing and format related thereto. 

Audit Procedures-General 
An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the 
financial statements; therefore, our audit will involve judgment about the number of transactions to be 
examined and the areas to be tested. We will plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable rather than 
absolute assurance about whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement, whether 
from (1) errors, (2) fraudulent financial reporting, (3) misappropriation of assets, or (4) violations of laws 
or governmental regulations that are attributable to the entity or to acts by management or employees 
acting on behalf of the entity. Because the determination of abuse is subjective, Government Auditing 
Standards do not expect auditors to provide reasonable assurance ofdetecting abuse. 

Because an audit is designed to provide reasonable, but not absolute assurance and because we will not 
perform a detailed examination of all transactions, there is a risk that material misstatements or 
noncompliance may exist and not be detected by us. In addition, an audit is not designed to detect 
immaterial misstatements or violations of laws or governmental regulations that do not have a direct and 
material effect on the financial statements or major programs. However, we will inform you of any 
material errors and any fraudulent financial reporting or misappropriation of assets that come to our 
attention. We will also inform you of any violations of laws or governmental regulations that come to 
our attention, unless clearly inconsequential. We will include such matters in the reports required for a 
Single Audit. Our responsibility as auditors is limited to the period covered by our audit and does not 
extend to any later periods for which we are not engaged as auditors. 

Our procedures will include tests of documentary evidence supporting the transactions recorded in the 
accounts, and may include tests of the physical existence of inventories, and direct confirmation of 
receivables and certain other assets and liabilities by correspondence with selected individuals, creditors, 
and financial institutions. We will request written representations from your attorneys as part of the 
engagement, and they may bill you for responding to this inquiry. At the conclusion of our audit, we will 
also require certain written representations from you about the financial statements and related matters. 



Nueces County, Texas 
Audit Proposal Page 4 

Audit Procedures-Internal Controls 
Our audit will include obtaining an understanding of the entity and its environment, including internal 
control, sufficient to assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements and to design 
the nature, timing, and extent of further audit procedures. Tests of controls may be performed to test the 
effectiveness of certain controls that we consider relevant to preventing and detecting errors and fraud 
that are material to the financial statements and to preventing and detecting misstatements resulting from 
illegal acts and other noncompliance matters that have a direct and material effect on the financial 
statements. Our tests, if performed, will be less in scope than would be necessary to render an opinion on 
internal control and, accordingly, no opinion will be expressed in our report on internal control issued 
pursuant to Government Auditing Standards. 

As required by OMB Circular A-I33, we will perform tests of controls over compliance to evaluate the 
effectiveness of the design and operation of controls that we consider relevant to preventing or detecting 
material noncompliance with compliance requirements applicable to each major federal award program. 
However, our tests will be less in scope than would be necessary to render an opinion on those controls 
and, accordingly, no opinion will be expressed in our report on internal control issued pursuant to OMB 
Circular A-l33. 

An audit is not designed to provide assurance on internal control or to identifY significant deficiencies. 
However, during the audit, we will communicate to management and those charged with governance 
internal control related matters that are required to be communicated under professional standards, 
Government Auditing Standards, and OMB Circular A-l33. 

Audit Procedures-Compliance 
As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free of material 
misstatement, we will perform tests of Nueces County, Texas's compliance with applicable laws and 
regulations and the provisions of contracts and agreements, including grant agreements. However, the 
objective of those procedures will not be to provide an opinion on overall compliance and we will not 
express such an opinion in our report on compliance issued pursuant to Government Auditing Standards. 
OMB Circular A-l33 requires that we also plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance 
about whether the auditee has complied with applicable laws and regulations and the provisions of 
contracts and grant agreements applicable to major programs. Our procedures will consist of test of 
transactions and other applicable procedures described in the OMB Circular A-J33 Compliance 
Supplement for the types of compliance requirements that could have a direct and material effect on each 
of Nueces County, Texas's major programs. The purpose of those procedures will be to express an 
opinion on Nueces County, Texas's compliance with requirements applicable to each of its major 
programs in our report on compliance issued pursuant to OMB Circular A-l33. 



Nueces County, Texas 
Audit Proposal Page 5 

Audit Administration, Fees, and Other 
We may from time to time, and depending on the circumstances, use third-party service providers in 
serving your account. We may share confidential information about you with these service providers, but 
remain committed to maintaining the confidentiality and security of your information. Accordingly, we 
maintain internal policies, procedures, and safeguards to protect the confidentiality of your personal 
information. In addition, we will secure confidentiality agreements with all service providers to maintain 
the confidentiality of your information and we will take reasonable precautions to determine that they 
have appropriate procedures in place to prevent the unauthorized release of your confidential information 
to others. In the event that we are unable to secure an appropriate confidentiality agreement, you will be 
asked to provide your consent prior to the sharing of your confidential information with the third-party 
service provider. Furthermore, we will remain responsible for the work provided by any such third-party 
service providers. 

We understand that your employees will prepare all cash, accounts receivable, or other confirmations we 
request and will locate any documents selected by us for testing. 

At the conclusion of the engagement, we will complete the appropriate sections of and sign the Data 
Collection Form that summarizes our audit findings. We will provide an original and print-ready master 
if desired of our reports to the County; however, it is management's responsibility to submit the reporting 
package (including financial statements, schedule of expenditures of federal awards, summary schedule 
of prior audit findings, auditors' reports, and a corrective action plan) along with the Data Collection 
Form to the designated federal clearinghouse and, if appropriate, to pass-through entities. The Data 
Collection Form and the reporting package must be submitted within the earlier of 30 days after receipt 
of the auditors' reports or nine months after the end of the audit period, unless a longer period is agreed 
to in advance by the cognizant or oversight agency for audits. At the conclusion of the engagement, we 
will provide information to management as to where the reporting packages should be submitted and the 
number to submit. 

The audit documentation for this engagement is the property of Ernest R. Garza & Company, P.C. CPA's 
and constitutes confidential information. However, pursuant to authority given by law or regulation, we 
may be requested to make certain audit documentation available to any oversight agency or its designee, 
a federal agency providing direct or indirect funding, or the U.S. Government Accountability Office for 
purposes of a quality review of the audit, to resolve audit findings, or to carry out oversight 
responsibilities. We will notify you of any such request. If requested, access to such audit documentation 
will be provided under the supervision of Ernest R. Garza & Company, P.C. CPA's personnel. 
Furthermore, upon request, we may provide copies of selected audit documentation to the 
aforementioned parties. These parties may intend, or decide, to distribute the copies or information 
contained therein to others, including other governmental agencies. 

The audit documentation for this engagement will be retained for a minimum of five years after the 
report release or for any additional period requested by the District. If we are aware that a federal 
awarding agency, pass-through entity, or auditee is contesting an audit finding, we will contact the 
party(ies) contesting the audit finding for guidance prior to destroying the audit documentation. 



Nueces County, Texas 
Audit Proposal - Page 6 

We expect to begin our audit after this engagement is signed and to issue our reports no later than March 
2011. Our fee for these services will be at our standard hourly rates plus out-of-pocket costs (such as 
report reproduction, word processing, postage, travel, copies, telephone, etc.) except that we agree that 
our gross fee, including expenses. Our standard hourly rates vary according to the degree of 
responsibility involved and the experience level of the personnel assigned to your audit. Our invoices for 
these fees will be rendered each month as work progresses and are payable on presentation. The above 
fee is based on anticipated cooperation from your personnel and the assumption that unexpected 
circumstances will not be encountered during the audit. If significant additional time is necessary, we 
will discuss it with you and arrive at a new fee estimate before we incur the additional costs. 

Based on our prior performance and meeting prior deadlines along with our communication skills to 
assist the county on various other projects, research information, availability, as well as going beyond the 
normal requirements to assist our clients, we believe we are the best qualified auditing firm for Nueces 
County, Texas to perform this engagement. 

Our fee for this engagement will be $52,000.00 per year. We acknowledge that the Commissioners 
reserve the right to approve each year independently. We appreciate the opportunity to be of service 
to the Nueces County, Texas and believe this letter accurately summarizes the significant terms of our 
engagement. If you have any questions, please let us know. If you agree with the terms of our 
engagement as described in this letter, please sign the enclosed copy and return it to us. We will work 
within the time frame specified in the County proposal and are committed to meet that timeframe. This 
proposal is a firm and irrevocable offer for thirty (30) days. 

Very truly yours, 

Ernest R. Garza & 

RESPONSE: 


This letter correctly sets forth the understanding ofNueces County, Texas. 


By: 


Title: 


Date: 

http:52,000.00


   

Commissioners Court - Regular   4. E. 5.           

Meeting Date: 01/18/2012  

District Clerk Staffing Plan

Submitted By: Tyner Little, Commissioners Court

Admin

Department: Commissioners Court Admin

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Discuss and consider the Nueces County District Clerk's proposed staffing plan.

BACKGROUND

DISCUSSION

Attachments

District Clerk's Plan

District Clerk's Organizational Chart



PATSY PEREZ 

DISTRICT CLERK 

January 12,2012 

To Whom It May Concern: 

To supplement my plan of action with regards to the audit report on the District Clerk's 
Office (presented to the Commissioners' Court on January 4,2011) and to respond to the 
Court's request for a detail on that plan, I am submitting the attached documents so that 
they can be added as an agenda item for the January 18, 2012, Commissioners' Court 
meeting. 

l 
i 
! 

I 

C?~c:R'O' 
Patsy Perez 
Nueces County District Clerk 



PATSY PEREZ 

DISTRICT CLERK 

January 12,2012 

Commissioners, 

As requested by the court, I am now submitting the detail of the plan I outlined at the last 
Commissioners' Court meeting on January 4,2012. 

(l) In response to the audit recommendation concerning our organizational structure, 
our "low span of control" and the independent auditor's recommendation for two 
additional managerial positions, I plan on dividing my department into three 
sections (see attached chart). Two of my existing senior managers will head two 
ofthe sections and the third will be headed by one ofthe manager positions 
(indicated in red on the attached chart) I requested. By breaking my department 
into three sections, no one senior manager will directly supervise more than 
eighteen employees. 

(2) As noted in 1 above and in response to the same concerns, I plan on adding the 
second manager to my bookkeeping department (indicated in green on the 
attached chart). This manager will relieve the duties from one of senior managers. 
and will have the responsibilities ofaddressing other audit recommendations 
concerning risk assessment, improving procedures for tracking the court registry 
accounts and adding accountability for timely reconciliations and reporting. 

(3) Three of the five temps I requested will be assigned to the bookkeeping 
department (indicated in orange on the attached chart). They will be responsible 
for addressing the audit recommendations that raised concerns about: the 
transactions that need to be converted to the new system, identifying and 
escheating dormant accounts and improve the timing for attorney general 
reporting. 

(4) The two remaining temps requested (indicated in yellow on the attached chart) 
will focus on the audit recommendation to adequately plan and prepare for the 
conversion of the criminal side of our computer conversion. 

Understanding that our budget may not allow us an opportunity to all the help that the 
auditors have recommended, once our plan is finalized and our additional manpower is 
determined, I will then submit a complete response to all the recommendations made by 
the coUnty and independent auditors. 

~ 
Nueces County District Clerk 



TOTAL ESTIMATED COST OF POSITIONS RECOMMENDED BY AUDIT 


Proposed Positions Pay Grp or hr rate Cost thru 9/2012 Benefit 17% Total cost 

Supervisor administrative (red) 24/1 25.709.00 4.370.00 30.079.00 

Supervisor II (green) 20/01 21.271.00 3,616.00 24.887.00 

Temporary accountant (orange) $20.79 26.611.00 26.611.00 

Temporary accountant (orange) $20.79 26.611.00 26.611.00 

Temporary accountant (orange) $20.79 26.611.00 26.611.00 

Temporary clerk (yellow) $15.00 19.200.00 19.200.00 

Temporary clerk (yellow) $15.00 19.200.00 19.200.00 

$ 165.213.00 $ 7.986.00 $ 173.199.00 

NOTES: 

(1) Proposed positions are color coded on the attached organizational chart 

(2) Hr rate used for accounting temps matches the rate of the last temp accountant used by our office 

(3) Cost thru 9/2012 was calculated assuming full employment 2/01/2012 thru 9/30/2012 

http:173.199.00
http:7.986.00
http:165.213.00


--
--

--
--

--

f
i 

I 

i 
J 

J 
YJ

 
f~ 

I
f 

II 
, 

•I 
J

r:
~ 

Ii 
f 

--
I

f 
Ii

 
i 

,...
..

Ii if 
,..

...
-

~
 i J

,..
...


~
 

~
 

I
f

f 
I 

1
1

 
~~

il 
L 

i! 
L 

II
L

L 
sl

u n 
L 

II 
w~

~
 

~I
~; 

~I 
r
-


T
T"

 
T

 
T

 
I 

wI
 
~
 -



~
-
-
~
-
-
-
-
~
-
-
-
-
~
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-__-

-i
r4
~1
 

~
 

.....
.

! 
i 

i I 
I

I 
I

J 
,.

.
,..


....

. 
,..

-
,-

-
I

I 

Q
 

T
 ,I

~I 
~~

i~ 
L 

~ 
~i

~ 
it

 

...r 
il 

...r 
d 
1

1
1

1
1

1
 

I 

il
jl

 
I

m
 

I
iiI J-!

 
I

f • i
,Ur'

•J
j 

j
Sf 

-rJ
 

I 

-'
E

X
IS

T
IN

G
 O

R
G

A
N

IZ
A

T
IO

N
A

L
 C

H
A

R
T

 
, 



Regina Cueva (st. 2) I Melanie Barrientes 

idalia Harvey (sr. Z) I Mariah Keley 
KrystIe Tamez 

FINANCIAL SUPERVISOR 
JACKIE HIGHFILL 

Court Coordinator: Maria Ortega 

ADMINISTRATIVE SUPERVISOR 
EVONA ADICKES 

Rovers: Ashley Nunez 
Rover #2 I Rover #3 

, new propos:ed managemeni position 

(. positions added this fiscal yr) 

Magistrate: Lori Trail 

County Court3: Robin Caron 
Aimee Flores I .A,dehta Gonzalez 

Cathy Morin I Debora Tamez 

CRIMINAL DEPARTMENT 
SYLVIA JASSO 

Glona Gonzalez I Joel Gilmore 
Cash Clarke I Edward Belhasen 

~ 
~ 

~ 

U 
~ 
<
Z 
o 

~ 

~ 
<

N 
Z 
~ 

~ 

o ~ 
~ 
~ 
rJ1 o 

o ~ 
~ 
~ 

BOOKI<EEPINCl 

1 new proposed manegement pos;Uon 


Maxine Batthrop / Robert Ramirez 
Diana Rodriguez I Jillian Pacheco 

3 proposed I.,.",. 

Crystal Ramirez (sr.2) I Roy Gerda 
Chrissy Rodriguez I AdrIan Trevino 

Maury Vasquez 

CHILD SUPPORT 
DOROTHY MOORE 

Maria Ventura (sr.2) I Anissa Rodriguez 

Wendy Carvajal I Mary GSI'1.8 I Gracie Guerra 


District Courts: Amanda Murtaugh 

KJmberty lozano / Melinda Molina 


Andrew Garda 


1 proposed lemp 

District Cot.ItS: Gradels Cantu 

Undsay Burdett I Estella Perez 


John Saavedra 


I proposed lemp 

APPEALS 

TIFFANY GARZA 


TAX 
DOLORES TORREZ 

Alex. Garda I SubrOl'lle Lucas 

, 




   

Commissioners Court - Regular   6. A.           

Meeting Date: 01/18/2012  

Nueces County Civil Service Commission

Submitted By: Vicki Keach, Commissioners Court

Admin

Department: Commissioners Court Admin

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Nueces County Civil Service Commission.

BACKGROUND

One application for Robert Tamez, current Commission member, was received for the one vacancy on the

Commission.

DISCUSSION

Approve reappointment of Robert Tamez to the Nueces County Civil Service Commission.

Attachments

NC Civil Service Commission

Robert Tamez

Robert Tamez bio



NUECES COUNTY CIVIL SERVICE COMMISSION 

DUTIES: 
The Commission has the responsibility to make, publish and enforce rules relating to: 1) selection 
and classification of county employees, 2) competitive examination, 3) promotions, seniority and 
tenure, 4) layoffs and dismissals, 5) disciplinary actions, 6) grievance procedure and other 
procedural and substantive rights ofemployees, and 7) other matters having to do with selection of 
employees and their advancement, rights, benefits, and working conditions. 

COMPOSITION: 
The Commissioners Court shall appoint three members to serve as the members of the civil 
service commission that administers the system. The Commissioners Court shall designate one of 
the members as the chairman of the Commission. Each member of the commission is appointed 
for a term of two years. The Commissioners Court shall fill a vacancy on the commission by 
appointing a person to serve the unexpired part of the member whose position is vacant. 

CREATION AND AUTHORITY: 
The Nueces County Commissioners Court is authorized under Section 158.0065, Section 158.03 
Local Government Code, Vernon's Texas Codes (H.B. 2804, 72nd Texas Legislature, Regular 
Session, 1991). An order adopted under this section was placed in the minutes of Commissioners 
Court meeting of October 23, 1991 which created a Civil Service System for Nueces County 
employees, as defined by statute and other authority. To be eligible for appointment to the 
commission, a person must be (1) at least 25 years old, and (2) have resided in the county for the 
three years immediately preceding the date on which the person's term will begin. 

MEETS: As deemed necessary. 

TERMS: Two year terms with board positions expiring in December of odd-numbered years. 

. t d T .Memb 	 DtA"ppom e erm ExplrafIonen 	 a e 
Robert Tamez - Chair 11114/07 December, 2011 * 
Paul Grivich 11114/07 December, 2013 
Jason Floyd 11118/09 December, 2013 

Board Contact: 	Julie Guerra, Director, N.C. Human Resources 
Ph. -361-888-0208 

Updated: 1112 

15 



RECEIVED 

• 
COUNTY OF NUECES 

APPLICATION FOR APPOINTMENT TO BOARD OR COMMISSION JAN 11 2012 

LOYD NEAl. 
PLEASE COMP\.ETE THE FOLLOWING INFORMAnON. County Judg/;J, NUflc CQlln 

A ~ESUME DOES NOT SERVE AS ASUBSITUTE FOR COMPI.£T\ON OF THIS INFORllx.no1t:-----/44-,.L.......:.:.:. 

CONSIDfRAnON WILL NOT BE GIVEN TO APPLICANTS WHO 00 NOT HAVE A COMPLETED 4PPLICATION. 

) - 11- ::;..~ I 2.
Signature Date 



Name: 
Home Address: 

Robert Tamez 
Biographical Information Data 

Robert Tamez 
4626 Weiskopf Lane 
Corpus Christi, Texas 78413 

January ·d,2012 
'~ED 

JAN 11 2012 

Phone: (361)-855-1839 Home 
(361)-815-5737 Cell 

Employer: LNV, Inc. 
Retired from CITGO Petroleum & Chemical (27yrs) 

Preferred Address: Home 

Years in Corpus Christi 48 yrs. 

Education: Edinburg High School, Edinburg, Texas 
Del Mar College 
Apprentice Four Year Training on 
Petroleum Refinery Industry (144 College Hours) 

School of Hydrocarbons, Oklahoma University( 40hrs.) 

J -. '-  cAL 
wdge, Nweces C 

ownty, Texas 

Professional and Community Involvement: 

Board of Director: 
Nueces County Civil Service Commission 
(Chair)(9yrs) 
EI Soccorro Ronald McDonald Fundraiser(18yrs~ 
Corpus Christi Convention Visitors and Bureau 
Assoc.(9yrs) 
City of Corpus Christi Charter Review AD HOC 
Comm. 
Corpus Christi Business and Job Development 

Corporation (Type A Board) (4yrs.) 

Member: 	 Hispanic Chamber of Commerce 
Corpus Christi Chamber of Commerce 
Westside Business Assoc. 
Texas Sports Assoc. of Officials(Basetball) 4Oyrs. 
Ass't Director(UIL RegionIV -3A) 4yrs. 

Formerly Board of Director wI: 	 Hispanic Chamber of Commerce(5yrs.) 
Corpus Christi City Parks & Recreation(3yrs.) 
Ronald McDonald House (5yrs.) 
Nueces Rural Rail Transportation District(5yrs) 
American Red Cross (4yrs.) 
Gonzalez Foundation Education & Recreation 
Center(3yrs) 
Nueces Co. Appraisal Review Board (4yrs) I 
, 


Involvement with MDA and United Way for the past 14 yrs. t 
I 
; 


	Agenda
	Item1.D.1.  December 14, 2011
	Item1.D.1._Att1_December 14, 2011 minutes
	Item1.D.2.  December 19, 2011
	Item1.D.2._Att1_December 19, 2011 minutes
	Item1.E.1.  Retirement - Joseph Jacobson - 19 yrs
	Item1.E.1._Att1_Certificate
	Item1.F.  Workshop - Risk Management Items
	Item1.F._Att1_Vehicle Policy
	Item1.F._Att2_Emergency Procedures
	Item1.F._Att3_Hazard Communication Plan
	Item3.A.  Manual Check Register
	Item3.A._Att1_manual ck reg 01-10-12
	Item3.B.  Check Registers
	Item3.B._Att1_ck reg 12-21-11
	Item3.B._Att2_ck reg 12-30-11
	Item3.B._Att3_ck reg 01-06-12
	Item3.B._Att4_ck reg 01-13-12
	Item3.C.  Boon Chapman
	Item3.C._Att1_boon chapman
	Item3.D.  Special Motions
	Item3.D._Att1_special motions list
	Item3.D._Att2_special motions backup
	Item3.E.  Hangar lease M-hangar 1
	Item3.E._Att1_Marsh - M1 Hangar Lease
	Item3.F.  Approve joint appointment to the Citizens Advisory Health Board
	Item3.F._Att1_Citizens' Advisory Bd on Health & Welfare
	Item3.F._Att2_Ted Schroeder
	Item3.G.  Application procedure for Advisory Boards
	Item3.G._Att1_ESD No. 3
	Item3.G._Att2_NC Board of Park Commissioners
	Item3.H.  FY10_11 Outside Agency Reports
	Item3.H._Att1_CASA - FY10_11 Report
	Item3.H._Att2_NC Children's Advocacy Center - FY10_11 Report
	Item3.I.  Authorize_Execute a contract for IFB No. 2898-11 Law Enforcement Uniforms with LoneStar Uniforms, Inc.
	Item3.I._Att1_IFB 2898-11 contract
	Item3.J.  Accept Disbursement to Nueces County of $100,000 - by Order of 214th District Court 
	Item3.J._Att1_214th District Court Order
	Item4.A.1.  Approve Bonds - Tax Assessor-Collector
	Item4.A.1._Att1_State Bond - Tax Assessor Collector
	Item4.A.1._Att2_State - Statement of Officer
	Item4.A.1._Att3_County Bond - Tax Assessor Collector
	Item4.A.1._Att4_County - Statement of Officer
	Item4.A.2.  Approve execution of License Agreement with Tuloso-Midway
	Item4.A.2._Att1_TM License Agreement
	Item4.A.3.  FY10_11 Presentation - Council on Alcohol & Drug Abuse
	Item4.A.3._Att1_Council on Alcohol & Drug Abuse - Report
	Item4.A.4.  Results of Emissions Testing of County Vehicles
	Item4.A.5.  Presentation - Sheriff Training Academy
	Item4.A.5._Att1_Power Point Training Academy
	Sheriff’s Training Report TY 10-11�Nueces County Commissioners Court
	 Goals
	�Reduce Cost �
	Reduce Cost
	       �       Improve Knowledge, Skills and Abilities  of Workforce �
	       �       Improve Knowledge, Skills and Abilities  of Workforce �
	              	�		Pass TCLEOSE Academy State 			Licensing Review� 
	 Conclusion 

	Item4.A.6.  Public-Private Partnership Opportunity for PJ's Marina location
	Item4.A.6._Att1_Aransas Pass Zoning Application
	Item4.A.7.  Refinancing of 2004 Series C.O.'s
	Item4.A.7._Att1_Refunding Plan
	Item4.A.8.  Approve contract between Health District and DSHS to reduce preterm births in County
	Item4.A.8._Att1_CC-NC Health District 1
	Item4.A.8._Att2_CC-NC Health District 2
	Item4.A.8._Att3_Health District 3
	Item4.A.8._Att4_Health District 4
	Item4.A.8._Att5_Health District 5
	Item4.B.1.  Accept Funds for Veterans Assistance grant
	Item4.B.1._Att1_Grant Agreement FVA_12_0070
	Item4.B.2.  Submission of Juvenile Drug Court application
	Item4.B.2._Att1_Juvenile Drug Court resolution
	Corpus Christi, Texas 78401-3697
	COMMISSIONERS COURT RESOLUTION

	Item4.B.3.  Submission of Juvenile Justice Alternatives application
	Item4.B.3._Att1_Juvenile Justice Alternatives resolution
	MIKE PUSLEY
	COMMISSIONERS COURT RESOLUTION
	SAMUEL L. NEAL, JR.
	MIKE PUSLEY           JOE A. GONZALEZ
	OSCAR ORTIZ           JOE MCCOMB



	Item4.B.4.  FY2012 Indigent Defense Formula Grant Award
	Item4.B.4._Att1_FY12 Statement of Grant Award
	Item4.C.1.  Reclassification of Construction Project Manager
	Item4.C.1._Att1_NCF1 
	Item4.C.1._Att2_Job Description
	Item4.D.1.  Consider a request for competitive bids for the School land lease of 3,580.54 acres_ authorize to publish a notice
	Item4.D.2.  Authorize issuing a 2003 Ford 150 Pickup from the Warehouse to the Inland Parks Department. 
	Item4.D.3.  Consider a request for competitive bids for Briscoe King Pavilion Renovations_ and authorize to publish a notice
	Item4.E.1.  Budget Change Order
	Item4.E.1._Att1_BudgetChangeOrder No. 6 - List
	Item4.E.1._Att2_BudgetChangeOrder No. 6 - BackUp
	Item4.E.2.  Personnel Changes
	Item4.E.2._Att1_temp _307 list
	Item4.E.2._Att2_temp _307 backup
	Item4.E.2._Att3_frozen _009 list
	Item4.E.2._Att4_Unfreeze List No. 630
	Item4.E.2._Att5_personnel changes 12-30-11 list
	Item4.E.2._Att6_Personnel Changes 1-6-12 List
	Item4.E.3.  Federal Equitable Sharing Certification Report
	Item4.E.3._Att1_amnd eqble sharing agrmnt 
	Item4.E.4.  Appointment of Ernest R. Garza & Company, P.C.
	Item4.E.4._Att1_ernest garza & co appt ltr
	Item4.E.5.  District Clerk Staffing Plan
	Item4.E.5._Att1_District Clerk's Plan
	Item4.E.5._Att2_District Clerk's Organizational Chart
	doc 1
	doc 2

	Item6.A.  Nueces County Civil Service Commission
	Item6.A._Att1_NC Civil Service Commission
	Item6.A._Att2_Robert Tamez
	Item6.A._Att3_Robert Tamez bio



